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ADVANCED REFRIGERATION TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
5 Whatney
Irvine, California 92618

INFORMATION STATEMENT
May. , 2004

WE ARE NOT ASKING YOU FOR A PROXY AND YOU ARE REQUESTED NOT TO SEND US A
PROXY. THE ACTION, DEFINED BELOW, HAS ALREADY BEEN APPROVED BY WRITTEN CONSENT
OF HOLDERS OF A MAJORITY OF THE OUTSTANDING COMMON STOCK OF THE COMPANY. A VOTE
OF THE REMAINING SHAREHOLDERS IS NOT NECESSARY.

General

This Information Statement is first being furnished on or about May___,
2004 to shareholders of record as of the close of business on March 31, 2004
(the "Record Date") of the common stock, no par value per share (the "Common
Stock") of Advanced Refrigeration Technologies, Inc. ("ART" or the "Company") in
connection with the following (the "Action"):

I. PROPOSAL NUMBER ONE. AMENDMENT TO THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION, CHANGING THE
NAME OF THE COMPANY TO JOYSTAR, INC.

II. PROPOSAL NUMBER TWO. ADOPTION OF AMENDED 2002 EQUITY AND STOCK OPTION PLAN.
IIT. PROPOSAL NUMBER THREE. ADOPTION OF 2003 EQUITY COMPENSATION PLAN.

The Board of Directors has approved, and a majority of the shareholders
(the "Consenting Shareholders") representing not less than 12,820,000 shares of
the 18,228,439 shares outstanding of the Common Stock as of the Record Date have
consented in writing to the Action. Such approval and consent constitute the
approval and consent of a majority of the total number of shares of outstanding
of Common Stock and are sufficient under the California General Corporation Law
and ART's Bylaws to approve the Action. Accordingly, the Action will not be
submitted to the other shareholders of ART for a vote and this Information
Statement is being furnished to shareholders to provide them with certain
information concerning the Action in accordance with the requirements of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act") and the
regulations promulgated thereunder, including Regulation 14C.

ART will pay all costs associated with the distribution of the Information
Statement, including the costs of printing and mailing. ART will reimburse
brokerage firms and other custodians, nominees and fiduciaries for reasonable
expenses incurred by them in sending this Information Statement to the
beneficial owners of ART's Common Stock.

The principal executive office of ART is located at 5 Whatney, Irvine,
California 92618.
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I. PROPOSAL NUMBER ONE. AMENDMENT TO THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION TO CHANGE THE
NAME OF THE COMPANY

The Board of Directors has unanimously adopted and the Consenting
Shareholders have approved an amendment to the Articles of Incorporation, as
amended, of ART (the "Name Amendment") to change the name of the Company from
"Advanced Refrigeration Technologies, Inc." to "Joystar, Inc." The text of the
Name Amendment is attached as Exhibit A and is incorporated herein by reference.

Reasons for the Name Change

In the judgment of the Board of Directors, the change of ART's corporate
name is desirable in view of the acquisition by ART pursuant to the Agreement
and Plan of Reorganization dated as of June 10, 2003 (the "Agreement") by and
between ART and Joystar, Inc. ("Joystar"). Pursuant to the Agreement, as of June
11, 2003, the Company acquired from the shareholders of Joystar all of the
shares of Joystar (the "Acquisition") and Joystar became a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company. Joystar is a provider of online travel services.
Joystar is a development stage company and the auditors of Joystar raised
substantial doubts as to Joystar's ability to continue as a going concern.
Joystar's net losses for the nine months ended September 30, 2003 are $573,617.
None of the former officers or directors of ART had or received any security
interest in Joystar prior to the merger with Joystar or after such merger.
Former officers and directors of ART included: Rick McEwan, Clare Schrum and
Allan Schrum. The Company has not received any opposition to any action taken by
the majority shareholders. Following the Acquisition, the Company discontinued
its operations relating to refrigeration fan controllers business and
concentrated on the business conducted by Joystar. Accordingly, the directors of
the Company believe that the Name Amendment will result in the Company having a
name which more accurately reflects its business and the focus of its
operations.

Description of the Acquisition of Joystar

1. Summary Term Sheet as of June 11, 2003 (the Closing of the
Acquisition) :

- exchange of all of the outstanding shares of Joystar for 13,880,599 newly
issued shares of ART to Joystar shareholders;

- total outstanding shares of Joystar: 13,880,599 shares of common stock;

- total outstanding shares of ART: 3,322,840 shares of common stock;

- outstanding shares of ART after the Acquisition: 17,203,439 shares of
common stock;

- appointment of William M. Alverson to the Board of Directors of the Company
and as the President, CEO and CFO of the Company; resignation of the then
current officers and directors;

- payment of debts of ART by Joystar in the approximate amount of $60,000; -

assumption of additional liabilities of ART by Joystar in the approximate
amount of $50,000;

- concurrent with the Closing of the Acquisition, the sale of certain assets
of ART valued at approximately $85,000 to Advanced Refrigeration Controls,
Inc., a California corporation controlled by Allen and Clare Schrum in
consideration for assumption of certain liabilities of ART in the
approximate amount of $105,000.

2. Contact Information
The contact information for the Company is William M. Alverson, President. The
Company's address is 5 Whatney, Irvine, California 92618. The Company's previous

address was at 9309 Narnia Drive, Riverside, California 92503.

3. Business Conducted.
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ART was in the business of designing, manufacturing and marketing an energy
efficiency evaporator fan motor controller for walk-in refrigerators and
freezers that can save the customers in refrigeration energy costs. The Company
has not been able to successfully sell enough units to be profitable and has
sustained losses every year since inception. The Company has not been successful
in obtaining necessary funding to continue the business. Since August, 2002, the
Company has been actively engaged in finding a potential investor to acquire the
Company and bring in a new business.

JOYSTAR, INC.
Overview

Joystar is a provider of online and offline travel services for the leisure and
small business traveler. Joystar derives revenue from annual membership fees
from its partner agents as well as from travel transactions from its customers
and agents. Joystar offers reliable, real time access to research and
reservation services for over 400 airlines, 50,000 lodging properties, all major
cruise lines, tour operators, and car rental companies. By accessing Joystar's
website at www. joystar.com, both Joystar's agents and customers enter a one stop
shopping environment for their travel purchases 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.
All officers of Joystar are full-time and devote a minimum of 40 hours per week
to the business of the Company.

The Company also develops and markets its Independent Travel Agent Program
(website at Iamatravelagent.com)- a business opportunity targeted to two main
groups: (1) affluent leisure travelers and small business owners who are looking
to save money on their travel; and (2) the growing population of people who wish
to supplement their primary income working part-time as well as full-time
home-based entrepreneurs.

Joystar's travel agent program, is designed for individuals from all walks of
life who desire to earn a part-time or full-time income from the comfort of
their home or office. The simplicity of the program allows people to receive
commissions on their travel as well as travel purchases made by people they
refer to the agency. The travel agent program centers more on loyalty marketing
than any special skills required by the independent agent as the actual
bookings, payment processing, and fulfillment are handled by Joystar or the
travel supplier (airline, hotel, cruise line, etc.).

The benefits of being an independent travel agent include access to "agent only"
specials and deeply discounted travel offered by travel suppliers, cash
incentives and the possibility of upgrades when the agent is traveling. Booking
tools, exclusive specials, on-line training and educational opportunities,
important news and comprehensive information for initiating and increasing sales
are all available to Joystar travel agents. Essential to this is building
meaningful preferred supplier relationships to the ultimate benefit of the
traveler. With the buying power of tens of thousands of travel agents, Joystar
can strive to provide exceptional value to its consumers and agents alike.

Joystar blends the best of the online model (instant access to vast amounts of
information) with personal service from experience travel agents. Joystar
provides its "outside" travel agents and their customers reliable, real-time
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access to one of the largest databases of "published" travel products, including
over 400 airlines, 65,000 lodging properties, and all major car rental
companies. In addition, Joystar provides access to "unpublished" fares. An
"unpublished" airfare is a consolidator (wholesaler) fare. Those fares are not
offered to the public. They are only available to the travel agents. Airlines
contract with consolidators for excess seats on certain flights. Consolidators
in turn, resell these seats to travel agents (with a small mark-up) allowing the
agent to mark up the fare and still offer the customer the same or lower fare
than what is "published" by the airline.

Joystar also offers Preferred Supplier Program, which is a resource to help
increase Joystar agents' earnings and drive the revenues of the Company. Through
negotiated discounts and overrides, Joystar agents enjoy commission increases of
up to 20% over industry standards for travel bookings. Joystar's agreements with
its partners and consortium will also protect the agency from commission cuts.

These products, in particular, offer our agents dramatically enhanced
commissions while still providing significantly lower costs to their retail
customers. Joystar's most basic assumption is that Joystar has two key
customers: the consumer and the independent travel agent. Joystar's success
depends on the loyalty and growth of both groups.

Joystar's management believes that its success will be due both to the advent of
new technologies, and innovative marketing strategies and relentless focus on
the improvement of Joystar's customer service functions. Joystar intends to set
an outstanding example of building economic power and revenues through astute

forms of vertical relationships - downstream through our travel agents, upstream
through the travel suppliers (air consolidators, hotels, cruise lines, car
rental agencies, etc.). Joystar's strategy is the lower cost information and

extensive use of outsourcing which allows Joystar to rapidly scale operations to
meet the demands of its growing agent and traveler base.

3

The Company maintains its corporate offices in Irvine, California. The Company
occupies 6,200 square fees pursuant to the lease agreement entered in June,
2003. The Company pays $1.10 per square foot. The lease agreement 1is for a term
of one year with three one year options to extend the lease.

Business Development

The Company is developing a global travel marketplace in which travel suppliers
can reach, in a highly efficient manner, a large audience of consumers who are
actively planning and purchasing travel. The Company offers suppliers a broad
range of merchandising strategies designed to increase their revenues. The
Company currently offers travel services provided by over 450 airlines and
43,000 lodging properties, all major car rental companies, numerous vacation
packages and cruise lines and many hundreds of destination service merchants
such as attractions and local transportation and tour providers.

The Company has three separate business models: the agency model, the merchant
model and the agent host model. Under the agency model, the Company acts as an
agent in the transaction, passing a customer's reservation to the travel

supplier (airline, hotel, car rental company or destination service provider).
The Company receives a commission from the travel supplier for our services as
an agent. In an agency transaction, the supplier sets the retail price paid by
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the customer, and the supplier is the merchant of record for the transaction.
Under the merchant model, the Company receives inventory (airline seats and
hotel rooms) from suppliers at negotiated rates. Then the Company determines the
retail price that the customer pays and process the transactions as the merchant
of record in the transaction. Acting as a merchant enables the Company to
achieve a higher level of gross profit per transaction than in the agency model
and provides better prices to customers than in agency transaction. Integrating
merchant inventory with the online booking technology platform enables the
Company to create that benefit both customers and suppliers. In addition to the
revenue the Company receives from the sale of travel planning services under the
agency and merchant models, the Company is also to derive revenue from sales of
advertisements on our websites, and licensing of components of our technology.

In addition to the travel revenue, Joystar offers hosting and support services
to home-based travel agents. The Company has three hosting packages priced at
$49, $149 and $479, depending on the scope of services offered. The Company also
derives revenue from transaction fees and commissions the agents create from
booking travel with their clients. The Company plans to develop a membership
base of 100,000 home-based agents over the next 3 years. The majority of the
members' annual renewal fees will be $149. The Company believes that with the
tools, marketing resources, and support it provides, its agents may average
$10,000 per year in leisure bookings. Revenue on leisure travel is expected to
be approximately 15% or $1,500 per agent. One hundred thousand agents annually
renewing at $149 can be expected to generate $14,900,000 in membership revenue
and approximately $150 million in revenue on $1 billion in bookings if each
agent averages $10,000/year in bookings. There are no assurances that such a
plan of operations will be successful.

Market Target

The travel industry is very large and highly fragmented. According to the World
Travel and Tourism Council, worldwide travel and tourism spending for calendar
year 2003 was estimated to be $3.7 trillion.

Consumers planning and purchasing a trip generally engage in a predictable
process that begins with considering destinations, dates and budgets, and
progresses to a series of purchase decisions involving transportation,
accommodations and destination activities. Historically, this planning and
purchasing process has been inefficient because consumers have to spend a
significant amount of time piecing together the information from a variety of
sources. Consumers frequently consulted many different media and people, such as
guidebooks, magazines, travel agents, friends, co-workers and individual travel
suppliers. The supply side of the travel industry can be equally inefficient.
The supplier community includes hundreds of airlines, thousands of hotels,
dozens of car rental companies, numerous vacation packages and cruise lines and
hundreds of thousands of destination services merchants such as restaurants,
attractions, and local transportation and tour providers. These suppliers spend
substantial amounts of money to reach and attract potential purchasers. The
fragmental nature of the global consumer travel market makes it difficult and
inefficient for suppliers to effectively target those consumers who are
currently engaged in the travel planning process.

Consumers and suppliers rely on travel agents as intermediaries to provide
information on their travel choices and help them purchase their trips. Joystar
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travel agents have access to comprehensive information on the availability and
pricing of airline seats through global distribution systems. The Company makes
it possible for our travel agents to provide consumers reliable, personalized or
comprehensive travel information.

The Company has been able to combat the inefficiency and fragmentation of the
industry with technology. Joystar uses technology to make the process of
planning and purchasing travel easier for their customers. This technology
empowers customers to be their own travel agent and make fully informed
decisions about their choice of travel services.

GEOGRAPHIC AREA OF SERVICES. The Company plans to offer travel planning services
in the United Sates, the United Kingdom, Germany, Canada, France, Italy and the
Netherlands. Joystar products are planned to include direct-to- consumer travel
planning services sold via the Internet and call centers, our co-branded private
label business.

UNITED STATES

In the United States, Joystar offers customers a broad range of features and
travel products through the Joystar.com website, our live agent operations, our
co-branded and private label business.

FLIGHT, HOTEL, VACATION PACKAGE, CAR AND CRUISE. Consumers can search for and
compare airline, rental car, hotel room, destination services and cruise pricing
and availability information and can also purchase tickets or make reservations
by selecting from our published rate and negotiated rate offerings. In addition,
agent members can combine elements of their trip into custom built packages
through tools in the "Agent Only" section of Joystar. Joystar's co-branded and
private label program enables partners to market our suppliers' inventory to
consumers under their own brand.

Customer Service at 1-877-800-STAR. For all travel offerings, the Company
provides a competent agent-based support service. This service is accessible
through toll-free telephone support or via email. For purposes of operational
flexibility, the Company plans to provide this support infrastructure with a
combination of in-house and outsourced call centers. Customer support will be
split between our own call center and outsourced third parties. All supplier
support is managed by Joystar.

INTERNATIONAL

The Company's long term international strategy is to leverage our technology
platform to enter markets with large existing travel markets and established
consumer behavior for planning and purchasing travel either on the Internet or
over the telephone. The Company plans to customize each of its international
points of sale to reflect language, customs, traveler behavior and preferences,
and available supplier inventory that may vary from country to country.

GOVERNMENT REGULATION

TRAVEL INDUSTRY REGULATION

Joystar must comply with laws and regulations relating to the travel industry
and the sale of travel services. These include registering with various states
and countries as a seller of travel, complying with certain disclosure
requirements and participating in state restitution funds. Both the Federal
Trade Commission and the Department of Transportation take the position that
their regulations prohibiting unfair and deceptive advertising practices apply
to our business.
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REGULATIONS OF THE INTERNET

Currently, few laws and regulations apply directly to the Internet and
commercial online services and, to the extent such laws exist or apply to us, we
believe we are in compliance with all of them. The following summary does not
purport to be complete discussion of all enacted or pending regulations and
policies that may affect our business. This summary focuses primarily on the
enacted federal, state and international legislation specific to businesses that
operate as we do. For further information concerning the nature and extent of
federal, state and international regulation of online businesses, you should
review public notices and rulings of the U.S. Congress, state and local
legislature and international bodies.

Due to the growth of the Internet and online commerce, coupled with publicity
regarding Internet fraud, new laws and regulations are continually being
considered (at the federal, state and international levels) regarding property
ownership, sales and other taxes, pricing and content, advertising, intellectual
property rights, libel, user privacy, and information security. New laws or
different applications of existing laws would likely impose additional burdens
on companies conducting business online and may decrease the growth of the
Internet or commercial online services. In turn, this could decrease the demand
for our products and services or increase our cost of doing business. We cannot
predict whether any of the proposed privacy legislation currently pending will
be enacted and what effect, if any, it would have on our company.

TAXES. Federal regulation imposing limitations on the ability of states to
impose taxes on Internet-based sales was enacted in 1998 and extended in 2001.
The Internet Tax Non-Disclosure Act, as this legislation is known, exempts
certain types of sales transactions conducted over the Internet from multiple or
discriminatory state and local taxation through November 1, 2003. It is possible
this legislation will not be renewed when it terminates. Failure to renew this
legislation could allow state and local governments to impose taxes on
Internet-based sales, and these taxes could decrease the demand for our products
or services or increase our cost of operations.

PRIVACY. As an online business, customers provide us with personally
identifiable information (PII) that has been specifically and voluntarily given.
PIT includes information that can identify a customer as a specific individual,
such as name, phone number, or e-mail address. This information is used only for
the purpose of responding to and fulfilling customer requests for our travel
products and services. We will only share customer PII with our authorized
travel service providers, and only as necessary in order to complete a
transaction that customers specifically request. We do not sell or rent PII to
anyone. We provide customers with choice and control over the collection and use
of their PII, as well as a means of updating, correcting, or removing any PII
stored in their customer profile. Customers are provided the opportunity to
specifically choose the promotional marketing communications they wish to
receive from our company. If they choose to opt-out any of the promotional
e-mail services that we provide, then we will only send e-mail that relates to a
specific travel purchase they have made through us.

CURRENT US FEDERAL PRIVACY REGULATION. Increasing concern over consumer privacy,
including regulations related to the use of the Internet for conducting
transactions and electronic commerce, has led to the introduction of proposed
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legislation at the federal level. The most far-reaching of these current laws
are focused on financial institutions, health care providers, and companies that
voluntarily solicit information form children. For businesses that operate
online such as Joystar, the Unsolicited Electronic Mail Act of 1999 has been
enacted to protect individuals, families, and internet service providers form
unsolicited and unwanted electronic mail, commonly referred to as spamming.
Additionally, the Federal Trade Commission has a role in consumer privacy
protection and is involved with related enforcement activities.

CURRENT STATE PRIVACY REGULATION. Most states have enacted legislation to
regulate the protection of consumer's information on the Internet. Much of this
legislation is focused on financial institutions and health care providers. The
legislation that has become state law is a small percentage of the number still
pending, and is similar to what has been enacted at the federal level. The
Company cannot predict whether any of the proposed state privacy legislation
currently pending review will be enacted and what effect, if any, it would have
on our Company.

SPECIAL RISK FACTORS

Prospective investors should carefully consider the risks of an investment in
any speculative start-up business and the risks and the speculative factors
inherent to and affecting the Company's business described below.

Factors that may cause Joystar to fail are the following:

- The Company's prospects must be considered in light of the risks,
uncertainties, expenses and difficulties frequently encountered by
companies in their early stages of development.

- Our inability to obtain new customers at reasonable cost, retain existing
customers or encourage repeat purchases.

- Decreases in the number of visitors to our websites or our inability to
convert visitors to our websites into customers.

- Our inability to adequately maintain, upgrade and develop our websites, the
systems that we use to process customers' orders and payments or our
computer network.

- Our inability to retain existing airlines, hotels, rental car companies and
other suppliers of travel services ("travel suppliers") or to obtain new

travel suppliers

- Our inability to obtain travel products on satisfactory terms from our
travel suppliers.

- The ability of our competitors to offer new or enhanced websites, services
or products.

— Fluctuating gross margins due to a changing mix of revenues.

- The termination of existing relationships with key service providers or
failure to develop new ones.
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The amount and timing of operating costs relating to expansion of our
operations.

Economic conditions specific to the Internet, online commerce and the
travel industry

Attract additional travel suppliers and consumers to our service.
Maintain and enhance our brand.
Expand our service offerings.
Operate, expand and develop our operations and systems efficiently.
Maintain adequate control of our expense
Respond to technological changes.
Respond to competitive market conditions

We may not be successful in accomplishing these objectives and our failure
to do so may have a material adverse effect on our business, operating
results and financial condition.

We depend on our relationships with travel suppliers, licensees and
computer reservation systems; our business could be harmed by adverse
changes in these relationships.

Our business model relies on relationships with travel suppliers, and it
would be negatively affected by adverse changes in these relationships. We
depend on travel suppliers to enable us to offer our customers
comprehensive access to travel services and products. Consistent with
industry practices, we currently have few agreements with our travel
suppliers obligating them to sell services or products through our
websites. It is possible that travel suppliers may choose not to make their
inventory of services and products available through online distribution.
Travel suppliers could elect to sell exclusively through other sales and
distribution channels or to restrict our access to their inventory, either
of which could significantly decrease the amount or breadth of our
inventory of available travel offerings. We will also depend on travel
suppliers for advertising revenues.

In addition to our relationships with travel suppliers, our business model
relies on our relationships with licensees and computer reservations
systems. Our license revenues are generated through new and existing travel
agents.

Adverse changes in any of these relationships could have a material adverse
effect on our business, operating results and financial condition.

A decline in commission rates or the elimination of commissions could hurt
our business.

10
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A substantial majority of our online revenues depends on the commissions
paid by travel suppliers for bookings made through our online travel
service. Generally, we do not have written commission agreements with our
suppliers. As is standard practice in the travel industry, we rely on
informal arrangements for the payment of commissions. Travel suppliers are
not obligated to pay any specified commission rate for bookings made
through our websites. We cannot assure you that airlines, hotel chains or
other travel suppliers will not reduce current industry commission rates or
eliminate commissions entirely, either of which could have a material
adverse effect on our business, operating results and financial condition.

For example, in 1995, most of the major airlines placed a cap on per-ticket
commissions payable to all travel agencies for domestic airline travel. In
September 1997, the major United States airlines 9 reduced the commission
rate payable to traditional travel agencies from 10% to 8%. In 1997, the
major United States airlines reduced the commission rate payable for online
reservations from 8% to 5%. In addition, since 1998, many airlines have
implemented a zero commission of for domestic round trip ticket sales.

Consumers, travel suppliers and advertisers may not accept our website as a
valuable commercial tool which would harm our business.

For us to achieve significant growth, travel agents, consumers, travel
suppliers, and advertisers must accept our website as a valuable commercial
tool. Consumers who have historically purchased travel products using
traditional commercial channels, such as local travel agents and calling
airlines directly must instead purchase these products through our website.

Similarly, travel suppliers and advertisers will also need to accept or
expand their use of our website. Travel suppliers will need to view our
websites as an efficient and profitable channel of distribution for their
travel products. Advertisers will need to view our website as effective
ways to reach their potential customers.

In order to achieve the acceptance of consumers, travel suppliers and
advertisers contemplated by our business plan, we will need to continue to
make substantial investments in our technology and brand. We cannot,
however, assure you that these investments will be successful. Our failure
to make progress in these areas will harm our business.

Intense competition could reduce our market share and harm our financial
performance.

The markets for the products and services offered by us are intensely
competitive. We compete with other online travel reservation services,
traditional travel agencies, and travel suppliers offering their services.
We also compete with many of the same parties and others in the licensing
of technology to home based travel agents and corporate travel agencies.

We compete with a variety of companies with respect to each product or
service we offer. These competitors include: Internet travel agencies such
as Expedia, Orbitz, and Travelocity; local, regional, and national and
international traditional travel agencies;consolidators and wholesalers of
airline tickets and other travel products, including online consolidators

11
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such as Cheaptickets.com, Hotwire and Priceline.com.; individual airlines,
hotels, rental car companies, cruise operators and other travel service
providers, some of which are suppliers to our websites; operators of travel
industry reservation databases.

In addition to the traditional travel agency channel, many travel suppliers,
including many suppliers with which we will do business, also offer their travel
services as well as third- party travel services directly through their own
websites. Suppliers also sell their own services directly to consumers,
predominantly by telephone. As the market for online travel services grows, we
believe that the companies involved in the travel services industry, including
travel suppliers, traditional travel agencies and travel industry information
providers, will increase their efforts to develop services that compete with our
services by selling inventory from a wide variety of suppliers. We cannot assure
you that our online operations will compete successfully with any current or
future competitors.

Many of our competitors have longer operating histories, larger customer bases,
greater brand recognition and significantly greater financial, marketing and
other resources than we have and may enter into strategic or commercial
relationships with larger, more established and better-financed companies. Some
of our competitors may be able to secure services and products from travel
suppliers on more favorable terms, devote greater resources to marketing and
promotional campaigns and commit more resources to website and systems
development than we are able to devote. In addition, the introduction of new
technologies and the expansion of existing technologies may increase competitive
pressures. Increased competition may result in reduced operating margins, as
well as loss of market share and brand recognition. We cannot assure you that we
will be able to compete successfully against current and future competitors.
Competitive pressures faced by us could have a material adverse effect on our
business, operating results and financial condition.

We believe that establishing, maintaining and enhancing the Joystar brand will
be a critical aspect of our efforts to attract and expand our online traffic.
The number of Internet sites that offer competing services, many of which
already have well-established brands in online services or the travel industry
generally, increases the importance of establishing and maintaining brand
recognition. Promotion of the Joystar brand will depend largely on our success
in providing a high-quality online experience supported by a high level of
customer service. In addition, to attract and retain online users and to respond
to competitive pressures, we intend to increase our spending substantially on
marketing and advertising with the intention of expanding our brand recognition.
However, we cannot assure you that these expenditures will be effective to
promote our brand or that our marketing efforts generally will achieve our
goals.

If we are unable to provide high-quality online services or customer support, if
we fail to promote and maintain our brand or if we incur excessive expenses in
these efforts, our business, operating results and financial condition would be
materially adversely affected. If we are unable to introduce and sell new
products and services, our business may be harmed.

We need to broaden the range of travel products and services and increase the
availability of products and services that we offer in order to enhance our
service. We will incur substantial expenses and use significant resources trying
to expand the range of products and services that we offer. However, we may not
be able to attract sufficient travel suppliers and other participants to provide
desired products and services to our consumers. In addition, consumers may find
that delivery through our service is less attractive than other alternatives. If
we launch new products and services and they are not favorably received by
consumers, our reputation and the value of the Joystar brand could be damaged.

12
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Our relationships with consumers and travel suppliers are mutually dependent
since consumers will not use a service that does not offer a broad range of
travel services. Similarly, travel suppliers will not use a service unless
consumers actively make travel purchases through it. We cannot predict whether
we will be successful in expanding the range of products and services that we
offer. If we are unable to expand successfully, our business, operating results
and financial condition may be materially adversely affected. We may be unable
to plan and manage our operations and growth effectively.

- Growth and our anticipated future operations will continue to place, a
significant strain on our management, systems and resources. We will
continue to increase the scope of our operations and the size of our
workforce. In addition to needing to train and manage our workforce, we
will need to continue to improve and develop our financial and managerial
controls and our reporting systems and procedures. A failure to plan,
implement and integrate these systems successfully could adversely affect
our business.

- Our growth may increase our expense levels and the difficulties we face in
managing our operations.

- Declines or disruptions in the travel industry, such as those caused by
terrorism or general economic downturns, could reduce our revenues.

- We rely on the health and growth of the travel industry. Travel is highly
sensitive to travel safety concerns, and thus declines may occur after acts
of terrorism that affect the safety of travelers. The terrorist attacks of
September 11, 2001 on the World Trade Center in New York City and the
Pentagon in northern Virginia using hijacked commercial airliners resulted
in bookings industry wide. The long-term effects of these events could
include, among other things, a protracted decrease in demand for air travel
due to fears regarding additional acts of terrorism, military responses to
acts of terrorism and increased costs and reduced operations by airlines
due, in part, to new security directives adopted by the Federal Aviation
Administration. These effects, depending on their scope and duration which
we cannot predict at this time together with any future terrorist attacks,
could significantly impact our long-term results of operations or financial
condition.

- In addition, travel is sensitive to business and personal discretionary
spending levels and tends to decline during general economic downturns,
which could also reduce our revenues. Other adverse trends or events that

tend to reduce travel are likely to hurt our business. These may include:

o Price escalation in the airline industry or other travel-related
industries.

o Increased occurrence of travel-related accidents.
o Airline or other travel-related strikes.
o Political instability.

o Regional hostilities and terrorism.

13
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o Bad weather
o Interruptions in service from third parties could hurt our business.

We rely on third-party computer systems and third-party service providers,
including the computerized central reservation systems of the airline,
hotel and car rental industries to make airline ticket, hotel room and car
rental reservations and credit card verifications and confirmations. Any
interruption in these third-party services or deterioration in their
performance could hurt our business. If our arrangement with any of these
third parties is terminated, we may not find an alternate source of systems
support on a timely basis or on commercially reasonable terms.

Our success depends on maintaining the integrity of our systems and
infrastructure.

As our operations grow in both size and scope, domestically and later
internationally, we will need to improve and upgrade our systems and
infrastructure to offer an increasing number of travel agents, customers
and travel suppliers enhanced products, services, features and
functionality. The expansion of our systems and infrastructure will require
us to commit substantial financial, operational and technical resources
before the volume of business increases, with no assurance that the volume
of business will increase. Travel agents, consumers and suppliers will not
tolerate a service hampered by slow delivery times, unreliable service
levels or insufficient capacity, any of which could have a material adverse
effect on our business, operating results and financial condition.

10

In this regard, our operations face the risk of systems failures. Our
systems and operations are vulnerable to damage or interruption from fire,
flood, power loss, telecommunications failure, break-ins, earthquake and
similar events. Business interruption insurance may not adequately
compensate us for losses that may occur. The occurrence of a natural
disaster or unanticipated problems at our leased facilities could cause
interruptions or delays in our business, loss of data or render us unable
to process reservations. In addition, the failure of our computer and
communications systems to provide the data communications capacity required
by us, as a result of human error, natural disaster or other operational
disruption could result in interruption of our service. The occurrence of
any or all of these events could adversely affect our reputation, brand and
business.

Rapid technological changes may render our technology obsolete or decrease
the competitiveness of our services.

To remain competitive, we must continue to enhance and improve the
functionality and features of our website. The Internet and the online
commerce industry are rapidly changing. If competitors introduce new
services embodying new technologies, or if new industry standards and
practices emerge, our existing website and proprietary technology and
systems may become obsolete. Our future success will depend on our ability
to do the following:

14
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o Enhance our existing services.

o Develop and license new services and technologies that address the
increasingly sophisticated and varied needs of our prospective
customers and suppliers.

o Respond to technological advances and emerging industry standards and
practices on a cost-effective and timely basis

Developing our website and other proprietary technology entails significant
technical and business risks. We may use new technologies ineffectively or we
may fail to adapt our websites, transaction-processing systems and network
infrastructure to customer requirements or emerging industry standards. If we
face material delays in introducing new services, products and enhancements, our
customers and suppliers may forego the use of our services and use those of our
competitors.

The success of our business will depend on continued growth of online commerce
and the Internet.

Our future revenues and profits depend upon the widespread acceptance and use of
the Internet and online services as a medium for commerce. Rapid growth in the
use of the Internet and online services is a recent phenomenon. This growth may
not continue. A sufficiently broad base of consumers may not accept, or continue
to use, the Internet as a medium of commerce. Demand for and market acceptance
of recently introduced products and services over the Internet are subject to a
high level of uncertainty.

The Internet has experienced, and is expected to continue to experience,
significant growth in the number of users and amount of traffic. Our success
will depend upon the development and maintenance of the Internet's
infrastructure to cope with this increased traffic. This will require a reliable
network backbone with the necessary speed, data capacity and security and the
timely development of complementary products for providing reliable Internet
access and services. Major online service providers and the Internet itself have
experienced outages and other delays as a result of software and hardware
failures and could face such outages and delays in the future. Outages and
delays are likely to affect the level of Internet usage and the processing of
transactions on our websites. In addition, the Internet could lose its viability
because of delays in the development or adoption of new standards to handle
increased levels of activity or of increased government regulation. The adoption
of new standards or government regulation may require us to incur substantial
compliance costs.

- Our business is exposed to risks associated with online commerce security
and credit card fraud.

11

Consumer concerns over the security of transactions conducted on the Internet or
the privacy of users may inhibit the growth of the Internet and online commerce.
To transmit confidential information such as customer credit card numbers
securely, we rely on encryption and authentication technology. Unanticipated
events or developments could result in a compromise or breach of the systems we
use to protect customer transaction data. Furthermore, our servers may also be
vulnerable to viruses transmitted via the Internet. While we proactively check
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for intrusions into our infrastructure, a new and undetected virus could cause a
service disruption.

Under current credit card practices, we may be held liable for fraudulent credit
card transactions and other payment disputes with customers. A failure to
control fraudulent credit card transactions adequately would adversely affect
our business.

— Our planned international operations will involve risks.

At some time in the future, we plan to operate in the United Kingdom, Germany,
Canada, France, the Netherlands and Italy and may expand our operations to other
countries. In order to achieve widespread acceptance in each country we enter,
we believe that we must tailor our services to the unique customs and cultures
of that country. Learning the customs and cultures of various countries,
particularly with respect to travel patterns and practices, is a difficult task
and our failure to do so could slow our growth in those countries. We will be
subject to the normal risks of doing business internationally, as well as risks
specific to Internet-based companies in foreign markets. These risks include:

o Delays in the development of the Internet as a broadcast, advertising
and commerce medium in international markets.

o Difficulties in managing operations due to distance, language and
cultural differences, including issues associated with establishing
management systems infrastructures in individual foreign markets.

o Unexpected changes in regulatory requirements.

o Export and import restrictions.

o Tariffs and trade barriers and limitations on fund transfers.

o Difficulties in staffing and managing foreign operations.

o Potential adverse tax consequences.

o Exchange rate fluctuations.

- Increased risk of piracy and limits on our ability to enforce our
intellectual property rights.

Any of these factors could harm our business. We may not elect to hedge our
foreign currency exposures.

We may be found to have infringed on intellectual property rights of others
which could expose us to substantial damages and restrict our operations.

We could be subject to claims that we have infringed the patents, copyrights or
other intellectual property rights of others. In addition, we may be required to
indemnify travel suppliers for claims made against them. Any claims against us
could require us to spend significant time and money in litigation, delay the
release of new products or services, pay damages, develop new intellectual
property or acquire licenses to intellectual property that is the subject of the
infringement claims. These licenses, if required, may not be available on
acceptable terms or at all. As a result, intellectual property claims against us
could have a material adverse effect on our business, operating results and
financial condition.

- Because our market is seasonal, our quarterly results will fluctuate.

12
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Our limited operating history and anticipated rapid growth will make it
difficult for us to assess the impact of seasonal factors on our business.
Nevertheless, we expect our business to be subject to seasonal
fluctuations, reflecting seasonal trends for the products and services
offered by our websites. For example, demand for travel bookings may
increase in anticipation of summer vacations and holiday periods, but
online travel bookings may decline with reduced Internet usage during the
summer months. These factors could cause our revenues to fluctuate from
quarter to quarter. Our results may also be affected by seasonal
fluctuations in the inventory made available to our service by travel
suppliers. Airlines, for example, typically enjoy high demand for tickets
through traditional distribution channels for travel during holiday
periods. As a result, during these periods, airlines may either have fewer
inventories to offer through our service or available tickets may be less
competitively priced. These same factors are expected to affect rental
cars, hotels and other travel products and services.

Our success depends in large part on the continuing efforts of a few
individuals and our ability to continue to attract, retain and motivate
highly skilled employees.

We will depend substantially on the continued services and performance of
our senior management, particularly William M. Alverson, our Chief
Executive Officer and President. The loss of the services of any executive
officers or other key employees could hurt our business.

Our website will rely on intellectual property, and we cannot be sure that
this intellectual property will be protected from copy or use by others,
including potential competitors.

We regard some of our content and technology as proprietary and will try to
protect our proprietary technology by relying on trademarks, copyrights,
trade secret laws and confidentiality agreements with consultants. In
connection with our license agreements with third parties, we seek to
control access to and distribution of our technology, documentation and
other proprietary information. Even with all of these precautions, it is
possible for someone else to copy or otherwise obtain and use our
proprietary technology without our authorization or to develop similar
technology independently. Effective trademark, copyright and trade secret
protection may not be available in every country in which our services are
made available through the Internet, and policing unauthorized use of our
proprietary information is difficult and expensive. We cannot be sure that
the steps we will take will prevent misappropriation of our proprietary
information. This misappropriation could have a material adverse effect on
our business. In the future, we may need to go to court to enforce our
intellectual property rights, to protect our trade secrets or to determine
the validity and scope of the proprietary rights of others. This litigation
might result in substantial costs and diversion of resources and management
attention.

We plan to license from third parties, certain technologies incorporated
into our website. As we introduce new services that incorporate new
technologies, we may be required to license additional technology from
third parties. We cannot be sure that these third-party technology licenses
will continue to be available on commercially reasonable terms, if at all.
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- Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates
a) Revenue Recognition

We recognize agency revenues on hotel, cruise and car rental reservations at the
earlier of notification of the amount of the commission from a commission
clearinghouse or a supplier or on receipt of the commissions from an individual
supplier. Override commissions are recognized each period based upon our
projected and actual attainment of predetermined target sales levels. Where
historical financial data is not available to project the target sales levels,
we record the override commission upon receipt of the commission from the
supplier.

Our merchant revenues are derived from transactions where we are the merchant of
record and determine the price. We have agreements with suppliers for blocks of
inventory that we sell and these sales generate the majority of our total
merchant revenues. We do not have purchase obligations for unsold inventory.
Recognition of merchant revenue occurs on the date the traveler uses the
inventory, such as the date of airline departure or hotel stay.

13

b) Reserves

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared
by management and are based on management's current Jjudgments. Those judgments
are normally based on knowledge and experience about past and current events and
on assumptions about future events.

We are potentially subject to a concentration of credit risk from our accounts
receivable. Also, we record a reserve against the use of fraudulent credit cards
on our Web sites and customer service related chargebacks.

- We are subject to other risks and uncertainties common to growing
technology-based companies, including rapid technological change, growth
and commercial acceptance of the Internet, dependence on third-party
technology, challenges to patents, new service introductions and other
activities of competitors, dependence on key personnel, international
expansion, and limited operating history. In addition, we are subject to
uncertainty caused by economic, political and transportation climates and
events, such as the September 11, 2001 terrorist activities, which may
impact future demand for the products and services that we sell.

Regulatory and legal uncertainties could harm our business.

The laws and regulations applicable to the travel industry affect us and our
travel suppliers. We are subject to laws and regulations relating to the sale of
travel services, including those prohibiting unfair and deceptive practices and
those requiring us to register as a seller of travel, comply with disclosure
requirements and participate in state restitution funds. In addition, many of
our travel suppliers and computer reservation systems providers are heavily
regulated by the United States and other governments. Our services are
indirectly affected by regulatory and legal uncertainties affecting the
businesses of our travel suppliers and computer reservation systems providers.
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We are also subject to laws and regulations applicable to businesses generally
and online commerce. Currently, few laws and regulations directly apply to the
Internet and commercial online services. Moreover, there is currently great
uncertainty about whether or how existing laws governing issues such as property
ownership, sales and other taxes, libel and personal privacy apply to the
Internet and commercial online services. It is possible that laws and
regulations may be adopted to address these and other issues. Further, the
growth and development of the market for online commerce may prompt calls for
more stringent consumer protection laws. New laws or different applications of
existing laws would likely impose additional burdens on companies conducting
business online and may decrease the growth of the Internet or commercial online
services. In turn, this could decrease the demand for our products and services
increase our cost of operations or otherwise hurt our business.

The market price for our common stock is likely to be highly volatile and
subject to wide fluctuations in response to factors including the following:

o Actual or anticipated wvariations in our quarterly operating results.

o Announcements of technological innovations or new services by us or
our competitors.

o Changes in financial estimates by securities analysts.
o Conditions or trends in the Internet or online commerce industries.

o Changes in the economic performance or market valuations of other
Internet, online commerce or travel companies.

o Announcements by us or our competitors of significant acquisitions,
strategic partnerships, Jjoint ventures or capital commitments.

o Additions or departures of key personnel.

o Release of lock-up or other transfer restrictions on our outstanding
shares of common stock or sales of additional shares of common stock.

o Potential litigation

14

The market prices of the securities of Internet-related and online commerce
companies have been especially volatile. Broad market and industry factors may
adversely affect the market price of our common stock, regardless of our actual
operating performance. In the past, following periods of volatility in the
market price of their stock, many companies have been the subject of securities
class action litigation. If we were sued in a securities class action, it could
result in substantial costs and a diversion of management's attention and
resources and would adversely affect our stock price.

Future sales of substantial amounts of common stock in the public market could
adversely affect prevailing market prices. Sales of substantial amounts of our
common stock in the public market after the restrictions lapse could adversely
affect the prevailing market price and impair our ability to raise equity
capital in the future.
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We will need to raise additional capital in order to remain competitive in the
online travel services industry. This capital may not be available on acceptable
terms, if at all.

We will not be able to fund our growth if we lack adequate resources. If we
raise additional funds by issuing equity or convertible debt securities, the
percentage ownership of our stockholders will be diluted. Any securities could
have rights, preferences and privileges senior to those of the common stock.

4. Terms of the Transaction

As of June 11, 2003, Advanced Refrigeration Technologies, Inc., a California
corporation ("ART" or the "Company") consummated a transaction, whereby the
Company acquired all of the issued and outstanding shares of Joystar, Inc., a
Nevada corporation ("Joystar") in exchange for the issuance by the Company of a
total of 13,880,599 newly issued restricted shares of common voting stock to the
Joystar shareholders pursuant to the Agreement and Plan of Reorganization (the
"Agreement"), dated as of June 10, 2003, by and between the Company and Joystar
(the "Closing").

Since ART had not been able to successfully sell enough units to be profitable
and had sustained losses every year since inception and it had not been
successful in obtaining necessary funding to continue the business, the Company
had been actively engaged in finding a potential investor to acquire the Company
and bring in a new business. At the time of the Acquisition, ART did not have
any operations, did not have any funding to pay off its liabilities and did not
have any funds to maintain its filing requirements with the Securities and
Exchange Commission. The Company approved the Acquisition because it was in the
best interest of the Company and it was the only viable option for the Company
and its shareholders to bring in a new business, have its liabilities paid off
and to continue operations.

The Parties made contacts through the pre-existing business relationships
between the professionals of both companies. No introduction or finders fees
were paid to anyone in connection with the transaction. The parties initially
entered a letter of intent on April 24, 2003 which included the major terms of
the transaction such as the issuance of approximately 78% of the common stock of
Advanced Refrigeration Technologies, Inc. to Joystar shareholders and the
repayment of Advanced Refrigeration Technologies, Inc. debt equal to
approximately $125,000. In addition, the remaining liabilities and assets were
to be transferred to a newly formed corporation. Those terms were subsequently
negotiated by the parties to the final terms set forth in the share exchange
agreement. ART issued a total of 13,880,599 shares of common stock of ART to
Joystar shareholders in the transaction. The number of shares that was issued in
the transaction was determined by the number of shares outstanding in Joystar,
Inc. and was not based on value of Joystar or ART since ART was a company with
losses and Joystar, Inc. was a development stage start-up company. Joystar, Inc.
paid $60,000 at the Closing of the transaction for some of the debts of Advanced
Refrigeration Technologies, Inc., and instead of signing a note for $55,000 to
repay the remaining debts, it assumed such liabilities. The cash paid by Joystar
in the transaction was determined by the amount of the outstanding liabilities
of ART that had to be paid and which ART's then current management determined as
priority debts needed to be repaid. The debt that Joystar, Inc. paid at the
closing of the share exchange transaction in the approximate amount of $60,000,
included a repayment of $24,000 advanced to the Company by the entity owned by
the former shareholders of the Company. Other debts included accounting fees,
legal fees, accounts payable and miscellaneous payments. Also, in May, 2003, the
Board of Directors of Advanced Refrigeration Technologies, Inc. held a Board of
Directors meeting at which an action was taken to cancel all the options and
warrants that were at such time outstanding.
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The Asset Sale and Purchase Contract which was entered by and between Advanced
Refrigeration Technologies, Inc. and Advanced Refrigeration Controls, Inc, a
newly formed corporation by the former shareholders, Allen and Clare Schrum, of
Advanced Refrigeration Technologies, Inc. included the total assets consisting
of inventories, fixed assets and patents for a total value of $85,063 and the
assumption of liabilities including primarily former shareholders loans,
including a loan to Clare Schrum's mother, for a total amount of $105,217. The
Company had a gain of $20,154 on the disposition of assets and liabilities.

Pursuant to the terms of the Agreement, Joystar provided the payment of debts of
ART in the amount of $60,000 and assumed additional liabilities of ART in the
approximate amount of $55,000. Immediately prior to the share exchange, there
were approximately 3,322,840 shares of the Company's common stock issued and
outstanding. As a result of the acquisition, there were approximately 17,203,439
shares of common stock issued and outstanding. Concurrent with the Closing of
the Acquisition, the Company sold certain assets of ART valued at approximately
$85,000 to Advanced Refrigeration Controls, Inc., a California corporation
controlled by Allen and Clare Schrum in consideration for assumption of certain
liabilities of ART in the approximate amount of $105,000, pursuant to the Asset
Sale and Purchase Contract by and between ART and Advanced Refrigeration
Controls, Inc., as described above.

Upon the Closing, the all present officers of the Company (Rick McEwan, Allen
Schrum and Clare Schrum) resigned and William M. Alverson was appointed as the
Company's President, Chief Financial Officer and Secretary. Prior to the
Closing, Rick McEwan and Allen Schrum were the directors of the Company. Upon
the Closing, William M. Alverson was appointed to the Board of Directors of the
Company. Subsequently to the Closing, Rick McEwan resigned as a director of the
Company on June 13, 2003, and Katherine T. West was appointed as a new director
as of June 18, 2003. Allen Schrum resigned as the Company's director as of June
20, 2003. After June 20, 2003, the Board of Directors consisted of William M.
Alverson and Katherine T. West. None of the former directors of Advanced
Refrigeration Technologies, Inc. (Rick McEwan and Allen Schrum) received any
compensation for services from the Company after the merger. None of the former
officers and directors of Advanced Refrigeration Technologies, Inc., Rick
McEwan, Allen Schrum or Clare Schrum, had any management positions with the
Company .

Following the consummation of the acquisition, the Company issued a total of
450,000 shares of common stock to the officers and directors of Joystar (William
M. Alverson and Katherine T. West)and a total of 360,000 shares of common stock
to the Company's consultants. The consultants who received the shares are not
members of the management or beneficial owners of the Company (William M.
Alverson and Katherine T. West). All such shares were issued pursuant to the
Company's existing stock option plans. The Company does not have any specific
plans to issue additional securities to its management or beneficial owners,
other than may exist pursuant to certain consulting or employment agreements in
the regular course of business with the Company's consultants and/or employees.
Currently, there are no agreements in place that would contemplate the issuance
of securities to members of management or beneficial owners.
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The approval of shareholders for the Acquisition of Joystar was not required by
the California law. The Board of Directors of the Company approved the
Acquisition. The majority shareholders and the board of directors of Joystar
approved the Acquisition.

There are no differences in the rights of security holders of ART following the
Acquisition of Joystar.

The Acquisition of Joystar by the Company as of June 11, 2003 has been accounted
for as a purchase and treated as a reverse acquisition since the former owners
of Joystar controlled 81% of the total shares of common stock of the Company
outstanding immediately following the Acquisition. On this basis, the historical
financial statements prior to June 11, 2003 have been restated to be those of
the accounting acquirer Joystar. The historical stockholders' equity prior to
the reverse acquisition has been retroactively restated (a recapitalization) for
the equivalent number of shares received in the acquisition after giving effect
to any difference in par value of the issuer's and acquirer's stock. The
original 3,322,840 shares of common stock outstanding prior to the
reorganization have been reflected as an addition in the stockholders' equity
account of the Company on June 11, 2003.

The management of the Company believes that the Acquisition was exempt from any
federal income taxes and there are no federal tax consequences to the Company.

5. Regulatory Approvals.
The Board of Directors of ART and the Board of Directors and the majority
shareholders of Joystar approved the Acquisition. No other approvals were
required.

6. Reports, opinions, appraisals.
No report, opinion or appraisal was obtained with respect to the Acquisition.

7. Financial Information

Set forth below is the following financial information for Joystar, Inc. and
Advanced Refrigeration Technologies, Inc.:

Independent Auditors' Report of Berger Mendoza & Company, LLP.

Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2002 and December 31, 2003

Statements of Operations for the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2003, for the
period from inception (May 23, 2001) through December 31, 2002 and for the
period from inception (May 23, 2001) through December 31, 2003

Statement of Changes in Stockholders' Equity (Deficit)

Statements of Cash Flows for the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2003, for the
period from inception (May 23, 2001) through December 31, 2002 and for the
period from inception (May 23, 2001) through December 31, 2003

Notes to Financial Statements
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JOYSTAR, INC.

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS SOLUTIONS RESOURCE, INC.)
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FROM INCEPTION (MAY 23, 2001)
THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2003

18

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Independent AUditorsS' ReEPOI L . i it ittt ittt it ettt ettt eee et eeaaeeeeenens 20

BalancCe Sheetl s . ..ttt i e e it et e e e e e e 21

Statements Of OpPerationS . @ittt ittt et e e et et ettt e 22

Statement of Changes in Stockholders' Equity (Deficit) .........c.coiiiiiiennn.. 23

Statements Of Cash FloWs. ... ..ttt ittt ittt it i i iiie e 24

Notes to Financial Statements........ ...ttt ittt 25
19

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

To the Board of Directors of Advanced Refrigeration Technologies, Inc. and
Subsidiary

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Advanced
Refrigeration Technologies, Inc. and Subsidiary (formerly known as Solutions
Resource, Inc. and a development stage company) as of December 31, 2003 and 2002
and the related statements of operations, shareholders' equity (deficit) and
cash flows for the years then ended and for the period from inception (May 23,
2001) through December 31, 2003. These consolidated financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and
perform our audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
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significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

the consolidated financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Advanced
Refrigeration Technologies, Inc. and Subsidiary as of December 31, 2003 and
2002, and the results of its operations and cash flows for the years then ended
and for the period from inception (May 23, 2001) through December 31, 2003 in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

In our opinion,

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared assuming
the Company will continue as a going concern. As discussed further in Note 3,
the Company has been in the development stage since its inception ( May 23,
2001) and continues to incur significant losses. The Company's viability is
dependent upon its ability to obtain future financing and the success of its
future operations. These factors raise substantial doubt about the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. Management's plan in regard to these
matters is also described in Note 3. The consolidated financial statements do
not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this
uncertainty.

MENDOZA BERGER & COMPANY, LLP
March 24, 2004

Irvine, California
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ADVANCED REFRIGERATION TECHNOLOGIES, INC. & SUBSIDIARY
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS

DECEMBER 31,

2003

Current assets:
Cash $ 136,319
Other receivables 2,000
Prepaid expenses 8,042
Total current assets 146,361
Property and equipment, net 22,690
Total assets $ 169,051

DECEMBER 31,

2002
$ 5,025
5,025
2,406
$ 7,431




Edgar Filing: ADVANCED REFRIGERATION TECHNOLOGIES INC - Form PRER14C

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable

Accrued salaries and payroll taxes

Accrued rent

Loans from shareholder

Total current liabilities

Commitments and contingency

Stockholders' equity:
Preferred stock
none issued

Common Stock,

December 31,

Stock issued for deferred compensation

Stock subscribed not issued,

Deficit accumulated during development stage

Total stockholders'

Total liabilities and stockholders'

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)

$ 132,198 $ 9,718
198,474 81,811
35,000 54,000
83,795 62,577
449,467 208,106

(no par value) 10,000,000 shares authorized;

no par value, 50,000,000 shares authorized;

21,051,277 and 16,785,667 shares issued and outstanding at
2003 and December 31, 2002, respectively 1,895,241 122,713
(894,250) -
118,667 shares 176,800 -
(1,458,207) (323,388)
(deficit) (280,4106) (200, 675)
equity $ 169,051 S 7,431

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements

Income:

Travel agent program
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ADVANCED REFRIGERATION TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

& SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

FOR THE YEAR
ENDED
DECEMBER 31,
2003

FOR THE YEAR
ENDED
DECEMBER 31,
2002

CUMULATIVE AMOUN
FROM INCEPTION
(MAY 23, 2001)

THROUGH
DECEMBER 31,
2003
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Operating expenses:

General and administrative 655,535
Marketing and sales 400,868
Total operating expenses 1,056,403
Loss from operations before interest and taxes (1,013,233)
Interest 5,644

Provision for taxes

190,518
122,418

862,768
523,286

Net loss $ (1,018,877) S (306,673) $
Loss per share S (0.06) S (0.02)
Weighted average number of common

shares outstanding 18,106,979 16,822,686

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements
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ADVANCED REFRIGERATION TECHNOLOGIES,

INC.

(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF SHAREHOLDERS'

FROM INCEPTION MAY 23,

& SUBSIDIARY

EQUITY (DEFICIT)

2001 TO DECEMBER 31, 2003

Number of

Shares
Balance at inception - May 23, 2001 -
Stock issued for services 16,715,000
Net loss __
Balance at December 31, 2001 16,715,000

Stock issued
for
Deferred
Compensation

Stock
Subscrib
not
Issued
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Stock issued various dates for cash
at $1.50 per share

Net loss
2002

Balance at December 31,

Shares canceled by majority
shareholder

Stock issued various dates
for cash at $1.50 per share

Balance June 11, 2003 date of
acquisition of Joystar, Inc.
in a reverse merger

shares

Cancel Joystar shares

Advanced Refrigeration shares
outstanding at June 11, 2003

Issue Advanced Refrigeration
Technologies, Inc. shares

Stock issued pursuant to the
stock option plan June 11,
at market value of
stock $0.03 per
share

2003

Stock issued for services

Stock issued for past and future
compensation

Future compensation deferred until earned

Stock issued various dates for cash
at between $0.50 and $1.50 per share

Stock issued for services
Stock subscribed not issued 118,667 shares

Net loss

Balance at December 31, 2003

70,667

16,785,667

(3,000,000)

13,880,599

(13,880,599)

3,322,840

13,880,599

810,000

215,000

2,400,000

394,267

28,571

105,998

122,713

142,300

265,013

24,300

15,000

1,008,000

531,500

51,428

(894,250)

176, 8

The accompanying notes to financial

statements are an integral part of these
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ADVANCED REFRIGERATION TECHNOLOGIES,

INC.

(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

& SUBSIDIARY

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net loss

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities:
Depreciation
Stock issued for services
Changes in assets and liabilities:

Increase
Increase
Increase
Increase
Increase

in prepaid expenses

in other receivables

in accounts payable

in accrued salaries and payroll taxes
(decrease) in accrued rent expense

Net cash used by operations

Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisition of property and equipment

Net cash used by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Loans from shareholders - net

Issuance

of common stock

Stock subscribed not issued
Payment of debt assumed in reverse acquisition

Net cash provided by financing activities

Net increase

in cash

Cash, beginning of period

Cash,

end of period

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NON-CASH
INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Issuance

of stock for services

CUMULATIVE A

FROM INCEP

FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR (MAY 23, 2
ENDED ENDED THROUGH
DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER

2003 2002 2003
$ (1,018,877) & (306,673) $ (1,342,
2,608 — 2,
204,478 — 221,
(8,042) - (8,
(2,000) - (2,
122,480 9,718 132,
116,663 81,811 198,
(19,000) 54,000 35,
(601, 690) (161,144) (762,
(22,892) (2,406) (25,
(22,892) (2,406) (25,
21,218 62,577 83,
673,800 105,998 779,
176,800 — 176,
(115, 942) — (115,
755,876 168,575 924,
131,294 5,025 136,

5,025 —

$ 136,319 $ 5,025 $ 136,
$ 204,478 $ 16,715 s 221,
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The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements
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ADVANCED REFRIGERATION TECHNOLOGIES, INC. & SUBSIDIARY
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002
AND CUMULATIVE FROM INCEPTION MAY 23, 2001 TO DECEMBER 31, 2003

1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

On June 11, 2003, Advanced Refrigeration Technologies, Inc. a California
corporation (" the Company") acquired all of the issued and outstanding common
stock of Joystar, Inc., a Nevada corporation ("Joystar") in exchange for the
issuance by the Company of a total of 13,880,599 newly issued restricted shares
of common voting stock to the Joystar shareholders pursuant to the Agreement an
Plan of Reorganization dated as of June 10, 2003. Prior to the issuance of the
shares, the Company had 3,322,840 shares of common stock issued and outstanding.
Subsequent to the exchange there were 17,203,439 shares issued and outstanding.
The shareholders of Joystar own 81% of the common stock outstanding of the
Company after the issuance of the 13,880,599 shares.

The acquisition of Joystar by the Company on June 11, 2003 has been accounted
for as a purchase and treated as a reverse acquisition since the former owners
of Joystar controlled 81% of the total shares of Common Stock outstanding of the
Company immediately following the acquisition.

On this basis, the historical financial statements prior to June 11, 2003 have
been restated to be those of the accounting acquirer Joystar. The historical
stockholders' equity prior to the reverse acquisition has been retroactively
restated (a recapitalization) for the equivalent number of shares received in
the acquisition after giving effect to any difference in par value of the
issuer's and acquirer's stock. The original 3,322,840 shares of common stock
outstanding prior to the exchange reorganization have been reflected as an
addition in the stockholders' equity account of the Company on June 11, 2003.

The Company has been in the development stage since its inception May 23, 2001.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the
Company, and its wholly owned subsidiary Joystar, Inc.. All material
inter—-company balances and transactions have been eliminated in
consolidation.

REVENUE RECOGNITION
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The Company records revenues from travel related sales transactions
where the Company both purchases from the supplier and sells to the
customer the requested travel service. This is reflected in the
Consolidated Statement of Operations at the net amount, which reflects
the gross amount charged to the customer less the cost paid to the
supplier. The Company also receives commissions from travel suppliers
for processing reservations.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment is stated at cost and depreciated using the

straight-line method over the estimated useful life of the assets,

which is three to seven years for furniture and equipment and three
years for computer equipment.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.
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INCOME TAXES

Deferred income taxes are reported using the liability method. Deferred
tax assets are recognized for deductible temporary differences and
deferred tax liabilities are recognized for taxable temporary
differences. Temporary differences are the differences between the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and their tax bases.
Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance when, in the
opinion of management, it is more likely than not that some portion or
all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are adjusted for the effects of changes in tax
laws and rates on the date of enactment.

NET LOSS PER SHARE

In February 1997, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
issued SFAS No. 128 "Earnings Per Share" which requires the Company to
present basic and diluted earnings per share, for all periods
presented. The computation of loss per common share (basic and diluted)
is based on the weighted average number of shares actually outstanding
during the period. The Company has no common stock equivalents, which
would dilute earnings per share.

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
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Financial instruments consist principally of cash and various current
liabilities. The estimated fair value of these instruments approximates
their carrying value.

RECLASSIFICATIONS

Certain amounts in the prior period presented have been reclassified to
conform to the current period financial statement presentation. These
reclassifications have no effect on previously reported change in
accumulated deficit.

CONCERN

The accompanying financial statements, which have been prepared in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America, contemplates the continuation of the Company as a
going concern. However, the Company has been in the development stage
since its inception (May 23, 2001), sustained significant losses and
has used capital raised through the issuance of stock and debt to fund
activities. Continuation of the Company as a going concern is
contingent upon establishing and achieving profitable operations. Such
operations will require management to secure additional financing for
the Company in the form of debt or equity.

Management believes that actions currently being taken to revise the
Company's funding requirements will allow the Company to continue its
development stage operations. However, there is no assurance that the
necessary funds will be realized by securing debt or through stock
offerings.
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PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consist of the following:

DECEMBER 31, 2003 DECEMBER 31, 2002

Office furniture S 11,900 S 1,864
Computers 13,398 542
25,298 2,406

Less: accumulated depreciation 2,608 -
$ 22,690 $ 2,406

CAPITAL STOCK
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On November 2, 2001, the Company issued 16,715,000 (post—forward-split)
restricted shares of common stock at $0.001 per share totaling $16,715
for services rendered in connection with the start up of the Company.

At various dates in 2002, the Company issued for cash of $105,998,
70,667 shares of common stock at $1.50 per share through a private
placement, pursuant to provisions of Section 4(2) of the Securities Act
of 1933 and Rule 506 of Regulation D.

At various dates in 2003, the Company issued for cash of $673,800,
489,199 shares of common stock at $0.50 to $1.50 per share through a
private placement, pursuant to provisions of Section 4(2) of the
Securities Act of 1933 and Rule 506 of Regulation D.

Subsequent to year end, the Company issued 62,000 shares of common
stock for cash of $93,000 and 20,000 shares of common stock in exchange
for services rendered in the amount of $30,000 which is $1.50 per
share.

COMMON STOCK SPLIT

On November 1, 2001, the Board of Directors of the Company approved a
stock split of the Company's common stock at a ratio of 1,000 for 1.
All references in the accompanying financial statements to the number
of common stock and per share amounts reflect the stock split.

STOCK CANCELED

A majority shareholder, William M. Alverson, canceled 3,000,000 shares
of stock in anticipation of the acquisition of Advanced Refrigeration
Technologies, Inc on June 11, 2003.

STOCK ISSUED IN REVERSE MERGER JUNE 11, 2003

The Company acquired all of the issued and outstanding common stock of
Joystar, Inc., a Nevada corporation ("Joystar") in exchange for the
issuance by the Company of a total of 13,880,599 newly issued
restricted shares of common voting stock dated as of June 10, 2003.

STOCK ISSUED UNDER STOCK OPTION PLAN AND FOR PAYMENT OF SERVICES
The Company issued 810,000 shares of common stock pursuant to the
Company's Stock Option Plans on June 11, 2003 valued at the market
price of the stock on that date $0.03.

The Company issued 215,000 shares of common stock in payment of
invoices for professional services of $15,000 in June, 2003.

On July 30, 2003 the Company entered into a two and three year
employment Agreement with two employees. The agreement provided for
100,000 and 300,000 Shares of restricted common stock to be issued. The
value of the compensation was based on the stock price on the agreement
date of $0.42, a total $168,000. The Company issued the 400,000 shares
November 14, 2003 and recorded compensation expense of $33,173 for
period ended December 31, 2003 and deferred compensation of $141,780.
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On July 30, 2003 the Company entered into a four-year employment
agreement for a Vice President of Business Development. The agreement
provides for 2,000,000 shares of restricted Common stock to be issued.
The value of the compensation was based on the stock price on the
agreement date of $0.42, a total of $840,000. The Company issued the
2,000,000 shares November 14, 2003 and recorded compensation expense of
$87,500 for period ended December 31, 2003 and deferred compensation of
$752,500.

On November 11, 2003 the Company issued 28,571 common shares of
restricted stock for services valued at the closing market price of the
Company's stock on that date of $1.80, or $51,428.

6. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company received loans in the amount of $80,570 and $5,000 from two
shareholders. The $80,570 bears interest at 10% and is evidenced by a
note payable to the shareholder and can be converted to common stock at
$1.50 per share. The $5,000 bears interest at 10%, but is not evidenced
by a note.

OPTIONS

The Board of Directors has approved in April, 2003 a Company stock
option plan, which was amended by the Company in July, 2003. All the
shares (480,000 shares) under 2002 Equity and Stock Option Plan were
issued in June, 2003. In July, 2003, the Company approved 2003 Equity
Compensation Plan which provides for the grant to directors, officers,
employees and consultants of the Company of stock based awards and
options to purchase up to an aggregate of 2,500,000 shares of Common
Stock. No grants have been made yet under 2003 Equity Compensation
Plan.

On June 11, 2003 the Company granted and issued a total of 810,000
shares under the 2000 and 2002 stock compensation plans for services to
the Company. The valuation of the shares issued were at the market
price on the Grant date of $0.03, or $24,300.

8. INCOME TAXES

The components of the deferred tax asset is as follows:

DECEMBER 31, 2003 DECEMBER 31, 2002

Deferred tax assets:

Net operating loss carry-forward $ 530,000 $ 128,000
Less: valuation allowance (530,000) (128,000)
Net deferred tax assets $ - $ -
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The Company's operations are headquartered in the State of California
and are subject to California state income taxes. The Company had
available approximately 1,328,000 and $323,000 of unused Federal and
State net operating loss carry-forwards at December 31, 2003 and
December 31, 2002, respectively that may be applied against future
taxable income. These net operating loss carry-forwards expire through
2022 for Federal purposes. There is no assurance that the Company will
realize the benefit of the net operating loss carry-forwards.

SFAS No. 109 requires a valuation allowance to be recorded when it is
more likely that some or all of the deferred tax assets will not be
realized. At December 31, 2002 and 2001, valuations for the full amount
of the net deferred tax asset were established due to the uncertainties
as to the amount of the taxable income that would be generated in
future years.
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Reconciliation of the differences between the statutory tax rate and
the effective income tax rate is as follows:

DECEMBER 31, 2003 DECEMBER 31, 2002

Statutory federal tax (benefit) rate (34.00)% (34.00)%
Statutory state tax (benefit) rate (5.83)% (5.83)%
Effective tax rate (39.83)% (39.83)%
Valuation allowance 39.83% 39.83%
Effective income tax rate 0.00% 0.00%

9. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCY

In March, 2004 a former employee of the Company who was terminated
prior to the acquisition of Joystar, filed a lawsuit for breach of
contract and specific performance, relating to the exercise of options,
among other causes of action. The Company considers the basis of the
lawsuit without merit and intends to vigorously defend itself.

OPERATING LEASE

The Company leases office space under an operating lease, which expires
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in April of 2004. As of December 31, 2003, future minimum lease
payments for 2004 are $18,000.

Rental expense was $47,000 and $54,000 for the years ended December 31,
2003 and 2002, respectively
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Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results
of Operations

PRELIMINARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

ALL FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN ARE DEEMED BY THE COMPANY TO BE
COVERED BY AND TO QUALIFY FOR THE SAFE HARBOR PROTECTION PROVIDED BY THE PRIVATE
SECURITIES LITIGATION REFORM ACT OF 1995. PROSPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS SHOULD
UNDERSTAND THAT SEVERAL FACTORS GOVERN WHETHER ANY FORWARD - LOOKING STATEMENT
CONTAINED HEREIN WILL BE OR CAN BE ACHIEVED. ANY ONE OF THOSE FACTORS COULD
CAUSE ACTUAL RESULTS TO DIFFER MATERIALLY FROM THOSE PROJECTED HEREIN. THESE
FORWARD - LOOKING STATEMENTS INCLUDE PLANS AND OBJECTIVES OF MANAGEMENT FOR
FUTURE OPERATIONS, INCLUDING PLANS AND OBJECTIVES RELATING TO THE PRODUCTS AND
THE FUTURE ECONOMIC PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY. ASSUMPTIONS RELATING TO THE
FOREGOING INVOLVE JUDGMENTS WITH RESPECT TO, AMONG OTHER THINGS, FUTURE
ECONOMIC, COMPETITIVE AND MARKET CONDITIONS, FUTURE BUSINESS DECISIONS, AND THE
TIME AND MONEY REQUIRED TO SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETE DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS, ALL OF
WHICH ARE DIFFICULT OR IMPOSSIBLE TO PREDICT ACCURATELY AND MANY OF WHICH ARE
BEYOND THE CONTROL OF THE COMPANY. ALTHOUGH THE COMPANY BELIEVES THAT THE
ASSUMPTIONS UNDERLYING THE FORWARD - LOOKING STATEMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN ARE
REASONABLE, ANY OF THOSE ASSUMPTIONS COULD PROVE INACCURATE AND, THEREFORE,
THERE CAN BE NO ASSURANCE THAT THE RESULTS CONTEMPLATED IN ANY OF THE FORWARD -
LOOKING STATEMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN WILL BE REALIZED. BASED ON ACTUAL EXPERIENCE
AND BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT, THE COMPANY MAY ALTER ITS MARKETING, CAPITAL
EXPENDITURE PLANS OR OTHER BUDGETS, WHICH MAY IN TURN AFFECT THE COMPANY'S
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS. IN LIGHT OF THE SIGNIFICANT UNCERTAINTIES INHERENT IN THE
FORWARD - LOOKING STATEMENTS INCLUDED THEREIN, THE INCLUSION OF ANY SUCH
STATEMENT SHOULD NOT BE REGARDED AS A REPRESENTATION BY THE COMPANY OR ANY OTHER
PERSON THAT THE OBJECTIVES OR PLANS OF THE COMPANY WILL BE ACHIEVED.

General

Advanced Refrigeration Technologies, Inc. (the "Company") was
incorporated in the State of California on February 5, 1998. It designed,
manufactured and marketed an energy efficiency evaporator fan motor controller
for walk-in refrigerators and freezers until June 11, 2003 when it acquired all
of the issued and outstanding common stock of Joystar, Inc., a Nevada
corporation ("Joystar") in exchange for the issuance by the Company of a total
of 13,880,599 newly issued restricted shares of common voting stock to the
Joystar shareholders pursuant the Agreement an Plan of Reorganization dated as
if June 10, 2003. Prior to the issuance of the shares, the Company had 3,322,840
shares of common stock issued and outstanding. Subsequent to the exchange there
were 17,203,439 shares issued and outstanding. The shareholders of Joystar own
81% of the common stock outstanding of the Company after the issuance of the
13,880,598 shares. Concurrent with the acquisition of Joystar the Company
disposed of the fan control business extinguishing approximately $125,000 of
debt for $105,000 of fan control assets.

In July 2003, our Board of Directors and majority shareholder approved a name
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changed from "Advanced Refrigeration Technologies, Inc." to "Joystar, Inc."

Joystar was incorporated on May 23, 2001. Joystar is a provider of
online and offline travel services for the leisure and small business traveler.
Joystar has been in the development stage since its inception, May 23,2001.

The restructuring and re-capitalization has been treated as a reverse
acquisition with Joystar becoming the accounting acquirer. The accompanying
financial statements represent Joystar's activity since inception May 23, 2001
through December 31, 2003.

The following discussion should be read in conjunction
the financial statements and notes to financial statements.

Overview

Agency revenues are derived from airline ticket transactions, hotel, cruise,
vacation packages, and car rental reservations. Although it is customary in the
travel industry, absent a contractual arrangement with us, travel suppliers are
not obligated to pay any specified fees rate for supplies or bookings made
through our agency and website. Also customary, in the travel industry certain
suppliers will pay us override commission compensation typically related to
achieving specific performance targets.
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We recognize agency revenues on air transactions when the reservation is made
and secured by a credit card. We recognize agency revenues on hotel, cruise, and
car rental reservations on receipt of the commission. Override commissions are
recognized each period based upon our projected and actual attainment of
predetermined target sales levels. We record the override commission upon
receipt of the commission from the supplier.

Our merchant revenues are derived from transactions where we are the merchant of
record and determine the price. We access hotel suppliers and air consolidators
for blocks of inventory that we sell and these sales generate the majority of
our total merchant revenues. We do not have purchase obligations for unsold
inventory. Recognition of merchant revenue occurs on the date the traveler uses
the inventory (e.g., the date of airline departure or hotel stay)

We also sell travel services through other websites and distribution channels.
We offer co-branded online travel businesses that supply Joystar services and
inventory to certain third party websites. When a customer books travel on a
Joystar co-branded site, we collect the revenue and pay the third party a
transaction fee for each sale generated through the partners' websites.

We have applied the accounting methodology and revenue presentation required by
Emerging Issues Task Forces (EITF) Issue No. 99-19, reporting Revenue Gross as a
Principal versus Net as an Agent. All merchant transactions are recorded at the
net amount, which is the amount charged to the customer less the amount paid to
the supplier. Recognition of merchant revenue occurs on the date of the
traveler's flight or stay.

We derive revenues from annual membership fees from our growing network of
Independent Travel Agents and from the sales of advertisements on our websites.
We generally recognize advertising and membership revenues ratably over the
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membership or advertising period, depending on the terms of the contract. Fees
from the licensing of our software are another source of revenues. The fixed
portion of these license fees are recognized ratably over the lives of the
contracts. Transaction-based fees are recognized when the relevant transactions
occur.

The costs of agency revenues and membership consist primary of fees paid to our
fulfillment vendors for customer service and reserves and related payments for
travel products purchased with fraudulent credit cards, fees paid to our
licensing partners for use of their computer reservation and information
services system and allocated and direct internal costs for the operation of our
data center and call center. The costs of membership revenues consist of credit
card merchant fees and allocated and direct costs for the operation of our data
center and the internal and direct costs of operating the call centers.

Our direct production development expenses consist primarily of compensation for
personnel and development and maintenance of our websites, including
enhancements to and maintenance of the sites. Our direct sales and marketing
expenses consist of advertising, distribution and public relations expenses as
well as personnel-related costs. Our distribution activities relate to associate
marketing agreements with internet websites. Our direct general and
administrative expenses consist primarily of compensation for personnel to
support functions such as finance, legal, and human resources.

Our revenues are impacted by the seasonality of the travel industry. Traditional
leisure travel supplier and agency bookings typically are highest in the first
two calendar quarters of the year as consumers plan and purchase their spring
and summer travel and then the number of bookings flattens in the last two
calendar quarters of the year. Our growth should show seasonal trends, however,
with the highest sequential revenue growth occurring the first calendar quarter
and then slowing in the remaining three quarters of each year. Growth will be
driven by the continuing shift by customers from offline travel planning to
online planning and our continued market share growth.

Our business is dependent on the health and growth of the travel industry.
Travel is highly sensitive to traveler safety concerns, and thus declines after
acts of terrorism that affect the safety of travelers. The terrorist attacks of
September 11, 2001, resulted in a decrease in new travel bookings worldwide and
may reduce our revenues in future quarters. The long-term effects of these
events could include, among other things, a protracted decrease in demand for
air travel due to fears regarding additional acts of terrorism, military
responses to acts of terrorism and increased costs and reduced operations by
airlines due, in part, to new security directives adopted by the Federal
Aviation Administration. These effects, depending on their scope and directives,
which we cannot predict at this time, together with any future terrorist
attacks, could significantly impact our long-term results of operations or
financial condition.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
The Company has been in the development stage since its inception.

Revenues for the year ended December 31, 2003 increased to $43,170 from $6,263
for the year ended December 31, 2002. The increase of $36,907, 589% is due to
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increased sales effort.

Marketing and sales expenses for the year ended December 31, 2003 increased to
$400,868 from $122,418 for the year ended December 31, 2002. The increase of
$278,450, 227% is due primarily to the increased use of independent contractors
$142,500, increased sales and marketing materials $56,100, increased telephone
use for telemarketing activities $15,400 and additional printing and
reproduction expenses $12,800.

General and Administrative expenses for the year ended December 31, 2003
increased to $655,535 from $190,518 for the year ended December 31, 2002. The
increase of $465,017, 244% is due primarily to the increased salaries and wages
$309,000, increased legal and accounting expenses related to the merger of
Joystar, Inc. $59,300, increased insurance expense $12,000 and an increase in
all other general and administrative expenses of $80,000.

Interest expense for the year ended December 31, 2003 increased to $5,644. There
was no interest incurred in the year ended December 31, 2002. The increase was
due to the necessity for the Company to borrow operating funds.

Net loss for the year ended December 31, 2003 increased to $1,018,877 from
$306,673 for the year ended December 31, 2002. The increase in loss $712,204,
232% was primarily due to the increased expenses detailed above.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

The Company had a cash balance of $136,319 at December 31, 2003 as compared to
$5,025 at December 31, 2002.

The Company had negative working capital at December 31, 2003. The Company has
been able to raise sufficient capital to continue operations by selling stock.
In 2002 the Company raised $105,000 and in 2003, a total of $673,800. The
Company has funded certain expenses by issuing shares for compensation and
services. During the year ended 2003 the Company issued 3,453,571 shares valued
at $1,098,728, of which $204,478 were for current year expenses and $894,250
were deferred to future year expenses.

The Name Amendment will become effective upon the filing of a
certificate of amendment relating thereto with the Secretary of State of the
State of California, which will occur on or about May , 2004. Under federal
securities, laws, ART cannot file the certificate of amendment until at least 20
days after the mailing of this Information Statement.

II. PROPOSAL NUMBER TWO. ADOPTION OF AMENDED 2002 EQUITY AND STOCK OPTION PLAN

In April, 2003, the Company's Board of Directors unanimously approved
the Company's 2002 Stock Option Plan, which the Company's Board of Directors
amended as of June 30, 2003 (collectively, the "2002 Plan"). The Consenting
Shareholders approved the 2002 Plan in July, 2003. The purpose of the 2002 Plan
is to enable the Company to attract and retain top-quality employees, officers,
directors and consultants and to provide such employees, officers, directors and
consultants with an incentive to enhance stockholder returns. The full text of
the 2002 Plan appears as Exhibit B to this Information Statement and the
description of the 2002 Plan herein is qualified by reference to Exhibit B.

Executive Compensation

The following table sets forth all compensation awarded or paid by the
Company to its Chief Executive Officer and all other executive officers for
services rendered during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2003 and the fiscal
year December 31, 2002.

38



Edgar Filing: ADVANCED REFRIGERATION TECHNOLOGIES INC - Form PRER14C

Other
ensation

-0-
-0-
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Summary Compensation Table
Awards

Annual
Name and Position Year Salary Bonus Comp
William Alverson 2003 120,000
CEO and CFO 2002 46,000
Katherine West 2003 60,000
Executive VP 2002 35,000
Rick R. McEwan 2001 8,000 -0-
former President (1) 2002 18,000 -0-
Allan E. Schrum 2001 2,000 -0-
former Vice President
Engineering (1) 2002 4,500 -0-
David J. Kimber 2001 52,000 -0-
former Vice President/
Marketing (until 5/2002)
Clare C. Schrum 2001 6,000 -0-
former Secretary,
Chief Financial Officer (1) 2002 13,500 -0-
(1) Until June, 2003
The following table sets forth for each of the named executives certain

information concerning stock and stock options granted during fiscal 2003.

Exercise Price
per Share

$0.03

Expirati
Date

June 11,

on

2003

Name and Position Number of Securities % of Total Options
Underlying Granted to
Options Employees

William M. Alverson 300,000 37%

Katherine West 150,000 18.5%

No stock option grants were made to any employees during fiscal

DESCRIPTION OF THE 2002 PLAN

$0.03

2002.

June 11,
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Administration and Participation. The Company's 2002 Plan is administered
by the Company's Board of Directors, which may delegate its duties in whole or
in part to any subcommittee solely consisting of at least two individuals who
are non-employee directors within the meaning of Rule 16b-3 under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and outside directors within the meaning of
Section 162 (m) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. 2002 Plan
allows the Compensation Committee to make awards of stock options and stock
based awards to any individual who is selected by the Compensation Committee to
participate in 2002 Plan.

The Compensation Committee has the authority to interpret our stock
incentive plan, to establish, amend and rescind any rules and regulations
relating to our 2002 Plan and to make any other determinations that the
Compensation Committee deems necessary or desirable for the administration of
our 2002 Plan. The Compensation Committee may also correct any defect or supply
any omission or reconcile any inconsistency in our stock incentive plan in the
manner and to the extent the Compensation Committee deems necessary or
desirable. Any decision of the Compensation Committee in the interpretation and
administration of our 2002 Plan lies within its sole and absolute discretion and
is final, conclusive and binding on all parties concerned, including
participants in our 2002 Plan and their beneficiaries or successors.

33

Limitations. An aggregate of 480,000 shares of the Company's common stock
has been authorized and issued under the Company's 2002 Plan.

Stock options. Stock options granted under our 2002 Plan may be
non—-qualified or incentive stock options for federal income tax purposes. The
Compensation Committee will set option exercise prices and terms and will
determine the time at which stock options will be exercisable. However, the term
of a stock option may not exceed 10 years.

The Compensation Committee may also grant options that are intended to be
incentive stock options, which comply with Section 422 of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended. Fair market value is defined as the closing price of
the shares as reported on the grant date as quoted on the NASD's Bulletin Board.

Stock-based awards. The Compensation Committee has the authority to grant
stock-based awards, which may consist of awards of common stock, restricted
stock and awards that are valued in whole or in part by reference to, or are
otherwise based on the fair market value of, shares of common stock. Stock-based
awards may be granted on a stand-alone basis or in addition to any other awards
granted under our 2002 Plan. The Compensation Committee will determine the form
of stock-based awards and the conditions on which they may be dependent. The
conditions may include the right to receive one or more shares of common stock
or the equivalent value in cash upon the completion of a specified period of
service or the occurrence of an event or the attainment of performance
objectives. The Compensation Committee will also determine the participants to
whom stock-based awards may be made, the timing of those awards, the number of
shares to be awarded, whether those other stock-based awards will be settled in
cash, stock or a combination of cash and stock and all other terms of those
awards.

General. Stock options and restricted stock awards are not transferable or
assignable, except for estate planning purposes. The Company may deduct
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sufficient sums to pay withholding required for federal, state and local taxes
or other taxes as a result of the exercise of a stock award.

In the event of any stock dividend or split, reorganization,
recapitalization, merger, consolidation, spin-off, combination or exchange of
stock or other corporate exchange or any distribution to shareholders other than
regular cash dividends, the Compensation Committee may, in its sole discretion,
make a substitution or adjustment, as the Compensation Committee deems to be
equitable, to the number or kind of stock issued or reserved for issuance under
our 2002 Plan under outstanding awards and the term, including option price, of
those awards.

Except as otherwise provided in a stock award agreement, in the event of
our change in control or a change of control of the Company, the Compensation
Committee may, in its sole discretion, accelerate a stock award, cause us to
make a cash payment in exchange for a stock award or require the issuance of a
substitute stock award.

Certain income tax consequences. The Company has been advised by counsel
that the material federal income tax consequences to the Company and the
participants in the 2002 Plan of the grant and exercise of options under
existing and applicablin-top:6pt; margin-bottom:0pt; text-indent:4%; font-size:10pt; font-family:
financial advisor, delivered to the Company Board a written opinion, dated August 15, 2016, as to
stock. The full text of the written opinion, dated August 15, 2016, of BofA Merrill Lynch, which
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considered and limitations on the review undertaken, is attached as Annex B to this document and is incorporated by
reference herein in its entirety. BofA Merrill Lynch provided its opinion to the Company Board (in its capacity as
such) for the benefit and use of the Company Board in connection with and for purposes of its evaluation of the
merger consideration from a financial point of view. BofA Merrill Lynch s opinion does not address any other
aspect of the Merger and no opinion or view was expressed as to the relative merits of the Merger in
comparison to other strategies or transactions that might be available to G&K or in which G&K might engage
or as to the underlying business decision of G&K to proceed with or effect the Merger. BofA Merrill Lynch s
opinion does not address any other aspect of the Merger and does not constitute a recommendation to any
shareholder as to how to vote or act in connection with the proposed Merger or any related matter.

Interests of the Company s Directors and Executive Officers in the Merger (page 46)

In considering the recommendation of the Company Board with respect to the merger agreement, you should be aware
that some of the Company s directors and executive officers have interests in the Merger that are different from, or in
addition to, the interests of the Company s shareholders generally. Interests of officers and directors that may be
different from, or in addition to, the interests of the Company s shareholders include, among others, treatment of the
outstanding Company equity awards pursuant to the merger agreement, potential severance and retention benefits and
other payments and rights to ongoing indemnification and insurance coverage. The Company Board was aware of

these different or additional interests and considered such interests along with other matters in approving the merger
agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby, including the Merger. These interests are discussed in more

detail in the section entitled The Merger (Proposal 1) Interests of the Company s Directors and Executive Officers in
the Merger.

Financing (page 54)

In connection with execution of the merger agreement, Cintas expects to fund the merger consideration in part with
new debt incurred under a debt financing commitment letter previously provided to the Company. In this respect,
Cintas received debt financing commitments in the amount of $2.3 billion. Cintas has agreed to use reasonable best
efforts to obtain the debt financing contemplated by such debt financing commitment letter. There is, however, no
financing condition to Cintas obligation to consummate the Merger.

Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences of the Merger (page 53)

If you are a U.S. holder (as defined under The Merger (Proposal 1) Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences
of the Merger ), the receipt of cash in exchange for shares of common stock pursuant to the Merger will generally be a
taxable transaction for U.S. federal income tax purposes, and may also be a taxable transaction under applicable state,
local or foreign income or other tax laws. You should consult your own tax advisor regarding the particular tax
consequences to you of the exchange of shares of common stock for cash pursuant to the Merger in light of your
particular circumstances (including the application and effect of any state, local or foreign income and other tax laws).

Regulatory Approvals (page 55)

HSR Clearance and Competition Act (Canada) Approval. Under the HSR Act and related rules, certain transactions,
including the Merger, may not be completed until notifications have been given and information furnished to the
Antitrust Division of the United States Department of Justice (the Antitrust Division ), the United States Federal Trade
Commission (the FTC ) and all statutory waiting period requirements have been satisfied. Under the Competition Act
(Canada), notification concerning the transaction must be filed with the Competition Commissioner. Similarly, under

the Competition Act (Canada), transactions above certain financial thresholds, including the Merger, may not be
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completed until notice has been given to, and prescribed information filed with, the Competition Commissioner and
all statutory waiting period requirements have been satisfied.
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Completion of the Merger is subject to the expiration or termination of the applicable waiting period under the HSR
Act, and either (i) the receipt of an advance ruling certificate from the Competition Commissioner (which has not been
rescinded prior to the completion of the Merger) or (ii) the receipt of a no action letter in respect of the Merger from

the Competition Commissioner along with the expiration or termination of the applicable waiting period under the
Competition Act (Canada) ( Competition Act Approval ). On August 29, 2016, Cintas filed its Notification and Report
Forms with the Antitrust Division and the FTC. On August 30, 2016, the Company filed its Notification and Report
Forms with the Antitrust Division and the FTC. On September 12, 2016, both the Company and Cintas filed their
respective pre-merger notification forms with the Competition Commissioner, and Cintas also filed a request for an
advance ruling certificate or no-action letter.

Commitments to Obtain Approvals. If necessary to satisfy the applicable closing condition related to requisite antitrust
clearances, the Company and Cintas have agreed, among other things, (i) to propose, negotiate, commit to, effect and
agree to, by consent decree, hold separate order, or otherwise, the sale, divestiture, license, holding separate, and other
disposition of the businesses, assets, properties, products, product lines, and equity interests of Cintas, the Company,
and their respective subsidiaries and take such action or actions that would in the aggregate have a similar effect, (ii)
create, terminate, or divest relationships, ventures, contractual rights or obligations of Cintas, the Company or their
respective subsidiaries, and (iii) otherwise take or commit to take any action that would limit Cintas freedom of action
with respect to, or its ability to retain or hold, directly or indirectly, any businesses, assets, equity interests, products,
product lines or properties of the Cintas or the Company (including any of their respective subsidiaries). However, the
Company and Cintas will not be required to take, or cause to be taken, or commit to take, or commit to cause to be
taken, any divestiture, license, hold separate, sale or other disposition (1) of, or with respect to, any of the products,
product lines, services or service lines, in each case in whole or in part, of the Company, Cintas or any of their
respective subsidiaries representing, in the aggregate, in excess of $300 million of net sales (but excluding any related
assets, businesses, properties, or equity interests, which will not be included in the calculation of net sales) or (2) of, or
with respect to, Cintas  CINTAS trademark or trade name. See the sections entitled The Merger Agreement Efforts to
Consummate the Merger and  Divestitures and Triggering Divestiture.

For purposes of the regulatory approvals provisions in the merger agreement, the calculation of net sales means net
sales with respect to any product, product line, service or service line, in each case, in whole or in part, measured by
reference to the net sales associated with such product, product line, service or service line for the fiscal year ended
July 2, 2016, in the case of products, product lines, services or service lines of the Company or any of its subsidiaries,
or May 31, 2016, in the case of Cintas or any of its subsidiaries. However, any related assets, businesses, properties, or
equity interests shall not be included in the calculation of net sales.

Dissenter s Rights (page 123)

If the Merger is approved and becomes effective, shareholders who do not vote their shares in favor of the Merger will
be entitled to statutory dissenters rights if they strictly comply with Sections 302A.471 and 302A.473 of the

Minnesota Business Corporation Act, as amended, (the MBCA ). For a description of the rights of such holders and of
the procedures to be followed in order to assert such rights and obtain payment of the fair value of their shares of

stock, see Sections 302A.471 and 302A.473 of the MBCA, copies of which are attached as Annex C of this proxy
statement, as well as the information set forth below.

IN ORDER TO PERFECT DISSENTERS RIGHTS WITH RESPECT TO THE MERGER, A SHAREHOLDER

MUST SEND A NOTICE TO THE COMPANY BEFORE THE DATE OF THE ANNUAL MEETING AND MUST
NOT VOTE IN FAVOR OF THE PROPOSAL TO APPROVE THE MERGER BY PROXY OR OTHERWISE.
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Delisting and Deregistration of Company Common Stock (page 56)

If the Merger is completed, the Company common stock will be delisted from the NASDAQ Global Select Market,
and deregistered under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the Exchange Act ).

Acquisition Proposals; No Solicitation (page 65)

Pursuant to the merger agreement, none of the Company, its subsidiaries nor any of the officers and directors of it or

its subsidiaries may, and the Company will direct its and its subsidiaries employees, investment bankers, lenders,
attorneys, accountants, agents and other advisors and representatives (collectively, representatives ) not to, directly or
indirectly:

initiate, solicit, knowingly facilitate or knowingly encourage any inquiries or the making of any proposal or
offer that constitutes, or would reasonably be expected to lead to, any acquisition proposal, as described in
the section entitled The Merger Agreement Acquisition Proposals; No Solicitation ;

engage in, continue or otherwise participate in any discussions or negotiations regarding, or provide any
non-public information to any third party relating to, any acquisition proposal, except to notify such third
party of the existence of the non-solicitation restrictions of the merger agreement;

enter into any letter of intent or similar document, or any agreement or commitment, providing for any
acquisition proposal; or

grant any waiver, amendment or release under any standstill or confidentiality agreement in

connection with an acquisition proposal; provided, however, that if the Company Board

determines in good faith, after consultation with outside legal counsel, that it would be

inconsistent with the Company s directors fiduciary obligations under applicable Law not to do

s0, the Company may waive any standstill or similar provisions in any agreement to which it is a

party to the extent necessary to permit a person to make, on a confidential basis to Company

Board, an acquisition proposal.
However, if, before the requisite company vote is obtained, the Company receives a written acquisition proposal from
any third party (that did not result from a breach of the non-solicitation restrictions of the merger agreement), which
(i) the Company Board determines in good faith to be bona fide and (ii) the Company Board determines in good faith
after consultation with outside legal counsel that failure to take such action, in light of the acquisition proposal and the
terms of the merger agreement, would be inconsistent with the Company s directors fiduciary duties under applicable
law, the Company may:

if the Company Board has determined in good faith based on the information then available and after
consultation with the Company s outside legal counsel and financial advisors that such acquisition proposal
either constitutes a superior proposal or is reasonably likely to result in a superior proposal:
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provide information to the person who made such acquisition proposal, but only if the Company
receives from the person so requesting such information an executed confidentiality agreement on
terms not less restrictive to such other party than those contained in the confidentiality agreement
(excluding any standstill provision) with Cintas and, to the extent such information has not been
previously made available to Cintas, promptly makes available to Cintas any information the Company
discloses to such person or its representatives; and

engage or participate in any discussions or negotiations with such person and its representatives; and

if the Company Board determines in good faith after consultation with the Company s outside legal counsel
and financial advisors that such acquisition proposal is a superior proposal, so long as the Company has
complied with certain obligations set forth in the merger agreement, which are described below in the
section below entitled Change in Board Recommendation, approve, recommend, or otherwise declare
advisable or propose to approve, recommend or declare advisable (publicly or otherwise) such acquisition
proposal.
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Change in Board Recommendation (page 67)

The Company Board has recommended that G&K shareholders vote  FOR the proposal to approve the merger
agreement. The merger agreement permits the Company Board to make a change of recommendation (as described in
the section entitled The Merger Agreement Change in Board Recommendation ) only in certain limited circumstances,
as described below.

At any time after August 15, 2016 and prior to the time the requisite company vote is obtained, the Company Board
may make a change of recommendation in response to an intervening event if prior to taking such action, (i) the
Company Board has determined in good faith, after consultation with outside legal counsel, that the failure to take
such action would be inconsistent with its fiduciary duties under applicable law, (ii) G&K has delivered to Cintas a
written notice stating that the Company Board intends to take such action no less than four business days prior to
making such change of recommendation and has provided Cintas a description of the intervening event, and (iii) at the
end of such notice period, the Company Board must have considered in good faith any revisions to the terms of the
merger agreement proposed in writing by Cintas, if any, and have determined, after consultation with the Company s
outside legal counsel and financial advisors, that the failure to make a change of recommendation would be
inconsistent with its fiduciary duties under applicable law. See the section entitled The Merger Agreement Change in
Board Recommendation.

Further, at any time after August 15, 2016 and prior to the time the requisite company vote is obtained, if the
Company Board determines in good faith, after consultation with the Company s outside legal counsel and financial
advisors, that an acquisition proposal made after August 15, 2016 (that did not result from a breach of the
non-solicitation restrictions of the merger agreement (other than an immaterial breach)) is a superior proposal, and
failure to take such action would be inconsistent with the Company s directors fiduciary duties, then the Company
Board may (1) make a change of recommendation and/or (2) cause G&K to terminate the merger agreement and pay a
$60 million termination fee to Cintas on or before the termination date. Prior to making any such change of
recommendation or terminating the merger agreement and paying the termination fee with respect to a superior
proposal, (1) G&K must have given Cintas at least four business days prior written notice of its intention to terminate
the merger agreement and pay the termination fee, and have provided Cintas the material terms and conditions of, and
the identity of the party making, any such superior proposal and copies of the most current version of the agreement
reflecting such terms and conditions and (2) after providing such notice and prior to taking any such action with
respect to a superior proposal, G&K must have negotiated in good faith with Cintas during such four business day
period (to the extent that Cintas indicates to the Company that Cintas desires to negotiate) with respect to, and must
have considered in good faith, any changes to the merger agreement agreed to be made in writing by Cintas so that
such superior proposal ceases to constitute a superior proposal. See the sections entitled The Merger Agreement
Change in Board Recommendation and  Termination Fee.

Termination (page 74)

The merger agreement may be terminated at any time prior to the effective time in the following circumstances:

by the mutual written consent of G&K and Cintas;

by either G&K or Cintas, if:
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the Merger has not been completed by August 15, 2017, subject to a three-month extension in certain
circumstances to November 15, 2017 (as it may be extended, the end date, as described in the section
entitled The Merger Agreement Termination );,

an order by a governmental entity of competent jurisdiction has been issued permanently restraining,
enjoining or otherwise prohibiting the consummation of the Merger, and such order has become final
and nonappealable; or
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the requisite company vote has not been obtained at the G&K shareholders meeting or at any
adjournment or postponement of the G&K shareholders meeting;
except that the right to terminate the merger agreement by reason of the three clauses above will not be available to
any party that has breached in any material respect its obligations under the merger agreement;

by G&K:

at any time prior to the receipt of the requisite company vote, if G&K is not in breach of its covenants
relating to (i) non-solicitation, (ii) the consideration of other acquisition proposals, or (iii) a change of
recommendation of the Company Board set forth in the merger agreement (other than an immaterial
breach) and G&K pays to Cintas the termination fee prior to or concurrently with its termination of the
merger agreement; or

at any time if G&K is not then in material breach of the merger agreement and there has been a breach
of any representation, warranty, covenant or agreement made by Cintas or Merger Sub in the merger
agreement, or any such representation or warranty will have become untrue after the date of the merger
agreement, in each case such that the relevant conditions under the merger agreement would not be
satisfied by Cintas and such breach or condition is not curable or, if curable, is not cured within the
earlier of (i) 30 calendar days after written notice thereof is given by G&K to Cintas and (ii) the date
that is three business days prior to the end date; or

by Cintas:

if the Company Board (i) has made a change of recommendation; (ii) following the public
announcement of an acquisition proposal, has failed to reaffirm its approval and recommendation of
the merger agreement and the Merger within ten business days after receipt of a written request to do
so from Cintas in accordance with the provisions of the merger agreement; or (iii) prior to the earlier of
(A) the day prior to the date of the shareholders meeting and (B) eleven business days after the
commencement of a tender or exchange offer for outstanding shares that has been publicly disclosed
(other than by Cintas or an affiliate of Cintas), fails to recommend against such tender offer or
exchange offer;

if G&K or any of its representatives breaches any covenant relating to non-solicitation, the
consideration of other acquisition proposals, and a change of recommendation of the Company Board
set forth in the merger agreement in any material respect; or

at any time if neither Cintas nor Merger Sub is then in material breach of the merger agreement and
there has been a breach of any representation, warranty, covenant or agreement made by G&K under
the merger agreement, or any such representation and warranty will have become untrue after the date
of the merger agreement, in each case such that the relevant conditions under the merger agreement
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would not be satisfied by G&K and such breach or condition is not curable or, if curable, is not cured
prior to the earlier of (i) 30 calendar days after written notice thereof is given by Cintas to G&K and
(i) the date that is three business days prior to the end date.

Termination Fee (page 75)

G&K will pay Cintas a termination fee in an amount equal to $60 million in immediately available funds if the merger
agreement is terminated in the following circumstances:

by G&K at any time prior to the receipt of the requisite company vote, provided that G&K is not in breach of
its covenants relating to (i) non-solicitation, (ii) the consideration of other acquisition proposals, or (iii) a
change of recommendation of the Company Board set forth in the merger agreement (other than an
immaterial breach) and G&K pays to Cintas such termination fee prior to or concurrently with its
termination of the merger agreement;
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by Cintas because the Company Board (i) has made a change of recommendation; (ii) following the public
announcement of an acquisition proposal, has failed to reaffirm its approval and recommendation of the
merger agreement and the Merger within ten business days after receipt of a written request to do so from
Cintas in accordance with the merger agreement; or (iii) prior to the earlier of (A) the day prior to the date of
the shareholders meeting and (B) eleven business days after the commencement of a tender or exchange
offer for outstanding shares that has been publicly disclosed (other than by Cintas or an affiliate of Cintas),
fails to recommend against such tender offer or exchange offer;

by Cintas following a breach by G&K or it representatives of any of the covenants relating to
non-solicitation, the consideration of other acquisition proposals, and a change of recommendation of the
Company Board set forth in the merger agreement in any material respect; or

(i) by either G&K or Cintas because the requisite company vote has not been obtained at the G&K
shareholders meeting or at any adjournment or postponement of the G&K shareholders meeting or (ii)
provided that neither Cintas nor Merger Sub is then in material breach of the merger agreement, by Cintas
because there has been a breach of any representation, warranty, covenant or agreement made by G&K
under the merger agreement, or any such representation or warranty will have become untrue after the date
of the merger agreement, in each case, such that the relevant conditions under the merger agreement would
not be satisfied by G&K and such breach or condition is not curable or, if curable, is not cured by the earlier
of (x) 30 calendar days after written notice thereof is given by Cintas to G&K and (y) the date that is three
business days prior to the end date; and, in the case of both the preceding clauses (i) and (ii), between August
15, 2016 and the date of the termination of the merger agreement any person has made or publicly disclosed
or announced an acquisition proposal with respect to at least 50.1% of the voting power of G&K or any of its
material subsidiaries or at least 50.1% of the combined assets of G&K and its subsidiaries, and a transaction
contemplated by such acquisition proposal has been consummated or G&K has executed a definitive
agreement with respect to such acquisition proposal within twelve months after the termination of the merger
agreement. See the section entitled The Merger Agreement Termination Fee.

Reverse Termination Fee (page 75)

Cintas will pay G&K a reverse termination fee in an amount equal to $100 million in immediately available funds if
the merger agreement is terminated by either Cintas or G&K in the following circumstances:

if any court or government order permanently restraining, enjoining or otherwise prohibiting consummation
of the Merger shall have become final and non-appealable, but only if the applicable order relates to the HSR
Act or any other competition, merger control, antitrust or similar law or regulation; or

if the Merger will not have been consummated by the end date and at the time of such termination, provided
all of the conditions to closing of Cintas, Merger Sub and G&K set forth in the merger agreement have been
satisfied (other than (x) (1) expiration or termination of any applicable waiting period (or any extension
thereof) under the HSR Act and obtaining Competition Act Approval, and (2) the condition that no
governmental entity of competent jurisdiction shall have enacted, issued, promulgated, enforced or entered
any law that is in effect and restrains, enjoins or otherwise prohibits consummation of the Merger (only if the
applicable order relates to the HSR Act or any other competition, merger control, antitrust or similar law or
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regulation), and (y) conditions that by their nature are to be satisfied at the closing, but that are capable of
being satisfied if the closing were to occur on the date of such termination).
The reverse termination fee to be paid by Cintas under the merger agreement, if necessary, shall be paid on the second
business day immediately following the date of such termination. However, no reverse termination
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fee shall be payable by Cintas as described above in the event that the failure of the conditions set forth in the merger
agreement to be satisfied is a result of G&K s breach of its obligations to use its reasonable best efforts to consummate

and make the Merger effective as required in the merger agreement (other than an immaterial breach). See the section
entitled The Merger Agreement Reverse Termination Fee.

11
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOUT THE ANNUAL MEETING AND THE MERGER

The following questions and answers address briefly some questions you may have regarding the annual meeting and
the proposals to be voted on at the annual meeting. These questions and answers may not address all of the questions
that may be important to you as a shareholder of the Company. Please refer to the more detailed information
contained elsewhere in this proxy statement, the annexes to this proxy statement and the documents referred to or
incorporated by reference in this proxy statement, which you should read carefully and in their entirety. You may
obtain the information incorporated by reference into this proxy statement without charge by following the
instructions under the section entitled Where You Can Find Additional Information.

Q: Why am I receiving this proxy statement?

A: You are receiving this proxy statement in connection with the solicitation of proxies by the Company Board in
favor of the proposal to approve the merger agreement among other proposals to be voted on at the annual
meeting. The Company entered into a definitive agreement providing for the Merger of Merger Sub, a wholly
owned subsidiary of Cintas, with and into the Company, with the Company surviving the Merger as a wholly
owned subsidiary of Cintas. As a result, the Company will, among other things, become a wholly owned
subsidiary of Cintas and no longer be listed on the NASDAQ Global Select Market.

Q: When and where is the annual meeting?

A: The annual meeting will be held at 5995 Opus Parkway, Minnetonka, Minnesota 55343, on [ ], at
[ ], local time (including any adjournment or postponement thereof, the annual meeting ).

Q: Who is entitled to vote at the annual meeting?

A: Only holders of record of G&K common stock as of the close of business on [ ], 2016 (the record
date ) are entitled to receive these proxy materials and to vote their shares at the annual meeting. As of the close of
business on the record date, there were [ ] shares of common stock outstanding and entitled to vote at the
annual meeting, held by [ ] holders of record. Each share of G&K common stock issued and outstanding as
of the record date will be entitled to one vote on each matter submitted to a vote at the annual meeting.

Q: What matters will be voted on at the annual meeting?
A: You will be asked to consider and vote on the following proposals:

1. to approve the merger agreement;

2. to approve, on an advisory (non-binding) basis, certain compensation that may be paid or become payable to the
Company s named executive officers in connection with the Merger, the value of which is disclosed in the table in the
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section of this proxy statement entitled The Merger (Proposal 1) Interests of the Company s Directors and Executive
Officers in the Merger ;

3. to approve the adjournment of the annual meeting, if necessary or appropriate, including to solicit additional
proxies if there are insufficient votes at the time of the annual meeting to approve the proposal to approve the merger
agreement or in the absence of a quorum;

4. to elect the three Class III directors named in the attached proxy statement to serve for terms of three years;

5. to ratify the appointment of KPMG LLP, independent registered public accounting firm, as our independent
auditors for fiscal year 2017; and

6. to approve, on an advisory (non-binding) basis, the compensation of the Company s named executive officers.

12

Table of Contents 56



Edgar Filing: ADVANCED REFRIGERATION TECHNOLOGIES INC - Form PRER14C

Table of Conten

Q: May I attend the annual meeting and vote in person?

A: Yes. All shareholders as of the record date may attend the annual meeting and vote in person. Even if you plan to
attend the annual meeting in person, we encourage you to complete, sign, date and return the enclosed proxy or
vote electronically over the Internet or via telephone to ensure that your shares will be represented at the annual
meeting. If you attend the annual meeting and wish to vote in person, you must deliver to our Secretary a written
revocation of any proxy you previously submitted, as your vote by ballot will not revoke any proxy previously
submitted. If you hold your shares in street name, because you are not the shareholder of record, you may not
vote your shares in person at the annual meeting unless you request and obtain a valid proxy from your broker,
bank or other nominee.

Q: How many shares are needed to constitute a quorum?

A: A quorum, consisting of the holders of a majority of G&K common stock issued and outstanding and entitled to
vote at the annual meeting, is required for the transaction of business at the annual meeting. Such quorum must be
present, either in person or represented by proxy, for the transaction of business at the annual meeting, except as
otherwise required by law, our Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation or our Amended and Restated
Bylaws.

If a quorum is not present at the annual meeting, the annual meeting may be adjourned or postponed from time to time

until a quorum is obtained.

As of [ 1, 2016, the record date for the annual meeting, there were [ ] shares of common stock
outstanding.

If you submit a proxy but fail to provide voting instructions or abstain on any of the proposals listed on the proxy card,
your shares will be counted for the purpose of determining whether a quorum is present at the annual meeting.

If you hold your shares in street name through a broker, bank or other nominee ( Nominee ) and you do not instruct
your Nominee on how you wish to vote your shares, a broker non-vote will occur with respect to each of the proposals
other than the auditor ratification proposal. As a result, (i) your shares will be counted for the purpose of establishing a
quorum at the annual meeting, but (ii) your Nominee may not vote your shares on the proposal to approve the merger
agreement, the advisory (non-binding) proposal to approve certain compensation that may be paid or become payable
to the named executive officers of the Company in connection with the Merger, the adjournment proposal, the election
of directors or the advisory (non-binding) proposal to approve executive compensation, but may vote your shares, in
its discretion, on the auditor ratification proposal. A broker non-vote will have the effect of a vote AGAINST the
proposal to approve the merger agreement, no effect in the election of directors proposal and will reduce the number
of shares necessary to approve the advisory (non-binding) proposal to approve certain compensation that may be paid
or become payable to the named executive officers of the Company in connection with the Merger, the adjournment
proposal and the advisory (non-binding) proposal to approve executive compensation.

Q: What vote of G&K shareholders is required to approve the merger agreement?
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A: Adoption of the merger agreement requires that shareholders holding a majority of the shares of common stock
entitled to vote at the annual meeting vote FOR the proposal to approve the merger agreement. A failure to vote
your shares of common stock or an abstention from voting will have the same effect as a vote  AGAINST the
proposal to approve the merger agreement. If you hold your shares in street name through your Nominee and you
do not instruct the Nominee how to vote your shares, such failure to instruct your Nominee will have the same
effect as a vote AGAINST the proposal to approve the merger agreement.

13
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Q: What vote of G&K shareholders is required to approve the other proposals to be voted upon at the annual
meeting?

A: Election of Directors: Each nominee must be elected by a majority of the votes cast, where the number of votes
cast FOR anominee exceeds the number of votes cast AGAINST a nominee.

All Other Proposals (other than the merger agreement and election of directors proposals): The affirmative vote of

the holders of the greater of (i) a majority of the voting power of shares present and entitled to vote on that item of

business or (ii) a majority of the voting power of the minimum number of shares entitled to vote that would constitute

a quorum for the transaction of business at the annual meeting.

Q: How does the Company Board recommend that I vote?

A: The Company Board recommends that G&K shareholders vote;

FOR the proposal to approve the merger agreement;

FOR the advisory (non-binding) proposal to approve certain compensation that may be paid or
become payable to the named executive officers of the Company in connection with the Merger;

FOR the proposal regarding adjournment of the annual meeting;

FOR the election of each of the Class III directors;

FOR the advisory (non-binding) proposal to approve executive compensation; and

FOR the proposal to ratify KPMG as independent registered public accounting firm.
For a discussion of the factors that the Company Board considered in determining to recommend the approval of the
merger agreement, please see the section entitled The Merger (Proposal 1) Reasons for Recommending the Approval
of the Merger Agreement. In addition, in considering the recommendation of the Company Board with respect to the
merger agreement, you should be aware that some of our directors and executive officers have interests that may be
different from, or in addition to, the interests of G&K shareholders generally. For a discussion of these interests,
please see the section entitled The Merger (Proposal 1) Interests of the Company s Directors and Executive Officers
in the Merger.

Q: How do G&K s directors and officers intend to vote?
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A: We currently expect that the Company s directors and executive officers will vote their shares in favor of the
proposal to approve the merger agreement and the other proposals to be considered at the annual meeting.

Q: When is the Merger expected to be completed?

A: As of the date of this proxy statement, we expect to consummate the Merger within the next three to five months.
However, the completion of the Merger is subject to the satisfaction or waiver of the conditions to the completion
of the Merger, which are described in this proxy statement and include various regulatory clearances and
approvals. It is possible that factors outside the control of G&K or Cintas could delay the completion of the
Merger, or prevent it from being completed at all. There may be a substantial amount of time between the annual
meeting and the completion of the Merger.

Q: What happens if the Merger is not completed?

A: If the merger agreement is not approved by the Company s shareholders, or if the Merger is not completed for any
other reason, the Company s shareholders will not receive any payment for their shares of common

14
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stock in connection with the Merger. Instead, the Company will remain a public company, and shares of G&K
common stock will continue to be registered under the Exchange Act, as well as listed and traded on the

NASDAQ Global Select Market. In the event that either G&K or Cintas terminates the merger agreement, then,

in certain circumstances, G&K will pay Cintas a termination fee in an amount equal to $60 million. See the

section entitled The Merger Agreement Termination Fee. In certain other circumstances, Cintas will be required
to pay a reverse termination fee in an amount equal to $100 million following termination by either G&K or

Cintas. See the section entitled The Merger Agreement Reverse Termination Fee.

Q: What will happen if shareholders do not approve the advisory (non-binding) proposal on certain
compensation that may be paid or become payable to the Company s named executive officers in
connection with the Merger?

A: The inclusion of this proposal is required by the Securities and Exchange Commission ( SEC ) rules;
however, the approval of this proposal is not a condition to the completion of the Merger and the vote on
this proposal is an advisory vote by shareholders and will not be binding on the Company or Cintas. If the
merger agreement is approved by the Company s shareholders and the Merger is completed, the
Merger-related compensation may be paid to the Company s named executive officers in accordance with
the terms of their compensation agreements and arrangements even if shareholders fail to approve this
proposal.

Q: What do I need to do now? How do I vote my shares of common stock?

A: We urge you to read this entire proxy statement carefully, including its annexes and the documents incorporated
by reference in this proxy statement, and to consider how the Merger affects you. Your vote is important,
regardless of the number of shares of common stock you own.

Voting in Person

Shareholders of record will be able to vote in person at the annual meeting. If you are not a shareholder of record but
instead hold your shares of common stock in street name through a broker, bank or other nominee, you must provide a
legal proxy executed in your favor from your broker, bank or other nominee in order to be able to vote in person at the
annual meeting.

It is not necessary to attend the annual meeting in order to vote your shares. To ensure that your shares of common

stock are voted at the annual meeting, we recommend that you provide voting instructions promptly by proxy, even if
you plan to attend the annual meeting in person.

Attending the meeting in person does not itself constitute a vote on any proposal.

Shares of Common Stock Held by Record Holder

You can also ensure that your shares are voted at the annual meeting by submitting your proxy via:
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mail, by completing, signing and dating the enclosed proxy card and returning it in the enclosed postage-paid
envelope;

telephone, by using the toll-free number listed on each proxy card; or

the Internet, at the Internet address provided on each proxy card.
If you sign, date and return your proxy card without indicating how you wish to vote with respect to a proposal, your
proxy will be voted FOR (1) the proposal to approve the merger agreement, (2) the advisory (non-binding) proposal
to approve certain compensation that may be paid or become payable to the named executive officers of the Company
in connection with the Merger, (3) the proposal to adjourn the annual meeting, if necessary or appropriate, including
to solicit additional proxies if there are insufficient
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votes at the time of the annual meeting to approve the proposal to approve the merger agreement or in the absence of a
quorum, (4) the proposal to elect three Class III directors named in the attached proxy statement to serve for terms of
three years, (5) the proposal to ratify the appointment of KPMG LLP as our independent auditors for fiscal year 2017,
and (6) the advisory (non-binding) proposal to approve the compensation of the Company s named executive officers.

Street Name

If your shares of common stock are held by a Nominee on your behalf in street name, your Nominee will send you
instructions as to how to provide voting instructions for your shares. Many brokerage firms and banks have a process
for their customers to provide voting instructions by telephone or via the Internet, in addition to providing voting
instructions by a voting instruction form.

If you do not instruct your Nominee on how you wish to vote your shares, a broker non-vote will occur with respect to
each of the proposals other than the auditor ratification proposal. As a result, (i) your shares will be counted for the
purpose of establishing a quorum at the annual meeting, but (ii) your Nominee may not vote your shares on the
proposal to approve the merger agreement, the advisory (non-binding) proposal to approve certain compensation that
may be paid or become payable to the named executive officers of the Company in connection with the Merger, the
adjournment proposal, the election of directors or the advisory (non-binding) proposal to approve executive
compensation, but may vote your shares, in its discretion, on the auditor ratification proposal. A broker non-vote will
have the effect of a vote  AGAINST the proposal to approve the merger agreement, no effect in the election of
directors proposal and will reduce the number of shares necessary to approve the advisory (non-binding) proposal to
approve certain compensation that may be paid or become payable to the named executive officers of the Company in
connection with the Merger, the adjournment proposal and the advisory (non-binding) proposal to approve executive
compensation.

Q: Can I revoke my proxy?

A: Yes. You can revoke your proxy at any time before the vote is taken at the annual meeting. If you are a
shareholder of record, you may revoke your proxy by notifying the Company s Secretary in writing to the
Company in care of the Corporate Secretary at 5995 Opus Parkway, Suite 500, Minnetonka, Minnesota 55343, or
by submitting a new proxy by telephone, the Internet or mail, in each case, in accordance with the instructions on
the enclosed proxy card and dated after the date of the proxy being revoked. In addition, you may revoke your
proxy by attending the annual meeting and voting in person; however, simply attending the annual meeting will
not cause your proxy to be revoked. Please note that if you hold your shares in street name and you have
instructed a broker, bank or other nominee to vote your shares, you should instead follow the instructions
received from your broker, bank or other nominee to revoke your prior voting instructions. If you hold your
shares in street name, you may also revoke a prior proxy by voting in person at the annual meeting if you obtain a
proxy executed in your favor from your broker, bank or other nominee in order to be able to vote in person at the
annual meeting.

Q: What happens if I do not vote or if I abstain from voting on the proposals?

A:
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The requisite number of shares to approve the merger agreement is based on the total number of shares of
common stock outstanding on the record date, not just the shares that are voted. If you do not vote or abstain from
voting on the proposal to approve the merger agreement, it will have the same effect as a vote  AGAINST the
proposal to approve the merger agreement.
If a shareholder does not vote or abstains from voting for a particular director nominee, such abstention will not count
as an affirmative vote . FOR or AGAINST such nominee and, therefore, will have no effect on the proposal. All other
proposals must be approved by the greater of (i) a majority of the voting power of shares present and entitled to vote
on that item of business or (ii) a majority of the voting power of the
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minimum number of shares entitled to vote that would constitute a quorum. If you abstain from voting on any such
proposal, your shares will be considered to be present and entitled to vote on that proposal and will have the same
effect as a vote  AGAINST that proposal. However, if you do not vote on any such proposal, your shares will not be
considered present at the shareholders meeting and your failure to vote will reduce the number of shares needed to
approve that proposal.

Q: Will my shares of common stock held in street name or another form of record ownership be combined
for voting purposes with shares I hold of record?

A: No. Because any shares of common stock you may hold in street name will be deemed to be held by a different
shareholder (that is, your bank, broker or other nominee) than any shares of common stock you hold of record,
any shares of common stock held in street name will not be combined for voting purposes with shares of common
stock you hold of record. Similarly, if you own shares of common stock in various registered forms, such as
jointly with your spouse, as trustee of a trust or as custodian for a minor, you will receive, and will need to sign
and return, a separate proxy card for those shares of common stock because they are held in a different form of
record ownership. Shares of common stock held by a corporation or business entity must be voted by an
authorized officer of the entity. Please indicate title or authority when completing and signing the proxy card.
Shares of common stock held in an individual retirement account must be voted under the rules governing the
account. This means that, to ensure all your shares are voted at the annual meeting, you should read carefully any
proxy materials received from your bank, broker or other nominee and follow the instructions included therewith.

Q: What does it mean if I get more than one proxy card or voting instruction card?

A: If your shares of common stock are registered differently or are held in more than one account, you will receive
more than one proxy or voting instruction card. Please complete and return all of the proxy cards and voting
instruction cards you receive (or submit each of your proxies by telephone or the Internet, if available to you) to
ensure that all of your shares of common stock are voted.

Q: What happens if I sell my shares of common stock before completion of the Merger?

A: In order to receive the merger consideration, you must hold your shares of common stock through completion of
the Merger. Consequently, if you transfer your shares of common stock before completion of the Merger, you
will have transferred your right to receive the merger consideration in the Merger.

The record date for shareholders entitled to vote at the annual meeting is earlier than the completion of the Merger. If

you transfer your shares of common stock after the record date but before the completion of the Merger, you will have

the right to vote at the annual meeting but not the right to receive the merger consideration.

Q: Should I send in my stock certificates or other evidence of ownership now?
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A: No. If the Merger is completed and your shares of G&K common stock are held in certificated form, you will
receive a letter of transmittal and related materials from the paying agent for the Merger with detailed written
instructions for exchanging your shares of common stock evidenced by stock certificates for the merger
consideration. If your shares of common stock are held in street name by your broker, bank or other nominee, you
may receive instructions from your broker, bank or other nominee as to what action, if any, you need to take to
effect the surrender of your street name shares in exchange for the merger consideration. If your shares are held
in book entry form, you will not need to deliver to the paying agent an executed letter of transmittal or stock
certificates in order to receive the merger consideration, but will have to comply with the terms and conditions
imposed by the paying agent in order to effect an orderly exchange of such book entry shares in accordance with
normal exchange procedures. Do not send in your certificates now.
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Q: What is householding and how does it affect me?

A: The SEC permits companies to send a single set of proxy materials to any household at which two or more
shareholders reside, unless contrary instructions have been received, but only if the company provides advance
notice and follows certain procedures ( householding ). In such cases, each shareholder continues to receive a
separate notice of the meeting and proxy card. Certain brokerage firms may have instituted householding for
beneficial owners of common stock held through brokerage firms. If your family has multiple accounts holding
common stock, you may have already received householding notification from your broker. Please contact your
broker directly if you have any questions or require additional copies of this proxy statement. The broker will

arrange for delivery of a separate copy of this proxy statement promptly upon your written or oral request. You
may decide at any time to revoke your decision to household, and thereby receive multiple copies.

Q: Where can I find more information about G&K?

A: You can find more information about us from various sources described in the section of this proxy
statement entitled Where You Can Find Additional Information.

Q: CanlI access these materials on the Internet?

A: Yes. These proxy materials are available at www.gkservices.com in PDF and HTML format.

Q: Who can help answer my other questions?

A: If you have more questions about the Merger, or require assistance in submitting your proxy or voting your shares
or need additional copies of the proxy statement or the enclosed proxy card, please contact D.F. King & Co., Inc.,
which is acting as the proxy solicitation agent for the Company in connection with the Merger, or the Company.

D.F. King & Co., Inc.
48 Wall Street
New York, NY 10005
(888) 605-1956 (toll free)
(212) 269-5550 (call collect)
or
G &K Services, Inc.

c/o Corporate Secretary
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5995 Opus Parkway, Suite 500

Minnetonka, Minnesota 55343 (952) 912-5500.

If your broker, bank or other nominee holds your shares, you should also call your broker, bank or other nominee for
additional information.
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This proxy statement, and the documents incorporated by reference in this proxy statement, contains forward-looking

statements within the meaning of the federal securities laws, including Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as

amended, and Section 21E of the Exchange Act. The Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 provides a safe

harbor from civil litigation for forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements by their nature address

matters that are, to different degrees, uncertain, such as statements about the potential timing or consummation of the

proposed transaction or the anticipated benefits thereof, including, without limitation, future financial and operating

results. Forward-looking statements may be identified by words such as estimates,  anticipates, projects, plans, ex]
intends,  believes, seeks, could, should, may and will or the negative versions thereof and similar expressic

the context in which they are used. Such statements are based upon our current expectations and speak only as of the

date made. These statements are subject to various risks, uncertainties and other factors that could cause actual results

to differ from those set forth in or implied by this proxy statement and the documents incorporated by reference in this

proxy statement. Factors that may cause such a difference include, but are not limited to, risks and uncertainties

related to:

the ability to obtain the requisite company vote and regulatory approvals, or the possibility that they may
delay the Merger or that such regulatory approval may result in the imposition of conditions that could cause
the parties to abandon the Merger;

the risk that a condition to closing of the Merger may not be satisfied;

the ability of the Company and Cintas to integrate their businesses successfully and to achieve anticipated
cost savings and other synergies;

the possibility that other anticipated benefits of the Merger will not be realized, including, without limitation,
anticipated revenues, expenses, earnings and other financial results, and growth and expansion of the new
combined company s operations;

potential litigation relating to the Merger that could be instituted against the Company or Cintas or their
respective directors;

possible disruptions from the Merger that could harm the Company s or Cintas business, including current
plans and operations;

the ability of the Company or Cintas to retain, attract and hire key personnel;

potential adverse reactions or changes to relationships with clients, employees, suppliers or other parties

resulting from the announcement or completion of the Merger;
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potential business uncertainty, including changes to existing business relationships, during the pendency of
the Merger that could affect the Company s and/or Cintas financial performance;

certain restrictions during the pendency of the Merger that may impact the Company s and/or Cintas ability to
pursue certain business opportunities or strategic transactions;

continued availability of capital and financing and rating agency actions;

legislative, regulatory and economic developments;

unpredictability and severity of catastrophic events, including, but not limited to, acts of terrorism or
outbreak of war or hostilities, as well as management s response to any of the aforementioned factors.
and other risks detailed in our filings with the SEC, including the Company s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended July 2, 2016, and other documents filed by G&K with the SEC after the date thereof. See the section
entitled Where You Can Find Additional Information.

Many of the factors that will determine our future results are beyond our ability to control or predict. In light of the
significant uncertainties inherent in the forward-looking statements contained herein, readers should not
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place undue reliance on forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date hereof. We cannot guarantee any
future results, levels of activity, performance or achievements. While the list of factors presented here is considered
representative, no such list should be considered to be a complete statement of all potential risks and uncertainties.
Unlisted factors may present significant additional obstacles to the realization of forward-looking statements.
Consequences of material differences in results as compared with those anticipated in the forward-looking statements
could include, among other things, business disruption, operational problems, financial loss, legal liability to third
parties and similar risks, any of which could have a material adverse effect on the Company s or Cintas consolidated
financial condition, results of operations, credit rating or liquidity. Neither the Company nor Cintas undertake any
obligation to update any forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances arising after the date on which
they are made, except as required by law.

20

Table of Contents 71



Edgar Filing: ADVANCED REFRIGERATION TECHNOLOGIES INC - Form PRER14C

Table of Conten
THE COMPANIES
G&K Services, Inc.

G&K is a service-focused market leader of branded uniform and facility services programs in the United States and
Canada. Headquartered in Minnetonka, Minnesota, G&K has 8,000 employees serving approximately 170,000
customer locations from 165 facilities in North America. G&K is a publicly held company traded over the NASDAQ
Global Select Market under the symbol GK and is a component of the Standard & Poor s SmallCap 600 Index.

G&K s principal executive offices are located at 5995 Opus Parkway, Suite 500, Minnetonka, Minnesota 55343, and
its telephone number is (952) 912-5500. A detailed description of the Company s business is contained in the
Company s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended July 2, 2016, which is incorporated by reference
into this proxy statement. See the section entitled Where You Can Find Additional Information.

Cintas Corporation

Cintas is a Washington corporation that helps more than 900,000 businesses of all types and sizes, primarily in North
America, as well as Latin America, Europe and Asia, get Ready to open their doors with confidence every day by
providing a wide range of products and services that enhance Cintas customers image and help keep their facilities
and employees clean, safe and looking their best. With products and services including uniforms, floor care, restroom
supplies, first aid and safety products, fire extinguishers and testing, and safety and compliance training, Cintas helps
customers get Ready for the Workday . Headquartered in Cincinnati, Cintas is a publicly held company traded over the
NASDAQ Global Select Market under the symbol CTAS and is a component of the Standard & Poor s 500 Index.

Cintas principal executive offices are located at 6800 Cintas Boulevard, P.O. Box 625737, Cincinnati, Ohio
45262-5737, and its telephone number is (513) 459-1200.

Bravo Merger Sub, Inc.
Merger Sub is a Minnesota corporation and a wholly owned subsidiary of Cintas that was formed solely for the
purpose of entering into the merger agreement and consummating the transactions contemplated by the merger

agreement.

Merger Sub s principal executive offices are located at 6800 Cintas Boulevard, P.O. Box 625737, Cincinnati, Ohio
45262-5737, and its telephone number is (513) 459-1200.
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THE ANNUAL MEETING

We are furnishing this proxy statement to the Company s shareholders as part of the solicitation of proxies by the
Company Board for use at the annual meeting or any adjournment or postponement thereof. This proxy statement
provides the Company s shareholders with the information they need to know to be able to vote or instruct their vote
to be cast at the annual meeting or any adjournment or postponement thereof.

Date, Time and Place of the Annual Meeting

This proxy statement is being furnished to our shareholders as part of the solicitation of proxies by the Company
Board for use at the annual meeting to be held at 5995 Opus Parkway, Minnetonka, Minnesota 55343, on [ ], at
[ ], local time, or at any adjournment or postponement thereof.

Purposes of the Annual Meeting

At the annual meeting, G&K shareholders will be asked to consider and vote on the following proposals:

to approve the merger agreement;

to approve, on an advisory (non-binding) basis, certain compensation that may be paid or become payable to
the Company s named executive officers in connection with the Merger, the value of which is disclosed in the
table in the section of this proxy statement entitled The Merger (Proposal 1) Interests of the Company s
Directors and Executive Officers in the Merger ;

to approve the adjournment of the annual meeting, if necessary or appropriate, including to solicit additional
proxies if there are insufficient votes at the time of the annual meeting to approve the proposal to approve
the merger agreement or in the absence of a quorum;

to elect the three Class III directors named in this proxy statement to serve for terms of three years;

to ratify the appointment of KPMG LLP, independent registered public accounting firm, as our
independent auditors for fiscal year 2017; and

to approve, on an advisory (non-binding) basis, the compensation of the Company s named executive
officers.
Our shareholders must approve the merger agreement, by the affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of the
voting power of all shares entitled to vote, for the Merger to occur. If our shareholders fail to approve the merger
agreement, the Merger will not occur. A copy of the merger agreement is attached to this proxy statement as Annex
A, and the material provisions of the merger agreement are described in the section entitled The Merger
Agreement.

Table of Contents 73



Edgar Filing: ADVANCED REFRIGERATION TECHNOLOGIES INC - Form PRER14C

The vote on executive compensation payable in connection with the Merger is a vote separate and apart from the vote
to approve the merger agreement. Accordingly, a shareholder may vote to approve the executive compensation and
vote not to approve the merger agreement and vice versa. Because the vote on executive compensation is advisory in
nature only, it will not be binding on either the Company or Cintas. Accordingly, if the merger agreement is adopted
by the Company s shareholders and the Merger is completed, the Merger-related compensation may be paid or become
payable to the Company s named executive officers in accordance with the terms of their compensation agreements or
arrangements even if the shareholders fail to approve the proposal.

G&K does not expect a vote to be taken on matters other than those specified above at the annual meeting or any
adjournment or postponement thereof. If any other matters are properly presented at the annual meeting or any

adjournment or postponement thereof for consideration, however, the holders of the proxies will have discretion to
vote on these matters in accordance with their best judgment.
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This proxy statement and the enclosed form of proxy are first being mailed to our shareholders on or about
[ ], 2016.

Record Date and Quorum

Only shareholders of record at the close of business on the record date will be entitled to vote at the annual meeting or
any adjournment or postponement thereof. As of the close of business on [ ], 2016, the record date for the
annual meeting, [ ] shares of common stock were outstanding.

A quorum, consisting of the holders of a majority of G&K common stock issued and outstanding and entitled to vote
at the annual meeting, is required for the transaction of business at the annual meeting. Such quorum must be present,
either in person or represented by proxy, for the transaction of business at the annual meeting, except as otherwise
required by law, our Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation or our Amended and Restated Bylaws.

All shares entitled to vote and represented by properly executed proxies received prior to the annual meeting, and not
revoked, will be voted as instructed on those proxies. If no instructions are indicated, those shares will be voted as
recommended by the Company Board. If any director nominee is unable to serve or for good cause will not serve, the
proxies which would have otherwise been voted for that director nominee may be voted for a substitute director
nominee selected by the Company Board.

Required Vote

Each share of common stock outstanding at the close of business on the record date is entitled to one vote on each of
the proposals to be considered at the annual meeting.

The required vote for each of the proposals is as follows:

Approval of the Merger Agreement: The affirmative vote, in person or by proxy, of holders of a majority of
the outstanding shares of the Company s common stock entitled to vote thereon is required to approve the
merger agreement.

Advisory (Non-Binding) Vote on Merger-Related Compensation: The affirmative vote of the holders of the
greater of (i) a majority of the voting power of shares present and entitled to vote on that item of business or
(ii) a majority of the voting power of the minimum number of shares entitled to vote that would constitute a
quorum for the transaction of business at the annual meeting is required to approve, on an advisory
(non-binding) basis, the Merger-related compensation payments.

Adjournment of the Annual Meeting: The affirmative vote of the holders of the greater of (i) a majority of the
voting power of shares present and entitled to vote on that item of business or (ii) a majority of the voting
power of the minimum number of shares entitled to vote that would constitute a quorum for the transaction
of business at the annual meeting is required to approve the adjournment of the annual meeting, if necessary
or appropriate, to solicit additional proxies if there are not sufficient votes to approve the merger agreement.
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Election of Directors: Each nominee must be elected by a majority of the votes cast by the holders of shares
entitled to vote in the election at the meeting, where the number of votes cast FOR a nominee exceeds the
number of votes cast AGAINST a nominee. In a contested election, the vote required for the election of
directors is a plurality of votes cast. In the event an incumbent director does not receive a sufficient number
of the votes cast for re-election, our Corporate Governance Guidelines require that the director promptly
offer to tender his or her resignation to the Company Board. Our Corporate Governance Committee will
make a recommendation to the Company Board on whether to accept or reject the offer. The Company
Board, taking into account the recommendation of the Corporate Governance Committee, will decide
whether to accept or reject the offer, and will publicly disclose its decision and the rationale behind it within
90 days after the date of the election.
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Appointment of the Company s Independent Public Accountant: The affirmative vote of the holders of the

greater of (i) a majority of the voting power of shares present and entitled to vote on that item of business or
(ii) a majority of the voting power of the minimum number of shares entitled to vote that would constitute a
quorum for the transaction of business at the annual meeting is required for the appointment of KPMG LLP.

Advisory (Non-Binding) Vote on Executive Compensation: The affirmative vote of the holders of the greater
of (i) a majority of the voting power of shares present and entitled to vote on that item of business or (ii) a
majority of the voting power of the minimum number of shares entitled to vote that would constitute a
quorum for the transaction of business at the annual meeting is required to approve, on an advisory
(non-binding) basis, the compensation of the Company s named executive officers. The Compensation
Committee of the Company Board, which is responsible for designing and administering our executive
compensation program, values the opinions expressed by shareholders in their vote and will consider the
outcome of the vote when making future compensation decisions for named executive officers

Other Proposals: The affirmative vote of the holders of the greater of (i) a majority of the voting power of

shares present and entitled to vote on that item of business or (ii) a majority of the voting power of the

minimum number of shares entitled to vote that would constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at

the annual meeting is required for approval of any other proposal to be voted upon at the annual meeting.
As of the record date, there were [ ] shares of common stock outstanding and [ ] record holders.

Voting by the Company s Directors and Executive Officers

At the close of business on the record date, directors and executive officers of the Company were entitled to vote

[ ] shares of common stock, or approximately [ ]% of the shares of common stock issued and outstanding on
that date. We currently expect that the Company s directors and executive officers will vote their shares in favor of the
proposal to approve the merger agreement and all other proposals to be considered at the annual meeting, although
they have no obligation to do so.

Voting; Proxies; Revocation
Attendance

All holders of shares of common stock as of the close of business on [ 1, 2016, the record date, including
shareholders of record and beneficial owners of common stock registered in the street name of a broker, bank or other
nominee, are invited to attend the annual meeting. If you are a shareholder of record, please be prepared to provide
proper identification, such as a driver s license. If you hold your shares in street name, you will need to provide proof
of ownership, such as a recent account statement or voting instruction form provided by your broker, bank or other
nominee or other similar evidence of ownership, along with proper identification.

Voting in Person
Shareholders of record will be able to vote in person at the annual meeting. If you are not a shareholder of record, but
instead hold your shares of common stock in street name through a broker, bank or other nominee, you must provide a

legal proxy executed in your favor from your broker, bank or other nominee in order to be able to vote in person at the
annual meeting. Attending the meeting in person does not itself constitute a vote on any proposal.
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To ensure that your shares of common stock are voted at the annual meeting, we recommend that you provide voting
instructions promptly by proxy, even if you plan to attend the annual meeting in person.

Shares of Common Stock Held by Record Holder

If you are a shareholder of record, you may provide voting instructions by proxy using one of the methods described
below.

Submit a Proxy by Telephone or via the Internet. This proxy statement is accompanied by a proxy card with
instructions for submitting voting instructions. You may vote by telephone by calling the toll-free number or via the
Internet by accessing the Internet address specified on the enclosed proxy card. Your shares of common stock will be
voted as you direct in the same manner as if you had completed, signed, dated and returned your proxy card, as
described below.

Submit a Proxy Card. If you complete, sign, date and return the enclosed proxy card by mail so that it is received in
time for the annual meeting, your shares of common stock will be voted in the manner directed by you on your proxy
card.

If you sign, date and return your proxy card without indicating how you wish to vote, your proxy will be voted in
favor of each of (1) the proposal to approve the merger agreement, (2) the advisory (non-binding) proposal to approve
certain compensation that may be paid or become payable to the named executive officers of the Company in
connection with the Merger, (3) the proposal to adjourn the annual meeting, if necessary or appropriate, including to
solicit additional proxies if there are insufficient votes at the time of the annual meeting to approve the proposal to
approve the merger agreement or in the absence of a quorum, (4) the proposal to elect three Class III directors named
in the attached proxy statement to serve for terms of three years, (5) the proposal to ratify the appointment of KPMG
LLP as our independent auditors for fiscal year 2017, and (6) the advisory (non-binding) proposal to approve the
compensation of the Company s named executive officers. If you fail to return your proxy card or vote in person,
the effect will be that your shares of common stock will not be considered present at the annual meeting for
purposes of determining whether a quorum is present at the annual meeting, (i) will have the same effect as a
vote AGAINST the proposal to approve the merger agreement, (ii) assuming a quorum is present, will
reduce the number of shares required to approve (A) the advisory (non-binding) proposal to approve certain
compensation that may be paid or become payable to the named executive officers of the Company in
connection with the Merger, (B) the vote regarding the adjournment of the annual meeting, if necessary or
appropriate, including to solicit additional proxies if there are insufficient votes at the time of the annual
meeting to approve the proposal to approve the merger agreement or in the absence of a quorum, (C) the
proposal to ratify the appointment of KPMG LLP as our independent auditors for fiscal year 2017, or (D) the
advisory (non-binding) proposal to approve the compensation of the Company s named executive officers, and
(iii) will not count as a vote FOR or AGAINST the proposal to elect the three Class I1I director nominees
and, therefore, will have no effect on that proposal.

Shares of Common Stock Held in  Street Name
If you hold your shares in street name through a Nominee, your Nominee will send you instructions as to how to
provide voting instructions for your shares. Many brokerage firms and banks have a process for their customers to

provide voting instructions by telephone or via the Internet, in addition to providing voting instructions by a voting
instruction form.
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If you do not instruct your Nominee on how you wish to vote your shares, a broker non-vote will occur with respect to
each of the proposals other than the auditor ratification proposal. As a result, (i) your shares will be
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counted for the purpose of establishing a quorum at the annual meeting, but (ii) your Nominee may not vote your
shares on the proposal to approve the merger agreement, the advisory (non-binding) proposal to approve certain
compensation that may be paid or become payable to the named executive officers of the Company in connection with
the Merger, the adjournment proposal, the election of directors or the advisory (non-binding) proposal to approve
executive compensation, but may vote your shares, in its discretion, on the auditor ratification proposal. A broker
non-vote will have the effect of a vote  AGAINST the proposal to approve the merger agreement, no effect in the
election of directors proposal and will reduce the number of shares necessary to approve the advisory (non-binding)
proposal to approve certain compensation that may be paid or become payable to the named executive officers of the
Company in connection with the Merger, the adjournment proposal and the advisory (non-binding) proposal to
approve executive compensation.

Revocation of Proxies

Any person giving a proxy pursuant to this solicitation has the power to revoke and change it at any time before it is
voted. If you are a shareholder of record, you may revoke your proxy at any time before the vote is taken at the annual
meeting by:

submitting a new proxy with a later date, by using the telephone or Internet proxy submission procedures
described above, or by completing, signing, dating and returning a new proxy card by mail to the Company;

attending the annual meeting and voting in person; however, simply attending the annual meeting will not
cause your proxy to be revoked; or

delivering a written notice of revocation by mail to the Company in care of the Corporate

Secretary at 5995 Opus Parkway, Suite 500, Minnetonka, Minnesota 55343.
Please note, however, that only your last-dated proxy will count. Attending the annual meeting without taking one of
the actions described above will not in itself revoke your proxy. Please note that if you want to revoke your proxy by
mailing a new proxy card to the Company or by sending a written notice of revocation to the Company, you should
ensure that you send your new proxy card or written notice of revocation in sufficient time for it to be received by the
Company before the annual meeting.

Please note that if you hold your shares in street name and you have instructed a broker, bank or other nominee to vote
your shares, you should instead follow the instructions received from your broker, bank or other nominee to revoke

your prior voting instructions. If you hold your shares in street name, you may also revoke a prior proxy by voting in
person at the annual meeting if you obtain a proxy executed in your favor from your broker, bank or other nominee in
order to be able to vote in person at the annual meeting.

Abstentions

An abstention occurs when a shareholder attends a meeting, either in person or is represented by proxy, but abstains
from voting. Abstentions will be included in the calculation of the number of shares of common stock present or
represented at the annual meeting for purposes of determining whether a quorum has been achieved. Abstaining from
voting will have the same effect as a vote  AGAINST the proposal to approve the merger agreement. If a shareholder
does not vote or abstains from voting for a particular director nominee, such abstention will not count as an
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affirmative vote . FOR or AGAINST such nominee and, therefore, will have no effect on the proposal. The requisite
number of shares to approve the other proposals is based on the total number of shares represented in person or
represented by proxy with respect to such proposals; if you abstain from voting with respect to such proposals, such
abstention will have the same effect as a vote  AGAINST such proposals.
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The Company Board is soliciting your proxy, and the Company will bear the cost of this solicitation of proxies. This
includes the charges and expenses of brokerage firms and others for forwarding solicitation material to beneficial
owners of G&K s common stock. The Company has retained D.F. King & Co., Inc., a proxy solicitation firm, to assist
the Company Board in the solicitation of proxies for the annual meeting, and we expect to pay D.F. King & Co., Inc.
approximately $12,500, plus reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses. Proxies may be solicited by mail, personal
interview, e-mail, telephone, or via the Internet by D.F. King & Co., Inc. or, without additional compensation, by
certain of the Company s directors, officers and employees.

Other Information

You should not return your stock certificate or send documents representing common stock with the proxy
card. If the Merger is completed, the paying agent for the Merger will send you a letter of transmittal and related
materials and instructions for exchanging your certificates representing shares of common stock for the merger
consideration. No holder of non-certificated shares represented by book-entry, which we refer to as book-entry shares
in this proxy statement, will be required to deliver a certificate or, in the case of book-entry shares held through the
Depositary Trust Company, an executed letter of transmittal, to the paying agent to receive the merger consideration.
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THE MERGER (PROPOSAL 1)

The description of the Merger in this section and elsewhere in this proxy statement is qualified in its entirety by
reference to the complete text of the merger agreement, a copy of which is attached as Annex A and is incorporated
by reference into this proxy statement. This summary does not purport to be complete and may not contain all of the
information about the Merger that is important to you. You are encouraged to read the merger agreement carefully
and in its entirety.

Certain Effects of the Merger

Pursuant to the terms of the merger agreement, Merger Sub will be merged with and into the Company, with the
Company surviving the Merger.

Upon the terms and subject to the conditions of the merger agreement, at the effective time, each share of G&K
common stock issued and outstanding immediately prior to the effective time (other than the excluded shares) will be
converted into the right to receive the merger consideration.

G&K common stock is currently registered under the Exchange Act and is listed on the NASDAQ Global Select
Market under the symbol GK.

Per Share Merger Consideration

The merger consideration will be $97.50 per share in cash, without interest, and subject to any applicable withholding
taxes.

Background of the Merger

In addition to its regularly scheduled meetings, the Company Board and its senior management met from time to time,
including formally on an annual basis, to, among other things, evaluate G&K s business and long-term strategic goals
and plans, and to review, consider and assess, in the context of G&K s operations, financial performance and industry
conditions, potential opportunities for business combinations and mergers, joint ventures and other collaborations,
acquisitions, a sale of the company, alternatives for returning capital to G&K s shareholders and other financial and
strategic alternatives. Stinson Leonard Street LLP ( Stinson ), as longstanding legal counsel to G&K, and Merrill
Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated ( BofA Merrill Lynch ), the Company s financial advisor, participated in
certain of these discussions and assisted the Company Board and its senior management with such reviews. Over time,
as part of this routine process, the financial and strategic alternatives reviewed by the Company Board have included
G&K s continued execution of its strategic plan as an independent, standalone company, special dividends, share
buybacks, acquisitions, a strategic merger, a leveraged buy-out and a sale of the Company.

Consistent with these efforts, Douglas A. Milroy, G&K s Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, periodically
throughout the last several years met with representatives of industry participants other then Cintas, including
Company A and Company B, to explore potential strategic opportunities. None of these discussions led to anything
actionable by G&K.

On December 2, 2015, Scott D. Farmer, Cintas Chief Executive Officer, contacted Mr. Milroy to request a meeting to
discuss the potential combination of G&K and Cintas. Mr. Milroy advised Mr. Ernest J. Mrozek, G&K s lead
independent director, Jeffrey L. Cotter, G&K s Vice President, General Counsel, and Corporate Secretary, Tracy C.
Jokinen, G&K s Chief Financial Officer, and representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch on December 2, 2015 of Mr.
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Farmer s call, and Mr. Milroy scheduled a meeting of the Company Board on December 6, 2015.
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A telephonic meeting of the Company Board was held on December 6, 2015, which was also attended by members of
G&K s senior management and representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch. Mr. Milroy updated the Company Board on
Mr. Farmer s request for a meeting, and indicated that, based on Mr. Farmer s comments, he believed that Mr. Farmer
might propose a strategic transaction between G&K and Cintas. Mr. Milroy also updated the Company Board about

his previously scheduled meeting with the Chief Executive Officer of Company A to be held the following day on
December 7, 2015. The independent directors also met in executive session with representatives of BofA Merrill
Lynch without management present. At the conclusion of the meeting, the Company Board directed Mr. Milroy to
meet with Mr. Farmer.

On December 7, 2015, Mr. Milroy met with the Chief Executive Officer of Company A to discuss, among other

things, a potential strategic transaction between G&K and Company A. Mr. Milroy s meeting with the Chief Executive
Officer of Company A was scheduled prior to Cintas December 2, 2015 call to Mr. Milroy. The Chief Executive
Officer of Company A indicated that Company A was not interested in exploring a strategic transaction with G&K.

On December 8, 2015, Mr. Milroy contacted Mr. Farmer to make arrangements for the meeting requested by
Mr. Farmer. Messrs. Milroy and Farmer agreed to meet on January 12, 2016 in the Minneapolis area.

Also in December 2015, the Company Board formed a working group (the working group ) consisting of Mr. Milroy,
Ms. Jokinen, Mr. Cotter, Mr. Mrozek and Wayne M. Fortun, another independent member of the Company Board

with experience in negotiated transactions, together with representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch in an advisory
capacity. The purpose of the working group was to facilitate board level input and oversight for any negotiations that
may take place with Cintas. On January 6, 2016, the working group met in person, with representatives of BofA
Merrill Lynch, to discuss and prepare for Mr. Milroy s January 12, 2016 meeting with Mr. Farmer.

On January 12, 2016, Mr. Farmer met with Mr. Milroy as scheduled. At the meeting, Mr. Farmer proposed in writing
that Cintas acquire all of the outstanding common shares of G&K for $76.00 per share in cash. Mr. Milroy said he
would discuss Cintas proposal with the Company Board.

On January 17, 2016, a telephonic meeting of the Company Board was held, which was attended by members of G&K
senior management and representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch and Stinson. Mr. Milroy updated the Company Board
on his meeting with Mr. Farmer and the $76.00 per share proposal. Representatives of Stinson reviewed with the
Company Board its fiduciary duties in connection with an evaluation of an unsolicited offer to acquire the Company,
and, if at a later date, the Company Board decided to pursue a sale of the Company, its fiduciary duties in connection
with such a sale. Representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch also discussed and reviewed with the Company Board the
financial aspects of the proposal, including the perceived financial ability of Cintas to improve on the proposal, obtain
financing and consummate the transaction. Following deliberation, the Company Board unanimously determined to
reject the proposal because it was inadequate and instructed Mr. Milroy and the working group to respond to Cintas
accordingly.

On January 18, 2016, the working group met telephonically, with representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch, to prepare a
response to the Cintas proposal. On January 19, 2016, Mr. Milroy contacted Mr. Farmer to convey the Company
Board s decision to reject the proposal.

On February 3 and February 4, 2016, the Company Board held at a regularly scheduled board meeting, which was
attended by members of the Company s senior management. At the meeting, Ms. Jokinen presented the Company s
long-term business plan, discussed risks and opportunities associated with the Company s operations and the

Company s second quarter results. Representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch and Stinson also attended a portion of the
meeting. As part of the Company Board s regular annual review of strategic alternatives, at the request of the Company
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Board, representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch discussed, among other things, potential strategic transactions with
various third parties.

On March 21, 2016, in accordance with the Company Board s continuing efforts to explore financial and strategic
alternatives, Mr. Milroy met with the Chief Executive Officer of Company B. Mr. Milroy and the Chief
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Executive Officer of Company B discussed, among other things, a strategic transaction between G&K and Company
B. The Chief Executive Officer of Company B indicated that he would relay his conversation with Mr. Milroy to
certain members of Company B s board of directors.

On April 5, 2016, Mr. Milroy again met with the Chief Executive Officer of Company A. During this meeting, Mr.
Milroy and the Chief Executive Officer of Company A discussed a potential strategic transaction between G&K and
Company A. In response, the Chief Executive Officer of Company A confirmed that Company A was not interested in
pursuing a strategic transaction with G&K.

On April 15, 2016, Mr. Milroy called the Chief Executive Officer of Company B to follow-up on their earlier
discussions. In response to Mr. Milroy s call, the Chief Executive Officer of Company B indicated that Company B
was not interested in pursuing a strategic transaction with G&K at this time.

On May 5, 2016, Mr. Milroy and Mr. Farmer had a telephone call, which Mr. Farmer initiated. During the call, Mr.
Farmer requested a meeting with G&K with himself and J. Michael Hansen, Vice President and Chief Financial
Officer of Cintas. Mr. Farmer indicated that he and Mr. Hansen had, since the parties last spoke, performed additional
analysis and modeling of a potential strategic transaction between the two companies and that he would like to discuss
their analysis with Mr. Milroy. Mr. Milroy preliminarily agreed to a meeting between the representatives of the two
companies on May 12, 2016, subject to Mr. Mrozek s concurrence, which was subsequently obtained.

On May 12, 2016, Mr. Milroy met with Messrs. Farmer and Hansen. At the meeting, Mr. Farmer presented a proposal
to acquire all of the outstanding common shares of G&K for $86.00 per share in cash and confirmed the offer in
writing. The written proposal indicated that the $86.00 per share price represented a 49% premium to G&K s 52-week
low share price on January 19, 2016. The working group, with representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch, convened a
telephonic meeting later that same day to discuss Cintas revised proposal, which the working group agreed should be
presented to the Company Board at its subsequently scheduled meeting on May 21, 2016.

Pursuant to a letter agreement, dated May 12, 2016, G&K formally retained BofA Merrill Lynch as its financial
advisor in connection with a potential transaction. In connection with the Company s engagement of BofA Merrill
Lynch as the Company s financial advisor, BofA Merrill Lynch provided the Company with information regarding
certain relationships BofA Merrill Lynch and its affiliates had with Cintas, including that, during the preceding
two-year period, BofA Merrill Lynch and its affiliates had provided investment and corporate banking services to
Cintas and earned revenues for such services. The amount of such revenues during such period was less than
$200,000.

On May 21, 2016, a telephonic meeting of the Company Board was held, which was attended by members of G&K
senior management and representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch and Stinson. Mr. Milroy updated the Company Board
on the May 12th proposal from Cintas, and his recent meetings with the respective Chief Executive Officers of
Company A and Company B. At the meeting, representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch presented various preliminary
analyses with respect to a proposed transaction between G&K and Cintas. Ms. Jokinen also provided an update on key
internal and external trends affecting the Company s business and the associated opportunities and risks with the
Company s long-term business plan. Following discussion, the Company Board determined that Cintas $86.00 per
share proposal was inadequate, that the Company Board would not make a counter offer to Cintas at a specific price,
and that Cintas would have to further increase its proposed price if the Company Board were to consider engaging in
discussions regarding a possible transaction with Cintas.

On May 24, 2016, Mr. Milroy had a discussion with Mr. Farmer during which he conveyed the Company Board s
views concerning Cintas $86.00 per share offer. Mr. Milroy emphasized the Company Board s view that the proposal
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was inadequate given G&K s value as a standalone entity, the potential synergies from a combination and the lack of
comparable opportunities for Cintas. Mr. Milroy also emphasized that the Cintas offer did not adequately reflect
prevailing premiums and the accretive nature for Cintas of an acquisition of G&K.

30

Table of Contents 89



Edgar Filing: ADVANCED REFRIGERATION TECHNOLOGIES INC - Form PRER14C

Table of Conten

On June 3, 2016, Mr. Farmer called Mr. Milroy and requested a meeting with representatives of G&K to discuss
potential synergies in a proposed transaction and other matters in order to assist Cintas in determining whether or not
it was able to make an improved offer.

On June 6, 2016, the working group, with representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch, met to consider Mr. Farmer s request
for a meeting and to develop a recommendation for the Company Board. The working group recommended that Mr.
Milroy proceed with the meeting subject to obtaining a non-disclosure agreement and standstill prior to any such
meeting.

On June 9, 2016, the Company Board held a telephonic meeting to discuss Mr. Farmer s request for a meeting, which
was attended by members of G&K senior management and representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch and Stinson. Mr.
Milroy relayed the recommendation of the working group to proceed with a meeting, subject to obtaining a
non-disclosure agreement and standstill from Cintas prior to engaging in any such meeting. Following discussion, the
Company Board agreed with the working group s recommendation and directed Mr. Milroy to proceed on that basis.

On June 14, 2016, Mr. Farmer and Mr. Milroy had a telephone call during which they agreed to meet on June 21,
2016 in the Minneapolis area.

That same day, Mr. Cotter provided Mr. Thomas F. Frooman, Senior Vice President, Secretary and General Counsel
of Cintas, a draft mutual confidentiality agreement containing a standstill provision. On June 20, 2016, G&K and
Cintas entered into the mutual confidentiality agreement containing a standstill provision.

On June 21, 2016, Mr. Milroy and Ms. Jokinen met with Mr. Farmer and Mr. Hansen to discuss their respective views
about synergies that could potentially result from the proposed transaction. At this meeting, Mr. Milroy and Ms.

Jokinen discussed G&K s view as to its potential long-term standalone value, and they emphasized the Company

Board s view that Cintas proposal was inadequate given this view. Mr. Milroy and Ms. Jokinen also commented on the
lack of comparable opportunities for Cintas, and the fact that Cintas proposal did not reflect prevailing premiums or

the accretive nature for Cintas of an acquisition of G&K.

On June 22 and 23, 2016, the Company Board held a regularly scheduled meeting in person in Minneapolis,
Minnesota. Members of G&K senior management attended the meeting, and representatives from BofA Merrill Lynch
and Stinson attended portions of the meeting. Mr. Milroy discussed the June 21, 2016 meeting with Messrs. Farmer
and Hansen. Mr. Milroy indicated Mr. Farmer had stated that he would likely provide a third revised offer but not a
fourth. A representative from Stinson gave a presentation to the Company Board on their fiduciary duties as

directors. At the request of the Company Board, Mr. Cotter also provided the Company Board with a summary of
change in control provisions under employment arrangements with, and policies relating to, the Company s executive
officers that would be triggered if a change in control of G&K occurred.

At the Company Board meeting on June 23, 2016, members of senior management summarized internal and external
opportunities and risks for G&K, various growth initiatives and related results and the recommended fiscal 2017
financial plan and the achievability thereof. Representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch led a discussion regarding market
and general economic conditions and whether the timing was favorable for a sale transaction. BofA Merrill Lynch
representatives reviewed Cintas most recent proposal and presented various preliminary financial analyses with
respect to a proposed transaction between G&K and Cintas. The Company Board, in consultation with its advisors,
discussed its view that Cintas was the most logical buyer of G&K because of, among other things, Cintas existing
operations, industry expertise, complementary businesses and geographic footprint, as well as the projected cost
synergies that would result from the combination, and Cintas strong balance sheet and financial position. The
Company Board also discussed other alternatives available to G&K, including continuing to operate as a standalone
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business and the fact that discussions with Company A and Company B indicated that they were unlikely to enter into
a strategic transaction with G&K. The Company Board also discussed the benefits and risks of contacting other
potential acquirers in the event the Company
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Board determined to move forward with a potential sale transaction, and noted that any definitive transaction
agreement would need to be structured to allow G&K to terminate the transaction in the event G&K received a
superior alternative proposal.

On June 29, 2016, Mr. Farmer contacted Mr. Milroy and presented a proposal whereby Cintas would acquire all of the
outstanding common shares of G&K for $94.00 per share in cash.

On June 30, 2016, the Company Board met telephonically, which meeting was attended by members of G&K senior
management and representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch and Stinson, to discuss Cintas most recent

proposal. Representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch presented a preliminary financial analysis of the proposal. After
deliberations, the Company Board determined that Cintas $94.00 per share offer was inadequate and instructed Mr.
Milroy to advise Mr. Farmer that, as a condition of G&K continuing to evaluate a potential transaction with Cintas,
Cintas must confirm in writing that (1) the negotiations would be held in strict confidence, consistent with the terms of
the parties confidentiality agreement, (2) only limited confirmatory due diligence would be required, (3) any
transaction agreement must provide for certainty of closing the transaction, (4) a definitive agreement must be reached
before the end of July 2016 and (5) the price must be greater than $100.00 per share.

On July 2, 2016, Mr. Milroy had a telephone call with Mr. Farmer during which he conveyed the Company Board s
views concerning Cintas $94.00 per share proposal and requirements to engage in further discussions with Cintas.

On July 6, 2016, Cintas provided a written proposal reaffirming its interest in acquiring all of the outstanding common
shares of G&K for $94.00 per share in cash. The proposal also confirmed G&K s requirements with respect to
confidentiality and timing, however it included an extensive due diligence request list and did not adequately address
G&K s requirement of certainty of closing the transaction. The working group and representatives of BofA Merrill
Lynch and Stinson met telephonically to discuss the written proposal on the same day and further conferred about the
proposal on July 7, 2016.

On July 7, 2016, the Company Board met telephonically, which meeting was attended by members of G&K senior
management and representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch and Stinson. Mr. Milroy reviewed his recent conversations
with Mr. Farmer and the working group s views on Cintas $94.00 per share offer. Specifically, the working group
recommended that Mr. Milroy advise Mr. Farmer that the Company Board was not prepared to further evaluate the
Cintas proposal and permit due diligence unless Cintas (1) agreed to limit due diligence to only confirmatory matters,
(2) agreed to transaction terms with respect to regulatory matters that provided for certainty and timeliness of closing
the transaction and (3) increased its proposed price to an amount in excess of $100.00 per share. The Company Board
agreed with this recommendation. Also at this meeting, the Company Board considered the advantages and
disadvantages of a pre-signing market check, noting that any definitive transaction agreement would need to be
structured to allow G&K to terminate the transaction in the event G&K received a superior proposal. The Company
Board also noted, based in part on input from BofA Merrill Lynch, that Cintas was the most logical buyer of G&K and
that other industry participants were unlikely to provide an offer that would exceed the value of the Cintas proposal
because of, among other things, other industry participants capital structure and current and historical leverage.
Following these discussions, the Company Board determined that Cintas $94.00 per share offer was inadequate and
directed the working group to further consider conducting a pre-signing market check. Following the meeting, the
working group, with representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch, continued to discuss whether to conduct a pre-signing
market check, but no decision was then made with respect to whether to conduct a market check.

On July 8, 2016, Mr. Milroy advised Mr. Farmer that the Company Board had determined that Cintas $94.00 per share
was inadequate. Later that day, Mr. Farmer provided Mr. Milroy a written proposal to acquire all of the outstanding
common shares of G&K for $95.00 per share in cash. The proposal included a shortened due diligence request list and
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indicated that, subject to Cintas completing its regulatory review of the proposed transaction, Cintas would be in a
position to agree to transaction terms with respect to regulatory matters that would provide for certainty and timeliness
of closing the transaction.
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From July 10, 2016 through July 21, 2016, G&K and Cintas held discussions with each other and their respective
advisors and exchanged information regarding their respective companies as part of a due diligence review of the
proposed transaction, including with respect to certain regulatory matters.

On July 22, 2016, the working group with representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch, met telephonically to discuss the
next steps in further negotiations with Cintas, including strategies to increase the purchase price. During this meeting,
the working group discussed the possibility of conducting a pre-signing market check and concluded not to do so
based on (i) its belief that Cintas would be most likely to offer the best combination of value and closing certainty to
G&K s shareholders, (ii) its belief that the risks of a pre-signing market check, including the possibility of leaks,
transaction delays and an adverse reaction by Cintas, outweighed any potential benefits and (iii) the fact that the
merger agreement would be structured to allow G&K to terminate the transaction in the event G&K received a
superior alternative proposal.

On July 25, 2016, Messrs. Milroy and Farmer spoke by telephone, and Mr. Milroy stated that he did not believe the
Company Board would view Cintas $95.00 per share offer as being adequate. Mr. Farmer stated that he expected a
counterproposal on price from G&K and that Cintas was unwilling to make an offer that would meet or exceed the
$100.00 per share threshold requested by the Company Board. Later that day, Mr. Farmer delivered to Mr. Milroy a
written confirmation of Cintas proposal to acquire all of the outstanding common shares of G&K for $95.00 per share
in cash, in which Cintas expressed its commitment to take certain actions with respect to regulatory matters if
necessary to provide for certainty and timeliness of closing the transaction, in accordance with ongoing discussions
among the parties and their respective advisors.

On July 26, 2016, the working group, with representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch, representatives of Weil, Gotshal &
Manges LLP ( Weil ), legal counsel for G&K, and Stinson, met telephonically to evaluate Cintas most recent proposal
provided by Cintas.

From July 26, 2016 through July 28, 2016, Messrs. Milroy and Farmer communicated several times with respect to
the proposed transaction regarding, among other things, the proposed purchase price, terms with respect to regulatory
matters related to certainty and timeliness of closing the transaction and the amount and terms of a termination fee by
each party in certain circumstances. At the conclusion of these discussions, Messrs. Milroy and Farmer agreed to take
a transaction at a proposed price of $97.50 per share in cash to their respective boards of directors.

On July 28, 2016, the Company Board met telephonically, which meeting was attended by members of G&K senior
management and representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch, Weil and Stinson, to discuss the status of the negotiations
with Cintas and to obtain the Company Board s input on further negotiations. After updating the Company Board on
recent negotiations, Mr. Milroy advised the Company Board that he and Mr. Farmer discussed a potential transaction
at a proposed price of $97.50 per share in cash. After discussion, the Company Board agreed to continue discussions
with Cintas for a proposed transaction at $97.50 per share in cash because, in the Company Board s view, the offer
represented a full price for the potential long-term standalone value of the Company, the potential synergies from a
combination and the lack of comparable opportunities for Cintas. The Company Board also considered the uncertainty
of being able to achieve comparable or greater value through other strategic means, and its belief, based, in part, on
input from its advisors, that after four increases Cintas would not increase the proposed price above this amount.

From July 30, 2016 to August 3, 2016, G&K, Cintas and their respective legal advisors discussed and negotiated
certain transaction terms to be included in the definitive merger agreement, including terms related to regulatory
approvals and certainty and timeliness of closing the transaction and the payment of a termination fee by each party in
certain circumstances.
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On August 2, 2016, the Company Board met telephonically, which meeting was attended by members of G&K senior
management and representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch, Weil and Stinson to update the Company
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Board on the status of the negotiations with Cintas and to obtain board input on further negotiations. After discussion,
the board members agreed to continue discussions with Cintas for a proposed transaction at $97.50 per share in cash.

On August 3, 2016, Mr. Farmer delivered to Mr. Milroy a written confirmation of Cintas proposal to acquire all of the
outstanding common shares of G&K for $97.50 per share in cash, in which Cintas expressed its commitment to take
certain actions with respect to regulatory approvals if necessary to provide for certainty and timeliness of closing the
transaction and to pay a termination fee in certain circumstances if regulatory approval is not obtained. Also on

August 3, 2016, Cintas delivered a draft of a proposed merger agreement to G&K.

On August 4, 2016, G&K granted representatives from Cintas and Jones Day and Keating Muething & Klekamp,
legal counsel to Cintas, access to an electronic data room that contained due diligence information requested by
Cintas. From August 4 through August 15, 2016, G&K, Cintas and their respective legal advisors discussed and
negotiated the terms of the merger agreement, and Cintas and its advisors continued its due diligence review of
G&K. In these discussions, the parties negotiated certain transaction terms, including terms related to regulatory
approvals and certainty and timeliness of closing the transaction, the payment of a termination fee by each party in
certain circumstances, the ability of G&K to continue to pay its regular quarterly dividend during the period prior to
the closing of the transaction, and the terms of severance and other benefits for G&K employees.

On August 10, 2016, the Company Board met telephonically, which meeting was attended by members of G&K
senior management and representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch, Weil and Stinson. Mr. Cotter advised the Company
Board of the status of negotiations and due diligence to date. Representatives of Weil and Stinson then advised the
Company Board with respect to their fiduciary duties, the proposed terms of the merger agreement, the proposed
terms of severance and other benefits for G&K officers and other employees and a proposed by-law to designate the
courts of the state of Minnesota as the exclusive forum for litigation concerning the internal affairs of

G&K. Representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch gave a preliminary financial presentation regarding the proposed
transaction.

In the afternoon of August 15, 2016, the Company Board met in person and telephonically, together with members of
G&K senior management and representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch, Weil and Stinson to consider a proposed merger
transaction with Cintas at $97.50 per share. Representatives of Weil and Stinson reviewed the directors fiduciary
duties and provided directors with an updated summary of the key terms of the merger agreement and the proposed
exclusive forum by-law. Also at this meeting, representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch reviewed with the Company
Board its financial analysis of the $97.50 per share in cash merger consideration. After discussion among the
Company Board and its advisors, representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch delivered to the Company Board an oral
opinion, which was confirmed by delivery of a written opinion dated August 15, 2016, to the effect that, as of that date
and based on and subject to various assumptions and limitations described in its opinion, the merger consideration to
be received by holders of G&K common stock (other than the excluded shares), was fair, from a financial point of
view, to such holders. Following discussion among the directors, after careful consideration, the Company Board
unanimously (other than Thomas Greco, who had to leave the meeting prior to the vote as a result of prior business
commitments but who subsequently expressed his approval) approved the merger agreement and the Merger, the
exclusive forum by-law and related matters.

Following the Company Board meeting, during the evening of August 15, 2016, G&K and Cintas finalized and
executed the merger agreement.

On August 16, 2016, the parties issued press releases announcing execution of the merger agreement.
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Reasons for Recommending the Approval of the Merger Agreement

On August 15, 2016, the Company Board unanimously (other than Thomas Greco, who had to leave the meeting prior
to the vote as a result of prior business commitments but who subsequently expressed his approval) approved the
execution, delivery and performance of the merger agreement in accordance with the MBCA (including for purposes
of Section 302A.613, Subd. 1 thereof).

In evaluating the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby, including the Merger, the Company
Board consulted with and received the advice of, the Company s senior management team and its legal and financial
advisors. In reaching its decision, the Company Board considered and evaluated a variety of factors, including, but not
limited to, the following factors (listed in no particular order) that the Company Board viewed as generally supporting
its decision to approve and enter into the merger agreement and its recommendation that the Company s shareholders
vote FOR the merger proposal.

Merger Consideration; Negotiations. The Company Board believed, based in part on input from its advisors
and Cintas statements and positions taken during the nearly eight-month period in which G&K and Cintas
engaged in arm s-length negotiations, that, after four increases, the $97.50 per share price reflected in the
Merger Agreement was the maximum amount that Cintas was willing to pay to acquire the Company. In
evaluating the per share merger consideration, the Company Board considered a number of factors,
including:

current and historical market prices of the Company s common stock;

market performance of the Company s common stock relative to those of other participants in the
industry;

general market indices and analyst expectations;

that the merger consideration provides an approximately 20% premium to the stock price on August
12,2016, a 22.7% premium to the 30-trading day volume weighted average price through August 12,
2016, a 29.2% premium to the 90-trading day volume weighted average price through August 12,
2016, a 40.3% premium to the one-year volume weighted average price through August 12, 2016, a
43.7% premium to the two-year volume weighted average price through August 12, 2016, a 50.3%
premium to the three-year volume weighted average price through August 12, 2016, a 20.1% premium
to the 52-week high for the period ending August 12, 2016, and a 68.7% premium to the 52-week low
for the period ending August 12, 2016; and

the Company Board s view of G&K s potential long-term value as a standalone entity and the risks and
uncertainties associated with achieving such value;
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Best Alternative for Maximizing Shareholder Value. The Company Board believed that the merger
consideration was more favorable to the Company s shareholders than the potential value that could
reasonably be expected to result from other alternatives reasonably available to the Company, including the
continued operation of the Company on a standalone basis or engaging in other potential strategic
transactions. In reaching this conclusion, the Company Board considered:

the Company s business, assets and prospects, its competitive position and historical and projected
financial performance, and the current and expected future economic trends in the industry in which
the Company operates; and

the strategic and financial alternatives reasonably available to the Company as a standalone company,
including executing on the Company s standalone plan and the lack of prospects for strategic
transactions of meaningful scale available to the Company, and the risks and uncertainties associated
with those alternatives, none of which would be likely to result in value to shareholders that would
exceed, on a present-value basis, the value of the merger consideration.

Other Potentially Interested Parties. The Company Board considered its view that other potential buyers
were unlikely to provide an offer that would exceed the value of the merger consideration
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because of, among other things, their capital structure and current and historical leverage, but that if there
were another buyer capable of, and willing to, make such an offer to acquire the Company, such offer would
not be precluded by the terms of the merger agreement.

Strength and Complementary Nature of the Cintas Business. The Company Board believed that Cintas was
most logical acquiror of the Company based on:

Cintas existing operations, industry expertise, complementary businesses and geographic footprint, as
well as the projected cost synergies that would result from the combination;

Cintas strong balance sheet and financial position; and

the fact that Cintas was the potential transaction partner that was most likely to offer the best
combination of value and closing certainty to the Company s shareholders.

Cash Consideration; Certainty of Value. The Company Board considered the fact that the merger
consideration is a fixed cash amount that would provide shareholders with certainty of value and liquidity for
their shares immediately upon the closing of the Merger. The Company Board considered the contrast
between that certainty and the risks and uncertainties inherent in the business, including the internal and
external risks associated with the Company s standalone strategy.

Opinion of the Company s Financial Advisor. The Company Board considered the opinion of BofA Merrill
Lynch, dated August 15, 2016, to the Company Board as to the fairness, from a financial point of view and
as of the date of the opinion, of the merger consideration to be received by holders of G&K common stock
(other than excluded shares), as more fully described below in the section entitled  Opinion of BofA Merrill
Lynch, beginning on page 40.

High Probability of Completion. The Company Board believed that the highly competitive nature of the
industry, the complementary nature of the businesses of Cintas and the Company, and the efforts required
under the merger agreement to obtain regulatory approvals, among other things, all increase the likelihood
that the Merger can be completed in a reasonable time frame and reduce the potential disruption in
operations.

No Financing Condition. The Company Board considered the fact that the Merger is not subject to a
financing condition, which further supports the likelihood that the Merger can be completed in a reasonable
timeframe.
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The Merger Agreement. The Company Board considered the general terms and conditions of the merger
agreement, including the following specific terms:

the fact that, under certain circumstances, the Company s ability to terminate the merger agreement

and/or change its recommendation in connection with a superior proposal could also result in a

payment by the Company of a $60 million termination fee to Cintas (as described under The Merger
Agreement Change in Board Recommendation and  Acquisition Proposals; No Solicitation beginning on
pages 67 and 65, respectively);

the Company Board s belief, after consulting with the Company s outside advisors, that the Company s
obligation to pay Cintas a termination fee of $60 million if the merger agreement is terminated under
certain specific circumstances, is reasonable and consistent with fees in comparable transactions and

not preclusive of other competing proposals;

the fact that the Company and Cintas are required to use reasonable best efforts to obtain the required
regulatory approvals;

the commitment by Cintas to make certain divestitures of products, services and related assets
representing up to $300 million in revenue, if necessary, to complete the Merger;

the requirement that Cintas pay to the Company a $100 million termination fee in the event (i) the
merger agreement is terminated by either Cintas or the Company following a court or government
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order relating to the HSR Act or another antitrust law or regulation that enjoins or otherwise prohibits
the completion of the Merger or (ii) if the Merger is not completed by the End Date (as defined in the
merger agreement), provided all of the conditions to closing are satisfied or are then capable of being
satisfied, other than the conditions relating to regulatory approvals; and

the conditions to closing, which are customary in number and scope, and which, in the case of the
condition related to the accuracy of the Company s representations and warranties at closing, are
generally subject toa Material Adverse Effect qualification.

Transaction Structure. The Company Board considered that the structure of the transaction as a merger
would result in detailed public disclosure and that the completion of the Merger requires the affirmative vote
of the holders of at least a majority of the outstanding shares of the Company s common stock.
In the course of its deliberations, the Company Board also considered certain risks and other potentially negative
factors concerning the transactions contemplated by the merger agreement, including:

that, following the Merger, the Company will no longer exist as a standalone public company, but will be a
wholly owned subsidiary of Cintas;

that the Company s shareholders will have no ongoing equity participation in the Company following the
Merger and will not participate in further value increases, if any;

the risks and costs to the Company related to the uncertainty of the completion of the Merger, including
adverse impacts on employees and customers;

the fact that the Merger may not be completed in a timely manner or at all, as a result of a failure to satisfy
certain conditions, including approval by the Company s shareholders and receipt of all regulatory clearances,
including under the HSR Act and under the Competition Act (Canada);

the uncertainty about the long-term effect of the Merger on the Company s employees, including potential job
losses, potential and existing customers and suppliers and other parties;

that the merger agreement precludes the Company from actively soliciting competing proposals;

the merger agreement s restrictions on the conduct of the Company s business before completion of the
Merger, generally requiring the Company to operate only in the ordinary course subject to certain specific
limitations;
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the fact that the Company s officers and employees may receive certain benefits that are different from, and
in addition to, those of the Company s shareholders (see Interests of the Company s Directors and
Executive Officers in the Merger beginning on page 46);

the costs and potential business disruptions involved in connection with entering into and completing the
Merger, including in connection with any potential litigation;

the possibility that the Company may be required under the terms of the Merger Agreement to pay a $60
million termination fee; and

that the receipt of cash by shareholders in exchange for their shares of the Company s common stock

pursuant to the Merger will be a taxable transaction to the Company s shareholders for U.S. federal income

tax purposes.
The foregoing discussion of the information and factors considered by the Company Board includes the
material factors considered by the Company Board but does not necessarily include all of the factors
considered by the Company Board. In view of the complexity and variety of factors considered in connection
with its evaluation of the merger agreement and the Merger, the Company Board did not find it practicable to,
and did not, quantify or otherwise assign relative weights to the specific factors considered in reaching its
determination and recommendation. In addition, individual directors may have given different weights to
different factors.
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Certain G&K Unaudited Prospective Financial Information

In connection with the Merger, G&K s management prepared financial projections of revenue (i.e., total sales),
EBITDA, operating income, adjusted net income and adjusted earnings per share for fiscal years 2016 through 2021
(the G&K Projections ), all of which were prepared by G&K s management as of January 15, 2016 with the fiscal year
ended July 2, 2016 being recalculated by G&K s management as of August 5, 2016 based on G&K s fiscal year end
results for the year ended July 2, 2016. The G&K Projections were prepared for internal use and provided to the
Company Board, for the purposes of considering, analyzing and evaluating G&K s strategic and financial alternatives,
including the Merger. The G&K Projections were also provided to BofA Merrill Lynch in connection with rendering
its fairness opinion to the Company Board and in performing the related analyses. The G&K Projections were not
provided to Cintas or Cintas financial advisor prior to the signing of the merger agreement. G&K is including in this
proxy statement a summary of certain limited unaudited prospective financial information for G&K on a standalone
basis, without giving effect to the Merger, to give G&K shareholders access to certain nonpublic information provided
to the Company Board and BofA Merrill Lynch for purposes of evaluating the Merger. The inclusion of the G&K
Projections should not be regarded as an indication that the Company Board, G&K, BofA Merrill Lynch or any other
recipient of this information considered, or now considers, it to be an assurance of the achievement of future results or
an accurate prediction of future results of G&K, and they should not be relied on as such.

The G&K Projections and the underlying assumptions upon which the G&K Projections were based are subjective in
many respects, and subject to multiple interpretations and frequent revisions attributable to the cyclicality of G&K s
industry and based on actual experience and business developments. The G&K Projections reflect numerous
assumptions with respect to G&K s performance, industry performance, general business, economic, regulatory,
market and financial conditions and other matters, many of which are difficult to predict, subject to significant
economic and competitive uncertainties and beyond G&K s control. Multiple factors, including those described in the
section entitled Cautionary Statement Concerning Forward-Looking Statements, could cause the G&K Projections or
the underlying assumptions to be inaccurate. As a result, there can be no assurance that the G&K Projections will be
realized or that actual results will not be significantly different than projected. Because the G&K Projections cover
multiple years, such information by its nature becomes less predictive with each successive year. The G&K
Projections do not take into account any circumstances or events occurring after the date on which they were prepared.
Economic and business environments can and do change quickly, which adds an additional significant level of
uncertainty as to whether the results portrayed in the G&K Projections will be achieved. As a result, the inclusion of
the G&K Projections in this proxy statement does not constitute an admission or representation by G&K or any other
person that the information is material. The summary of the G&K Projections is not provided to influence G&K
shareholders decisions regarding whether to vote for the Merger proposal or any other proposal.

The G&K Projections were not prepared with a view toward public disclosure or toward compliance with United

States generally accepted accounting principles ( GAAP ), published guidelines of the SEC or the guidelines
established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants for preparation and presentation of prospective
financial information. Neither KPMG LLP ( KPMG ), G&K s independent registered public accounting firm, nor any
other accounting firm, has examined, compiled or performed any procedures with respect to the G&K Projections, and
accordingly, KPMG does not express an opinion or any other form of assurance with respect thereto. The KPMG

report incorporated by reference in this proxy statement relates to G&K s historical financial information. It does not
extend to the prospective financial information contained herein and should not be read to do so.
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The following is a summary of the G&K Projections:
Summary of the G&K Projections

(dollars in millions, except per share data)

Projected Fiscal Year
20160 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Total Sales $960 $1,000 $1,065 $1,133 $1,210 $1,293
EBITDA® $155 $ 169 $ 194 $ 218 $ 239 § 260
Operating Income $123 $§ 130 $ 149 $ 169 $ 187 § 211
Adjusted Net Income® $ 70 $§ 74 $ 8 $ 98 § 109 $ 124
Adjusted Earnings Per Share® $349 $ 378 $ 444 $ 515 $ 584 $ 6.71
Unlevered Free Cash Flow® $ 64 $ 66 $ 69 $ 97 $ 109 $ 122

(1) Projected figures for fiscal year 2016 are normalized for a 52-week year.

(2) EBITDA is defined as earnings before interest, income taxes and depreciation and amortization.

(3) Adjusted Net Income and Adjusted Earnings Per Share exclude income allocable to participating securities at an
assumed allocation rate of 1.5% of net income from continued operations.

(4) Unlevered Free Cash Flow is defined as earnings before interest and taxes, less taxes, plus depreciation and
amortization, less capital expenditures, plus (less) changes in net working capital.

The G&K Projections do not take into account the possible financial and other effects on G&K of the Merger and do

not attempt to predict or suggest future results of the combined company. The G&K Projections do not give effect to

the Merger, including the impact of negotiating or executing the merger agreement, the expenses that may be incurred

in connection with consummating the Merger, the potential synergies that may be achieved by the combined company

as a result of the Merger, the effect on G&K of any business or strategic decision or action that has been or will be

taken as a result of the merger agreement having been executed, or the effect of any business or strategic decisions or

actions that would likely have been taken if the merger agreement had not been executed, but that were instead

altered, accelerated, postponed or not taken in anticipation of the Merger. Further, the G&K Projections do not take

into account the effect on G&K of any possible failure of the Merger to occur.

For the foregoing reasons, and considering that the annual meeting will be held several months after the G&K
Projections were prepared, as well as the uncertainties inherent in any forecasting information, readers of this proxy
statement are cautioned not to place unwarranted reliance on the G&K Projections set forth above. No one has made
or makes any representation to any shareholder regarding the information included in the G&K Projections. G&K
urges all G&K shareholders to review its most recent SEC filings for a description of its reported financial results. See
the section entitled Where You Can Find Additional Information.

In addition, the G&K Projections have not been updated or revised to reflect information or results after the date the
G&K Projections were prepared, and except as required by applicable securities laws, G&K does not intend to update
or otherwise revise the G&K Projections or the specific portions presented to reflect circumstances existing after the
date when made or to reflect the occurrence of future events, even in the event that any or all of the assumptions are
shown to be in error.

Non-GAAP Financial Measures
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The G&K Projections contain certain non-GAAP financial measures, including EBITDA and Adjusted Net Income,
which G&K believes are more meaningful in understanding its past financial performance and future results. The
non-GAAP financial measures are not meant to be considered in isolation or as a substitute for comparable GAAP
measures and should be read in conjunction with G&K s consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with
GAAP and the reconciliation to GAAP measures presented herein. G&K management regularly uses supplemental
non-GAAP financial measures internally to understand and manage the business and forecast future periods.
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Reconciliation of Adjusted Net Income and EBITDA to Net Income
Set forth below is a reconciliation of Adjusted Net Income and EBITDA to Net Income, the most comparable GAAP

financial measure, based on financial information available to, or projected by, G&K. (Certain totals may not add due
to rounding).

Projected Fiscal Years

(dollars in millions) 2016(1) 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Net Income 71 75 87 99 111 126
Plus/(minus)

Income allocable to participating securities (D) (D) (D) (D) 2) 2)
Adjusted Net Income 70 74 86 98 109 124
Plus/(minus)

Income allocable to participating securities 1 1 1 1 2 2
Income taxes 42 46 53 61 68 77
Interest expenses 7 9 9 9 9 8
Depreciation expense 34 39 44 48 51 49
Amortization of intangibles 1 1 1 1

EBITDA 155 169 194 218 239 260

(1) Projected figures for fiscal year 2016 are normalized for a 52-week year.
Opinion of BofA Merrill Lynch

G&K has retained BofA Merrill Lynch to act as G&K s financial advisor in connection with the Merger. BofA Merrill
Lynch is an internationally recognized investment banking firm which is regularly engaged in the valuation of
businesses and securities in connection with mergers and acquisitions, negotiated underwritings, secondary
distributions of listed and unlisted securities, private placements and valuations for corporate and other

purposes. G&K selected BofA Merrill Lynch to act as G&K s financial advisor in connection with the Merger on the
basis of BofA Merrill Lynch s experience in transactions similar to the Merger, its reputation in the investment
community and its familiarity with G&K and its business.

On August 15, 2016, at a meeting of the Company Board held to evaluate the Merger, BofA Merrill Lynch delivered
to the Company Board an oral opinion, which was confirmed by delivery of a written opinion dated August 15, 2016,
to the effect that, as of the date of the opinion and based on and subject to various assumptions and limitations
described in its opinion, the merger consideration to be received by holders of G&K common stock (other than
excluded shares) was fair, from a financial point of view, to such holders.

The full text of BofA Merrill Lynch s written opinion to the Company Board, which describes, among other
things, the assumptions made, procedures followed, factors considered and limitations on the review
undertaken, is attached as Annex B to this proxy statement and is incorporated by reference herein in its
entirety. The following summary of BofA Merrill Lynch s opinion is qualified in its entirety by reference to the
full text of the opinion. BofA Merrill Lynch delivered its opinion to the Company Board for the benefit and use
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of the Company Board (in its capacity as such) in connection with and for purposes of its evaluation of the
merger consideration from a financial point of view. BofA Merrill Lynch s opinion does not address any other
aspect of the Merger and no opinion or view was expressed as to the relative merits of the Merger in
comparison to other strategies or transactions that might be available to G&K or in which G&K might engage
or as to the underlying business decision of G&K to proceed with or effect the Merger. BofA Merrill Lynch s
opinion does not address any other aspect of the Merger and does not constitute a recommendation to any
shareholder as to how to vote or act in connection with the proposed Merger or any related matter.
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In connection with rendering its opinion, BofA Merrill Lynch:

@3) reviewed certain publicly available business and financial information relating to G&K;

(il))  reviewed certain internal financial and operating information with respect to the business, operations and
prospects of G&K furnished to or discussed with BofA Merrill Lynch by the management of G&K,
including certain financial forecasts relating to G&K prepared by the management of G&K, referred to
herein as G&K Projections;

(iii))  discussed the past and current business, operations, financial condition and prospects of G&K with
members of senior management of G&K;

(iv)  reviewed the trading history for G&K common stock and a comparison of that trading history with the
trading histories of other companies BofA Merrill Lynch deemed relevant;

) compared certain financial and stock market information of G&K with similar information of other
companies BofA Merrill Lynch deemed relevant;

(vi)  compared certain financial terms of the Merger to financial terms, to the extent publicly available, of other
transactions BofA Merrill Lynch deemed relevant;

(vii) reviewed a draft, dated August 14, 2016, of the merger agreement (the Draft Agreement ); and

(viii) performed such other analyses and studies and considered such other information and factors as BofA
Merrill Lynch deemed appropriate.

In arriving at its opinion, BofA Merrill Lynch assumed and relied upon, without independent verification, the
accuracy and completeness of the financial and other information and data publicly available or provided to or
otherwise reviewed by or discussed with BofA Merrill Lynch and relied upon the assurances of the management of
G&K that they were not aware of any facts or circumstances that would make such information or data inaccurate or
misleading in any material respect. With respect to the G&K Projections, BofA Merrill Lynch was advised by G&K,
and assumed, that the G&K Projections were reasonably prepared on bases reflecting the best currently available
estimates and good faith judgments of the management of G&K as to the future financial performance of G&K. BofA
Merrill Lynch did not make or was not provided with any independent evaluation or appraisal of the assets or
liabilities (contingent or otherwise) of G&K, nor did it make any physical inspection of the properties or assets of
G&K. BofA Merrill Lynch did not evaluate the solvency or fair value of G&K or Cintas under any state, federal or
other laws relating to bankruptcy, insolvency or similar matters. BofA Merrill Lynch assumed, at the direction of
G&K, that the Merger would be consummated in accordance with its terms, without waiver, modification or
amendment of any material term, condition or agreement and that, in the course of obtaining the necessary
governmental, regulatory and other approvals, consents, releases and waivers for the Merger, no delay, limitation,
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restriction or condition, including any divestiture requirements or amendments or modifications, would be imposed
that would have an adverse effect on G&K. BofA Merrill Lynch has also assumed, at the direction of G&K, that the
final executed merger agreement would not differ in any material respect from the Draft Agreement reviewed by
BofA Merrill Lynch.

BofA Merrill Lynch expressed no view or opinion as to any terms or other aspects of the Merger (other than the
merger consideration to the extent expressly specified in its opinion), including, without limitation, the form or
structure of the Merger. BofA Merrill Lynch was not requested to, and it did not, solicit indications of interest or
proposals from third parties regarding a possible acquisition of all or any part of G&K or any alternative

transaction. BofA Merrill Lynch s opinion was limited to the fairness, from a financial point of view, of the holders of
G&K common stock and no opinion or view was expressed with respect to any consideration received in connection
with the Merger by the holders of any other class of securities, creditors or other constituencies of any party. In
addition, no opinion or view was expressed with respect to the fairness (financial or otherwise) of the amount, nature
or any other aspect of any compensation to any of the officers, directors or employees of any party to the Merger, or
class of such persons, relative to the merger consideration. Furthermore, no opinion or view was expressed as to the
relative merits of the Merger in comparison to other strategies or transactions that
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might be available to G&K or in which G&K might engage or as to the underlying business decision of G&K to
proceed with or effect the Merger. In addition, BofA Merrill Lynch expressed no opinion or recommendation as to
how any shareholder should vote or act in connection with the Merger or any related matter. Except as described
above, G&K imposed no other limitations on the investigations made or procedures followed by BofA Merrill Lynch
in rendering its opinion.

BofA Merrill Lynch s opinion was necessarily based on financial, economic, monetary, market and other conditions
and circumstances as in effect on, and the information made available to BofA Merrill Lynch as of, the date of its
opinion. It should be understood that subsequent developments may affect its opinion, and BofA Merrill Lynch does
not have any obligation to update, revise or reaffirm its opinion. The issuance of BofA Merrill Lynch s opinion was
approved by a fairness opinion review committee of BofA Merrill Lynch.

The following represents a brief summary of the material financial analyses presented by BofA Merrill Lynch to the
Company Board in connection with its opinion. The financial analyses summarized below include information
presented in tabular format set forth below. In order to fully understand the financial analyses performed by
BofA Merrill Lynch, the tables must be read together with the text of each summary. The tables alone do not
constitute a complete description of the financial analyses performed by BofA Merrill Lynch. Considering the
data set forth in the tables below without considering the full narrative description of the financial analyses,
including the methodologies and assumptions underlying the analyses, could create a misleading or incomplete
view of the financial analyses performed by BofA Merrill Lynch.

G&K Financial Analyses.

Selected Publicly Traded Companies Analysis. BofA Merrill Lynch reviewed publicly available financial and stock
market information for G&K and the following two selected publicly traded companies in the uniform rental and
services industry:

Cintas

UniFirst Corporation
BofA Merrill Lynch reviewed, among other things, per share equity values, based on closing stock prices on August
12, 2016, of the selected publicly traded companies as a multiple of calendar year 2016 and 2017 estimated earnings
per share, commonly referred to as EPS, with such calendar adjusted to G&K s fiscal year ending July 2, 2016 and July
1, 2017. The range of multiples for the selected publicly traded companies was 21.1x - 26.1x for 2016 EPS and
20.5x - 24.0x for 2017 EPS. BofA Merrill Lynch then applied the resulting 2016 EPS multiples of 21.0x to 26.0x
derived from the selected publicly traded companies to G&K s fiscal year 2016 estimated earnings per share, as
adjusted in the G&K Projections by normalizing the projected figures for G&K s fiscal year 2016 for a 52-week year
(the adjusted earnings per share ), and the resulting 2017 EPS multiples of 20.0x to 24.0x derived from the selected
publicly traded companies to G&K s fiscal year 2017 adjusted earnings per share. Estimated financial data of the
selected publicly traded companies were based on publicly available research analysts estimates, and estimated
financial data of G&K were based on the G&K Projections. This analysis indicated the following approximate implied
per share equity value reference ranges (rounded to the nearest $0.05) for G&K, as compared to the merger
consideration:
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Implied Per Share Equity Value Reference Ranges for G&K
2016E EPS 2017E EPS Merger Consideration
$73.30 - $90.75 $75.65 - $90.80 $97.50
No selected company used in this analysis is identical or directly comparable to G&K. Accordingly, an evaluation of
the results of this analysis is not entirely predictive. Rather, this analysis involves complex considerations and
judgments concerning differences in financial and operating characteristics and other factors that could affect the
public trading or other values of the companies to which G&K was compared.
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Selected Precedent Transactions Analysis. BofA Merrill Lynch reviewed, to the extent publicly available, financial
information relating to the following seven selected transactions involving companies in the uniform rental and
services industry:

Transaction
Value
Acquiror Target Announcement Date  (in millions)
Clothesline Holdings, Inc. Angelica Corporation 5/23/2008 $297
Eurazeo / Intermediate Elis SA 8/8/2007 $3,150
Capital Group PLC
Goldman Sachs Capital ARAMARK Corporation 8/8/2006 $7,720
Partners, LP, CCMP Capital
Advisors, LLC, Thomas H. Lee
Partners, L.P., J.P. Morgan
Partners, LLC, Warburg Pincus
LLC
Cintas Omni Services, Inc. 3/18/2002 $660
Cintas Unitog Company 1/11/1999 $460
Tartan Textile Services, Inc. G&K Services, Inc. (Selected 4/27/1998 $81
Assets)
G&K Services, Inc. National Services Industries, Inc. 6/27/1997 $287
(Selected Assets)

BofA Merrill Lynch reviewed transaction values, either based on public filings or calculated as the enterprise value,
calculated as equity values based on the consideration payable to the shareholders in the selected transaction, plus
debt, plus preferred equity and minority interests, less cash, implied for the target company, as a multiple of the target
company s last twelve months ( LTM ) estimated earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization,
commonly referred to as EBITDA. Financial data of the selected acquisition precedent transactions was based on
publicly available information at the time of announcement of each relevant transaction. For the transactions in which
G&K was a party, the EBITDA multiples were provided by G&K management. Based on such LTM EBITDA, the
range of EBITDA multiples for the selected transactions was 7.3x - 12.2x and the mean and median EBITDA
multiples for the selected transactions were 9.6x and 9.3x, respectively. BofA Merrill Lynch then applied LTM
EBITDA multiples of 7.5x - 12.0x derived from the selected acquisition precedent transactions to G&K s EBITDA for
fiscal year 2016, as disclosed in the G&K Projections, which was normalized for a 52-week year, to derive a range of
implied enterprise values for G&K. BofA Merrill Lynch deducted from these ranges of implied enterprise values
G&K s estimate of the net debt of G&K as of July 2, 2016 of $207 million and divided the resulting ranges of implied
equity values by a number of fully diluted shares, based on 19,681,478 common shares and 716,521 stock options
with an average strike price of $42.93 as of August 12, 2016 (calculated on a treasury stock method basis taking into
account outstanding in-the-money options and restricted stock, based on information provided by G&K), to derive the
following approximate implied per share equity value reference ranges (rounded to the nearest $0.05) for G&K, as
compared to the merger consideration:

Implied Per Share Equity Value Reference Ranges for G&K
LTM EBITDA Merger Consideration
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$48.00 - $82.40 $97.50
No selected company, business or transaction used in this analysis is identical or directly comparable to G&K or the
Merger. Accordingly, an evaluation of the results of this analysis is not entirely predictive. Rather, this analysis
involves complex considerations and judgments concerning differences in financial and operating characteristics and
other factors that could affect the acquisition or other values of the companies, business segments or transactions to
which G&K and the Merger were compared.
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Discounted Cash Flow Analysis. BofA Merrill Lynch performed a discounted cash flow analysis of G&K to calculate
the estimated present value of the standalone unlevered, after-tax free cash flows that G&K was forecasted to generate
during G&K s fiscal year 2017 through fiscal year 2021 based on the G&K Projections. Unlevered, after-tax free cash
flows were calculated as earnings before interest and taxes ( EBIT ), less taxes, plus depreciation and amortization, less
capital expenditures, plus (less) changes in net working capital. BofA Merrill Lynch calculated a range of terminal
values for G&K by applying an assumed perpetuity growth rate range, based on guidance provided by G&K
management, of 2.50% - 3.50% to G&K s estimated terminal year unlevered, after-tax free cash flow. The cash flows
from fiscal year 2017 through fiscal year 2021 and the range of terminal values were then discounted using a mid-year
convention to present value as of June 30, 2016 using discount rates ranging from 8.00% - 10.00%, which were based
on an estimate of G&K s weighted average cost of capital and chosen by BofA Merrill Lynch upon an analysis of the
capital structure and costs of equity and debt of the Company, to derive a range of implied enterprise values for G&K.
BofA Merrill Lynch deducted from these ranges of implied enterprise values G&K s estimate of the net debt of G&K
as of July 2, 2016 of $207 million and divided the resulting ranges of implied equity values by a number of fully
diluted shares, based on 19,681,478 common shares and 716,521 stock options with an average strike price of $42.93
as of August 12, 2016 (calculated on a treasury stock method basis taking into account outstanding in-the-money
options and restricted stock, based on information provided by G&K), to derive the following approximate implied
per share equity value reference ranges (rounded to the nearest $0.05) for G&K as compared to the merger
consideration:

Implied Per Share Equity Value Reference Range for G&K Merger Consideration
$61.45 - $106.00 $97.50

Present Value of Projected Future Stock Price. BofA Merrill Lynch performed an illustrative analysis of the implied
present value of the future price per share of G&K s common stock, which is designed to provide insight into an
illustrative potential future price of G&K s common equity as a function of (1) G&K s future earnings and an assumed
stock price to next fiscal year ( NFY ) earnings multiple and (2) G&K s future dividends to G&K s common
shareholders. BofA Merrill Lynch calculated the implied values per share of G&K s common stock in one year, two
years, three years and four years from August 12, 2016 by first applying to G&K s projected earnings per share based
on G&K Projections for each of the fiscal years 2017, 2018, 2019 and 2020 respectively, the following NFY earnings
per share multiples: (i) 20.8x, based on Wall Street estimates of G&K s 2017 earnings per share and its common stock
price as of August 12, 2016; (i) 19.0x, estimated by applying an approximately 8.6% discount to the NFY earnings
per share multiple of 20.8x described above (the 8.6% discount represents the percentage amount that the two year
average stock price to next twelve months ( NTM ) earnings per share multiple as of August 12, 2016, falls below the
NTM earnings per share multiple of 20.5x, which is based on Wall Street estimates of G&K s NTM earnings per share
and its common stock price as of August 12, 2016); and (iii) 17.2x, estimated by applying an approximately 17.2%
discount to the NFY earnings per share multiple of 20.8x described above (the 17.2% discount represents the
percentage amount that the five year average stock price to NTM earnings per share multiple as of August 12, 2016,
falls below the NTM earnings per share multiple of 20.5x). BofA Merrill Lynch then discounted to August 12, 2016
the resulting implied values per share of G&K s common stock in one year, two years, three years and four years from
August 12, 2016 by assuming a cost of equity for G&K of 9.5%. BofA Merrill Lynch then added to the resulting
implied present values per share, cumulative future dividends per share of $1.60, $3.36, $5.42 and $7.80 respectively
based on G&K Projections of future dividends per common share of $1.60 in 2017, $1.75 in 2018, $2.06 in 2019, and
$2.38 in 2020, discounted to August 12, 2016 using a mid-year convention. This analysis indicated the following
approximate implied per share equity value reference ranges (rounded to the nearest $0.05) for G&K, as compared to
the current fiscal 2017 price to earnings multiple and the per share merger consideration:
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Implied Per Share Equity Value Reference Ranges for G&K
Adjusted NTM 5-Year P/E

Current 2017 P/E Multiple Multiple Merger Consideration
$86.00 - $103.65 $71.45 - $86.90 $97.50
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Other Factors.

In rendering its opinion, BofA Merrill Lynch also reviewed and considered other factors, including:

historical trading prices of G&K common stock during the five-year period ended August 12, 2016;

the present value of targets for G&K s common stock published by five equity analysts during the period
from April 26, 2016 to June 6, 2016, and ranging from a low of $58.00 per share to a high of $83.00 per
share, with a mean of $74.60 and a median of $78.00 per share; and

the implied premiums of the merger consideration of $97.50 to G&K s common stock price as of August 12,
2016 and its historical stock prices, including the 20.4% premium to the stock price on August 12, 2016, the
22.7% premium to the 30-trading day volume weighted average price through August 12, 2016, the 29.2%
premium to the 90-trading day volume weighted average price through August 12, 2016, the 40.3% premium
to the one-year volume weighted average price through August 12, 2016, the 43.7% premium to the
two-year volume weighted average price through August 12, 2016, the 50.3% premium to the three-year
volume weighted average price through August 12, 2016, the 20.1% premium to the 52-week high for the
period ending August 12, 2016, and the 68.7% premium to the 52-week low for the period ending August
12, 2016 as compared to the premiums paid to the unaffected stock price and 52-week high in U.S. all cash
transactions between $500 to $3,500 million from 2000 to 2016.

Miscellaneous

As noted above, the discussion set forth above is a summary of the material financial analyses presented by BofA
Merrill Lynch to the Company Board in connection with its opinion and is not a comprehensive description of all
analyses undertaken by BofA Merrill Lynch in connection with its opinion. The preparation of a financial opinion is a
complex analytical process involving various determinations as to the most appropriate and relevant methods of
financial analysis and the application of those methods to the particular circumstances and, therefore, a financial
opinion is not readily susceptible to partial analysis or summary description. BofA Merrill Lynch believes that its
analyses summarized above must be considered as a whole. BofA Merrill Lynch further believes that selecting
portions of its analyses and the factors considered or focusing on information presented in tabular format, without
considering all analyses and factors or the narrative description of the analyses, could create a misleading or
incomplete view of the processes underlying BofA Merrill Lynch s analyses and opinion. The fact that any specific
analysis has been referred to in the summary above is not meant to indicate that such analysis was given greater
weight than any other analysis referred to in the summary.

In performing its analyses, BofA Merrill Lynch considered industry performance, general business and economic
conditions and other matters, many of which are beyond the control of G&K and Cintas. The estimates of the future
performance of G&K and Cintas in or underlying BofA Merrill Lynch s analyses are not necessarily indicative of
actual values or actual future results, which may be significantly more or less favorable than those such estimates or
estimates suggested by BofA Merrill Lynch s analyses. These analyses were prepared solely as part of BofA Merrill
Lynch s analysis of the fairness, from a financial point of view, of the merger consideration and were provided to the
Company Board in connection with the delivery of BofA Merrill Lynch s opinion. The analyses do not purport to be
appraisals or to reflect the prices at which a company might actually be sold or the prices at which any securities have
traded or may trade at any time in the future. Accordingly, the estimates used in, and the ranges of valuations resulting
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from, any particular analysis described above are inherently subject to substantial uncertainty and should not be taken
to be BofA Merrill Lynch s view of the actual value of G&K.

The type and amount of consideration payable in the Merger was determined through negotiations between G&K and
Cintas, rather than by any financial advisor, and was approved by the Company Board. The decision to enter into the
merger agreement was solely that of the Company Board. As described above, BofA Merrill Lynch s opinion and
analyses were only one of many factors considered by the Company Board in its evaluation of the proposed Merger
and should not be viewed as determinative of the views of the Company Board or management with respect to the
Merger or the merger consideration.
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G&K has agreed to pay BofA Merrill Lynch for its services in connection with the Merger an aggregate fee currently
estimated to be approximately $25 million, $1 million of which was payable in connection with its opinion and the
remaining portion of which is contingent upon the completion of the Merger. G&K also has agreed to reimburse BofA
Merrill Lynch for its expenses incurred in connection with BofA Merrill Lynch s engagement and to indemnify BofA
Merrill Lynch, any controlling person of BofA Merrill Lynch and each of their respective directors, officers,
employees, agents and affiliates against specified liabilities, including liabilities under the federal securities laws.

BofA Merrill Lynch and its affiliates comprise a full service securities firm and commercial bank engaged in
securities, commodities and derivatives trading, foreign exchange and other brokerage activities, and principal
investing as well as providing investment, corporate and private banking, asset and investment management, financing
and financial advisory services and other commercial services and products to a wide range of companies,
governments and individuals. In the ordinary course of their businesses, BofA Merrill Lynch and its affiliates invest
on a principal basis or on behalf of customers or manage funds that invest, make or hold long or short positions,
finance positions or trade or otherwise effect transactions in the equity, debt or other securities or financial
instruments (including derivatives, bank loans or other obligations) of G&K, Cintas and certain of their respective
affiliates.

BofA Merrill Lynch and its affiliates in the past have provided, currently are providing, and in the future may provide
investment banking, commercial banking and other financial services to G&K and have received or in the future may
receive compensation for the rendering of these services, including acting as joint bookrunner and co-lead arranger
for, and as a lender (including a letter of credit lender) to, G&K under its revolving credit facility and providing G&K
certain treasury and trade management services and products. From August 1, 2014 through July 31, 2016, BofA
Merrill Lynch and its affiliates derived aggregate revenues from G&K and its affiliates of approximately $2 million
for investment and corporate banking services.

Interests of the Company s Directors and Executive Officers in the Merger

Members of our board of directors and our executive officers have various interests in the Merger described in this
section that may be in addition to, or different from, the interests of G&K Services, Inc. shareholders generally. You
should keep this in mind when considering the recommendation of the Company Board for the approval of the merger
agreement. The members of the Company Board were aware of these interests and considered them at the time they
approved the merger agreement and in making their recommendation that G&K Services, Inc. shareholders approve
the merger agreement. These interests are described below.

Treatment of Outstanding Equity Awards

The Company sponsors the G&K Services, Inc. Restated Equity Incentive Plan (2013) (the Stock Plan ). Outstanding
awards under the Stock Plan include stock options, restricted stock, and restricted stock units.

As further described under The Merger Agreement  Treatment of Company Equity Awards,; Stock Purchase Program,
on page 59, under the merger agreement, for each award granted to non-employee directors and executive officers
under the Stock Plan that is outstanding immediately prior to the effective time of the Merger, the vesting will
accelerate in full and all restrictions will lapse at which point such awards will be cancelled and terminated in
consideration for the right to receive a cash payment. For options, such cash payment will generally be equal to the
product of the number of shares subject to the award, and the excess, if any, of the merger consideration over the
exercise price of such option. For all other awards, such cash payment will generally be equal to the product of the
number of shares subject to the award, assuming target level of performance for any performance-based vesting

awards, multiplied by the merger consideration.
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Summary Tables

The following table sets forth the pre-tax cash proceeds that each of our executive officers and non-employee directors
would receive at or promptly after the effective time of the Merger in respect of outstanding Stock Options, whether
or not vested, held by such executive officers and non-employee directors as of September 2, 2016, based on the
$97.50 per share merger consideration. The table includes payments in respect of Stock Option Awards that may vest
prior to the completion of the Merger in accordance with their terms.

Name

Executive Officers
Douglas A. Milroy
Tracy C. Jokinen
Jeffrey L. Cotter
Ian G. Davis

Kevin A. Fancey
Non-Employee Directors
John S. Bronson
Lynn Crump-Caine
Wayne M. Fortun
Thomas R. Greco
Ernest J. Mrozek
M. Lenny Pippin
Alice M. Richter
Lee J. Schram

Stock Option Awards
Vested Value of
Stock Vested Stock
Options (#) Options
288,594 $ 17,762,038
8,482 § 288,488
28,837 $ 1,681,438
17,626  $ 839,563
17,278  $ 705,645
0o $ 0
7,800 $ 641,778
7200 $ 588,648
2,000 $ 91,440
9,600 $ 758,112
14,400 $ 1,181,664
7,200 $ 588,648
1,000 $ 34,470

Unvested
Stock
Options (#)

75,351
10,911

7,208
12,331
12,392

2,000

Value of
Unvested
Stock
Options

$2,229,146
$ 319,983
$ 228,434
$ 353,652
$ 391,823

R R R R R i R
N
S
3
)
(@)

$ 68,940

Total Value
$19,991,184
$ 608,471
$ 1,909,872
$ 1,193,215
$ 1,097,468
$ 0
$ 641,778
$ 588,648
$ 137,160
$ 758,112
$ 1,181,664
$ 588,648
$ 103,410

The following table sets forth the pre-tax cash proceeds that each of our executive officers and non-employee directors
would receive promptly after the effective time of the Merger in respect of unvested Restricted Stock and Restricted
Stock Units held as of September 2, 2016, including in respect of awards that may vest prior to the completion of the

Merger in accordance with their terms.

Restricted Stock and Restricted Stock Units

Name

Executive Officers
Douglas A. Milroy
Tracy C. Jokinen
Jeffrey L. Cotter
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Restricted

Share

Awards (#)

109,160
19,574
8,656

Value of
Restricted
Share
Awards

$10,643,100
$ 1,908,465
$ 843,960

RSU

0
0
0

&+ &LH L

Value of

Awards (#) RSU Awards

0
0
0

Total Value
$10,643,100
$ 1,908,465
$ 843,960
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Ian G. Davis

Kevin A. Fancey
Non-Employee Directors
John S. Bronson
Lynn Crump-Caine
Wayne M. Fortun
Thomas R. Greco
Ernest J. Mrozek
M. Lenny Pippin
Alice M. Richter
Lee J. Schram
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Change of Control Severance Benefits for Executive Officers
Severance Policy

The Company maintains the G&K Services, Inc. Executive Severance and Change in Control Policy (the Severance
Policy ), pursuant to which participants, including the Company s executive officers (other than Mr. Milroy, whose
arrangement is described below), are entitled to the following payments and benefits upon such an officer s (i)
termination of employment by the Company without cause (as defined in the Severance Policy) or (ii) resignation by
the executive officer for good reason (as defined in the Severance Policy), in either case within one year following a
change of control:

a lump sum severance payment equal to the sum of 17 months of the officer s base salary;

Company payment of the employer portion of monthly health insurance premiums up to 17 months; and

up to $12,000 in expenses for an outplacement organization selected by the officer that are incurred during
the 1 year period commencing as of the officer s date of termination without cause or resignation for good
reason.

The Merger will constitute a change of control for purposes of the Severance Policy.

Under the terms of the Severance Policy, the Company, if terminating the officer s employment without cause, or the
officer, if resigning for good reason, must deliver 30 days advance written notice of such termination or resignation to
the other party. During such 30-day notice period, the Company shall continue to pay the officer his or her salary and
other amounts due, and shall otherwise continue any benefits that had been afforded the officer immediately prior to
delivery of any such notice, but may, in its discretion, relieve the officer of some or all of his or her title, duties and
responsibilities.

In addition, the Severance Policy provides that upon the occurrence of a change of control, generally any equity-based
incentive awards that are held by the officer on the date of such change of control will become fully vested.

All payments and benefits made under the Severance Policy are subject to the officer executing a general release of
claims and remaining in compliance at all times with any duties or obligations the officer may have under any
agreement with the Company with respect to the officer complying with restrictive covenants.

If payments under the Severance Policy, together with any other payment or benefit received in connection with a
change of control of the Company, would result in an excise tax under Section 4999 of the Internal Revenue Code,
then such payments and benefits will be reduced to the extent necessary to eliminate such excise tax, but only if and to
the extent that such reduction would result in an increase in the aggregate payments and benefits to be provided to the
officer, as determined on an after-tax basis.

Employment Agreement with Mr. Milroy

Mr. Milroy is a party to an employment agreement with the Company, effective March 1, 2007, and last amended on
August 23, 2012 ( Mr. Milroy s Agreement ), that provides Mr. Milroy with similar benefits and payments as provided
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to other named executive officers ( NEOs ) under the Severance Policy. Under the terms of Mr. Milroy s Agreement,
Mr. Milroy is entitled to the following payments and benefits in the event of Mr. Milroy s (i) termination of
employment by the Company without cause (as defined in Mr. Milroy s Agreement) or (ii) resignation by Mr. Milroy
for good reason (as defined in Mr. Milroy s Agreement), in either case within one year following a change of control:

a severance payment equal to 1.99 times Mr. Milroy s base salary in effect as of his date of termination or
resignation, payable in weekly installments over 17 months but subject to a six month delayed
commencement to the extent required by Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code;

Company payment of the employer portion of monthly health insurance premiums up to 17 months;
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up to $12,000 in expenses for outplacement services incurred during the 1 year period commencing as of Mr.
Milroy s date of termination or resignation;

a lump sum amount necessary to acquire full title to any personal automobile leased by us for Mr. Milroy or,
if Mr. Milroy does not have the use of a personal automobile but has been given an automobile allowance, a
lump sum payment equal to 3 times Mr. Milroy s annual automobile allowance, payable on the 6 month
anniversary of his termination date;

up to $7,500 in financial planning and tax preparation expenses incurred during the 17-month period
commencing on Mr. Milroy s date of termination or resignation; and

payment of any unpaid management incentive bonus that Mr. Milroy earned a right to receive as of the last
day of the fiscal year ending prior to his termination.
Mr. Milroy s Agreement also generally provides that, upon a change of control his economic incentive awards granted
under the Stock Plan will become fully-vested. The Merger will constitute a change of control for purposes of Mr.
Milroy s Agreement.

All payments and benefits made under Mr. Milroy s Agreement are subject to Mr. Milroy executing a general release
of claims and his complying with restrictive covenants for 18 months following his termination or resignation date and
a confidentiality covenant in perpetuity.

Excluding Mr. Milroy s Performance Stock Award, if payments and benefits under Mr. Milroy s Agreement made in
connection with a change of control would result in an excise tax under Section 4999 of the Internal Revenue Code,
then such payments and benefits will be reduced to the minimum extent necessary to provide Mr. Milroy with the best
after-tax result.

Annual Executive Management Incentive Plan

Our Annual Executive Management Incentive Plan (the MIP ) is a variable pay program tied to achievement of annual
business goals. Under the terms of the MIP, incentive plan awards for our executive officers will be made as a
Performance Unit awards under the Company s Restated Equity Incentive Plan (2013) to be paid in cash and limited to
$5 million per NEO as required under the terms of that plan. The payout for each qualified performance-based

measure of an NEO s MIP calculation is determined by multiplying the NEO s base salary, the NEO s target incentive
percentage, and certain financial measures based generally on achievement of certain targets against an internal

business plan approved annually by our board of directors. The Company may cause the annual MIP incentive plan
awards for the fiscal year in which the effective time occurs to be paid out on a pro-rated basis based on performance
measured through the effective time. The Company may pay such prorated incentives to an executive officer without
requiring that the executive officer remain employed through the payment date, provided that the payment is pro-rated
to reflect the portion of the performance period during which the executive officer remained employed. For an

estimate of the value of the payments and benefits described above that could become payable, please see the column
titled MIP and the described assumptions at  Information Regarding Golden Parachute Compensation.

Deferred Compensation Plan
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The Company sponsors the Executive Deferred Compensation Plan ( DEFCO ), which will be terminated and all
amounts distributed in connection with the consummation of the Merger. All executive officers (other than Mr.
Fancey) participate in the DEFCO and will become fully vested and paid their respective account balance upon the
termination of the DEFCO. For an estimate of the value of the payments and benefits described above that could
become payable, please see the column titled Pension/NQDC and the described assumptions at  Information
Regarding Golden Parachute Compensation.
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Retention Program

Pursuant to the Merger, the Company has approved a retention program in the aggregate amount of not more than $7.5
million to promote retention and to incentivize efforts to consummate the closing of the Merger with eligible

employees selected at the discretion of the Company s Chief Executive Officer. The Company has entered into a
retention bonus agreement with Mr. Cotter. Payment of Mr. Cotter s retention award will be paid in a cash lump sum at
the end of the retention period, subject to continued employment through the retention period (unless earlier

terminated without cause). The retention period will end on the earlier of the transaction closing date or August 15,
2017. It is expected that no other executive officers will participate in the retention program.

Information Regarding Golden Parachute Compensation

In accordance with Item 402(t) of Regulation S-K, the tables below present the estimated amounts of compensation
that each named executive officer could receive that are based on or otherwise relate to the Merger. This
compensation is referred to as golden parachute compensation by the applicable SEC disclosure rules, and in this
section we use such term to describe the Merger-related compensation payable to G&K Services, Inc. s named
executive officers. This Merger-related compensation is subject to a non-binding advisory vote of G&K Services,

Inc. s shareholders. See the section entitled The Annual Meeting Required Vote Advisory (Non-Binding) Vote on
Merger-Related Compensation, beginning on page 23.

The amounts set forth below have been calculated assuming the Merger was consummated on December 31, 2016, the
latest practicable date determined prior to the filing of this proxy statement as of which we could estimate these
payments, and, where applicable, assuming each named executive officer was terminated by the Company without
cause or by the officer for good reason (each, a qualifying termination ) on such date. The amounts indicated in the
table below are estimates of amounts that would be payable to the named executive officers, and the estimates are
based on multiple assumptions before taxes that may or may not actually occur, including assumptions described in
this proxy statement and in the footnotes to the table. Some of the assumptions are based on information not currently
available, and as a result, the actual amounts, if any, to be received by a named executive officer may differ in
material respects from the amounts set forth below. All dollar amounts set forth below have been rounded to the
nearest whole number.
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Golden Parachute Compensation
Pension/  Perquisites

Name Cash® Equity?® NQDC®  Benefits@ Total
Douglas A. Milroy $2,020,581  $12,872,246 $ 89,043  $14,981,871
Tracy C. Jokinen $ 741,258 $ 2,228,448 $ 39988 $§ 28,763 $ 3,038,457
Jeffrey L. Cotter $ 671,662 $ 1,072,394 $ 28,763 $ 1,772,819
Ian G. Davis $ 694,575 $ 1,450,819 $ 25994 § 28,552 $ 2,199,940
Kevin A. Fancey $ 571,278 $ 1,400,168 $ 40,744 $ 2,012,190

(1) Represents the double-trigger cash severance payable to each officer upon a qualifying termination within one
year following a change of control and single-trigger bonus and retention payments potentially payable to each
officer in connection with a change of control, as follows:

2

3)

Subtotal
(Base
Salary
Base Base Salary X Retention

Name Salary®  Multiplier®  Multiplier) MIP© Program Total
Douglas A. Milroy  $785,200 2.0733333  $ 1,627,981  $392,600 $2,020,581
Tracy C. Jokinen $ 34,317 18 $ 617,715 $123,543 $ 741,258
Jeffrey L. Cotter $ 29,603 18 $§ 532,853 $ 88,809 $ 50,000 $ 671,662
Ian G. Davis $ 32,156 18 $ 578,812 $115,762 $ 694,574
Kevin A. Fancey $ 26,448 18 $ 476,065 $ 95,213 $ 571,278
(a) Represents base salary per month, and, in the case of Mr. Milroy, his annual base salary. Base salary (per

(b)

(©

annum) for each officer is as follows: $411,809.84 for Ms. Jokinen; $355,235.40 for Mr. Cotter;
$385,874.84 for Mr. Davis; and $317,376.83 for Mr. Fancey. Mr. Fancey s base salary amount is shown in
USD, which was calculated by converting from CAD using the Treasury Reporting Rate of Exchange as of
June 30, 2016 of $1.2950 CAD to $1.00 USD.

Represents 17 months under the Severance Policy plus 1 month pursuant to the notice period under the
Severance Policy, and, in the case of Mr. Milroy, 1.99 times his annual base salary plus 1 month pursuant to
the notice period under Mr. Milroy s Agreement.

Represents MIP awards for fiscal year 2017 pro-rated for the portion of the fiscal year elapsed through the
effective time. Amounts in the table assume that performance metrics are achieved at target incentive levels
through the effective time. Target incentive levels for fiscal year 2017, expressed as a percentage of base
salary, are as follows: 100% for Mr. Milroy; 60% for Ms. Jokinen; 50% for Mr. Cotter; 60% for Mr. Davis;
and 60% for Mr. Fancey.

Represents the aggregate value of the single-trigger consideration to be paid to each officer in respect of equity
awards pursuant to the terms of the merger agreement. For the number of unvested Stock Options, Restricted
Stock and other awards held by each of the officers and for more information on the treatment of such awards
under the merger agreement, please see the section entitled  Treatment of Outstanding Equity Awards.
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Represents amounts under DEFCO that are subject to single-trigger vesting acceleration, and does not include the
following amounts that are already vested under the DEFCO: $2,309,483 for Mr. Milroy; $137,481 for Ms.
Jokinen; $711,368 for Mr. Davis; and $616,312 for Mr. Cotter. Mr. Fancey does not participate in the DEFCO.
Under the terms of the DEFCO, our NEOs may defer up to 25% of base salary and 50% of incentive
compensation, and all such amounts deferred are fully vested at all times. In addition, we match 50% of an NEO s
DEFCO deferrals (excluding deferrals in excess of 10% of an NEO s compensation), and we make retirement
contributions equal to 2.5% of eligible pay and an additional 4% of eligible pay over the IRS compensation limit
($265,000 in calendar year 2016). All such employer contributions are 100% vested upon attainment of age 60 as
an active employee or 10% per year for each plan year in which the NEO works at least 1,000 hours.
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(4) Represents the value of double-trigger severance-related benefits to be provided to each officer upon a qualifying
termination within one year following a change of control, which include the following components:

Health
Coverage Outplacement Financial
Name Continuation® Services Automobile  Planning Total
Douglas A. Milroy $ 11,043 $ 12,000 $ 58,500 $ 7,500 $89,043
Tracy C. Jokinen $ 16,763 $ 12,000 $28,763
Jeffrey L. Cotter $ 16,763 $ 12,000 $28,763
Ian G. Davis $ 16,552 $ 12,000 $28,552
Kevin A. Fancey $ 0 $ 12,000 $ 28,744 $40,744

(a) Represents the employer portion of monthly group health insurance premiums for 17 months plus 1

additional month pursuant to a notice period. Health coverage continuation amounts are not included for Mr.
Fancey as he is a Canadian citizen not eligible for participation in the Company s U.S. health benefits.
Monthly amounts are based on COBRA rates and are as follows: $613.50 for Mr. Milroy; $931.29 for Ms.
Jokinen; $931.29 for Mr. Cotter; and $919.58 for Mr. Davis. Actual, non-COBRA rates are used to
determine the health benefits listed at Executive Compensation  Post-Employment Payment Tables
beginning on page 113.

Indemnification and Insurance

Under the terms of the merger agreement, Cintas has agreed to indemnify and hold harmless, and provide
advancement of expenses to, the present and former officers and directors of G&K and its subsidiaries (when acting in
such capacity) against any costs or expenses (including reasonable attorneys fees), judgments, fines, losses, claims,
damages or liabilities that are incurred in connection with any civil, criminal, administrative or other similar
proceeding, litigation, audit, investigation, arbitration, action, suit, review, examination, inquiry, hearing, demand,
claim or similar action, arising out of matters existing or occurring at or prior to the effective time of the Merger
(including in connection with the approval of the merger agreement, the Merger and the other transactions
contemplated thereby or arising out of or pertaining to such transactions) to the fullest extent that the Company would
have been authorized to indemnify such indemnified persons under its articles of incorporation or bylaws in effect on
August 15, 2016 agreement. Cintas has also agreed that it or the surviving company will advance expenses as incurred
to the fullest extent authorized under applicable law; provided, that the indemnified person to whom expenses are
advanced provides the undertaking required by applicable law to repay such advances if it is ultimately determined
that such indemnified person is not entitled to indemnification.

Cintas has also agreed to include provisions for indemnification, advancement of expenses and exculpation of the
indemnified persons in the certificate of incorporation and bylaws of the surviving company and maintain such
provisions to the fullest extend authorized under law on the same basis as set forth in the certificate of incorporation
and bylaws of the Company in effect on the date of the merger agreement for a period of at least six years following
the effective time of the Merger.

Prior to the effective time of the Merger, the Company has agreed to obtain insurance policies for the extension of the
directors and officers liability coverage of the Company s existing directors and officers insurance policies ( D&O
Insurance ) for a claims period of at least six years from and after the effective time, provided that the cost thereof does
not exceed an amount equal to 300% of the annual premiums currently paid by the Company for such insurance. If the
Company and the surviving corporation for any reason fail to obtain such insurance policies as of the effective time,
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the surviving corporation will continue to maintain in effect for a period of at least six years from and after the
effective time the D&O Insurance in place as of August 15, 2016 or purchase comparable D&O Insurance for such
six-year period. However, in no event will Cintas or the surviving corporation be required to expend for such policies
pursuant to this sentence an annual premium amount in excess of 200% of the annual premiums currently paid by the
Company for such insurance.
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Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences of the Merger

The following is a general discussion of the material U.S. federal income tax consequences of the Merger to U.S.
holders (as defined below) of common stock whose shares are exchanged for cash pursuant to the Merger. This
discussion does not address U.S. federal income tax consequences with respect to holders other than U.S. holders.

This discussion is based on the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the Code ), applicable
U.S. Treasury Regulations, judicial opinions and administrative rulings and published positions of the Internal
Revenue Service (the IRS ), each as in effect as of the date hereof. These authorities are subject to change or differing
interpretations, possibly on a retroactive basis, and any such change or interpretation could affect the accuracy of the
statements and conclusions set forth in this discussion. This discussion is for general information purposes only and
does not purport to be a complete analysis of all potential tax consequences. This discussion does not address any tax
consequences arising under the unearned income Medicare contribution tax pursuant to the Health Care and Education
Reconciliation Act of 2010, nor does it address any tax considerations under state, local or foreign laws or U.S. federal
laws other than those pertaining to the U.S. federal income tax. This discussion is not binding on the IRS or the courts
and, therefore, could be subject to challenge, which could be sustained. No ruling is intended to be sought from the
IRS with respect to the Merger.

For purposes of this discussion, the term U.S. holder means a beneficial owner of common stock that is for U.S.
federal income tax purposes:

a citizen or individual resident of the United States;

a corporation, or other entity classified as a corporation for U.S. federal income tax purposes, created or
organized in or under the laws of the United States, any state thereof, or the District of Columbia;

a trust if (1) a court within the United States is able to exercise primary supervision over the trust s
administration, and one or more U.S. persons are authorized to control all substantial decisions of the trust or
(2) such trust has a valid election in effect under applicable U.S. Treasury Regulations to be treated as a U.S.
person; or

an estate the income of which is subject to U.S. federal income tax regardless of its source.
This discussion applies only to U.S. holders of shares of common stock who hold such shares as a capital asset within
the meaning of Section 1221 of the Internal Revenue Code (generally, property held for investment). Further, this
discussion does not purport to consider all aspects of U.S. federal income taxation that may be relevant to a U.S.
holder in light of its particular circumstances, or that may apply to U.S. holders subject to special treatment under U.S.
federal income tax laws (including, for example, insurance companies, dealers or brokers in securities or foreign
currencies, traders in securities who elect the mark-to-market method of accounting, holders subject to the alternative
minimum tax, U.S. holders that have a functional currency other than the U.S. dollar, tax-exempt organizations,
tax-qualified retirement plans, banks and other financial institutions, mutual funds, certain expatriates, partnerships (or
other entities or arrangements treated as partnerships for U.S. federal income tax purposes), S corporations, or other
pass-through entities, or investors in such partnerships, S corporations or other pass-through entities, real estate
investment trusts, regulated investment companies, U.S. holders who hold shares of common stock as part of a hedge,
straddle, constructive sale, conversion or other integrated transaction, U.S. holders who will hold (actually or
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constructively) an equity interest in the surviving corporation immediately after the Merger, and U.S. holders who
acquired their shares of common stock through the exercise of employee stock options or other compensation
arrangements). This discussion also does not address the U.S. federal income tax consequences to holders of shares of
common stock who exercise dissenters rights in connection with the Merger under the MBCA.
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If a partnership (including for this purpose any entity or arrangement treated as a partnership for U.S. federal income
tax purposes) holds shares of common stock, the tax treatment of a partner in such partnership will generally depend
on the status of the partners and the activities of the partnership. If you are, for U.S. federal income tax purposes, a
partner in a partnership holding shares of common stock, you should consult your tax advisor.

This summary of material U.S. federal income tax consequences is for general information purposes only and is
not tax advice. Holders of common stock are urged to consult their own tax advisors to determine the
particular tax consequences to them of the Merger, including the applicability and effect of the alternative
minimum tax, the unearned income Medicare contribution tax and any other U.S. federal, or state, local,
foreign or other tax laws.

The receipt of cash by U.S. holders in exchange for shares of common stock pursuant to the Merger will be a taxable
transaction for U.S. federal income tax purposes. In general, for U.S. federal income tax purposes, a U.S. holder who
receives cash in exchange for shares of common stock pursuant to the Merger will recognize capital gain or loss in an
amount equal to the difference, if any, between (1) the amount of cash received and (2) the U.S. holder s adjusted tax
basis in such shares. A U.S. holder s adjusted tax basis in the shares of common stock generally will equal the holder s
purchase price for such shares, as adjusted to take into account stock dividends, stock splits, or similar transactions.

Any such gain or loss will be long-term capital gain or loss if a U.S. holder s holding period in the shares of common
stock surrendered in the Merger is greater than one year as of the date of the Merger. Long-term capital gains of
certain non-corporate holders, including individuals, are generally subject to U.S. federal income tax at preferential
rates. The deductibility of capital losses is subject to limitations. If a U.S. holder acquired different blocks of common
stock at different times and different prices, such U.S. holder must determine its adjusted tax basis, gain or loss and
holding period separately with respect to each block of common stock.

Information Reporting and Backup Withholding

Payments made in exchange for shares of common stock pursuant to the Merger may be subject, under certain
circumstances, to information reporting and backup withholding (currently at a rate of 28%). To avoid backup
withholding, a U.S. holder that does not otherwise establish an exemption should complete and return to the
applicable withholding agent a properly completed and executed IRS Form W-9, certifying that such U.S. holder is a
U.S. person, that the taxpayer identification number provided is correct, and that such U.S. holder is not subject to
backup withholding.

Backup withholding is not an additional tax. Any amounts withheld under the backup withholding rules may be
refunded or credited against a holder s U.S. federal income tax liability, if any, provided that such holder furnishes the
required information to the IRS in a timely manner.

Financing

In connection with execution of the merger agreement, Cintas expects to fund the merger consideration in part with

new debt incurred under a debt financing commitment letter previously provided to the Company. In this respect,

Cintas has received debt financing commitments in the amount of $2.3 billion. Cintas has agreed to use reasonable

best efforts to obtain the debt financing contemplated by such debt financing commitment letter. There is, however, no

financing condition to Cintas obligation to consummate the Merger. See the section entitled The Merger Agreement
Financing and Financing Cooperation.
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Regulatory Approvals

Under the HSR Act and related rules, certain transactions, including the Merger, may not be completed until
notifications have been given and information furnished to the Antitrust Division and the FTC, and all statutory
waiting period requirements have been satisfied. Similarly, under the Competition Act (Canada), transactions above
certain financial thresholds, including the Merger, may not be completed until notice has been given to and prescribed
information filed with the Competition Commissioner and all statutory waiting period requirements have been
satisfied.

Completion of the Merger is subject to the expiration or termination of the applicable waiting period under the HSR
Act and Competition Act Approval. On August 29, 2016, Cintas filed its Notification and Report Forms with the
Antitrust Division and the FTC. On August 30, 2016, the Company filed its Notification and Report Forms with the
Antitrust Division and the FTC. On September 12, 2016, both the Company and Cintas filed their respective
pre-merger notification forms with the Competition Commissioner, and Cintas also filed a request for an advance
ruling certificate or no-action letter.

At any time before or after the completion of the Merger, the Antitrust Division or the FTC may take action under the
antitrust laws, including seeking to enjoin the completion of the Merger, to rescind the Merger or to conditionally
permit completion of the Merger subject to regulatory conditions or other remedies. In addition, non-U.S. regulatory
bodies, such as the Competition Commissioner under the Competition Act (Canada), or U.S. state attorneys general
under the antitrust laws could take action as they deem necessary or desirable in the public interest, including, without
limitation, seeking to enjoin the completion of the Merger or permitting completion subject to regulatory conditions.
Private parties may also seek to take legal action under the antitrust laws under some circumstances. There can be no
assurance that a challenge to the Merger on antitrust grounds will not be made or, if such a challenge is made, that it
would not be successful.

The Company and Cintas have each agreed to use their reasonable best efforts to obtain and maintain all regulatory
approvals necessary to complete the Merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement. If
necessary to obtain the requisite antitrust clearances, the Company and Cintas have agreed, among other things, (i) to
propose, negotiate, commit to, effect and agree to, by consent decree, hold separate order, or otherwise, the sale,
divestiture, license, holding separate, and other disposition of the businesses, assets, properties, products, product
lines, and equity interests of Cintas, the Company, and their respective subsidiaries and take such action or actions that
would in the aggregate have a similar effect, (ii) create, terminate, or divest relationships, ventures, contractual rights
or obligations of Cintas, the Company or their respective subsidiaries, and (iii) otherwise take or commit to take any
action that would limit Cintas freedom of action with respect to, or its ability to retain or hold, directly or indirectly,
any businesses, assets, equity interests, products, product lines or properties of the Cintas or the Company (including
any of their respective subsidiaries). However, the Company and Cintas will not be required to take, or cause to be
taken, or commit to take, or commit to cause to be taken, any divestiture, license, hold separate, sale or other
disposition (1) with respect to, any of the products, product lines, services or service lines, in each case in whole or in
part, of the Company, Cintas or any of their respective subsidiaries representing, in the aggregate, in excess of $300
million of net sales or (2) of, or with respect to, Cintas ~ CINTAS trademark or trade name. See the sections entitled
The Merger Agreement  Efforts to Consummate the Merger and  Divestitures and Triggering Divestiture.

For purposes of the regulatory approvals provisions in the merger agreement, the calculation of net sales
means net sales with respect to any product, product line, service or service line, in each case, in whole or in part,
measured by reference to the net sales associated with such product, product line, service or service line for the fiscal

year ended July 2, 2016, in the case of products, product lines, services or service lines of the Company or any of its
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subsidiaries, or May 31, 2016 in the case of Cintas or any of its subsidiaries. However, any related assets, businesses,
properties, or equity interests shall not be included in the calculation of net sales.
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If the Merger is completed, the Company common stock will be delisted from the NASDAQ Global Select Market
and deregistered under the Exchange Act.
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THE MERGER AGREEMENT

The following is a summary of the material provisions of the merger agreement, a copy of which is attached to this
proxy statement as Annex A and which is incorporated by reference into this proxy statement. This summary does not
purport to be complete and may not contain all of the information about the merger agreement that is important to
you. We encourage you to read carefully the merger agreement in its entirety, as the rights and obligations of the
parties thereto are governed by the express terms of the merger agreement and not by this summary or any other
information contained in this proxy statement.

Explanatory Note Regarding the Merger Agreement

The following summary of the merger agreement, and the copy of the merger agreement attached as Annex A to this
proxy statement, are intended to provide information regarding the terms of the merger agreement and are not
intended to provide any factual information about G&K or modify or supplement any factual disclosures about G&K
in its public reports filed with the SEC. In particular, the merger agreement and the related summary are not intended
to be, and should not be relied upon as, disclosures regarding any facts and circumstances relating to G&K. The
merger agreement contains representations and warranties by and covenants of G&K, Cintas and Merger Sub which
were made only for purposes of that agreement and as of specified dates. The representations, warranties and
covenants in the merger agreement were made solely for the benefit of the parties to the merger agreement, may be
subject to limitations agreed upon by the contracting parties, including being qualified by confidential disclosures
made for the purposes of allocating contractual risk between the parties to the merger agreement instead of
establishing these matters as facts, and may be subject to contractual standards of materiality or material adverse effect
applicable to the contracting parties that generally differ from those applicable to investors. In addition, information
concerning the subject matter of the representations, warranties and covenants may change after the date of the merger
agreement (August 15, 2016), which subsequent information may or may not be fully reflected in G&K s public
disclosures. Investors are not third-party beneficiaries under the merger agreement and should not rely on the
representations, warranties and covenants or any descriptions thereof as characterizations of the actual state of facts or
condition of the parties thereto or any of their respective subsidiaries or affiliates. Moreover, the description of the
merger agreement below does not purport to describe all of the terms of the merger agreement and is qualified in its
entirety by reference to the full text of the merger agreement, a copy of which is attached hereto as Annex A and is
incorporated herein by reference.

Additional information about G&K may be found elsewhere in this proxy statement and G&K s other public filings.
See the section entitled Where You Can Find Additional Information.

Structure of the Merger; Certificate of Incorporation; Bylaws; Directors and Officers

At the effective time, Merger Sub will merge with and into G&K, and the separate corporate existence of Merger Sub
will cease. G&K will be the surviving corporation in the Merger, will continue its corporate existence as a Minnesota
corporation as a wholly owned subsidiary of Cintas. The articles of incorporation of G&K as in effect immediately
before the effective time will be amended in their entirety to the form of articles of incorporation of Merger Sub. The

bylaws of G&K as in effect immediately before the effective time will be the bylaws of the surviving corporation.

The individuals holding positions as directors and officers of Merger Sub immediately before the effective time will
become the initial directors and officers of the surviving corporation.

When the Merger Becomes Effective
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The closing of the Merger will take place at 10:00 a.m. local time at the offices of Jones Day, 901 Lakeside Avenue,
Cleveland, Ohio 44114, on the third business day following the day on which the last of the conditions
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set forth in the merger agreement to be satisfied or (to the extent permitted by law) waived (other than those
conditions that by their nature are to be satisfied at the closing of the Merger, but subject to the satisfaction or waiver
of such conditions) shall be satisfied or waived in accordance with the merger agreement, or at such other place, date
and time as G&K and Cintas may agree upon in writing.

On the closing date, G&K and Merger Sub will file articles of merger with the Secretary of State of the State of
Minnesota. The Merger will become effective at such time as the articles of merger are filed with the Secretary of
State of the State of Minnesota, or at such later time as is specified in the articles of merger.

As of the date of this proxy statement, we expect to consummate the Merger within the next three to five months.
However, completion of the Merger is subject to the satisfaction or waiver of the conditions to the completion of the
Merger, which are described below and include various regulatory clearances and approvals. It is possible that factors
outside the control of G&K or Cintas could delay the completion of the Merger, or prevent it from being completed at
all. There may be a substantial amount of time between the annual meeting and the completion of the Merger.

Effect of the Merger on G&K Common Stock

At the effective time, each share of G&K common stock outstanding immediately before the effective time (other than
shares owned by G&K, Cintas or Merger Sub or any of their subsidiaries, which will be cancelled, and other than
dissenting shares) will be converted into the right to receive the merger consideration. The merger consideration will
be $97.50 per share in cash, without interest, and subject to any applicable withholding taxes.

At the effective time, each of the following categories of shares of G&K common stock will be cancelled and cease to
exist, and no consideration will be paid in exchange for such cancellation: (1) each share that is owned or held in
treasury by G&K or any of its direct or indirect subsidiaries, (2) any shares owned by Cintas, Merger Sub or any other
direct or indirect subsidiary of Cintas, and (3) shares owned by shareholders who have perfected and not withdrawn a
demand for appraisal rights (which we refer to as dissenting shareholders in this proxy statement) pursuant to Sections
302A.471 and 302A.473 of the MBCA, subject to the right of any dissenting shareholder to receive payment as
described below in the section entitled ~ Dissenters Rights.

At the effective time, each share of common stock, par value $0.01 per share, of Merger Sub issued and outstanding
immediately prior to the effective time will be converted into and become one validly issued, fully paid and
nonassessable share of common stock, par value $0.01 per share, of the surviving corporation, and such shares will
constitute the only outstanding shares of capital stock of the surviving corporation.

Dissenters Rights

Each share of G&K common stock outstanding immediately prior to the effective time and held by a dissenting
shareholder shall be cancelled and cease to exist and no merger consideration shall be paid to any dissenting
shareholder in consideration for such cancellation, but the dissenting shareholder will be entitled to the rights granted
under Sections 302A.471 and 302A.473 of the MBCA, unless the dissenting shareholder fails to perfect, withdraws, or
otherwise loses such rights. If a dissenting shareholder fails to perfect, withdraws, or loses the right to appraisal
granted under the MBCA, each share of G&K common stock held by such dissenting shareholder shall be deemed to
automatically be converted into, and to have become exchanged for, the per share merger consideration as of the
effective time. Pursuant to the merger agreement, G&K has agreed to provide Cintas with prompt notice (and in any
event within two business days) of any demands received by G&K in respect of dissenters rights, and Cintas has the
right to participate in all negotiations and proceedings with respect to such demands. G&K has agreed not to
voluntarily make any payment with respect to, or offer to settle or settle, any such demands without the prior written
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Treatment of Company Equity Awards; Stock Purchase Program

Company Options. Except as provided below, upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in the merger
agreement: (i) the vesting of each company option that remains outstanding as of immediately prior to the effective
time shall be accelerated in full immediately prior to the effective time, (ii) each company option that remains
outstanding as of immediately prior to the effective time shall be cancelled and terminated as of the effective time, and
(iii) each holder of each such company option shall cease to have any rights with respect thereto, except the right to be
paid an amount in cash (without interest) equal to the product of (x) the total number of shares previously subject to
such company option and (y) the excess, if any, of the merger consideration over the exercise price per share of such
company option, less any required withholding taxes. Each company option that is granted after December 31, 2016 to
a person other than Douglas A. Milroy or any employee covered by the company s Executive Severance and Change in
Control Policy that provides for pro-rata vesting upon the effective time will vest pro-rata in accordance with its terms
(and not in accordance with clause (i) above), will result in the unvested portion being forfeited upon the effective
time, and will result in the payment described in clause (iii) above being made only with respect to the vested portion
of such company option. Any company option with an exercise price equal to, or in excess of, the per share merger
consideration will be cancelled at the effective time for no consideration.

Restricted Stock. Except as provided below, upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in the merger
agreement, each award of restricted stock that is outstanding immediately prior to the effective time and not or no
longer subject to performance based vesting conditions will become vested and no longer subject to restrictions
immediately prior to the effective time, and each award of restricted stock subject to performance-based vesting
conditions that have not been satisfied, if any, will become vested as of immediately prior to the effective time, with
respect to the number of shares of restricted stock determined as if the applicable performance goals had been
achieved at the target level of performance at the end of the applicable performance period. Such vested and
unrestricted shares shall be treated in the same manner as company shares generally in the merger, except that the
merger consideration paid to the holder shall be reduced by any required withholding taxes. Each award of restricted
stock that is granted after December 31, 2016 to a person other than Douglas A. Milroy or any employee covered by
the company s Executive Severance and Change in Control Policy that provides for pro-rata vesting upon the effective
time will vest pro-rata in accordance with its terms (instead of vesting as provided above) and will result in the
unvested portion being forfeited as of the effective time for no consideration. Promptly following the effective time,
any cash dividends previously paid by the Company with respect to restricted stock and held as of the effective time
by the Company or its designated agent shall be distributed by the Company to the holder of such restricted stock, to
the extent such restricted stock has become vested as described above.

Other Awards. Except as provided below, each award of a right under any stock plan (other than awards of company
options or restricted stock, the treatment of which is specified above) entitling the holder thereof to shares or cash
equal to or based on the value of shares (a share unit ) that is outstanding or payable as of the effective time shall be
cancelled and terminated as of the effective time and each share unit holder shall cease to have any rights with respect
thereto, except the right to be paid an amount in cash (without interest) equal to the product of (i) the total number of
shares underlying such share units (or, if subject to performance-based vesting, the number of shares at the target level
of performance) and (ii) the per share merger consideration, less any required withholding taxes. Each share unit that
is granted after December 31, 2016 to a person other than Douglas A. Milroy or any employee covered by the
company s Executive Severance and Change in Control Policy that provides for pro-rata vesting upon the effective
time will be treated as described in the foregoing except that the cash payment amount to be paid to each such holder
will be calculated based on the number of shares underlying the pro-rata vested share units (instead of the total
number of shares as provided in clause (i) above) and will result in the unvested portion of the share units being
forfeited for no consideration. If any payment contemplated by this paragraph would cause additional taxes to be
payable by reason of Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code, then payment in respect of such award will instead
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time permitted that will not result in additional taxes or penalties under Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code.
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Company Employee Stock Purchase Program. G&K will cause the final offering period under its Employee Stock
Purchase Plan (ESPP) to be terminated at least thirty days prior to the effective time, at which point participant
accounts will be applied to the purchase of common stock in accordance with the terms of the ESPP. Effective
immediately prior to the effective time, G&K s ESPP will be terminated and all amounts withheld by G&K on behalf
of participants and not applied to the purchase of common stock will be returned without interest to the participants.

Payment for Common Stock in the Merger

Prior to the effective time, Cintas will make available or will cause to be made available to a paying agent approved
by G&K amounts in immediately available cash sufficient to pay the aggregate merger consideration. As promptly as
practicable (and no later than the third business day) after the effective time, Cintas will cause the paying agent to mail
to each person that was, immediately prior to the effective time, a holder of record of shares of G&K common stock
(other than holders of excluded shares) represented by certificates: (i) a letter of transmittal and (ii) instructions for use
in effecting the surrender of the certificates (or affidavits of loss in lieu of the certificates as provided in the merger
agreement) in exchange for the merger consideration. Upon surrender of a certificate (or affidavit of loss in lieu of the
certificate as provided in the merger agreement) to the paying agent in accordance with the terms of such letter of
transmittal, duly executed, and such other documents as may reasonably be required by the paying agent, the holder of
such certificate will be entitled to receive the merger consideration (less any amount that may be withheld with respect
to any applicable withholding taxes).

No holder of shares of G&K common stock held in book-entry form will be required to deliver a certificate or an
executed letter of transmittal to the paying agent to receive the merger consideration that such holder is entitled to
receive pursuant to the merger agreement. In lieu thereof, each holder of record of one or more shares of G&K
common stock held in book-entry form (other than excluded shares) whose shares were converted into the right to
receive the merger consideration pursuant to the merger agreement will automatically upon the effective time be
entitled to receive, and Cintas will cause the exchange agent to pay and deliver as promptly as practicable after the
effective time (and in any event within five business days thereafter), in respect of each such share the merger
consideration, and such shares of G&K common stock held in book-entry form of such holder will then be canceled.

Representations and Warranties
The merger agreement contains representations and warranties of G&K, subject to certain exceptions in the merger

agreement, in the disclosure letter delivered by the Company in connection with the merger agreement (the company
disclosure letter ) and in G&K s public filings, as to, among other things:

organization, good standing and qualification to do business;

capital structure;

corporate authority and approval of the Merger by the Company Board;

the receipt by the Company Board of the opinion from BofA Merrill Lynch as to the fairness from a

financial point of view, as of the date of such opinion, of the consideration to be received by the holders of
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shares of G&K common stock pursuant to the Merger;

consents and approvals relating to the execution, delivery and performance of the merger agreement,
including required governmental notices and filings;

the absence of violations of, or conflicts with, G&K s or its subsidiaries organizational documents, applicable
law and certain contracts as a result of the execution, delivery and performance of the merger agreement by
G&K and the consummation of the Merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger

agreement;
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transactions with G&K s officers, directors, and owners of five percent or more of G&K s common stock;

the reports, forms, documents and financial statements of G&K required by the SEC;

the establishment and maintenance of certain disclosure controls and procedures and internal control over
financial reporting;

the fair presentation of certain financial reports;

the absence of certain material changes or events in G&K s business, including that there has not been a
material adverse effect with respect to G&K since June 27, 2015;

the receipt of notice or pendency of any investigations or litigation and the absence of undisclosed liabilities;

certain details with respect to the employee benefit plans and other agreements, plans and policies with or
concerning employees of G&K and its subsidiaries;

compliance with applicable laws and permits;

material and government contracts, including contracts with G&K s top customers and suppliers;

certain details with respect to G&K s and its subsidiaries owned and leased real property and related
contracts;

state takeover statutes;

compliance with environmental laws relating to G&K s and its subsidiaries business and its interests in real
property;,

certain details pertaining to G&K s and its subsidiaries tax returns, filings and other tax matters;

certain details with respect to G&K s and its subsidiaries employee relations and labor matters (including
relations with unions and other collective bargaining units);
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certain details pertaining to G&K s and its subsidiaries intellectual property;

insurance policies;

broker s and finder s fees; and

transactions with affiliates of G&K and its subsidiaries.
The merger agreement also contains representations and warranties of Cintas and Merger Sub, subject to certain
exceptions in the merger agreement and the disclosure letter delivered by Cintas in connection with the merger
agreement, as to, among other things:

organization, good standing and qualification to do business;

corporate authority;

consents and approvals relating to the execution, delivery and performance of the merger agreement,
including required governmental notices and filings;

the absence of litigation affecting the Merger;

the ownership and operations of Merger Sub;

access to financing for purposes of completing the Merger; and

ownership of G&K common stock.
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Some of the representations and warranties in the merger agreement are qualified by materiality qualifications or a
material adverse effect qualification with respect to either G&K or Cintas, as discussed below.

For purposes of the merger agreement, a material adverse effect with respect to G&K means any event, change,
circumstance or effect, each referred to as an effect, that, individually or in the aggregate together with all other
effects, (1) prevents, materially delays, materially impairs, or has a material adverse effect on the ability of G&K to
perform its obligations under the merger agreement or to consummate the Merger and the other transactions
contemplated by the merger agreement or (2) is materially adverse to the assets, cash flow, properties, operations,
business, financial condition and/or results of operations of G&K and its subsidiaries taken as a whole. However, a
material adverse effect as described in the foregoing clause (2) is not deemed to include the impact of:

any effect generally affecting the economy or financial markets in the United States or elsewhere in the
world (including changes in interest rates) or that are the result of armed hostilities, acts of war or terrorism;

any effect that is the result of factors generally affecting the principal industry in which G&K and its
subsidiaries operate;

any effect resulting from changes or developments in GAAP, the rules and policies of the Public Company
Accounting Oversight Board or changes in applicable laws or interpretations of the foregoing;

any decline in the market price or trading volume of shares of G&K common stock on the NASDAQ Global
Select Market, but not the underlying causes thereof;

any effect resulting from (1) the failure to meet internal or external projections, budgets, guidance, forecasts
or estimates of revenues, earnings or other performance metrics or (2) any change in any analysts
recommendations with respect to G&K or its subsidiaries, but not, in any case, the underlying causes
thereof;

any effect resulting from the entry into the merger agreement or the public announcement or pendency of the
transactions contemplated by the merger agreement (including (1) the impact thereof on the relationships,
contractual or otherwise, of G&K or any of its subsidiaries with employees, customers, suppliers,
distributors, landlords, business partners or regulators, but in each case solely to the extent resulting from
such entry, public announcement or pendency, and (2) by reason of the identity or, or facts and
circumstances relating to, Cintas, Merger Sub or any of their respective affiliates);

any effect relating to fluctuations in the value of any currency;

any effect resulting from weather-related events, natural disasters, or national, international or regional

calamities; and
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any effect resulting from actions taken by G&K or its subsidiaries required by the merger agreement or taken
with the written consent, or at the written request, of Cintas or Merger Sub;
however, with respect to the matters described in the foregoing first, second, third, seventh, and eighth bullet points
above, such impact will be taken into account to the extent that it is disproportionately adverse to G&K and its
subsidiaries, taken as a whole, relative to other participants in the industries in which G&K and its subsidiaries
operate.

Conduct of Business Pending the Merger
The merger agreement provides that, during the period from August 15, 2016 until the effective time or the earlier
termination of the merger agreement and, except as required by applicable law, with Cintas prior written consent

(which shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed), as required by the merger agreement or as set
forth in the company disclosure letter to the merger agreement, G&K will, and will cause each of its
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subsidiaries to, conduct its business in the ordinary course consistent with past practice and in compliance with
applicable laws, use reasonable best efforts to preserve intact its business organization, maintain in effect all of its
permits, keep available the services of its directors, officers and employees, and maintain existing relations and
goodwill with governmental entities, customers, distributors, lenders, partners, suppliers and others with material
business associations with G&K or its subsidiaries. Further, and subject to the exceptions set forth above, during such
time period G&K will not, and will not permit any of its subsidiaries to, do any of the following:

adopt or propose amendments to its articles of incorporation, bylaws or other similar governing instruments;

merge, consolidate, restructure, reorganize or liquidate in full or in part G&K or any of its subsidiaries;

subject to the bullet point immediately following, acquire assets outside of the ordinary course of business
with a value or purchase price in the aggregate in excess of $10 million in any transaction or series of related
transactions;

make or authorize any capital expenditures or series of related capital expenditures that are not in the
ordinary course of business consistent with past practice;

issue, sell, pledge, dispose of, grant, transfer, encumber, or authorize any of the foregoing or the lease,
license, guarantee, or encumbrance of any shares of capital stock of G&K or any of its subsidiaries (other
than an issuance, sale, pledge, disposition, grant, transfer, lease, license, guaranty, or encumbrance by a
wholly owned subsidiary to G&K or another wholly owned subsidiary) or securities convertible or
exchangeable into or exercisable for any shares of such capital stock, or any options, warrants or other rights
to acquire any such capital sock or such convertible or exchangeable securities, other than issuances of
common stock pursuant to awards or rights outstanding as of August 15, 2016 or granted in accordance with
the merger agreement;

create or incur any material lien on any of G&K s assets, including any material intellectual property owned
by G&K, other than permitted liens;

make any loans, advances or capital contributions to, or guarantees of or investments in any person, other
than between or among G&K and one or more of its wholly owned subsidiaries and other than ordinary
course advances to employees of reimbursable travel and business expenses in accordance with the terms of
the applicable policies in effect as of August 15, 2016;

declare, set aside, make or pay any dividend or other distribution, payable in cash, stock, property or
otherwise, with respect to any of its capital stock (except for dividends paid by any wholly owned subsidiary
to G&K or to any other wholly owned subsidiary or any dividends required to be paid under G&K s existing
and publicly disclosed credit facilities); provided, that G&K is permitted to make, declare and pay one
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regular quarterly cash dividend in each quarter of its fiscal year with record dates consistent with fiscal year
2015 record dates and in amounts per share no greater than $0.39 per quarter for dividends with respect to
fiscal year 2017 and $0.41 per quarter for dividends with respect to fiscal year 2018;

reclassify, split, combine, subdivide or redeem, purchase or otherwise acquire, directly or indirectly, any
capital stock or securities convertible or exchangeable into or exercisable for any shares of capital stock of
Gé&K or any of its subsidiaries;

incur any indebtedness, or issue or sell any debt securities or warrants or other rights to acquire any debt
security of G&K or any of its subsidiaries, except for (1) indebtedness that will be paid in full without
penalty at or prior to the effective time and is either incurred in the ordinary course of business consistent
with past practice pursuant to existing contracts, or incurred to replace, renew, extend, refinance or refund
any existing indebtedness, (2) intercompany indebtedness solely among G&K and its wholly owned
subsidiaries or among such subsidiaries, or (3) indebtedness other than described in the preceding clauses
that will be paid in full without penalty at or prior to the effective time and in an aggregate principal amount
outstanding of no more than $10 million at any time;
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other than as required by law (including the legal obligation under U.S. and Canadian law to bargain in good
faith with certified labor organizations), enter into any contract that would have come within certain
categories of contracts designated as material contracts under the merger agreement if it had been entered
into prior to August 15, 2016;

other than with respect to contracts relating to indebtedness not otherwise prohibited by the merger
agreement, materially amend or modify or terminate any contract within certain categories of contracts
identified as material contracts under the merger agreement or cancel or materially modify or waive any
debts, rights, or claims under any such material contract;

make any changes with respect to accounting policies or procedures, except as required by changes in
applicable GAAP;

commence, join, or appeal any legal or administrative proceeding, litigation, audit, investigation, arbitration,
action, suit, review, examination, inquiry, hearing, demand, claim, or similar action at law or in equity, or
waive, release, settle or compromise any such matter that is pending against G&K or its subsidiaries, unless
(1) the settlement or compromise amount does not exceed $1 million individually or $3 million in the
aggregate, and (2) the settlement or compromise would not impose any material restrictions on the business
or operations of G&K or its subsidiaries;

make or change any material tax election; change G&K s or any of its subsidiaries tax accounting method;
file any material amended tax return; settle, concede, compromise or abandon any material tax claim or
assessment; surrender any right to a refund of material taxes; or consent to any extension or waiver of the
limitation period applicable to any claim or assessment with respect to material taxes;

fail to use commercially reasonable efforts to maintain in full force and effect the insurance policies covering
G&K and its subsidiaries and their respective properties, assets and businesses in a form and amount
consistent with past practice;

transfer, sell, lease, license, mortgage, pledge, surrender, encumber, divest, cancel, abandon or allow to lapse
or expire or otherwise dispose of any material assets, licenses, operations, product lines, businesses or
interests of G&K or its subsidiaries, including capital stock of any of its subsidiaries, in each case except (1)
in the ordinary course of business consistent with past practice, (2) for sales of obsolete assets, or (3) for
transactions involving a de minimis amount of assets in the aggregate;

other than as required under written benefit plans in effect prior to August 15, 2016, other than as required
by applicable law, and other than as contemplated by the merger agreement, (1) pay, grant or provide any
severance or termination payments or benefits to any director, officer, contractor or employee of G&K or
any of its subsidiaries; (2) increase the compensation, bonus or pension, welfare, severance or other benefits
of, pay any bonus, incentive or retention payments to, or make any equity awards to any director, officer,
contractor or employee of G&K or any of its subsidiaries, except for increases in base salary in the ordinary
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course of business consistent with past practice for non-officer employees; (3) establish, adopt, amend or
terminate any benefit plan or amend the terms of any outstanding equity-based awards; (4) take any action to
accelerate the vesting or payment, or fund or in any other way secure the payment, of compensation or
benefits under any benefit plan; (5) change in any material respect any actuarial or other assumptions used to
calculate funding obligations with respect to any benefit plan or to change the manner in which contributions
to such plans are made or the basis on which such contributions are determined, except as may be required
by GAAP; (6) forgive any loans to directors, officers or employees of G&K or any of its subsidiaries; or (7)
hire or terminate without cause any executive officer or any employee with a target annual compensation
opportunity in excess of $200,000, other than any such hire that is a replacement hire to fill a position in
existence as of August 15, 2016;

other than in compliance with the merger agreement, take any action or omit to take any action that is
reasonably likely to result in any of the conditions to the Merger set forth in the merger agreement not being
satisfied;
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communicate with the directors, officers, employees or consultants of G&K regarding the compensation,
benefits or other treatment they will receive in connection with the Merger or after the closing, other than
communications that are not inconsistent with the terms of the merger agreement or previous public
announcements or communications; or

agree, authorize or commit to do any of the foregoing actions or enter into any contracts with respect to any
of the foregoing actions.
Acquisition Proposals; No Solicitation

Except as permitted by the merger agreement, G&K has agreed that none of G&K, its subsidiaries, nor any of their
respective officers and directors may, and G&K will direct its and its subsidiaries representatives not to, directly or
indirectly:

initiate, solicit, knowingly facilitate or knowingly encourage any inquiries or the making of any proposal or
offer that constitutes, or would reasonably be expected to lead to, any acquisition proposal (as defined
below);

engage in, continue or otherwise participate in any discussions or negotiations regarding, or provide any
non-public information to any third party relating to, any acquisition proposal, except to notify such third
party of the non-solicitation restrictions of the merger agreement;

enter into any letter of intent or similar document, or any agreement or commitment, providing for any
acquisition proposal; or

grant any waiver, amendment or release under any standstill or confidentiality agreement in connection with
an acquisition proposal; except that, that if the Company Board determines in good faith, after consultation
with outside legal counsel, that it would be inconsistent with the directors fiduciary obligations under
applicable law not to do so, G&K may waive any standstill or similar provisions in any agreement to which
it is a party to the extent necessary to permit a person to make, on a confidential basis to the Company
Board, an acquisition proposal.
Pursuant to the merger agreement, an acquisition proposal means any proposal or offer to engage in one or a series of
related transactions involving the direct or indirect purchase or other acquisition (including by merger, consolidation,
tender offer, exchange offer, recapitalization, reorganization, share exchange, business combination, joint venture,
partnership or similar transaction involving G&K or any of its subsidiaries) by any person, which if consummated
would result in any person becoming the direct or indirect beneficial owner of (1) 15% or more of the total voting
power or economic interest in any class of equity securities of G&K or any of its material subsidiaries or (2) 15% or
more of the consolidated total assets, measured by fair market value as of the date of such purchase or other
acquisition of G&K and its subsidiaries taken as a whole. The definition of acquisition proposal excludes proposals by
Cintas, Merger Sub or their affiliates and the Merger and the transactions contemplated by the merger agreement.
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Receipt of Acquisition Proposal

Notwithstanding the provisions of the merger agreement described above, if G&K receives a written acquisition
proposal from a third party prior to the time the requisite company vote is obtained that did not result from a breach of
the non-solicitation restrictions of the merger agreement and which (i) the Company Board determines in good faith to
be bona fide and (ii) the Company Board determines in good faith after consultation with outside legal counsel that
failure to take such action, in light of the acquisition proposal and the terms of the merger agreement, would be
inconsistent with the Company s directors fiduciary duties under applicable law, the Company may:

if the Company Board has determined in good faith based on the information then available and after
consultation with the Company s outside legal counsel and financial advisors that such acquisition proposal
either constitutes a superior proposal or is reasonably likely to result in a superior proposal:

provide information to the person who made such acquisition proposal, but only if the Company
receives from the person so requesting such information an executed confidentiality agreement on
terms not less restrictive to such other party than those contained in the confidentiality agreement
(excluding any standstill provision) with Cintas and, to the extent such information has not been
previously made available to Cintas, promptly makes available to Cintas any information the Company
discloses to such person or its representatives; and

engage or participate in any discussions or negotiations with such person and its representatives; and

if the Company Board determines in good faith after consultation with the Company s outside legal counsel

and financial advisors that such acquisition proposal is a superior proposal, and so long as the Company has

complied with certain obligations set forth in the merger agreement, which are described below in the

section below entitled  Change in Board Recommendation, approve, recommend, or otherwise declare

advisable or propose to approve, recommend or declare advisable (publicly or otherwise) such acquisition

proposal.
Pursuant to the merger agreement, a superior proposal means an unsolicited bona fide written acquisition proposal that
would result in any person (other than Cintas or its affiliates) becoming the direct or indirect beneficial owner of all or
substantially all of the assets (on a consolidated basis) or all or substantially all of the total voting power of the equity
securities of G&K that the Company Board has determined in its good faith judgment (1) is reasonably likely to be
consummated in accordance with its terms, taking into account all legal, financial and regulatory aspects of the
proposal and the person making the proposal, and (2) if consummated, would result in a transaction more favorable to
G&K s shareholders than the Merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement (after taking
into account any revisions to the terms of the transactions resulting from discussions with Cintas following an
intervening event (as described more fully in the section entitled =~ Change in Board Recommendation ) and the time
likely to be required to consummate such acquisition proposal).

G&K has agreed that, if (1) G&K receives a proposal or offer with respect to an acquisition proposal, (2) any
non-public information is requested from G&K with respect to an acquisition proposal, or (3) any person seeks to
initiate discussions or negotiations with G&K with respect to an acquisition proposal; then, in each case, G&K will
promptly (and, in any event, within 48 hours) notify Cintas of such occurrence and disclose to Cintas the identity of
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the person making the proposal or offer and the material terms of such proposal or offer (including, if applicable,
copies of any written requests, proposals or offers, including proposed contracts) and thereafter will keep Cintas
promptly informed of the status of any such discussions or negotiations. In the event that any party modifies the
financial or other material terms of its acquisition proposal, G&K is required to notify Cintas orally and in writing
within 48 hours of receipt of such modification of the existence and terms of such modification (including, if
applicable, copies of any written documentation reflecting such modification). G&K and its subsidiaries are prohibited
from entering into any confidentiality or similar agreement subsequent to
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August 15, 2016 that prohibits G&K from providing Cintas such material terms and conditions. G&K will promptly
(and in any event within 48 hours thereafter) notify Cintas of the identity of any person with which G&K enters into
such a confidentiality or similar agreement.

Change in Board Recommendation

The Company Board has recommended that G&K shareholders vote  FOR the proposal to approve the merger
agreement (which we refer to as the Company recommendation ). Except as expressly permitted by the merger
agreement, neither the Company Board nor any committee thereof, may directly or indirectly:

change, qualify, withhold, withdraw or modify, or publicly propose or announce its intention to change,
qualify, withhold, withdraw or modify, in each case in any manner adverse to Cintas, the Company
recommendation;

approve or recommend to the G&K shareholders, or publicly propose or announce its intention to approve or
recommend to the G&K shareholders, an acquisition proposal;

following the public announcement of an acquisition proposal, fail to publicly reaffirm the Company
recommendation within ten business days (or prior to the G&K shareholders meeting if it will occur within
such ten business day period) after Cintas so requests in writing; provided, that such reaffirmation may
indicate that G&K continues to evaluate the acquisition proposal in a manner consistent with the merger
agreement and that Cintas may only make one reaffirmation request with respect to each acquisition
proposal and one reaffirmation request with respect to each material amendment or modification to an
acquisition proposal; or

authorize, cause or permit G&K or any of its subsidiaries to enter into any letter of intent, memorandum of

understanding, acquisition agreement, merger agreement, joint venture agreement or other similar agreement

with respect to, or that is intended or would reasonably be expected to lead to, any acquisition proposal

(other than a confidentiality agreement entered into in accordance with the terms of the merger agreement).
The merger agreement permits the Company Board to make a change of recommendation only in certain limited
circumstances, as described below (the actions described in the first, second, third bullet points above are referred to
in this proxy statement as a change of recommendation ).

However, at any time after August 15, 2016 and prior to the time the requisite company vote is obtained, the Company
Board may make a change of recommendation in response to an intervening event if prior to taking such action, (i) the
Company Board has determined in good faith, after consultation with outside legal counsel, that the failure to take
such action would be inconsistent with its fiduciary duties under applicable law, (ii) G&K has delivered to Cintas a
written notice stating that the Company Board intends to take such action no less than four business days prior to
making such change of recommendation and has provided Cintas a description of the intervening event, and (iii) at the
end of such notice period, the Company Board has considered in good faith any revisions to the terms of the merger
agreement proposed in writing by Cintas, if any, and has determined, after consultation with the Company s outside
legal counsel and financial advisors, that the failure to make a change of recommendation would be inconsistent with
its fiduciary duties under applicable law.
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Under the merger agreement, an intervening event means any event, development or change in circumstance that

arises or occurs after August 15, 2016 and is material to G&K and its subsidiaries taken as a whole, which as of such

date was neither known to nor reasonably foreseeable by the Company Board, and does not relate to or arise out of (1)

any acquisition proposal or the transactions contemplated by the merger agreement; (2) changes in the price or trading
volume of G&K s common stock (but not the underlying cause of such changes); (3) certain notices, consents, or

filings designated by the merger agreement as company approvals or parent approvals or any action taken by Merger
Sub or Cintas or any of their subsidiaries or affiliates described in the section entitled  Efforts to Consummate the
Merger or the consequences of any
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such action; (4) any event, development or change in circumstances generally affecting the principal industries in
which G&K or any of its subsidiaries operate (except to the extent such event, development or change in
circumstances would reasonably be expected to have a disproportionate effect on G&K and its subsidiaries, taken as a
whole, relative to other participants in the industries in which G&K and its subsidiaries operate); or (5) G&K or any of
its subsidiaries exceeding, or failing to meet, internal or external projections, budgets, guidance, forecasts or estimates
of revenues, earnings or other financial metrics for any period (but not the underlying cause of such event).

Further, at any time after August 15, 2016 and prior to the time the requisite company vote is obtained, if the
Company Board determines in good faith, after consultation with the Company s outside legal counsel and financial
advisors, that an acquisition proposal made after August 15, 2016 (that did not result from a breach of the
non-solicitation restrictions of the merger agreement (other than an immaterial breach)) is a superior proposal, and
failure to take such action would be inconsistent with the Company s directors fiduciary duties, then the Company
Board may (1) make a change of recommendation and/or (2) cause G&K to terminate the merger agreement and pay a
$60 million termination fee to Cintas on or before the termination date.

Prior to making any such change of recommendation or terminating the merger agreement and paying the termination
fee with respect to a superior proposal, (1) G&K must have given Cintas at least four business days prior written
notice of its intention to terminate the merger agreement and pay the termination fee, and have provided Cintas the
material terms and conditions of, and the identity of the party making, any such superior proposal and copies of the
most current version of the agreement reflecting such terms and conditions and (2) after providing such notice and
prior to taking any such action with respect to a superior proposal, G&K must have negotiated in good faith with
Cintas during such four business day period (to the extent that Cintas indicates to the Company that Cintas desires to
negotiate) with respect to, and must have considered in good faith, any changes to the merger agreement agreed to be
made in writing by Cintas so that such superior proposal ceases to constitute a superior proposal.

In the event that the financial or material terms of an acquisition proposal are modified by the party making the
acquisition proposal after G&K has provided the required notice of the acquisition proposal to Cintas, G&K will
provide Cintas with written notice of the modified acquisition proposal and will again comply with the good faith
negotiation arrangements described above, except that the four business day consideration period will be reduced to
three business days.

The non-solicitation restrictions of the merger agreement do not prohibit G&K from complying with its disclosure
obligations under applicable U.S. federal or state law with respect to an acquisition proposal, but G&K may not make

a change of recommendation without complying with the applicable provisions of the merger agreement. Under the
merger agreement, any disclosure relating to an acquisition proposal that does not reaffirm the company
recommendation (other than a stop, look and listen disclosure by the Company Board to the shareholders pursuant to
Rule 14d-9(f) of the Exchange Act) will be deemed to be a change of recommendation.

Existing Discussions or Negotiations

G&K agreed to cease and terminate, as of August 15, 2016, any existing activities, discussions or negotiations with
any party (other than Cintas) with respect to an acquisition proposal. G&K has also agreed that, as soon as reasonably
practicable, it will ask any party that has been furnished confidential information by G&K or any of its subsidiaries in
the twelve months prior to August 15, 2016 pursuant to a confidentiality agreement and in connection with the
consideration by such party of an acquisition of G&K or any of its subsidiaries to return or destroy such confidential
information.

G&K Shareholders Meeting
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all comments of the SEC with respect to the proxy statement and any request by the SEC for any amendment or
supplement thereto or for any additional information and will promptly provide all copies of correspondence. Each
company will use its reasonable best efforts to promptly respond to any SEC comments. G&K will cause the
definitive proxy statement to be mailed to G&K s shareholders promptly after the tenth calendar day following the
filing of the preliminary proxy statement with the SEC or, in the event the SEC provides comments on the preliminary
proxy statement prior to such time, promptly after the date the SEC advises that it has no further comments.

G&K has agreed to take, in accordance with applicable law and its governance documents, all action necessary to
convene a meeting of its shareholders as promptly as practicable (and in any event, within thirty business days) after
the mailing of this proxy statement, for shareholders to consider and vote upon the adoption of the merger agreement
(which meeting, and any adjournment or postponement thereof, is referred to in this proxy statement as the G&K
shareholders meeting ). Under the merger agreement, G&K s obligations relating to convening the G&K shareholders
meeting will be unaffected by the consideration of any acquisition proposal or any change of recommendation by the
Company Board. Subject to the provisions of the merger agreement relating to the consideration of alternative
acquisition proposals and a change of recommendation, the Company Board will recommend the adoption of the
merger agreement and will take all lawful action to solicit the requisite company vote at the G&K shareholders
meeting. G&K has agreed to keep Cintas reasonably informed regarding the solicitation efforts and proxy tallies
following the mailing of this proxy statement.

G&K may only adjourn or postpone the G&K shareholders meeting (1) to solicit additional proxies for the purpose of
obtaining the requisite company vote, (2) for the absence of a quorum, (3) to allow reasonable additional time for the
filing and/or mailing of any supplemental or amended disclosure that G&K has determined after consultation with
outside legal counsel is necessary under applicable law, and for such supplemental or amended disclosure to be
disseminated and reviewed by G&K s shareholders prior to the G&K shareholders meeting, (4) if, based on advice of
outside legal counsel, failure to adjourn or postpone would reasonably be expected to be a violation of any applicable
order or law, or (5) with the written consent of Cintas, which may be withheld in Cintas sole discretion.

Efforts to Consummate the Merger

G&K and Cintas have agreed that prior to the closing of the Merger, Cintas, Merger Sub and G&K will use their
respective reasonable best efforts to ensure all reasonable actions are taken and all reasonable things are done as are
necessary, proper, or advisable to consummate the Merger as promptly as practicable, including (1) preparing and
filing all forms, registrations and notifications required to be filed to consummate the Merger, (2) using reasonable
best efforts to satisfy the conditions to consummating the Merger, (3) using reasonable best efforts to obtain (and to
cooperate with each other in obtaining) any consent, authorization, expiration or termination of a waiting period,
permit, order or approval of, waiver or any exemption by, any governmental entity required to be obtained or made by
Cintas, Merger Sub, G&K or any of their respective subsidiaries in connection with the Merger, (4) defending any
lawsuits or other legal proceedings, whether judicial or administrative, challenging the merger agreement or the
consummation of the Merger, (5) using reasonable best efforts to obtain (and to cooperate with each other in
obtaining) any consent, approval of, waiver or any exemption by, any non-governmental third party, in each case, to
the extent necessary, proper or advisable in connection with the Merger, and (6) the execution and delivery of any
reasonable additional instruments necessary to consummate the Merger and to fully carry out the purposes of the
merger agreement.

G&K and Cintas will each keep the other apprised of the status of matters relating to the completion of the Merger and
work cooperatively to obtain all required consents, authorizations, orders or approvals of, or any exemptions by, any
governmental entity that are required under the merger agreement. G&K and Cintas have each agreed that, prior to the
closing, each will promptly (1) consult with the other parties to the merger agreement and provide any necessary
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(2) inform the other parties to the merger agreement of any communication from or to any governmental entity
regarding the Merger, and permit the other parties the opportunity to review and discuss in advance, and consider in
good faith the views of the other parties in connection with, any proposed communication or submission with any
such governmental entity to the extent practicable, provided that Cintas will have the principal responsibility for
devising and implementing the strategy for obtaining any necessary antitrust consents or approvals.

None of the parties to the merger agreement may participate in any substantive meeting with any governmental entity

in connection with the merger agreement or the Merger without first consulting with the other parties and (unless
prohibited by the applicable governmental entity) giving the other parties the opportunity to attend and participate in
any such meeting. However, pursuant to the confidentiality agreement and the joint defense agreement between G&K
and Cintas, each may reasonably designate, to the extent it deems advisable and necessary, any competitively sensitive
material provided to the other as outside counsel only material. Outside counsel only material will not be disclosed to
employees, officers or directors of Cintas or G&K, as the case may be, without the express advance permission from
the party supplying such information or its legal counsel.

G&K and Cintas have also agreed to use reasonable best efforts to make or file with the appropriate governmental
entity all filings, forms, registrations and notifications required to consummate the Merger under any applicable
antitrust law, and to furnish all requested information and documentary material under the HSR Act or any other
antitrust law. G&K and Cintas have agreed to file, within twenty business days after August 15, 2016, their
notification and report forms under the HSR Act and a notification pursuant to the Competition Act (Canada) with the
Competition Commissioner, and Cintas has agreed to make a submission in support of an advance ruling certificate or
no-action letter to the Competition Commissioner within such time. In the event that the parties receive a Request for
Additional Information and Documentary Material (which we refer to in this proxy statement as a second request )
pursuant to the HSR Act or the Competition Act (Canada), the parties will use their respective reasonable best efforts
to submit appropriate responses to, and to certify compliance with, such second request as promptly as practicable,
with coordination among legal counsel for the respective parties throughout such process. Neither G&K nor Cintas
may delay compliance with a second request beyond six months from August 15, 2016, other than pursuant to a
timing, settlement, or similar agreement that was executed in compliance with the merger agreement (as described
below).

G&K and Cintas have agreed that neither will enter into, without the prior written consent of the other, any timing,
settlement or similar agreement that would (1) extend, suspend, lengthen, or otherwise toll the expiration or
termination of the applicable waiting period under the HSR Act beyond the date that is six months after August 15,
2016 or (2) bind or commit the parties to refrain from completing the Merger, or otherwise prevent or prohibit the
parties from completing the Merger, prior to a date that is six months after August 15, 2016.

Divestitures and Triggering Divestiture

If necessary to obtain the requisite antitrust clearances, G&K and Cintas have agreed, as promptly as practicable, (1)
to propose, negotiate, commit to, effect and agree to the sale, divestiture, license, holding separate, and other
disposition of the businesses, assets, properties, products, product lines, and equity interests of G&K, Cintas, or their
respective subsidiaries, and to take such action or actions that would in the aggregate have a similar effect, (2) create,
terminate, or divest relationships, ventures, contractual rights or obligations of G&K, Cintas and their respective
subsidiaries, and (3) otherwise take or commit to take any action that would limit Cintas freedom of action with
respect to, or its ability to retain or hold, directly or indirectly, any businesses, assets, equity interests, product lines or
properties of G&K, Cintas and their respective subsidiaries. The parties have agreed to the foregoing only to the
extent any such sales, divestitures, licenses, holdings, dispositions, restrictions, changes or similar effects become
effective only from and after the effective time of the Merger. In addition, neither Cintas nor G&K are required to take
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agreement, a triggering divestiture is the divestiture, license, holding separate, sale or other disposition of or relating
to any of the products, product lines, services or service lines, in whole or in part, of G&K or Cintas or their respective
subsidiaries, representing in excess of $300 million in the aggregate of net sales (measured for G&K s fiscal year
ended July 2, 2016 and Cintas fiscal year ended May 31, 2016), except that any related assets, businesses, properties
or equity interests will not be included in the calculation of net assets.

G&K and Cintas have agreed that they will use reasonable best efforts to contest and resist any administrative or
judicial action that is instituted or threatened to be instituted challenging the Merger or the transactions contemplated
by the merger agreement as violative of any antitrust law, and to have vacated, lifted, reversed or overturned any
decree, judgment, injunction or other order that prohibits, prevents or restricts consummation of the Merger; provided,
that Cintas will bear all costs and expenses associated with the foregoing.

Access

Subject to certain exceptions and limitations, during the period from August 15, 2016 until the earlier of the
termination of the merger agreement in accordance with its terms and the effective time, G&K and its subsidiaries
must afford the officers and representatives of Cintas reasonable access during normal business hours to G&K s
employees, properties, books, contracts and records and such other information concerning its business, properties and
personnel (other than trade secrets of third parties or information that would jeopardize the attorney-client privilege or
conflict with any law or contract to which G&K or its subsidiaries are bound, including confidentiality agreements).

Financing and Financing Cooperation

In connection with signing the merger agreement, Cintas delivered to G&K a true, complete and correct copy of the
fully executed debt commitment letter, dated as of August 15, 2016, pursuant to which, upon the terms and subject to
the conditions set forth therein, the financing sources party thereto have agreed to lend Cintas a total of $2.3 billion for
the purpose of funding in part the merger consideration and related amounts. Cintas has agreed to use its reasonable
best efforts to take, or cause to be taken, all actions and do, or cause to be done, all things necessary, advisable or
proper to obtain the financing contemplated by the debt financing commitment letter on or prior to the closing date on
the terms and conditions described in the debt financing commitment letter. G&K will, and will cause its subsidiaries
to, use reasonable best efforts to provide all customary cooperation reasonably requested by Cintas that is necessary in
connection with the financing. There is, however, no financing condition to Cintas obligation to consummate the
Merger.

Employee Matters

The merger agreement provides that, effective as of the effective time and during the one-year period immediately
following the effective time (the continuation period ), Cintas will cause the surviving corporation to provide, to each
employee of G&K or its subsidiaries who continues to be employed by G&K or any of its subsidiaries following the
effective time (which we refer to in this proxy statement as Company employees ), base wages or salary, bonus
opportunities and benefits substantially comparable to those provided to similarly situated employees of Cintas. Cintas
has agreed to cause the surviving corporation to continue G&K s Executive Severance and Change in Control Policy
and a severance program meeting certain terms established by the merger agreement and the company disclosure letter
delivered in connection with the merger agreement for the duration of the continuation period. Cintas has also agreed
to cause the surviving corporation to continue a retention program consistent with the terms of the merger agreement
and the company disclosure letter delivered in connection with the merger agreement.
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health plans of Cintas or its affiliates that the Company employees are eligible to participate in to be waived with
respect to the Company employees and their eligible dependents to the extent the same would be waived or satisfied
under a similar benefit plan provided by G&K prior to the effective time. Cintas has also agreed to use commercially
reasonable efforts to give each Company employee credit for the plan year in which the effective time occurs towards
applicable deductibles, coinsurance, and annual out of pocket limits. Under the merger agreement Cintas will give
each Company employee service credit for purposes of eligibility to participate and vesting credit under the Cintas
benefit plans for each Continuing employee s employment with G&K prior to the effective time, provided that such
credit was allowed under an applicable G&K plan prior to the effective time and that granting such credit would not
result in a duplication of benefits.

Indemnification and Insurance

Under the terms of the merger agreement, Cintas has agreed to indemnify and hold harmless, and provide
advancement of expenses to, the present and former officers and directors of G&K and its subsidiaries (when acting in
such capacity) against any costs or expenses (including reasonable attorneys fees), judgments, fines, losses, claims,
damages or liabilities that are incurred in connection with any civil, criminal, administrative or other similar
proceeding, litigation, audit, investigation, arbitration, action, suit, review, examination, inquiry, hearing, demand,
claim or similar action, arising out of matters existing or occurring at or prior to the effective time of the Merger
(including in connection with the approval of the merger agreement, the Merger and the other transactions
contemplated thereby or arising out of or pertaining to such transactions) to the fullest extent that the Company would
have been authorized to indemnify such indemnified persons under its articles of incorporation or bylaws in effect on
August 15, 2016 agreement. Cintas has also agreed that it or the surviving company will advance expenses as incurred
to the fullest extent authorized under applicable law; provided, that the indemnified person to whom expenses are
advanced provides the undertaking required by applicable law to repay such advances if it is ultimately determined
that such indemnified person is not entitled to indemnification.

Cintas has also agreed to include provisions for indemnification, advancement of expenses and exculpation of the
indemnified persons in the certificate of incorporation and bylaws of the surviving company and maintain such
provisions to the fullest extend authorized under law on the same basis as set forth in the certificate of incorporation
and bylaws of the Company in effect on the date of the merger agreement for a period of at least six years following
the effective time of the Merger.

Under the terms of the merger agreement, the Company is required to obtain, and if the Company is unable, Cintas

will cause the surviving corporation to obtain, prior to the effective time, a tail insurance policy for the extension of
the directors and officers liability coverage provided under G&K s existing directors and officers insurance policies
with a claims period of at least six years after the effective time and from an insurance carrier with a comparable or

better credit rating than G&K s insurance carrier as of August 15, 2016, subject to certain qualifications. If for any
reason the aforementioned tail policy is not obtained, the merger agreement requires Cintas to cause the surviving
corporation to (i) maintain G&K s current directors and officers insurance coverage or (ii) purchase comparable
directors and officers insurance coverage, in each case, for a period of at least six years after the effective time, subject
to certain qualifications.

Shareholder Litigation
If any shareholder litigation relating to the merger agreement or the transactions contemplated by the merger
agreement is brought or threatened in writing against G&K or the members of the Company Board prior to the

effective time, G&K has agreed to (1) promptly notify Cintas and keep Cintas reasonably informed as to the status of
such matters, and (2) provide Cintas with the opportunity to participate in the defense or settlement of such
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The merger agreement also contains additional covenants, including, among others, covenants relating to the
providing of information in connection with the filing of this proxy statement and other regulatory filings, covenants
relating to regulatory filings and approvals (which are described under the section entitled The Merger (Proposal 1)

Regulatory Approvals ), reporting requirements under Section 16 of the Exchange Act, the payment of transaction
costs and expenses, delisting and deregistration of the G&K common stock and public announcements with respect to
the transactions contemplated by the merger agreement.

Conditions to Completion of the Merger

Each party s obligation to consummate the Merger is subject to the satisfaction or waiver of the following conditions:

the merger agreement shall have been adopted by the requisite company vote;

any applicable waiting period or extension thereof under the HSR Act shall have expired and the
Competition Act Approval shall have been obtained; and

no governmental entity of competent jurisdiction shall have enacted, issued, promulgated, enforced, or

entered any legal restriction that restrains, enjoins or otherwise prohibits consummation of the Merger.
The respective obligations of Cintas and Merger Sub to consummate the Merger are subject to the satisfaction or
waiver (in writing) of the following additional conditions:

the representations and warranties of G&K shall be accurate as of August 15, 2016 and as of and as though
made on the closing date (except for any such representations and warranties made as of a particular date or
period, which representations and warranties must be true and correct only as of that date or period), subject
toa material adverse effect or other materiality standard provided in the merger agreement;

G&K shall have performed in all material respects all obligations required by the merger agreement to be
performed or complied with by it prior to the closing date;

Cintas shall have received a certificate signed on behalf of G&K by the Chief Executive Officer or Chief
Financial Officer of G&K to the effect that each of the conditions described in the two preceding bullet
points has been satisfied; and

since August 15, 2016 there shall not have occurred any event or circumstance which has or could
reasonably be expected to have a material adverse effect as defined in the merger agreement.
The obligation of G&K to consummate the Merger is subject to the satisfaction or waiver (in writing) of the following
additional conditions:
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the representations and warranties of Cintas and Merger Sub shall be accurate as of August 15, 2016 and as
of and as though made on the closing date (except for any such representations and warranties made as of a
particular date or period, which representations and warranties must be true and correct only as of that date
or period), subject to a material adverse effect or other materiality standard provided in the merger
agreement;

Cintas and Merger Sub shall have performed in all material respects all obligations required by the merger
agreement to be performed or complied with by them prior to the closing date; and

Gé&K shall have received a certificate signed on behalf of Cintas and Merger Sub by a senior executive
officer of Cintas to the effect that each of the conditions described in the two preceding bullet points has
been satisfied.
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The merger agreement may be terminated and abandoned at any time prior to the effective time in the following
circumstances:

by the mutual written consent of G&K and Cintas;

by either G&K or Cintas, if:

the Merger has not been completed by August 15, 2017, provided that if all of the conditions to
closing, other than those pertaining to an injunction under antitrust laws, waiting periods under the
HSR Act or receipt of specified notices, approvals or clearances (including the Competition Act
Approval), have been satisfied or waived at such time, the end date may be extended by either G&K or
Cintas to a date not later than November 15, 2017;

an order by a governmental entity of competent jurisdiction has been issued permanently restraining,
enjoining or otherwise prohibiting the consummation of the Merger, and such order has become final
and nonappealable; or

the requisite company vote has not been obtained at the G&K shareholders meeting or at any
adjournment or postponement of the G&K shareholders meeting;
except that the right to terminate the merger agreement by reason of the three clauses above will not be available to
any party that has breached in any material respect its obligations under the merger agreement;

by G&K:

at any time prior to the receipt of the requisite company vote, if G&K is not in breach of its covenants
relating to (i) non-solicitation, (ii) the consideration of other acquisition proposals, or (iii) a change of
recommendation of the Company Board set forth in the merger agreement (other than an immaterial
breach) and G&K pays to Cintas the termination fee prior to or concurrently with its termination of the
merger agreement;

at any time if G&K is not then in material breach of the merger agreement and there has been a breach
of any representation, warranty, covenant or agreement made by Cintas or Merger Sub in the merger
agreement, or any such representation or warranty will have become untrue after the date of the merger
agreement, in each case such that the relevant conditions to G&K s obligation to consummate the
Merger under the merger agreement would not be satisfied by Cintas and such breach or condition is
not curable or, if curable, is not cured within the earlier of (i) 30 calendar days after written notice
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thereof is given by G&K to Cintas and (ii) the date that is three business days prior to the end date; or

by Cintas:

if the Company Board (i) has made a change of recommendation; (ii) following the public
announcement of an acquisition proposal, has failed to reaffirm its approval and recommendation of
the merger agreement and the Merger within ten business days after receipt of a written request to do
so from Cintas in accordance with the provisions of the merger agreement; or (iii) prior to the earlier of
(A) the day prior to the date of the shareholders meeting and (B) eleven business days after the
commencement of a tender or exchange offer for outstanding shares that has been publicly disclosed
(other than by Cintas or an affiliate of Cintas), fails to recommend against such tender offer or
exchange offer;

if G&K or any of its representatives breaches any covenant relating to non-solicitation, the
consideration of other acquisition proposals, and a change of recommendation of the Company Board
set forth in the merger agreement in any material respect; or
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at any time if neither Cintas nor Merger Sub is then in material breach of the merger agreement and
there has been a breach of any representation, warranty, covenant or agreement made by G&K under
the merger agreement, or any such representation and warranty will have become untrue after the date
of the merger agreement, in each case such that the relevant conditions to the obligation of Cintas and
Merger Sub to consummate the Merger under the merger agreement would not be satisfied by G&K
and such breach or condition is not curable or, if curable, is not cured prior to the earlier of (i) 30
calendar days after written notice thereof is given by Cintas to G&K and (ii) the date that is three
business days prior to the end date.

Termination Fee

G&K will pay Cintas a termination fee in an amount equal to $60 million in immediately available funds if the merger
agreement is terminated in the following circumstances:

by G&K at any time prior to the receipt of the requisite company vote, provided that G&K is not in breach of
its covenants relating to (i) non-solicitation, (ii) the consideration of other acquisition proposals, or (iii) a
change of recommendation of the Company Board set forth in the merger agreement (other than an
immaterial breach) and G&K pays to Cintas such termination fee prior to or concurrently with its
termination of the merger agreement;

by Cintas because the Company Board (i) has made a change of recommendation; (ii) following the public
announcement of an acquisition proposal, has failed to reaffirm its approval and recommendation of the
merger agreement and the Merger within ten business days after receipt of a written request to do so from
Cintas in accordance with the merger agreement; or (iii) prior to the earlier of (A) the day prior to the date of
the shareholders meeting and (B) eleven business days after the commencement of a tender or exchange
offer for outstanding shares that has been publicly disclosed (other than by Cintas or an affiliate of Cintas),
fails to recommend against such tender offer or exchange offer;

by Cintas following a breach by G&K or it representatives of any of the covenants relating to
non-solicitation, the consideration of other acquisition proposals, and a change of recommendation of the
Company Board set forth in the merger agreement in any material respect; or

(i) by either G&K or Cintas because the requisite company vote has not been obtained at the G&K
shareholders meeting or at any adjournment or postponement of the G&K shareholders meeting or (ii)
provided that neither Cintas nor Merger Sub is then in material breach of the merger agreement, by Cintas
because there has been a breach of any representation, warranty, covenant or agreement made by G&K
under the merger agreement, or any such representation or warranty will have become untrue after the date
of the merger agreement, in each case, such that the relevant conditions to the obligation of Cintas and
Merger Sub to consummate the Merger under the merger agreement would not be satisfied by G&K and
such breach or condition is not curable or, if curable, is not cured by the earlier of (x) 30 calendar days after
written notice thereof is given by Cintas to G&K and (y) the date that is three business days prior to the end
date; and, in the case of both the preceding clauses (i) and (ii), between August 15, 2016 and the date of the
termination of the merger agreement any person has made or publicly disclosed or announced an acquisition
proposal with respect to at least 50.1% of the voting power of G&K or any of its material subsidiaries or at
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least 50.1% of the combined assets of G&K and its subsidiaries, and a transaction contemplated by such
acquisition proposal has been consummated or G&K has executed a definitive agreement with respect to
such acquisition proposal within twelve months after the termination of the merger agreement.

Reverse Termination Fee

Cintas will pay G&K a reverse termination fee in an amount equal to $100 million in immediately available funds if
the merger agreement is terminated by either G&K or Cintas in the following circumstances:

because (1) an order has been issued by a governmental entity of competent jurisdiction permanently

restraining, enjoining or otherwise prohibiting the consummation of the Merger relating to the HSR Act
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or any other competition, merger control, antitrust or similar law or regulation, (2) such order has become
final and nonappealable, and (3) the party terminating the merger agreement for the foregoing reason has not
breached in any material respects its obligations under the merger agreement; or

because the Merger has not been completed by the end date or any extension thereof, and at the time of such
termination of the merger agreement all of the conditions to Cintas obligation to consummate the Merger
have been satisfied, other than (1) those pertaining to an injunction under antitrust laws, waiting periods
under the HSR Act or receipt of specified notices, approvals or clearances (including the Competition Act
Approval) and (2) conditions that by their nature are to be satisfied at the closing and are capable of being
satisfied if the closing were to occur on the date the merger agreement is terminated.

Limitation on Remedies

In the event of the termination of the merger agreement pursuant to the provisions described in the section entitled

Termination, the merger agreement will be terminated, and there will be no further liability on the part of G&K,
Cintas or Merger Sub, other than for payment of the termination fee or reverse termination fee, if applicable, except
that the confidentiality agreement, certain provisions of the merger agreement relating to the payment of the parties
expenses, the sections of the merger agreement relating to termination and Article IX of the merger agreement (which
contains miscellaneous provisions) will survive termination. However, no such termination will relieve any party from
any liability for damages to any other party resulting from any deliberate and material breach of the merger
agreement.

Expenses

Except as otherwise provided in the merger agreement, whether or not the Merger is consummated, all costs and
expenses incurred in connection with the Merger, the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated in the
merger agreement will be paid by the party incurring or required to incur such expenses.

Amendment and Modification

At any time prior to the effective time, G&K, Cintas and Merger Sub may modify or amend the merger agreement by
written agreement executed and delivered by duly authorized officers of G&K, Cintas and Merger Sub, except that
certain provisions in the merger agreement relating to termination of the merger agreement, governing law and venue,
waiver of jury trial, specific performance, and liability of the financing sources, among others, may not be amended in
a manner adverse to the financing sources without their prior written consent.

Jurisdiction; Specific Performance

The parties have agreed that irreparable damage would occur in the event that any of the provisions of the merger
agreement are not performed according to their specific terms or are otherwise breached. Accordingly, the parties have
agreed that, in addition to any other remedy available, each of the parties will be entitled to an injunction or
injunctions to prevent breaches of the merger agreement and to enforce specifically the terms and provisions of the
merger agreement exclusively in the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York (or, to the
extent such court does not have subject matter jurisdiction, the Supreme Court of the State of New York, New York
County, located in the borough of Manhattan). Pursuant to the merger agreement, the parties waived, and agreed not
to assert as a defense in any action or proceeding with respect to the merger agreement, (1) any claim that it is not
personally subject to the jurisdiction of the above named courts or that the action may not be brought or maintained in
the above named courts, (2) any claim that the above named courts are an inconvenient forum or that the venue of
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such courts is not appropriate, and (3) any claim that the merger agreement may not be enforced in or by such courts.
The parties irrevocably agreed that all claims relating to the merger agreement will be heard and determined by the
above named courts.
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ADVISORY VOTE ON NAMED EXECUTIVE OFFICER MERGER-RELATED COMPENSATION
(PROPOSAL 2)

As required by Section 14 A of the Exchange Act and the applicable SEC rules issued thereunder, the Company is

providing its shareholders with a separate advisory (non-binding) vote to approve certain compensation that may be

paid or become payable to the Company s named executive officers in connection with the Merger, as described in the
table entitled Golden Parachute Compensation under The Merger (Proposal 1) Interests of the Company s Directors
and Executive Officers in the Merger Information Regarding Golden Parachute Compensation, including the

footnotes to the table and related narrative discussion.

The Company Board recommends that the shareholders of the Company approve the following resolution:

RESOLVED, that the compensation that may be paid or become payable to the Company s named executive officers
in connection with the Merger, and the agreement or understandings pursuant to which such compensation may be
paid or become payable, in each case as disclosed pursuant to Item 402(t) of Regulation S-K in the table in the section
entitled The Merger (Proposal 1) Interests of the Company s Directors and Executive Officers in the Merger
Information Regarding Golden Parachute Compensation, including the footnotes to the table and the related
narrative discussion, is hereby APPROVED.

The vote on the named executive officer Merger-related compensation proposal is a vote separate and apart from the
vote on the proposal to approve the merger agreement. Accordingly, you may vote to approve the merger agreement
and vote not to approve the named executive officer Merger-related compensation proposal and vice versa. Because
the vote on the named executive officer Merger-related compensation proposal is advisory only, it will not be binding
on either the Company or Cintas. Accordingly, if the merger agreement is adopted and the Merger is completed, the
compensation may be paid or become payable to the Company s named executive officers in accordance with the
terms of their compensation agreements or arrangements even if the shareholders fail to approve the proposal.

The above resolution approving the Merger-related compensation of the Company s named executive officers on an
advisory basis requires the affirmative vote of the holders of the greater of (i) a majority of the voting power of shares
present and entitled to vote or (ii) a majority of the voting power of the minimum number of shares entitled to vote

that would constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at the annual meeting.

THE COMPANY BOARD RECOMMENDS THAT THE SHAREHOLDERS VOTE FOR THE NAMED
EXECUTIVE OFFICER MERGER-RELATED COMPENSATION PROPOSAL.
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ADJOURNMENT OF ANNUAL MEETING (PROPOSAL 3)

We are asking you to approve a proposal to approve one or more adjournments of the annual meeting to a later date or
dates if necessary or appropriate to solicit additional proxies if there are insufficient votes to approve the merger
agreement at the time of the annual meeting. If our shareholders approve the adjournment proposal, we could adjourn
the annual meeting and any adjourned session of the annual meeting and use the additional time to solicit additional
proxies, including the solicitation of proxies from shareholders that have previously returned properly executed
proxies voting against adoption of the merger agreement. Among other things, approval of the adjournment proposal
could mean that, even if we had received proxies representing a sufficient number of votes against adoption of the
merger agreement such that the proposal to approve the merger agreement would be defeated, we could adjourn the
annual meeting without a vote on the adoption of the merger agreement and seek to convince the holders of those
shares to change their votes to vote in favor of adoption of the merger agreement. Additionally, we may seek to
adjourn the annual meeting if a quorum is not present at the annual meeting.

If the annual meeting is so adjourned, the Company s shareholders of record, who have already submitted their
proxies, will be able to revoke them at any time prior to their use. The affirmative vote of the holders of the greater of
(i) a majority of the voting power of shares present and entitled to vote or (ii) a majority of the voting power of the
minimum number of shares entitled to vote that would constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at the
annual meeting is required for approval of the proposal for the adjournment of the annual meeting to solicit additional
proxies.

THE COMPANY BOARD RECOMMENDS THAT THE SHAREHOLDERS VOTE FOR THE
ADJOURNMENT OF THE ANNUAL MEETING, IF NECESSARY OR APPROPRIATE, TO SOLICIT
ADDITIONAL PROXIES IF THERE ARE NOT SUFFICIENT VOTES TO APPROVE THE MERGER
AGREEMENT.
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ELECTION OF CLASS III DIRECTORS (PROPOSAL 4)

Pursuant to our Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation, the Company Board is comprised of not less than
three and not more than 12 directors, and our Amended and Restated Bylaws state that the number of directors is
established by resolution of our board. Presently, our board consists of nine directors. Pursuant to our Amended and
Restated Articles of Incorporation, our directors are divided into three classes, designated as Class I, Class II and
Class III, and are elected to serve for staggered three-year terms of office. The current terms of office for the directors
in Class I, Class II and Class III expire, respectively, at the 2017, 2018 and 2016 annual shareholders meetings.

Messrs. Bronson, Fortun and Mrozek, each of whom currently serves as a Class III director, have been nominated by
our board to serve as our Class III directors for a three-year term commencing immediately following the annual
meeting and expiring at our 2019 annual shareholders meeting, or until such person s successor is elected and
qualified. Each nominee has consented to being named in the proxy statement and to serving as a Class III director, if
elected. Set forth below is information regarding the three individuals nominated for election to our board as Class III
directors, which includes information furnished by them as to their principal occupations for the last five years and
certain other directorships held by them.

Director/Nominee Director
Name Business Experience Since
John S. Bronson Mr. Bronson is a director of the company and serves as a member of the 2004

Compensation and Corporate Governance Committees of our board.

Mr. Bronson was Senior Vice President, Human Resources for
Williams-Sonoma, Inc., a specialty retailer of home furnishings, from 1999 to
2003. Since leaving Williams-Sonoma, Mr. Bronson has been an active private
investor in start-up companies in retail, digital and media technology,
marketing analytics, and alternative energy production. Prior to his
employment with Williams-Sonoma, Mr. Bronson held several senior human
resource-related management positions with PepsiCo, from 1979 to 1999,
including as its Executive Vice President, Human Resources Worldwide for
Pepsi-Cola Worldwide.

Mr. Bronson s experience in human resource-related positions with
Williams-Sonoma and PepsiCo provides him with substantial experience and
knowledge with respect to the many complex issues surrounding human
resources, benefits and compensation. Mr. Bronson offers us a unique
perspective on leadership development, employee relations and compensation
issues. Mr. Bronson also has extensive international business experience, and
he understands the complexities of managing a route distribution system.
Finally, Mr. Bronson has a deep understanding of the diverse and complex
issues facing boards of large public companies.

Wayne M. Fortun Mr. Fortun is a director and serves as Chair of the Compensation Committee 1994
of our board. In 1983, Mr. Fortun was elected director and named President
and Chief Operating Officer of Hutchinson Technology, Inc.
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(NASDAQ: HTCH), a worldwide leader in precision manufacturing of
suspension assemblies for disk drives, and was Hutchinson Technology s Chief
Executive Officer from May 1996 to October 2012, when he assumed the role
of Chairman of the Board of Hutchinson Technology and retired from his
position as Chief Executive Officer. In November 2015, Hutchinson
Technology announced its intent to merge with a subsidiary of TDK Corp. The
merger remains subject to Federal Trade Commission review. Mr. Fortun also
serves as a director of C.H. Robinson Worldwide, Inc. (NASDAQ: CHRW), a
global provider of multimodal transportation services and logistics solutions,
where he chairs the Compensation Committee.
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Director/Nominee Director
Name Business Experience Since

As the longest serving member of our board, Mr. Fortun has abundant

knowledge of our company and its business. Mr. Fortun s significant

experience with Hutchinson Technology provides him with critical knowledge

of the management, financial and operational requirements of a large

company. Mr. Fortun also provides our board with insight into international

business issues. In addition, as a result of his long tenure as a director of

another large public company, Mr. Fortun is well possessed with a deep

understanding of the roles and responsibilities of public company board

members.

Ernest J. Mrozek Mr. Mrozek serves as the Lead Director of our board, serves as the Chair of 2005
our Corporate Governance Committee and is one of our Audit Committee
Financial Experts. Mr. Mrozek served as Vice Chairman and Chief Financial
Officer of The ServiceMaster Company, a residential and commercial service
company, from November 2006 until his retirement in March 2008. Mr.
Mrozek also served as President and Chief Financial Officer of The
ServiceMaster Company from January 2004 to November 2006 and as its
President and Chief Operating Officer from 2002 to January 2004. He served
as President and Chief Operating Officer of ServiceMaster Consumer
Services, ServiceMaster s largest segment, from January 1997 until 2002. Mr.
Mrozek joined ServiceMaster in 1987 and held various senior positions in
general management, operations and finance, in addition to those specifically
noted above. Prior to joining ServiceMaster, Mr. Mrozek spent 12 years with
Arthur Andersen & Co. Mr. Mrozek served on the board of Chemed
Corporation (NYSE: CHE) until May 2010, and he currently serves on the
board of IDEX Corporation (NYSE: IEX), where he chairs the Audit
Committee.

Mr. Mrozek s executive operating and financial responsibilities with The
ServiceMaster Company and his other board service provide him with a keen
understanding of the management, financial and operational requirements of a
large public company, including effective growth, retention and capital
structure strategies. As the Lead Director of our board, Mr. Mrozek possesses
valuable leadership, analytical, strategic and risk assessment skills. Mr.
Mrozek s experience also provides him with an understanding of corporate
governance requirements and the roles and responsibilities of board members
of such companies. Additionally, Mr. Mrozek is able to draw upon his public
accounting experience and financial oversight positions as he assists our board
in evaluating our financial results, internal controls, financial reporting and
risk management practices.

THE COMPANY BOARD RECOMMENDS THAT THE SHAREHOLDERS VOTE FOR THE

ELECTION OF EACH DIRECTOR NOMINEE NAMED IN THIS PROXY STATEMENT.
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Directors and Executive Officers of the Company

Director
Name Age Title Term Expires
Douglas A. Milroy 57 Chairman and Chief Executive Officer and Director (Class II) 2018
Tracy C. Jokinen 47 Chief Financial Officer
Jeffrey L. Cotter 49 Vice President, General Counsel and Corporate Secretary
Ian G. Davis 51 Vice President, U.S. Field
Kevin A. Fancey 54 President, G&K Services Canada Inc.
John S. Bronson 68 Director (Class III) 2016
Lynn Crump-Caine 60 Director (Class I) 2017
Wayne M. Fortun 67 Director (Class III) 2016
Thomas R. Greco 58 Director (Class II) 2018
Ernest J. Mrozek 63 Director and Lead Director (Class III) 2016
M. Lenny Pippin 69 Director (Class I) 2017
Alice M. Richter 63 Director (Class II) 2018
Lee J. Schram 55 Director (Class I) 2017

Douglas A. Milroy Mr. Milroy has served as our Chief Executive Officer and a director since May 2009 and was
appointed Chairman of our board in August 2014. Mr. Milroy served as our President, Direct Purchase and Business
Development from November 2006 to May 2009. Mr. Milroy joined us with more than 20 years of global leadership
experience in business-to-business organizations. Most recently, between 2004 and November 2006, Mr. Milroy was
managing director of The Milroy Group LLC, a firm focused on the acquisition and management of industrial
companies in partnership with other investors. Prior to that, between 2000 and 2004, Mr. Milroy was the Vice
President and General Manager Food and Beverage North America and Water Care for Ecolab, Inc. Mr. Milroy has
also held senior positions with FMC Corporation and McKinsey & Company. Mr. Milroy serves on the board of
Donaldson Company, Inc. (NYSE: DCI), where he is a member of the Audit Committee.

As Chairman, Mr. Milroy brings to our board broad strategic vision for our company, and he is a trusted advisor. Mr.
Milroy has in-depth knowledge of all aspects of our company and our business, together with a deep understanding
and appreciation of our customers and their business operations. Mr. Milroy creates a critical link between
management and our board, enabling our board to perform its oversight function with the benefit of management s
perspective on our business. As Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Milroy is responsible for determining the company s
strategy and for communicating that strategy throughout the organization and to investors. Mr. Milroy s prior business
experience, including his international business experience, provides him with a valuable perspective on operational,
strategic and management matters facing large companies and an intimate understanding of motivating employees to
ensure effective execution of initiatives. Mr. Milroy also has extensive experience with merger and acquisition
transactions, including integrating companies to realize synergies and create efficiencies.

Tracy C. Jokinen Ms. Jokinen became our Chief Financial Officer in June 2014. Prior to joining G&K, Ms. Jokinen
spent 22 years with Valspar Corporation, most recently as its Vice President, Corporate Finance, where she was
responsible for Valspar s tax, treasury, investor relations, internal audit, operations finance and corporate accounting
functions. Throughout 2012 through September 2013, Ms. Jokinen was Valspar s Vice President, Finance & Strategy,
where she led Valspar s global finance organization with responsibility for business finance, international shared
service centers in Europe and Asia and regional accounting teams. From 2008 to 2012, Ms. Jokinen was Valspar s
Vice President, Corporate Controller and Chief Accounting Officer, with responsibility for the company s SEC
reporting obligations and global financial control policies. Ms. Jokinen serves on the board of Alamo Group (NYSE:
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ALG), where she is a member of the Audit Committee and Compensation Committee.
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Jeffrey L. Cotter Mr. Cotter has served as our Vice President and General Counsel since June 2008. Mr. Cotter joined
the company as Senior Corporate Counsel in January 2006 and was named Director of Legal Services and Corporate
Secretary in September 2007. Prior to joining the company, since 2003, Mr. Cotter was a shareholder in the law firm
of Leonard, Street and Deinard Professional Association, now known as Stinson Leonard Street LLP, where he

focused on securities law, as well as on mergers, acquisitions and related transactions. Prior to being a shareholder in
Leonard, Street and Deinard, Mr. Cotter was an associate at the firm (1997-1999; 2001-2003), as well as Assistant
General Counsel of Stockwalk.com, Inc. (1999-2001) and an associate in the law firm of Briggs & Morgan, P.A.
(1995-1997).

lan G. Davis  Mr. Davis was named Vice President, U.S. Field, in April 2015. Mr. Davis began his career with the
company in 2007, serving as a Regional Vice President in both the Canadian and U.S. field organizations. In 2010,
Mr. Davis moved to the company s corporate office to serve as Vice President, Sales and Service Process Excellence
and, beginning in September 2012, as Vice President and Chief Information Officer. Prior to joining the company, Mr.
Davis spent 11 years as a senior operations leader with LSG Sky Chefs, a global provider of airline catering and
in-flight services. His last role at LSG Sky Chefs was as Vice President, Operational Excellence, where he was
responsible for lean manufacturing, facility engineering, quality systems, environmental systems and fleet
management across more than 50 facilities in the United States and Canada. Prior to joining LSG Sky Chefs, Mr.
Davis worked six years with Caterair International/Marriott Corporation, where he held several management positions
in finance, sales and marketing, and operations across North America and Europe.

Kevin A. Fancey Mr. Fancey was appointed President of G&K Services Canada, Inc. in January 2014, after joining
the company in August 2013 as President Designate. Mr. Fancey has nearly 20 years of experience as a leader in
service-focused businesses in Canada. Prior to joining the company, he served as Executive Vice President, Sales and
Marketing at Coinamatic Group of Companies from 2011 to 2013 and as Senior Vice President, Sales for Ricoh
Canada Inc. from 2009 to 2011. He also held senior leadership positions at IKON Office Solutions prior to its
acquisition by Ricoh and at Chubb Security Systems Canada and Pitney Bowes of Canada.

John S. Bronson see information under Election of Class Il Directors (Proposal 4) above.

Lynn Crump-Caine Ms. Crump-Caine is a director of the company and serves as a member of the Audit Committee of
the Company Board. Ms. Crump-Caine founded Outsidein Consulting, and she currently serves as its Chief Executive
Officer. Between 1974 and her retirement in 2004, Ms. Crump-Caine served in various senior capacities with
McDonald s Corporation, including as its Executive Vice President, Worldwide Operations and Restaurant Systems,
from 2002 to 2004, its Executive Vice President, U.S. Restaurant Systems, from 2000 to 2002, and its Senior Vice
President, U.S. Operations, from 1998 to 2000. Ms. Crump-Caine serves on the board of Krispy Kreme Doughnuts,

Inc. (NYSE: KKD), where she chairs the Compensation Committee and serves on the Nominating and Corporate
Governance Committees. She also serves on the board of Thrivent Financial for Lutherans, where she serves on the
Finance Committee.

Ms. Crump-Caine s far-reaching operational experience, including in various senior positions with McDonald s
Corporation, gives her a unique understanding of complex operating systems. Ms. Crump-Caine provides a valuable
perspective to our board in a multitude of areas, including training, brand development and operations.

Ms. Crump-Caine is well positioned to understand the multifaceted governance matters facing large public companies
today. Ms. Crump-Caine also brings useful insights from, among other things, her service on other boards, including
another public company board, and her commitment to continuing education.

Wayne M. Fortun see information under Election of Class III Directors (Proposal 4) above.
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Thomas R. Greco Mr. Greco was appointed as a director in July 2014 and serves as a member of the Compensation
Committee of the Company Board. In April 2016, Mr. Greco was appointed Chief Executive
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Officer of Advance Auto Parts (NYSE: AAP). He is also a director of Advance Auto Parts. Prior to joining Advance,
Mr. Greco served for 30 years with PepsiCo, holding positions in both sales and operations in the United States and
Canada. Most recently, Mr. Greco served as Chief Executive Officer of Frito-Lay North America, a role he assumed
in September 2011, where he was responsible for PepsiCo s snack and convenient foods business. Mr. Greco also
served as PepsiCo s Executive Vice President and Chief Commercial Officer, North America Beverages, or NAB,
where he was responsible for leading NAB s commercial efforts across North America. Before that, Mr. Greco was
President of Global Sales for PepsiCo. Mr. Greco also previously served as President of Frito Lay Canada and Senior
Vice President of Sales for Frito-Lay North America. Mr. Greco joined PepsiCo in 1986. Before joining PepsiCo, Mr.
Greco worked at Procter & Gamble.

As a Chief Executive Officer of Advance Auto Parts, Mr. Greco is familiar with the myriad requirements of a publicly
traded company. Additionally, due to his various executive responsibilities within PepsiCo, he understands the
importance and effective means of building shareholder value and cultivating a business environment committed to
quality, productivity and continuous improvement. Mr. Greco also has valuable insight into the operations of a large
public company, in addition to experience managing complex route delivery systems and leading a Canadian business
operation. Finally, Mr. Greco s prior sales roles within PepsiCo lend him unique perspective on building marketing and
growth strategies and improving brand awareness.

Ernest J. Mrozek see information under Election of Class 11l Directors (Proposal 4) above.

M. Lenny Pippin  Mr. Pippin is a director and serves as a member of the Corporate Governance Committee of the
Company Board. Mr. Pippin served as Vice Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer of The Schwan Food
Company, a branded frozen-food company, from November 1999 until February 2008. Since 2008, Mr. Pippin has
acted as a business consultant. Prior to joining Schwan s, Mr. Pippin served as President and Chief Executive Officer
of Lykes Brothers, Inc., a privately held corporation with operating divisions in the food, agriculture, transportation,
energy and insurance industries.

Mr. Pippin s prior business experience with The Schwan Food Company and Lykes Brothers provides him with a keen
understanding of the many strategic and operational challenges facing companies such as ours, including familiarity
with managing a complex route delivery system. Mr. Pippin also has experience with building sales, improving brand
awareness, ensuring leadership development and understanding issues facing businesses like ours. Finally, Mr. Pippin
is well versed with corporate governance requirements facing boards of large public companies.

Alice M. Richter Ms. Richter is a director and serves as Chair of the Audit Committee of the Company Board.

Ms. Richter is one of our Audit Committee Financial Experts. Ms. Richter has been retired since June 2001. Prior to
her retirement, Ms. Richter was a certified public accountant with KPMG LLP for 26 years. Ms. Richter joined

KPMG s Minneapolis office in 1975 and was admitted to the KPMG partnership in 1987. During her tenure at KPMG,
Ms. Richter served as the National Industry Director of KPMG s U.S. Food and Beverage practice and also served as a
member of the Board of Trustees of the KPMG Foundation. Ms. Richter is a member of the boards of West Marine,
Inc. NASDAQ: WMAR), where she serves as Chair of the Nominating and Governance Committees and is a member
of the Audit Committee, and Thrivent Financial for Lutherans, where she chairs the Audit Committee and serves on

the Church Solutions Committee. Ms. Richter has also been recognized as a Board Leadership Fellow by the National
Association of Corporate Directors.

With more than 25 years of experience with an international public accounting firm, Ms. Richter possesses a
significant understanding of accounting principles and financial reporting, evaluating financial results and the
processes of financial reporting, risk management and internal control over financial reporting of both publicly and
privately held companies. Ms. Richter also brings useful corporate governance and compliance insights from, among
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board service and compliance issues.
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Lee J. Schram  Mr. Schram is a director and serves as a member of the Audit Committee of the Company Board. Mr.
Schram has served as Chief Executive Officer of Deluxe Corporation (NYSE: DLX) since 2006, where he has led the
transformation of Deluxe from primarily a check printer to a provider of a comprehensive line of products and digital
services for small businesses, financial institutions and consumers. He is also a director of Deluxe Corporation. Mr.
Schram began his professional career with NCR Corporation in 1983, where he held a variety of positions with
increasing responsibility that included both domestic and international assignments. He served as corporate controller,
and chief financial officer for approximately 80 percent of NCR s businesses, and general manager of NCR s Payment
and Imaging Solutions segment. His last position with NCR prior to joining Deluxe was senior vice president of NCR s
Retail Solutions segment.

Mr. Schram s executive and board experience with Deluxe Corporation enables him to understand the importance and
effective means of achieving sales growth, building shareholder value and cultivating a business environment
committed to quality, productivity and continuous improvement. Mr. Schram is also well versed with the requirements
of a public company. Finally, Mr. Schram s financial background allows him to effectively assess our financial results,
internal controls and overall financial reporting.
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GOVERNANCE OF THE COMPANY
Board of Directors and Committees
Board of Directors

Our board believes that there is no single, generally accepted approach to providing board leadership and that, given
the dynamic and competitive environment in which we operate, the right board leadership structure may vary as
circumstances warrant. To that end, our board has combined the role of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer. Our
board believes that the Chief Executive Officer is best situated to serve as Chairman because he is the director most
familiar with the company s business and industry and is therefore best able to identify the strategic priorities to be
discussed by our board. Our board also believes that combining the role of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
facilitates information flow between management and our board and fosters strategic development and execution. Our
board also has a Lead Director, whose responsibilities include:

presiding at any meeting of our board at which the Chairman is not present, including at executive sessions
for independent directors, at meetings or portions of meetings on topics where the Chairman or our board
raises a possible conflict, and when requested by the Chairman;

calling meetings of the independent directors, at such time and place as he determines;

serving as a liaison between the Chairman and the independent directors;

approving any information sent to him by management for distribution to our board;

approving meeting agendas for our board, including approving meeting schedules to ensure sufficient time is
set aside to discuss relevant matters; and

if requested by major shareholders, ensuring that he is available for consultation and direct communication.
Our board believes combining the role of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, together with a strong, independent
Lead Director, provides the appropriate leadership and oversight and facilitates effective functioning of both our board
and management. Additionally, our board maintains effective independent oversight through a number of governance
practices, including open and direct communication with management, input on meeting agendas, annual performance
evaluations and regular executive sessions.

Our board has also established the following permanent committees to assist with providing oversight to the company:
an Audit Committee, a Compensation Committee and a Corporate Governance Committee. Our board has adopted a
written charter for each of these committees, copies of which are available at our website at
http://www.gkservices.com.
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Our board held ten meetings during fiscal year 2016 and took action by written consent five times. Each of our
directors attended more than seventy-five percent of the meetings of our board and the committees of our board on
which such director served during the 2016 fiscal year.

Director Attendance at Annual Meetings of Shareholders

We do not have a formal policy with respect to attendance by board members at the annual meeting of shareholders,
but all directors are encouraged to attend, and we attempt to coordinate scheduling of our annual meeting of
shareholders to accommodate attendance by directors. All of our directors attended our fiscal year 2015 annual
meeting of shareholders.

Independence

With the exception of Mr. Milroy, all of the members of our board are independent within the meaning of applicable
NASDAQ Global Select Market and SEC rules. When considering the independence of directors, our
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board determined that the following relationships did not impair the independence of the respective director: Ms.
Crump-Caine s service as a director of Krispy Kreme, a customer; Mses. Crump-Caine s and Richter s service as
directors of Thrivent Financial, to which G&K pays interest on its debt facility; Mr. Fortun s service as a director of
C.H. Robinson Worldwide, a supplier; and Mr. Greco s prior position with Frito-Lay, a business unit of PepsiCo, both
of which are customers, and his current position with Advance Auto Parts, a customer. All of the transactions with
Krispy Kreme, Thrivent Financial, C.H. Robinson Worldwide, Frito-Lay, PepsiCo and Advance Auto Parts were
conducted on arm s length terms in the ordinary course of business, and the amount involved with the transactions
represents less than 1% of our revenues and 1% of the respective customer s or supplier s revenues.

Board Oversight of Company Risk

We rely on our comprehensive enterprise risk management (ERM) process to aggregate, monitor, measure and
manage risks. Through our ERM process, our management, with board oversight, works to identify, assess and
manage enterprise risks that may affect our ability to execute our corporate strategy and fulfill our business objectives.
As a part of our ERM process, management regularly reviews the effectiveness of our risk management practices and
capabilities to determine our risk exposure. Management then elevates certain key risks for discussion at the board
level. Our board, with the assistance of management, also annually reviews the effectiveness of our ERM program.
Our ERM program is overseen by our board. Our Chief Financial Officer and our Vice President and General
Counsel, both of whom are members of our executive team, and our Director of Integrated Risk Management have
day-to-day management responsibility for this program.

Additionally, our Audit Committee is primarily responsible for oversight of our policies and practices concerning
internal control over financial reporting and risk assessments related thereto. Our Audit Committee reviews and takes
appropriate action with respect to the company s annual and quarterly financial statements, the internal audit program,
the external audit process and results and disclosures made with respect to the company s internal controls. To
facilitate these risk oversight responsibilities, the committee receives regular briefings from members of management
on the internal audit plan, Sarbanes-Oxley Section 404 compliance, any significant litigation, ethics matters and
health, safety and environmental matters. The committee also regularly holds executive sessions with representatives
of our independent public accounting firm.

In addition to the Audit Committee s role in financial risk oversight, each of the other board committees considers risk
as it relates to its particular areas of responsibility. Our Compensation Committee oversees and administers our
incentive and equity compensation programs to ensure that the programs create incentives for strong operational
performance and for the long-term benefit of the company and its shareholders without incentivizing undue risk. The
committee receives regular briefings from our Vice President, Human Resources, our Vice President and General
Counsel, our Senior Director, HR Operations and the committee s retained Compensation Consultant. Finally, our
Corporate Governance Committee oversees risks related to board composition and governance matters and receives
regular briefings from our Vice President and General Counsel.

Consideration of Director Candidates

The Corporate Governance Committee, together with the Chairman of our board and other directors, recruits director
candidates and presents qualified candidates to our board for consideration. At each annual shareholders meeting, our
board proposes to the shareholders a slate of nominees for election or re-election to our board. Shareholders may
propose director nominees for consideration by the Corporate Governance Committee by submitting a
recommendation in writing to the Chair of the Corporate Governance Committee, in care of our Corporate Secretary

at our headquarters address.
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If the Corporate Governance Committee approves a candidate for further review following an initial screening, it
establishes an interview process for the candidate. Generally, the candidate meets with members of
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the Corporate Governance Committee and our Chairman and Chief Executive Officer. Contemporaneously with the
interview process, the Corporate Governance Committee will conduct a comprehensive assessment of the candidate.
The Corporate Governance Committee will consider reports of the interviews and the assessment to determine

whether to recommend the candidate to our board. The Corporate Governance Committee will also take into
consideration the candidate s personal attributes, including personal integrity, concern for the company s success and
welfare, willingness to apply sound and independent business judgment, awareness of a director s vital role in our good
corporate citizenship and image, time available for meetings and consultation on company matters and willingness to
assume broad fiduciary responsibility. Shareholders who wish to nominate a candidate for election to our board at the
annual meeting must comply with our advance notice bylaw described elsewhere in this proxy statement.

Board Composition, Diversity and Tenure

Qualified director candidates, whether identified by shareholders or otherwise, will be considered without regard to
race, color, religion, sex, ancestry, national origin or disability. The Corporate Governance Committee will consider
each candidate s general business and industry experience, the candidate s ability to act on behalf of shareholders,
overall board diversity, potential concerns regarding independence or conflicts of interest and other factors relevant in
evaluating board nominees. As a matter of practice, our Corporate Governance Committee considers a number of
factors in its evaluation of diversity, including diversity with respect to viewpoint, skills, experience, community
involvement, geography, age, race, gender and ethnicity. These factors enhance the perspectives and values that are
discussed in board and committee meetings. As indicated below, our current board composition reflects this approach
and our board s commitment to diversity:

25% of our non-employee directors are women;

12% of our non-employee directors are minorities;

four of our directors have served eight or fewer years, providing a balance between fresh perspectives and
deep knowledge of our company; and

two of our directors, both of whom have served for two years, are currently working in Chief Executive
Officer positions, providing valuable management insight.
We believe that the current mix of tenure, backgrounds and experiences of our directors enhances the quality of our
board s deliberations and decisions.

Corporate Governance Committee

We have established a Corporate Governance Committee of the Company Board comprised solely of independent
directors (as defined by applicable rules and regulations of the SEC, NASDAQ Global Select Market and other
relevant regulatory bodies), one of whom also serves on the Compensation Committee of the Company Board. The
Corporate Governance Committee operates pursuant to a written charter adopted by our board. The primary roles of
the Corporate Governance Committee are to monitor the effectiveness of our board in carrying out certain
responsibilities, to assure appropriate board composition, to recommend a Chief Executive Officer and to facilitate our
board s annual review of our Chairman and Chief Executive Officer s performance and the operation of our board and
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its various committees. In addition, the Corporate Governance Committee presents qualified director candidates to the
full board and considers qualified nominees recommended by shareholders.

The Corporate Governance Committee, which presently consists of Chair Mr. Mrozek and Messrs. Bronson and
Pippin, held four meetings during fiscal year 2016, all of which were held in person, and did not take action by written
consent. The Chair and members of the Corporate Governance Committee are appointed by our board.
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We have established an Audit Committee of the Company Board which assists our board in fulfilling certain oversight
responsibilities and consists solely of independent directors. The Audit Committee operates pursuant to a written
charter adopted by our board. As set forth in the charter, the primary responsibilities of the Audit Committee include
serving as an independent and objective party to monitor our financial reporting process and the system of internal
control over financial reporting, reviewing and appraising the audit results of our independent auditors and internal
audit department, and providing an open avenue of communication among the independent auditors, financial and
senior management, the internal audit department and our board. The charter also requires that the Audit Committee
appoint our independent auditors and review and pre-approve the performance of all audit and non-audit accounting
services to be performed by our independent auditors, other than services falling within the de minimis exceptions
permitted under Section 202 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act.

The Audit Committee, which presently consists of Chair Ms. Richter, Ms. Crump-Caine and Messrs. Mrozek and
Schram, held eight meetings during fiscal year 2016, four of which were held in person and four of which were
conducted by telephone, and did not take action by written consent. The Audit Committee met and held discussions
with management and representatives of our independent auditors prior to the public release of earnings information
for each of our completed fiscal periods, and prior to each Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q and our Annual Report on
Form 10-K being filed with the SEC.

Our board has determined that each of Ms. Richter and Mr. Mrozek is an Audit Committee Financial Expert, as that
term is defined in Item 407(d)(5) of SEC Regulation S-K. In addition, each member of the Audit Committee is an

independent director, as such term is defined in Rule 5605(a)(2) of the NASDAQ Global Select Market s listing
standards, and meets the criteria for independence set forth in Rule 5605(c)(2) of the NASDAQ Global Select Market s
listing standards and Rule 10A-3(b)(1) under the Exchange Act. Our board has also determined that each of the Audit
Committee members is able to read and understand financial statements and that at least one member of the Audit
Committee has past employment experience in finance or accounting.

Compensation Committee

The Compensation Committee, which operates pursuant to a written charter adopted by the Company Board, presently

consists of Chair Mr. Fortun and Messrs. Bronson and Greco, held three meetings during fiscal year 2016, all of which

were held in person, and did not take action by written consent. All members of the Compensation Committee are
independent directors according to the NASDAQ Global Select Market s Rule 5605(d)(2) and non-employee directors

within the meaning of Rule 16b-3(b)(3) under the Exchange Act. The Compensation Committee reviews our

compensation policies and practices and makes recommendations to the independent members of our board in

connection with all compensation matters affecting our NEOs. A description of the processes and procedures for

considering and determining executive compensation is included in the Executive Compensation ~Compensation

Discussion and Analysis section of this proxy statement.

In February 2016, the Compensation Committee engaged Frederick W. Cook & Co., Inc. (F.W. Cook) as its
independent compensation consultant to provide independent compensation consultation and advice to the
Compensation Committee to assist in aligning executive compensation with the long-term interests of shareholders
and our corporate goals and strategies and ensuring our compensation remains competitive. As requested by the
Compensation Committee, F.W. Cook provides guidance as it relates to the following committee responsibilities:
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reviews Compensation Committee agendas and supporting materials in advance of each meeting;

as requested, attends Compensation Committee meetings;

makes recommendations on companies to include in our peer group, analyzes the selected peer group
information and reviews other survey data for competitive comparisons;
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appropriateness;

reviews our total executive compensation program and advises the Compensation Committee of plans or
practices that might be changed to improve effectiveness;

reviews survey data on executive pay practices and amounts that come before the Compensation Committee;

provides market data and recommendations on Chairman and Chief Executive Officer compensation without
prior review by management, except for necessary fact checking;

provides market data and recommendations on director compensation;

reviews any significant executive employment or change-in-control provisions in advance of being presented
to the Compensation Committee and/or our board for approval;

periodically reviews the Compensation Committee s charter and recommends changes;

advises the Compensation Committee on best-practice ideas for board governance as it pertains to executive
compensation as well as areas of risk in our compensation program;

as requested, advises the Compensation Committee on management proposals; and

undertakes other projects at the request of the Compensation Committee.
In fiscal year 2016, as part of its ongoing services to the Compensation Committee, an F.W. Cook representative
attended two meetings of the Compensation Committee and worked on the following projects:

participated in reviewing our Compensation Committee charter;

participated in review and design of our long-term incentive and equity program;

participated in reviewing and updating our peer group; and
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conducted market analysis and made recommendations for changes to the fiscal year 2017 compensation
package for our Chairman and Chief Executive Officer.
Additionally, prior to the engagement of F.W. Cook, Willis Towers Watson, the Compensation Committee s former
consultant, provided recommendations on Mr. Milroy s fiscal year 2016 compensation, conducted market analysis of
board of director compensation and made recommendations on changes to our director compensation for fiscal year
2016.

Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation

During fiscal year 2016, no member of our Compensation Committee was an officer, former officer or employee of
the company or any of its subsidiaries. During fiscal year 2016, none of our executive officers served as a member of
(i) the compensation committee of another entity, one of whose executive officers served on the Compensation
Committee of the Company Board, (ii) the board of directors of another entity, one of whose executive officers served
on the Compensation Committee of the Company Board, or (iii) the compensation committee (or other board
committee performing equivalent functions, or in the absence of any such committee, the entire board of directors) of
another entity, one of whose executive officers served as a member of our board.

Compensation Paid to Board Members

During fiscal year 2016, we paid each director who was not otherwise employed by us an annual retainer of $55,000.
We paid to members of the Audit, Compensation, and Governance Committees an annual retainer of
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$10,000, $6,000, and $5,000, respectively. We paid to Mr. Pippin, the former Lead Director of our board, an
additional $5,625 retainer, as well as an additional $2,500 for serving as the Chair of the Corporate Governance
Committee for one meeting during the fiscal year. Similarly, we paid to Mr. Mrozek, the current Lead Director, a
$16,875 retainer, as well as a $7,500 retainer for serving as the Chair of the Corporate Governance Committee for
three meetings during the fiscal year. Finally, we paid a $20,000 retainer to Ms. Richter, Chair of the Audit
Committee, and a $12,000 retainer to Mr. Fortun, Chair of the Compensation Committee.

In addition, directors who are not otherwise employed by the company are eligible to participate in the Restated
Equity Incentive Plan (2013). For fiscal year 2016, each non-employee director was awarded a restricted stock grant
of 1,746 shares, equivalent to approximately $105,000, based on the closing price of G&K common stock on the date
of grant. Each restricted stock grant vests in equal installments over a period of three years, beginning on the first
anniversary of the grant date. Directors must remain in service for restricted stock and options to vest; therefore, any
unvested grants will be forfeited upon termination of service to our board. All option and restricted stock grants made
to directors January 1, 2015 or later contain additional retirement vesting provisions. Specifically, such grants include
an accelerated vesting provision whereby, upon a director s qualified retirement, the unvested portion of such grants
will continue to vest in two equal installments over a two-year period following such qualified retirement. A qualified
retirement is defined as a director s voluntary termination of service as a director on attaining the age of 70, the
mandatory retirement age, or, if earlier, after completing at least 12 consecutive years of service as a director. We
have in place stock ownership requirements for our non-employee directors. Specifically, each of our non-employee
directors is required to own a minimum number of shares equal to five times the director s annual base retainer. Each
director must achieve this level no more than five years after becoming a director. Once achieved, each director must
maintain this ownership level at all times during the director s tenure with the company. The Compensation Committee
annually reviews the progress against the ownership requirements, and each of our non-employee directors is either on
track to achieve or has achieved ownership requirements.

Director Compensation Table

The following table shows the compensation of the company s non-employee directors for services in all capacities to
us in fiscal year 2016.

Fees Earned or Paid

Name in Cash ($) Stock Awards ($)(D@ Option Awards ($)  Total ($)
John S. Bronson 66,000 105,039 171,039
Lynn Crump-Caine 65,000 105,039 170,039
Wayne M. Fortun 73,000 105,039 178,039
Thomas R. Greco 61,000 105,039 166,039
Ernest J. Mrozek 94,375 105,039 199,414
M. Lenny Pippin 68,125 105,039 173,164
Alice M. Richter 85,000 105,039 190,039
Lee J. Schram 65,000 105,039 170,039

(1) The dollar amounts represent the aggregate grant date fair value of stock awards granted during fiscal year 2016.
The grant date fair value of a stock award is measured in accordance with FASB ASC Topic 718 based on
assumptions described in Note 10 to our audited financial statements included in our Annual Report on Form
10-K for the fiscal year ended July 2, 2016.
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(2) Consists of 1,746 shares granted to each director on January 4, 2016, which had a grant date fair value of $60.16
per share.
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As of the end of fiscal year 2016, each director held the following unvested restricted shares and unexercised options:

Number of Shares or Units of Stock Number of Securities Underlying
Unexercised Options

That Have Not

Name Vested (#)

John S. Bronson 3,188
Lynn Crump-Caine 3,188
Wayne M. Fortun 3,188
Thomas R. Greco 2,708
Ernest J. Mrozek 3,188
M. Lenny Pippin 3,740
Alice M. Richter 3,188
Lee J. Schram 2,708
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EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
Executive Summary

The primary objective of our compensation program is to provide competitive compensation and benefit plans that
enable us to attract, motivate and retain highly qualified, experienced executives and reward them for performance
that creates long-term shareholder value. We strive to reward our NEOs fairly and competitively through a mix of
base salary, short- and long-term incentives, benefits, career growth and development opportunities. We believe this
mix drives company performance and assists with employee retention. Our NEOs for fiscal year 2016 were the
following individuals:

Douglas A. Milroy, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer;

Tracy C. Jokinen, Chief Financial Officer;

Jeffrey L. Cotter, Vice President, General Counsel and Corporate Secretary;

Ian G. Davis, Vice President, U.S. Field; and

Kevin A. Fancey, President, G&K Services Canada.
Fiscal year 2016 was another strong year for G&K Services. We made good progress in the first year since setting our
15/5 Goals. Total revenue grew 4.3%, to $978 million, with 4% organic growth. Operating margin increased 60 basis
points to 12.5%, compared to adjusted operating margin of 11.9% in the prior year. Return on invested capital
improved by 140 basis points to 12.6%, compared to 11.2% in fiscal year 2015. This progress toward our goals helped
drive company record earnings of $3.61 per diluted share. Cash flow from operations also reached a new company
record of $134 million, up 42% over last year. We believe that our management team s leadership and commitment to
our strategic plan directly impacted our fiscal year 2016 performance and that the compensation of our NEOs
appropriately rewarded them for these achievements. See Annex D for a table reconciling the fiscal year 2015
reported amounts to the adjusted amounts.

In structuring the fiscal year 2016 compensation program for our NEOs, the Compensation Committee of the
Company Board considered a number of factors, including our financial and business results, the general economic
outlook, individual performance and responsibilities, experience, competitive data and our board-approved financial
plan for the fiscal year. Consistent with that financial plan, our Compensation Committee included in our fiscal year
2016 executive compensation program challenging financial performance targets.

Within this framework, and reflecting its assessment of company and individual performance during fiscal year 2016,

our Compensation Committee took the following actions regarding compensation for our NEOs during fiscal year
2016:
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approved increases to the base salaries of Mr. Milroy of 6.3%, Mr. Davis and Ms. Jokinen of 5.0%, and
Messrs. Fancey and Cotter of 4.0%;

approved annual cash incentive payouts for fiscal year 2016 under our Management Incentive Plan (referred
to as our MIP) that reflected performance at 83% of target for qualified performance-based measures;

granted to Mr. Milroy long-term equity awards, the grant date fair value of which was allocated 50%
restricted stock and 50% stock options and which was set at 120% of his target grant value; and

granted to our other NEOs long-term equity awards whose grant date fair value was allocated 60% restricted
stock and 40% stock options and reflected between 120% and 130% of the NEO s respective target grant
value.
We believe that our compensation program is reasonable and market competitive, that it fairly reflects our
performance over time and that it aligns the interests of our NEOs with the interests of our shareholders. We
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emphasize compensation opportunities that reward our executives when they meet or exceed targeted qualified
performance measures and individual goals and objectives. The actual total compensation of each NEO varies
depending upon individual performance and responsibilities, experience, competitive market data and the achievement
of pre-established individual and corporate performance goals. Stock ownership guidelines and equity incentives serve
to further align the interests of our executives with those of our shareholders and the long-term goals of the company.
Our executive compensation policies have enabled us to attract and retain talented and experienced senior executives
and have benefited our company over time.

Compensation Discussion and Analysis

The following Compensation Discussion and Analysis describes the material elements of our total compensation
program for our NEOs and specifically addresses the objectives, elements and calculations included in such program.
Our NEOs consist of our Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, our Chief Financial Officer, and the three most
highly compensated executive officers, other than our Chairman and Chief Executive Officer and our Chief Financial
Officer, who were serving as our executive officers at the end of fiscal year 2016. This discussion focuses on our
compensation program and decisions in fiscal year 2016, each as they relate to these individuals; we also address why
we believe the program is right for our company and our shareholders, and we explain how compensation is
determined.

Responsibility for Executive Compensation Determinations

The Compensation Committee of the Company Board, which consists entirely of independent directors and whose
membership is determined by our board, is responsible for:

approving the design and implementation of our executive compensation program for both NEOs and
non-NEO executives;

receiving and evaluating input from the Compensation Committee s independent compensation consultant for
the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer s compensation and input from both management and the
compensation consultant for the remaining NEOs compensation;

annually reviewing NEO compensation and developing compensation recommendations for our board, after
which only our independent directors vote on NEO compensation;

assessing risks arising from our compensation policies and practices for our employees;

regularly reporting on committee actions and recommendations at board meetings; and

working with the Audit and Corporate Governance Committees of the Company Board, as appropriate.
Our Compensation Committee engaged Willis Towers Watson to serve as an independent compensation consultant for
the early part of fiscal year 2016. Willis Towers Watson served the committee in this role beginning in 2012. Effective
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February 2016, the Compensation Committee replaced Willis Towers Watson with F.W. Cook, which now serves as
the committee s independent compensation consultant. The consulting and advisory services provided by F.W. Cook
and Willis Towers Watson to our Compensation Committee in connection with executive and director compensation
were described previously in this proxy statement in the section Governance of the Company Compensation
Committee. The Compensation Committee also works with our human resources, compensation and benefits and
legal professionals on the design and implementation of executive compensation programs and retirement plans,
including the following qualified plans: the G&K Services Pension Plan (which was frozen on December 31, 2006)
and the G&K Services 401(k) Savings Incentive Plan, and the following non-qualified plans: the Supplemental
Executive Retirement Plan (which was frozen on December 31, 2006) and the Executive Deferred Compensation Plan
(our DEFCO plan). On behalf of our Compensation Committee, our Retirement Committee manages the
administrative duties and responsibilities for our United States qualified and non-qualified retirement plans and serves
as plan administrator of such qualified plans. Our Retirement Committee provides oversight to our Canada Pension
Committee regarding the
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Canadian registered plans and retirement compensation arrangements and to our labor relations personnel with regard
to, among other things, union issues.

Certain of our senior officers have roles in the compensation process, as follows:

each NEO, other than the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, provides a self-evaluation prior to the
NEO s performance review with Mr. Milroy;

Mr. Milroy conducts a performance review of each NEO to assess such NEO s performance against business
and individual performance objectives, to note any significant strengths and accomplishments, and to note
challenges and areas for improvement;

Mr. Milroy recommends compensation actions (base salary and equity grant) with respect to our NEOs,
other than for himself, and submits those recommendations to the Compensation Committee for review;

Mr. Milroy conducts an assessment of his performance during the fiscal year, which he reviews with our
board;

Mr. Milroy provides his perspective on recommendations provided by the Compensation Committee s
consultant regarding compensation program design issues;

our Vice President, Human Resources, in consultation with our Senior Director, HR Operations, provides
input on plan design, structure and cost, and assesses the implications of all recommendations on
recruitment, retention and motivation of company employees, as well as company financial results; and

when requested by the Compensation Committee, other officers, such as our Chief Financial Officer, Vice
President and Controller, and our Vice President and General Counsel, may also review recommendations on
plan design, structure and cost, and provide a perspective to the Compensation Committee on how these
recommendations may affect recruitment, retention and motivation of our employees, as well as our financial
results.

Our independent directors also have roles in the compensation process, as follows:

each independent director completes an evaluation of Mr. Milroy s performance;

the Corporate Governance Committee summarizes the results and presents them to our board, which engages
with Mr. Milroy in a discussion regarding his performance; and
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the independent directors vote on all compensation recommendations for our NEOs, consistent with the
requirements of Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code, discussed more fully below.
Objectives of our Compensation Program

The primary objective of our compensation program is to provide competitive compensation and benefit plans that
enable us to attract, motivate and retain highly qualified, experienced executives and to reward them for performance
that creates long-term shareholder value. We seek to increase shareholder value by rewarding performance with
competitive compensation that ensures a direct link between pay, company performance and results for our
shareholders. Base salary, short- and long-term incentive opportunities will differ among NEOs due to the differing
levels of roles and responsibilities of each NEO, experience, competitive market data and the achievement of
individual and corporate performance goals. We strive to drive performance and reward employees fairly and
competitively through a mix of base salary, short- and long-term incentives, benefits, career growth and development
opportunities. We believe that our base pay, short- and long-term incentives and other benefits are sufficiently
balanced between short-term and long-term performance and do not encourage unnecessary risk-taking.
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Our compensation program strives to effectively utilize elements of compensation under a total reward philosophy
that combines annual and multi-year reward opportunities designed to reward the achievement of company
performance objectives, including long-term growth in shareholder value and successful execution of our strategic
game plan, strong individual initiative and team performance. Our compensation program also strives to reward the
annual achievement of the company s goals and objectives, while supporting our long-term business strategy and
encouraging our executives to increase shareholder value.

Elements of our Compensation Program

There are five components of our executive compensation program:

base salary;

MIP (short-term incentives);

long-term equity-based compensation;

benefits and perquisites; and

severance and change-in-control benefits.
We seek to allocate the mix of each of the above components to deliver a market-competitive total compensation
package. Base salary and short- and long-term incentives are reviewed against external market data and peer group
data to determine overall compensation levels. Short- and long-term incentives are expressed as a percentage of base
compensation. For fiscal year 2016, based on market data, we implemented a moderate increase in base salary for all
five of our NEOs and an increase in long-term incentives for Mr. Milroy. We also made changes to target bonus levels
for Mr. Fancey. We made no other changes to our offered short-term incentives.

Base Salary

Base salary is fixed compensation designed to compensate NEOs for their level of experience and continued
performance in their individual roles. Providing executives with competitive base salaries allows us to attract
high-caliber talent and retain executives on-going services by providing them with a level of financial certainty. We
review executive base salary on an annual basis (generally comparing to the median of the competitive market for
each position), and any increases are based on individual performance and responsibilities, experience and prevailing
market conditions. During fiscal year 2016, we awarded merit pay increases to our NEOs based on individual
performance and overall company performance. Additionally, based on market data, our board approved base salary
adjustments in fiscal year 2016 for five of our NEOs.

For fiscal year 2016, each of our NEO s annual base salary set by the Compensation Committee (effective September

1, 2015) reflected the following percentage of the market median: Mr. Milroy  100%; Ms. Jokinen 95%; Mr.

Davis 85%; Mr. Fancey 103%; and Mr. Cotter 104%. Each NEO s actual compensation position relationship to the
market median differs due to job content and responsibilities, experience and individual performance.
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Annual Management Incentive Plan (MIP)

Our MIP is a variable pay program tied to achievement of annual business goals. The MIP is designed to compensate
NEOs for meeting specific company financial goals. MIP target incentive levels are based on competitive market data,
job content and responsibilities. Cash incentive awards to our NEOs that are based on qualified performance-based
measures may be settled in cash as performance awards under our Restated Equity Incentive Plan (2013), with terms
similar to our MIP awards, so that any payments will be deductible, as applicable, pursuant to Section 162(m) of the
Internal Revenue Code. Such an award was granted to all of our NEOs for fiscal year 2016. For
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ease of reference, we will refer to the MIP-like awards under our Restated Equity Incentive Plan as MIP awards in this
discussion. Target incentive levels for 2016 are expressed as a percentage of base salary, as follows:

Target Incentive

Position (as a % of Base Salary)
Douglas A. Milroy 100%
Tracy C. Jokinen 60%
Kevin A. Fancey 60%
Ian G. Davis 60%
Jeffrey L. Cotter 50%

As stated above, short-term incentive percentages are compared to market as well as to internal comparisons and will
vary based on each NEO s position and responsibilities within the company.

Management Incentive Plan Payouts

Our MIP is tied solely to financial goals. We believe this aligns our executive compensation to a pay-for-performance
market approach. Our fiscal year 2016 MIP payout was calculated based on actual performance against financial goals
set at the beginning of the fiscal year. The Compensation Committee chose the qualified performance-based financial
measures of revenue, earnings per share (EPS) and return on invested capital (ROIC) as the key financial measures
because they are consistent with our 15/5 goals previously communicated to our shareholders, best represent our
primary short-term financial goals and align with and support the attainment of our long-term strategy. ROIC is
calculated by dividing trailing 12-month adjusted net operating income from continuing operations after tax (assuming
a 37.5% tax rate) by invested capital. Invested capital is equal to the sum of total debt and shareholders equity, less
cash. These measures were reviewed and approved by the Compensation Committee.

See Annex D for a reconciliation to GAAP for each of the performance-based financial measures used to determine
payout amounts under the MIP.

Plan Measures and Weights and Performance Targets

The MIP measures and weights for fiscal year 2016, as well as the performance targets and results, are as follows:

Performance Targets for Financial

Weights Measures Results?
CEO, CFO,
President
G&K
Canada, ailthreshold - 0 % 'arget - 100 1aximum - 200 % Payout
Plan Measures VP Payout Payout Payout AchievementFactor
Qualified Performance Measures:
Revenue Achievement() 40% $ 9369 $ 9967 $ 1,026.6 98.1%  68.9%
million million million
EPS Achievement() 40% $ 294 $ 368  $ 3.96 98.1% 86.7%
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ROIC Achievement(D 20% 10.2% 12.8% 13.7% 100.5% 105.5%
Total 100%

(1) In order to earn a payout for this objective, performance must be achieved above the threshold level.

(2) For NEOs and other executives reporting to the CEO, payouts for consolidated total revenue, EPS and ROIC are
determined based on a financial formula, as follows: no payout is made if consolidated total revenue is at or
below 94% of target; if consolidated total revenue is above 94% and below 96% of target, for each additional 1%
of achievement, the payout factor increases by 16.5%, after which each 1% of consolidated
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revenue results in a 16.75% increase in the payout factor. For above target achievement, if consolidated total
revenue is between 100% and 102% of target, for each 1% of consolidated total revenue above target, the payout
factor increases by 25% up to 150%, after which each 1% of consolidated revenue over target results in a 50%
increase in the payout factor, up to a maximum payout of 200%. With respect to EPS and ROIC, no payout is
made if EPS and ROIC are at or below 80% of target; if EPS and ROIC are above 80% and below 90% of target,
for each additional 1% of achievement, the payout factor increases by 3%; if EPS and ROIC are above 90% of
target, for each additional 1% of achievement, the payout factor increases by 7%. For above target achievement,
if EPS and ROIC are between 100% and 105% of target, for each 1% above the target, the payout factor increases
by 10% up to 150%, after which each 0.5% increase over target results in a 10% increase to the payout factor, up
to a maximum payout of 200%. Actual results are calculated against plan, and payouts are adjusted accordingly to
recognize achievement above the threshold.
Plan measures and weights were carefully reviewed and approved by the Compensation Committee. Performance
targets are recommended prior to each fiscal year based on business unit plans, expected progress toward long-term
goals and anticipated market conditions. The annual performance targets for company revenue, EPS and ROIC are
then presented by management to the Compensation Committee and approved by the committee based on the
company s overall financial plan approved by our board. MIP payouts for company financial measures are based on
actual business results compared to the performance targets, which were approved at the beginning of the fiscal year.
We strive to recognize all achievement between the threshold and maximum levels of performance; therefore, actual
results are calculated against plan, and payouts are adjusted accordingly to recognize achievement above the
threshold. Achievement of the target yields a 100% payout of the incentive. Incentive payouts are calculated using a
mathematical formula which provides a modest incremental payout for performance above threshold, but below
target. Greater increments in the incentive payout are applied for performance above target to incentivize
overachievement. For purposes of complying with applicable provisions of Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue
Code, the MIP payout for all NEOs is paid pursuant to our Restated Equity Incentive Plan (2013) that was approved
by our shareholders.

MIP Calculation for Fiscal Year 2016

The payout for each qualified performance-based measure of an NEO s MIP calculation is determined by multiplying
the following factors: the NEO s base salary, the NEOs target incentive percentage, the applicable measure weight and
the payout factor. The total payout is equal to the sum of the payouts for each measure. Our Compensation Committee
determines incentive compensation plan design for financial measures based generally on achievement of certain

targets against an internal business plan approved annually by our board, subject to certain limited adjustments, as
discussed in  Executive Summary above and in the footnotes to the table above. Over the past three years, the payout
percentage has ranged from 83% to 111% of the target award opportunity for these measures, with an average payout
percentage equal to approximately 96% of the target award opportunity. MIP payouts are currently capped at 200% of
target.

Long-Term Equity Compensation

Long-term equity compensation supports strong organization performance over a period of three to five years,
depending on the type of equity granted. Long-term equity compensation aligns NEOs compensation with
shareholders interests, rewards NEOs for increasing long-term shareholder value and promotes executive retention.
Similar with cash compensation, long-term equity award targets for each position are established each year based on
competitive market data, while taking into account dilution and the rate at which equity grants deplete the number of
shares available for grant. We also consider individual performance when granting equity awards.

In fiscal year 2016, we granted three types of equity awards:
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Non-Qualified Stock Options each stock option represents the right to purchase a specified number of shares
of G&K common stock at a price equal to the fair market value of G&K common stock on
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the date of grant. All options granted to our NEOs during fiscal year 2016 vest and become exercisable in
equal installments over three years, commencing on the first anniversary of the grant date, and have a term
of ten years.

Restricted Stock  restricted stock represents the issuance of shares of common stock that are subject to
vesting restrictions. All restricted stock granted to our NEOs during fiscal year 2016 vests in equal
installments over five years, commencing on the first anniversary of the grant date.

Restricted Stock Units  restricted stock units represent the issuance of units of common stock that are subject
to vesting restrictions, and payable in cash in an amount equal to the fair market value of one share of the
company s common stock on the vesting date times the number of units that vested, after which vested units
are canceled. All restricted stock units granted to our Canadian NEO during fiscal year 2016 vest in equal
installments over three years, commencing on the first anniversary of the grant date.

Grant Targets and Mix

Our annual equity grant practice is to use a combination of stock options (to reward profitable growth) and restricted

stock (to support retention). Each year, we establish target grant values taking into consideration market levels, while

still managing annual run rate and shareholder dilution. For fiscal year 2016, the grant date fair value of the long-term
incentive awards for each of our NEOs consisted of the following percentage of the market median: Mr.

Milroy 120%; Ms. Jokinen 112%; Mr. Fancey 114%; Mr. Davis 87%; and Mr. Cotter 104%. With respect to the
target expected value of equity compensation grants, for fiscal year 2016 for each of our NEOs other than Mr. Milroy,

the Compensation Committee approved an allocation of 40% stock options and 60% restricted stock. Mr. Milroy s
allocation was 50% stock options and 50% restricted stock. In each case, we believe these allocations appropriately
encourage achievement of our objectives. After establishing the mix, the target grant dollar levels are converted into
shares using the following formulas:

Stock Options: (percentage allocated to stock options x target grant dollar level)/Black Scholes value

Restricted Stock: (percentage allocated to restricted stock x target grant dollar level)/per share value of G&K
common stock as of the date of the calculation
Based on the considerations outlined above, in fiscal year 2016, each of our NEOs received equity grants equal to the
following percentage of their respective target dollar value: Mr. Milroy  120% of $2,160,000 target; Ms.
Jokinen 120% of $400,000 target; Mr. Fancey = 120% of $375,000 target; Mr. Davis  120% of $375,000 target; and
Mr. Cotter  130% of $200,000 target. All grants are based on target values, and final amounts vary based on each
respective NEO s individual performance and responsibilities.

Grant Practice
We make our equity grants as of the date of our August board meeting, which generally occurs after our year-end
earnings announcement. The Compensation Committee may also grant stock options or restricted stock to NEOs at

times other than the annual grant date, e.g., upon hire or promotion, with the price set equal to the closing market price
on the date of grant.
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We believe that requiring executive officers to hold significant amounts of G&K common stock strengthens the
alignment of our executive officers interests with those of our shareholders and promotes achievement of long-term
business objectives. Currently, our NEOs are allowed five years to achieve ownership targets, which are five times
base salary for Mr. Milroy and three times base salary for the remaining NEOs. Additionally, our equity holding
guidelines require NEOs to hold one-half of all shares granted, net of the number of any shares required to cover
estimated taxes and exercise costs, until ownership targets are met. The holding requirements
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apply to restricted stock at the time of vesting and stock options at the time of exercise. The Compensation Committee
annually reviews the progress against the ownership guidelines. The five-year measurement period begins on the date
of the first equity grant after the NEO is appointed to our Executive Team. Each of our NEOs has either achieved or is
on track to achieve the requisite level of ownership.

Benefits

Benefits include health and welfare, retirement and perquisite programs that are intended to provide financial
protection and security to NEOs and their families and to reward their dedication and long-term commitment to the
company. Our sponsorship (coupled with competitive employee cost-sharing arrangements) of these plans is critical to
our ability to attract and retain the talent we need to support our overall business objectives. NEOs have the
opportunity to participate in the same retirement, health and welfare plans as our other salaried employees, as well as
the following supplemental benefits:

Executive Deferred Compensation Plan (DEFCO) (Mr. Fancey is a Canadian employee and is not covered
by the plan);

executive long-term disability insurance;

financial planning services: Chairman and Chief Executive Officer =~ $7,500 each calendar year; all other
NEOs $5,000 each calendar year;

executive physical; and

weekly taxable car allowance: Mr. Milroy ~ $375; Mr. Fancey  $238.62 CAD; other NEOs do not receive a
car allowance.
Severance and Change-in-Control Benefits

Depending on the NEO and the reason for termination, severance and change-in-control benefits may include
severance payments, accelerated vesting of equity awards and other benefits that are paid in the event of termination
of employment under certain circumstances, including following a change in control. Severance and change-in-control
benefits help attract executive talent and create an environment that provides for adequate business transition and
knowledge transfer during times of change. We have entered into an employment agreement with Mr. Milroy that
provides benefits to Mr. Milroy if, among other things, he is terminated after a change in control of the company. We
also have in place an Executive Severance and Change in Control Policy under which our remaining NEOs are
entitled to certain benefits, including following certain termination and change in control events. This agreement and
policy were put in place and the related triggers were selected to assure that we will have the continued dedication,
undivided loyalty and objective advice and counsel from these key executives in the event of a proposed transaction,
or the threat of a transaction, which could result in a change in control of the company. We also believe that the
agreement and policy are beneficial because, in consideration for these severance arrangements, the executives agree
to noncompetition and non-solicitation covenants for a period of time following termination of employment. The
specific post-employment benefits our NEOs may receive are discussed more fully below.
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Determining the Amount/Formula for Compensation Elements

Executive compensation is reviewed annually, as follows:

Committee Meeting Agenda
February Review and approve the peer group
June Review market data; establish equity guidelines; review and approve MIP

design and approve company financial performance targets for the upcoming
fiscal year

August Review executive equity holdings, review director compensation; review
performance for prior year and recommend merit increases; recommend MIP
payouts and equity grants for NEOs
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Executive compensation is set at levels that the Compensation Committee believes to be competitive with those
offered by selected employers of comparable size, growth and profitability, both in and outside our industry.
Annually, the Compensation Committee reviews all elements of executive compensation, individually and in the
aggregate, against market data for companies with which we compete for executive talent. The Compensation
Committee s consultant works with our internal human resources and compensation and benefits professionals in
conducting research and formulating recommendations for the Compensation Committee s consideration to determine
the levels and components of compensation to be provided for the fiscal year. The consultant also provides
background material for consideration by the Compensation Committee with respect to compensation for Mr. Milroy.
The Compensation Committee evaluates our executive compensation based on competitive market information
obtained from proxy data from a peer group of 16 publicly-traded companies that have one or more of the following
factors in common with our company: similar industry sector (business services), similar size (revenue, capitalization,
number of employees) or geographic proximity to our company. The Compensation Committee also evaluates
competitive market information by reviewing general survey data from similarly sized companies.

We benchmark the total direct compensation of our NEOs, consisting of base salary, MIP and long-term equity,
against our peer group. In addition, our compensation professionals provide supporting market data and analysis to the
Compensation Committee. While we consider data from both sources for setting compensation for all of our NEOs,
we rely on peer group data more heavily for Mr. Milroy and Ms. Jokinen, as the peer group has more reliable
comparisons for their positions. When we deliver targeted financial results, we determine total direct compensation
(base salary, cash bonus and equity awards) by considering both the 50th percentile of our peer group and the median
of the market data. We assess our position against the 50th percentile or market median as a percent, 100% equating to
the 50th percentile or market median. We seek to pay our executives fairly and to directly link pay to performance,
with incentive compensation based on the performance criteria previously discussed. For fiscal year 2016, incentive
compensation (annual cash bonus and equity awards) accounted for approximately 81% of the total direct
compensation of Mr. Milroy and 62% of the average total direct compensation of our other NEOs.

Peer Group Data

The various total direct compensation elements of our executive compensation program for fiscal year 2016 were
benchmarked relative to the compensation provided to executives of the following companies:

Apogee Enterprises, Inc.

Arctic Cat, Inc.

Casella Waste Systems, Inc.

Cintas

Clean Harbors, Inc.
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Deluxe Corporation

Donaldson Company, Inc.

Graco, Inc.

H.B. Fuller Company

Rollins, Inc.

Select Comfort Corporation

Stericycle, Inc.

Tennant Company
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The Toro Company

TrueBlue Inc.

UniFirst Corporation
We annually review the peer group to ensure an appropriate mix of companies that are representative of the companies
with which we compete for talent. During fiscal year 2016, we reviewed the composition of the peer group and
removed Fair Isaac Corporation due to the relocation of its headquarters from Minnesota to California.
General Survey Data
We also compare NEO compensation against survey data based on job responsibility, generally using market median
data from companies with comparable revenue. We analyze data from Mercer and Willis Towers Watson to ensure
that we have an accurate representation of the market. While we are able to reliably compare the compensation for Mr.
Milroy and Ms. Jokinen against our peer group, when assessing compensation for other NEOs, we consider a
combination of survey data and peer group data. However, we do not utilize a specific formula to weight the different
elements of data considered. We also review plan design, plan features and participant eligibility as part of our overall
compensation analysis process.
Disparity among NEOs
There are no policy differences with respect to the compensation of individual NEOs. The compensation disparity

among our NEOs is due to the fact that we also consider the following key variables in making NEO compensation
decisions:

size and scope of the position and level of responsibility;

experience and capabilities of the NEO;

time in current position;

the NEO s performance and potential;

internal equity;

unique market premiums for key positions; and

the NEO s compensation history.
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Relationship among Compensation Elements

In general, each NEO s compensation at target is weighted more heavily on variable performance-based compensation
than on fixed base compensation. This pay mix supports the role of the NEOs in enhancing shareholder value over the
long-term. The variable pay components at target (annual and long-term incentives) represented more than one-half of
the total pay opportunity for all NEOs, all of which is at risk. Through this mix of pay, performance has a significant
effect on the amount of compensation actually received by NEOs; in making actual individual pay decisions related to
performance, the Compensation Committee considers both company performance and individual NEO performance.
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Because we utilize market data, the specific mix of base pay, short- and long-term incentives varies by NEO. For
fiscal year 2016 each NEO s pay consisted of the following mix:

Short-Term Long-Term
Name Base Salary Incentive Incentive
Douglas A. Milroy 19% 16% 65%
Tracy C. Jokinen 37% 18% 45%
Kevin A. Fancey 32% 21% 47%
Ian G. Davis 37% 18% 45%
Jeffrey L. Cotter 46% 19% 35%

Tax Considerations

Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code limits the tax deductibility of compensation in excess of $1 million paid
to certain of our NEOs, unless the compensation constitutes qualified performance-based compensation, as defined in
this code section. While the Compensation Committee considers the deductibility of compensation arrangements as an
important factor in compensation decisions for NEOs, deductibility is not the sole factor used in ascertaining
appropriate levels or modes of compensation. The MIP payout for our NEOs is granted under our Restated Equity
Incentive Plan (2013) to preserve deductibility of amounts paid.

Our Compensation Program and Risk Management

We design our compensation programs to ensure they do not encourage excessive risk-taking and are compatible with
effective internal controls and risk management practices of the company. We believe the balance between short- and
long-term incentives supports our shareholders desire that we deliver results while ensuring financial soundness of our
company through various market cycles. Each August, together with its compensation consultant, our Compensation
Committee evaluates the current risk profile of our executive and broad-based compensation programs. In doing so for
fiscal year 2016, our Compensation Committee considered those of our policies and practices that serve to effectively
manage or mitigate risk, including provisions of both our annual and long-term incentive plans. Specifically, our
Compensation Committee continued to rely on our multiple performance measures, discretion in granting stock
awards and use of stock ownership guidelines. Our Compensation Committee also noted our process of internal
control over financial reporting that ensures our performance-based awards are based on accurate data, robust analysis
of historical and anticipated payouts and our enterprise risk management function that assists with managing risk of all
kinds. Based on this analysis, our Compensation Committee concluded that the architecture of our compensation
programs, both executive and broad-based, provide multiple effective safeguards to protect against unnecessary
risk-taking, effectively balancing risk and reward in the best interest of our shareholders.

2015 Say on Pay Advisory Vote on Executive Compensation

At our last annual meeting, we provided our shareholders with the opportunity to cast an advisory vote on executive
compensation. At our 2015 shareholders meeting, approximately 97% of the votes cast in the say on pay advisory
vote, excluding abstentions, were FOR approval of our executive compensation. The Compensation Committee
evaluated the results of the 2015 advisory vote, together with the other factors and data discussed in this

Compensation Discussion and Analysis, in determining executive compensation policies and decisions. The
committee considered the vote results and did not make any changes to our executive compensation policies and
decisions as a result of the 2015 advisory vote.
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Compensation Committee Report
The Compensation Committee of the Company Board has furnished the following report:

The Compensation Committee has reviewed and discussed the foregoing Compensation Discussion and Analysis with
management.
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Based on that review and discussion, the Compensation Committee has recommended to our Board that the
Compensation Discussion and Analysis be included in the company s proxy statement for the 2016 annual meeting of
shareholders and incorporated by reference into our Annual Report on Form 10-K for fiscal year 2016.

JOHN S. BRONSON

WAYNE M. FORTUN

THOMAS R. GRECO

The Compensation Committee Report set forth above will not be deemed to be incorporated by reference into any
filing under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or under the Exchange Act, except to the extent that we
specifically incorporate such report by reference, and such report will not otherwise be deemed to be soliciting
materials or to be filed under such acts.

Fiscal Year 2016 Summary Compensation Table
The table below shows the compensation of our NEOs for services in all capacities to the company in fiscal year 2016.

For a discussion of the amount of an NEO s salary and bonus in proportion to total compensation, see =~ Compensation
Discussion and Analysis above.

Non-Equity
Incentive
Stock Option Plan All Other
Salary Awards Awards Compensatiddompensation
Name and Principal Position ~ Year % $@ ($)® $H® ($H® Total ($)
Douglas A. Milroy 2016 762,615 1,294,930 1,300,007 629,066 206,139 4,192,757
Chairman and Chief 2015 704,722 957,256 565,385 786,745 181,702 3,195,810
Executive Officer 2014 667,329 1,762,384 928,839 639,448 216,312 4,214,312
Tracy C. Jokinen 2016 393,125 286,877 192,006 194,219 56,579 1,122,806
Chief Financial Officer 2015 370,000 127,638 69,999 245,954 7,973 821,564
Kevin A. Fancey©® 2016 302,464 268,947 180,005 197,566 50,398 999,380
President, G&K Services 2015 322,704 256,541 140,703 198,089 34,749 952,786
Canada, Inc.
Ian G. Davis 2016 371,875 268,947 180,005 183,721 66,537 1,071,085
Vice President, U.S. Field 2015 296,691 209,244 113,755 185,839 42,376 847,905
Jeffrey L. Cotter 2016 346,120 155,392 103,997 142,299 63,763 811,571
Vice President, General 2015 326,029 151,360 83,003 181,937 60,348 802,677
Counsel and Corporate 2014 309,231 152,897 83,003 148,156 54,250 747,537
Secretary

(1) Annual base salary rates approved reflect 53 weeks of pay for 2016 and 52 weeks of pay for 2015 and 2014.
2)
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The dollar amounts represent the aggregate grant date fair value of (i) restricted stock awards granted during each
of the years presented, (ii) with respect to Mr. Fancey, restricted stock units granted to him in 2016, and (iii) with
respect to Mr. Milroy, also include the grant date fair value of the Performance Dividend Equivalent Rights

( DER ) awarded to him in fiscal year 2014. The grant date fair value of a restricted stock award or a restricted
stock unit is measured in accordance with FASB ASC Topic 718 using the valuation assumptions described in
Note 10 to our audited financial statements included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
July 2, 2016. Accounting estimates of forfeitures are not included in these figures. The 2014 grant date fair value
of Mr. Milroy s Performance DER was measured based on a $2.15 present value of expected future dividend
payments and assumed Mr. Milroy would achieve 100,000 shares under his Performance Stock Award.
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(3) The dollar amounts represent the aggregate grant date fair value of option awards granted during each of the
years presented. The grant date fair value of an option award is measured in accordance with FASB ASC Topic
718 using the valuation assumptions described in Note 10 to our audited financial statements included in our
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended July 2, 2016. Accounting estimates of forfeitures are not
included in these figures.

(4) Includes MIP performance amounts earned for performance in fiscal years 2016, 2015 and 2014.

(5) The value of perquisites and other personal benefits is provided in this column (see table below).

(6) Mr. Fancey became President of G&K Services Canada, Inc. on January 1, 2014. In the table above, Mr. Fancey s
base salary, non-equity incentive plan compensation and all other compensation have been converted to U.S.
Dollars using the following average exchange rates: for fiscal year 2016  0.7553, and for fiscal year 2015  0.8555.

Fiscal Year 2016 All Other Compensation

Taxable Executive
401(k) DEFCO Life LTD
Perquisites Match Match Pension Total All Other
Name $D $@ $® $)# $® ($)©  Compensation ($)
Douglas A. Milroy 28,262 10,600 167,277 206,139
Tracy C. Jokinen 2,764 10,970 42,845 56,579
Kevin A. Fancey 9,552 868 38,636 1,342 50,398
Ian G. Davis 2,270 11,948 52,319 66,537
Jeffrey L. Cotter 3,091 10,837 49,835 63,763

(1) Amounts reflect the following: Mr. Milroy ~ $7,500 for financial planning, $19,875 for his car allowance, and
$887 for spousal travel to a company event for which Mr. Milroy paid the payroll taxes; Ms. Jokinen =~ $785
for financial planning, and $1,979 for her executive physical in excess of expenses covered by our health
plan; Mr. Fancey = $9,552 for his car allowance; Mr. Davis ~ $239 for financial planning, $837 for his
executive physical in excess of expenses covered by our health plan, and $1,194 for spousal travel to a
company event for which Mr. Davis paid the payroll taxes; and Mr. Cotter  $3,091 for financial
planning. Financial planning amounts are reported for the fiscal year, which may result in the reported
amount exceeding the calendar year cap.

(2) Includes company match on 401(k) and non-elective contributions.

(3) Includes company match on DEFCO and non-elective contributions.

(4) Includes fees paid by us for taxable life insurance.

(5) Includes a company match to a Canadian retirement plan for Mr. Fancey and contributions by us to a
Canadian retirement compensation arrangement for Mr. Fancey.

(6) Includes fees paid by us for an executive long-term disability plan for Mr. Fancey.

Grants of Plan-Based Awards in Fiscal Year 2016

The following table shows the grants of plan-based awards to our NEOs in fiscal year 2016. All awards identified by a
grant date reflect equity awards made under our Restated Equity Incentive Plan (2013). Awards with no grant date
reflect awards under our MIP, provided that our NEOs MIP awards are paid through our Restated Equity Incentive
Plan (2013). All restricted stock awards to our NEOs vest in equal increments over a five-year period, beginning with
the first anniversary of the date of grant. All restricted stock units granted to Mr. Fancey vest in equal increments over
a three-year period, beginning with the first anniversary of the date of grant, and are payable in cash in an amount
equal to the fair market value of one share of the company s common stock on the vesting date multiplied by the
number of units that vested, after which vested units are canceled. All grants of options to our NEOs have a ten-year
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term and vest in equal increments over a three-year period, beginning with the first anniversary of the date of grant.
Holders of restricted stock (both vested and unvested shares) possess the same rights with respect to those shares,
including to receive dividends, as all other shareholders. Holders of unvested restricted stock units do not possess
voting rights, but do possess dividend equivalent rights on unvested units, whereby on the record date of any dividend
payment, the holder will receive
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a cash payment equal to the per share cash dividend multiplied by the number of restricted stock units outstanding. In
each of four quarters of fiscal year 2016, we paid a dividend of $0.37 per share.

All Other  All Other

Stock Option  Exercise or
Estimated Future Payouts Awards Awards Base Grant Date
Number of Number of Price Fair Value
Under Non-Equity Incentive ~ Shares of ~ Shares of of of Stock and
Plan Awards ($)(V@ Stock or  Stock or Option Option
Grant Units Units Awards Awards
Name Date Threshold Target Maximum #H® #HW $H® ($)©
Douglas A. Milroy 755,000 1,510,000
08/20/15 18,200 90,341 71.15 2,594,937
Tracy C. Jokinen 233,100 466,200
08/20/15 4,032 13,343 71.15 478,883
Kevin A. Fancey 179,095 358,189
08/20/15 3,780 12,509 71.15 448,952
Ian G. Davis 220,500 441,000
08/20/15 3,780 12,509 71.15 448,952
Jeffrey L. Cotter 170,786 341,572
08/20/15 2,184 7,227 71.15 259,389

(1) These columns reflect minimum, target, and maximum payouts under our MIP for fiscal year 2016. Mr. Fancey s
target was converted to USD using an average exchange rate of 0.7553. For an explanation of how the payouts
are calculated, see the = Elements of our Compensation Program Plan Measures and Weights and Performance
Targets and  MIP Calculation for Fiscal year 2016 discussions above.

(2) Asdiscussedin  Compensation Discussion and Analysis and  Relationship among Compensation Elements Tax
Considerations above, subject to the applicable provisions of Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code,
payments to our NEOs under the MIP are made under the terms of our Restated Equity Incentive Plan (2013).

(3) All stock awards granted to NEOs in fiscal year 2016 were restricted stock awards, except that Mr. Fancey
received restricted stock units. Restricted stock awards are entitled to receive dividends at the same rate as our
other outstanding common stock. Restricted stock units are entitled to receive a cash equivalent dividend
payment at the same rate as our other outstanding common stock.

(4) Each stock option granted to an NEO in fiscal year 2016 represents the right to purchase a share of G&K
common stock at a specified exercise price, subject to the terms and conditions of the option agreement.

(5) The exercise price is the fair market value of G&K common stock on the day the option was granted. Fair market
value is set based on the closing price on the grant date.

(6) This column represents the grant date fair value of each equity award granted during fiscal year 2016, which is
calculated in accordance with FASB ASC Topic 718. For information regarding our equity compensation grant
practices, see  Elements of our Compensation Program Grant Practice above.

For a discussion of the impact of certain of our NEO s employment agreements on such NEO s compensation, see

Potential Post-Employment Payments below.
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The following table shows the outstanding equity awards for each of the NEOs:

Option Awards Stock Awards
Number
of Market
Number Shares Value of
of Number of or Units Shares or
Securities ~ Securities of Stock Units of
Underlying Underlying That Stock
Unexercised Unexercised Option Have That
Options Options Exercise Option Not Have Not
Exercisable Unexercisable Price Expiration Vested Vested
Name (#) #) $HD Date(® #HO ($H®
Douglas A. Milroy 7,563 7.96 08/19/20 104,955 8,051,098
72,368 14.15 08/25/21
76,070 26.07 08/23/22
48,152 24,075©) 48.47 08/22/23
15,126 30,250M 55.04 08/21/24
90,341®) 71.15 08/20/25
Tracy C. Jokinen 2,017 4,033 55.04 08/21/24 15,087 1,157,324
13,343®) 71.15 08/20/25
Kevin A. Fancey 3,334 1,666 47.20 08/19/23 8,108 621,965
4,054 8,107 55.04 08/21/24
12,5094 71.15 08/20/25
Ian G. Davis 985 14.15 08/25/21 9,115 699,212
2,160 26.07 08/23/22
1,600 25.94 10/01/22
2,712 1,355© 48.47 08/22/23
1,765 3,529 55.04 08/21/24
1,114 2,228(10) 71.01 04/20/25
12,509®) 71.15 08/20/25
Jeffrey L. Cotter 477 27.82 08/23/17 9,269 711,025
3,972 22.27 08/21/18
1,139 14.15 08/25/21
9,396 26.07 08/23/22
4,758 2,379 48.47 08/22/23
2,392 4,782(N 55.04 08/21/24

7,227® 71.15 08/20/25

(1) The option exercise prices for all options awards with grant dates prior to April 27, 2012 reflect a reduction of
$6.00 from the original exercise price, which reduction was made to all outstanding option awards on such date,
in order to prevent a special dividend declared in fiscal year 2012 from diluting or enlarging the rights of the
holders of outstanding stock options under our equity incentive plans. Similarly, the option exercises for all
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option awards with grant dates prior to June 6, 2014 also reflect a $6.00 reduction due to the special dividend
declared in fiscal year 2014.
(2) For each option shown, the expiration date is the tenth anniversary of the date the option was granted.
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(3) The following table indicates the dates when the shares of restricted stock or, in the case of Mr. Fancey s
August 20 vestings, restricted stock units, held by each NEO vest and are no longer subject to forfeiture:

Vesting Date Douglas A. Milroy Tracy C. Jokinen Kevin A. Fancey Ian G. Davis Jeffrey L. Cotter
08/19/16 200

08/20/16 3,640 807 1,260 756 437
08/21/16 3,478 463 932 405 550
08/22/16 5,682 320 562
08/23/16 4,261 363 1,052
08/25/16 4,436 363 1,096
10/01/16 281

04/20/17 274

05/19/17 5,257

07/01/17 42,840

08/19/17 200

08/20/17 3,640 806 1,260 756 436
08/21/17 3,479 464 933 406 550
08/22/17 5,681 319 561
08/23/17 4,260 363 1,053
10/01/17 283

04/20/18 275

05/19/18 1,971

08/19/18 200

08/20/18 3,640 807 1,260 756 437
08/21/18 3,478 463 932 405 550
08/22/18 5,682 321 561
04/20/19 274

05/19/19 1,972

08/20/19 3,640 806 756 436
08/21/19 3,478 465 931 407 550
04/20/20 276

08/20/20 3,640 806 756 438
Total 104,955 15,087 8,108 9,115 9,269

(4) Calculated by multiplying the number of restricted shares, or in the case of Mr. Fancey s August 20 vestings,
restricted stock units, by $76.71, the closing price of G&K common stock on July 1, 2016, the last fiscal year
2016 trading day for our stock. Dividends are paid on unvested restricted stock shares. For Mr. Fancey s unvested
restricted stock units, he receives a cash payment equal to the per share dividend multiplied by the number of
restricted stock units outstanding on the dividend record date.

(5) Includes 42,840 shares from Mr. Milroy s Performance Stock Award, representing the 34% of the shares that will
vest in the future. Under the Performance Stock Award, Mr. Milroy earned 126,000 shares, 33% of which vested
at the end of fiscal year 2015. An additional 33% of the shares vested at the end of fiscal year 2016, and the
balance will vest if Mr. Milroy remains employed by the company at the end of fiscal year 2017.

(6) The remaining shares became exercisable on August 22, 2016.

(7) These options continue to vest and the remaining shares become exercisable in two equal installments on August
21, 2016 and 2017, assuming continued employment.
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(8) These options continue to vest and the remaining shares become exercisable in three equal installments on
August 20, 2016, 2017 and 2018, assuming continued employment.

(9) The remaining shares became exercisable on August 19, 2016.

(10) These options continue to vest and the remaining shares become exercisable in two equal installments on April
20, 2017 and 2018, assuming continued employment.
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The following table lists the number of shares acquired and the value realized as a result of option exercises by the
NEO:s in fiscal year 2016 and the value of any restricted stock units that vested in fiscal year 2016:

Option Awards Stock Awards
Number of Shares
Number of Shares Acquired
Acquired on Value Realized on Value Realized
Exercise on Exercise Vesting on Vesting

Name (#) SO (#) ($)@
Douglas A. Milroy 15,000 883,635 64,1640 4,765,056
Tracy C. Jokinen 5,720 411,682
Kevin A. Fancey 1,133 79,886
Ian G. Davis 2,573 179,980
Jeffrey L. Cotter 1,492 62,246 4,660 324,860

(1) Calculated by multiplying the difference between the exercise price and the closing price of G&K common stock
on the NASDAQ Global Select Market on the date of exercise times the number of shares.

(2) Calculated by multiplying the closing price of G&K common stock on the NASDAQ Global Select Market on the
date of vesting times the number of shares.

(3) Includes 41,580 shares from Mr. Milroy s Performance Stock Award that vested on the last day of fiscal year
2016. Under the Performance Stock Award, Mr. Milroy earned 126,000 shares, 33% of which vested at the end of
fiscal year 2015. An additional 33% of the shares vested at the end of fiscal year 2016, and the balance will vest
if Mr. Milroy remains employed by the company at the end of fiscal year 2017.

Canadian Retirement Arrangements

Mr. Fancey, a Canadian citizen, is covered by a defined contribution plan pursuant to which we contribute 2% of his
base salary and match his contributions of up to 6% of base salary, and pursuant to which he directs investment of the
funds. The Canadian government sets a limit for total contributions, which for calendar year 2016 is $26,010 CAD, to
be adjusted for inflation each year. If this limit is reached, Mr. Fancey is covered by a retirement compensation
arrangement, or RCA. Under the RCA, we continue to contribute an amount equal to 2% of Mr. Fancey s salary and
match Mr. Fancey s contributions of up to 6% of base pay. One-half of the money contributed to the RCA is held by a
trustee and is invested in widely available mutual funds. The other one-half is held by the Canadian government as a
refundable tax. One-half of all earnings on funds invested by the trustee is also paid to the Canadian government and
is also held as a refundable tax.

Non-Qualified Deferred Compensation (DEFCO)

Our DEFCO is a non-qualified plan that provides our executives and NEOs with the opportunity to defer up to 25% of
base salary and 50% of incentive compensation. Amounts deferred are credited to an individual s contribution account
and are fully vested at all times. We credit deferred accounts with additional amounts equal to the value of the
matching contributions. We match 50% of a participant s deferrals into DEFCO, excluding deferrals in excess of 10%
of a participant s compensation. In addition, we make company retirement contributions equal to 2.5% of eligible pay
and an additional 4% of eligible pay over the IRS compensation limit ($265,000 in calendar year 2016). A participant s
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employer contribution account is 100% vested upon attainment of age 60 as an active employee, or 10% per year for
each plan year in which the participant works at least 1,000 hours. Participants may choose among 16 investment
measurement funds in which to participate, and participants may change their investment mix at any time. Participants
deferred cash accounts earn a rate of return which tracks the investment return achieved under the participant-selected
investment measurement funds. Each participant is an unsecured creditor for any benefit he or she will receive under
DEFCO, as we have not created a fund for payment of DEFCO benefits that is protected from creditor claims.

At the time of the initial deferral election, participants must also select a distribution date (no later than age 65) and
form of payment for normal retirement (defined as termination of employment at age 60 or later).
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Participants may elect to receive distributions in a single payment or installments for normal retirement. If a
participant s employment is terminated before age 60, the participant will receive a lump sum payment of his or her
deferral account, and the vested portion of the employer contribution account is paid three years later in a lump sum,
provided that the participant does not compete against our company or solicit customers or employees of our
company, as defined by the non-competition provision of the plan. If the participant works for the company until at
least age 60, neither the non-competition provision nor the three-year delay will apply, and the deferral account and
the employer contribution account will be paid after separation from service according to the election the participant
made consistent with Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code. At the discretion of the Retirement Committee, the
participant may obtain a hardship distribution from his or her eligible vested account in the event of an unforeseeable
emergency. The hardship distribution will only be allowed if the participant s financial hardship cannot be cured by
simply cancelling the participant s future contributions. In the event of a change in control that occurs when the
participant is an employee of the company, unless the board and a majority of the continuing directors of the plan
sponsor decide that the change in control should not affect the vested percentages of participants, a participant s
account will vest.

The following table shows contributions to the NEOs deferred compensation accounts in fiscal year 2016 and the
aggregate amount of deferred compensation as of June 30, 2016:

Executive Registrant Aggregate  Aggregate  Aggregate
Contributions Contributions  Earnings Withdrawals/ Balance at
in Last FY in Last FY in Last FY Distributions Last FYE

Name ($)» ($)@ ($)® (%) ($)@
Douglas A. Milroy 154,850 167,277 5,633 2,292,895
Tracy C. Jokinen 122,977 42,845 (843) 169,590
Kevin A. Fancey

Ian G. Davis 93,003 52,319 (29,803) 702,298
Jeffrey L. Cotter 52,780 49,835 (11,403) 586,200

(1) Amounts in this column reflect deferrals by the NEO in fiscal year 2016. These amounts are also included
inthe Salary column of the Fiscal Year 2016 Summary Compensation Table.

(2) Amounts in this column represent contributions made by us during fiscal year 2016. These amounts are also
reflected in the All Other Compensation column of the Fiscal Year 2016 Summary Compensation Table.

(3) The amounts in this column are not included in the Fiscal Year 2016 Summary Compensation Table because they
are not above-market or preferential earnings on deferred compensation. Earnings are based on the returns of
mutual funds selected by the NEOs from the funds the Retirement Committee makes available to measure
investment returns under DEFCO. The funds and the total time-weighted returns, net of investment manager fees,
for the one-year period ended June 30, 2016 are listed below:

American Beacon Small Cap Value: -4.4%

BlackRock Strategic Income: -0.3%
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BlackRock Total Return: 5.2%

Dodge & Cox International: -18.9%

Harbor Small Cap Growth: -11.1%

JHancock Disciplined Value: -3.8%

Oakmark Equity & Income: -5.2%

PIMCO All Asset: 0.1%

Principal Diversified Real Asset: -6.8%

T.Rowe Price Institutional Large-Cap Growth: -3.1%

Vanguard Institutional Index: 4.0%
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Vanguard Mid-Cap Index: -0.9%

Vanguard Small-Cap Index: -2.9%

Wells Fargo Cash Money Market: 0.2%

Wells Fargo Ultra Short-Term Income: 1.1%

William Blair international Growth: -9.3%

(4) Amounts reported in this column for each NEO include amounts previously reported in the Fiscal Year 2016
Summary Compensation Table in previous years when earned if that NEO s compensation was required to be
disclosed in a previous year. Amounts previously reported in such years include previously earned, but deferred,
salary and incentive payments and company matching contributions. This total reflects the cumulative value of
each NEO s deferrals and matching contributions and investment experience.

For Mr. Milroy, acceleration of vesting under DEFCO would require acquisition by a third party of 50% of our

outstanding stock, rather than the 30% threshold stated in Mr. Milroy s employment agreement for receipt of other

change in control benefits. Each of the other NEO s DEFCO account may become fully vested upon a change in
control, as described above.

Potential Post-Employment Payments

Our NEOs are entitled to certain benefits and payments in the event of certain terminations pursuant to our Executive
Severance and Change in Control Policy. Separately, Mr. Milroy s employment agreement provides him with similar
benefits and payments in the event of certain terminations of his employment agreement. In all cases,
post-employment benefits to our NEOs are conditioned upon the NEO signing a waiver and release of claims against
the company and upon the NEO remaining in compliance with the NEO s non-competition obligations. All
descriptions below of post-employment pay and benefits due to our NEOs are qualified in their entirety by reference
to the Executive Severance and Change in Control Policy and to Mr. Milroy s employment agreement.

Pursuant to the Merger, the Company has approved a retention program in the aggregate amount of not more than $7.5
million to promote retention and to incentivize efforts to consummate the closing of the Merger with eligible

employees selected at the discretion of the Company s Chief Executive Officer. The Company has entered into a
retention bonus agreement with Mr. Cotter. Payment of Mr. Cotter s retention award will be paid in a cash lump sum at
the end of the retention period, subject to continued employment through the retention period (unless earlier

terminated without cause). The retention period will end on the earlier of the transaction closing date or August 15,
2017.

Severance

In all cases, in the event that an NEO s employment is terminated by us without cause, we must provide to the NEO
the following benefits:
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we must provide the NEO with 30 days advance written notice of termination;

if the NEO signs and does not revoke a release, we must pay to the NEO, as separation pay, an amount equal
to 11 months of the NEO s base salary (or, in the case of Mr. Milroy, an amount equal to 1.99 times his
annual base salary) in effect as of the actual date of termination, such separation pay being made in weekly
payments, subject to the terms of such release; some payments may be subject to a delay of six months to
comply with Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code;

if the NEO (or any individual receiving group health plan benefits through such NEO) is eligible to continue
participation in our group health plan and elects to do so, we will, for a period of up to 11 months (or, in the
case of Mr. Milroy, for a period of up to 17 months) commencing as of the actual
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date of termination, continue to pay the employer s share of the cost of such benefits as if such NEO
remained in our continuous employment, but only while such NEO or such person is not eligible for
coverage under any other employer s group health plan;

we will, for a period of at least one year commencing as of the actual date of termination, pay directly to the
service provider or reimburse the NEO for all reasonable expenses of a reputable outplacement organization
selected by such NEO, such payments not to exceed $12,000 in the aggregate;

we will pay to Mr. Milroy a lump sum payment equal to six times his monthly automobile allowance, if
applicable;

we will pay to Mr. Milroy any unpaid management incentive bonus earned by him and to which he is
entitled, such payment being made in accordance with the terms of the related plan; and

all unvested shares awarded to Mr. Milroy under his Performance Stock Award will immediately vest.
At the end of this section are tables indicating the estimated incremental amounts we would owe to each of our NEOs
upon such NEO s termination without cause. No executive is required to seek other employment to receive any
post-employment benefits. Any executive s commencement of employment with another employer will not reduce our
obligations to make severance payments.

In the event an NEO voluntarily resigns or an NEO s employment is terminated for cause or by reason of death, such
executive is only entitled to his or her base salary through the date of termination or death, plus any other earned but
unpaid amounts under any applicable employment agreement or any benefit plan. Finally, our employment agreement
with Mr. Milroy contains an additional provision requiring him to resign from all positions held with us, including any
of our company boards on which he serves as a director, in the event his employment with us is terminated.

Change in Control

Following is a discussion of the potential payments due to each NEO in the event of a Change in Control of the
company, followed by a Change in Control Termination. Both our Executive Severance and Change in Control Policy
and Mr. Milroy s employment agreement address termination due to Change in Control and for good reason, and

provide as follows:

A Change in Control occurs when:

anyone attains control of 30% of our voting stock;

challengers replace a majority of our board within two years; or
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we merge or consolidate with, or dispose of all or substantially all of our assets to, someone other than the
company.
A Change in Control Termination occurs when a Change in Control has taken place and the NEO then is terminated
within one year of the Change in Control either by the employer for any reason other than for cause, or by the NEO
for good reason. Good reason is defined to include the following:

a substantial adverse involuntary change in the NEO s status or position as an executive with the company;

a material reduction by the company in the NEO s base salary as in effect on the day before the Change in
Control;

in the case of Mr. Milroy, any material adverse change in physical working conditions interfering with his
work;
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a requirement to relocate, other than on intermittent basis, more than 35 miles from our corporate
headquarters as a condition of employment;

failure by the company to obtain from any successor an assumption of the Executive Severance and Change
in Control Policy or, in the case of Mr. Milroy, of his employment agreement;

attempted termination other than pursuant to the Executive Severance and Change in Control
Policy or, in the case of Mr. Milroy, his employment agreement; or

any material breach of Mr. Milroy s employment agreement.
In the event of a Change in Control of the company and the related termination of an NEO s employment by such NEO
for good reason or by us for any reason other than for cause, in each case, prior to the first anniversary of the Change
in Control:

we must provide the NEO with 30 days advance written notice of termination;

we will pay the NEO an amount equal to 17 months of such NEO s base salary (or, in the case of Mr. Milroy,
an amount equal to 1.99 times his annual base salary), subject to certain limitations; some payments may be
subject to a delay of six months to comply with Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code;

if the NEO (or any individual receiving group health plan benefits through such NEO) is eligible to continue
participation in our group health plan and elects to do so, we must, for a period of up to 17 months, continue
to pay the employer s share of the cost of such benefits as if such NEO remained in our continuous
employment, subject to certain limitations;

we will, for a period of at least one year, pay directly or reimburse such NEO for all reasonable outplacement
expenses, such payments not to exceed $12,000;

we will pay Mr. Milroy the amount necessary to acquire and obtain full title to any personal automobile
leased by us for him or, if Mr. Milroy does not have the use of a personal automobile but has been given an
automobile allowance, we will pay him a lump sum payment equal to three times the annual automobile
allowance he is then receiving;

we will pay Mr. Milroy up to $7,500 for financial planning and tax preparation expenses for 17 months; and
we will pay to Mr. Milroy any management incentive bonus earned by him and to which he is entitled, such

payment being made in accordance with the terms of the related plan.
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In addition, upon the occurrence of a Change in Control, and without regard to an NEO s employment status, but
presuming that the NEO remains in our employ on the date of the Change in Control, the following shall occur with
respect to any and all equity-based incentives that are not performance-based, including, without limitation, stock
options and awards of restricted stock or restricted stock units that are owned by such NEO on the date of the Change
in Control:

the restrictions on any previously issued shares of restricted stock other than performance based awards will
immediately lapse;

the restrictions on any previously issued restricted stock units will immediately lapse, and the holder will be
entitled to a cash payment equal to the closing price of G&K common stock on the date of the Change in
Control multiplied by the number of restricted stock units outstanding;

all outstanding options and stock appreciation rights will become immediately exercisable; and

all performance criteria for all performance shares will be deemed to be met and immediate payment made.
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With respect to Mr. Milroy s Performance Stock Award, and subject to Mr. Milroy s continued employment through
the date of any Change in Control, the restricted stock earned under the Performance Stock Award will immediately
vest.

Excluding Mr. Milroy s Performance Stock Award, if any payments and benefits in connection with a change in
control would be a parachute payment under Section 280G of the Internal Revenue Code, payments and benefits will
be reduced to the minimum extent necessary to provide the NEO with the best after-tax result. Specifically, the NEO
will receive either a reduced amount so that no or a lesser amount of excise tax is imposed under Internal Revenue
Code Section 4999, or the NEO will receive the full amount of the payments and benefits and then be liable for a
higher amount of excise tax.

Disability

Mr. Milroy s employment agreement also provides that during any period in which any he is disabled, he will continue
to receive all base salary, benefits, and other compensation, but only if he is not receiving substantially equivalent

benefits under any plan maintained by us. Disability means the unwillingness or inability to perform the essential
functions of Mr. Milroy s position (with or without reasonable accommodation) for a period of 90 days (consecutive or
otherwise) within any period of six consecutive months. If this occurs, we will issue a Notice of Termination, and if

Mr. Milroy has not returned to the full-time performance of his duties within 30 days, the 30th day after Notice of
Termination will be his date of termination. With respect to Mr. Milroy s Performance Stock Award, if he becomes
disabled, all earned shares will immediately vest.

Post-Employment Payment Tables

The tables below provide the estimated amounts that would have been received by each NEO below had there been a
termination under the various scenarios described above as of July 2, 2016, the last day of our most recently
completed fiscal year. Although we have not entered into employment agreements with Messrs. Cotter, Davis or
Fancy or Ms. Jokinen, they are entitled to certain separation benefits pursuant to our Executive Severance and Change
in Control Policy. Mr. Milroy is entitled to similar benefits under his employment agreement. In the tables below, no
amounts are included for MIP awards, the vested portion of Mr. Milroy s Performance Stock Award or Mr. Milroy s
Performance DER, because no payments or enhanced benefits are triggered by disability or by a termination or change
in control.

Douglas A. Milroy
Termination by Us Change in Control
Without Termination
Payment Type Cause ($) %) Disability ($)
Severance 1,502,450 1,502,450 62,917@
Health Benefits 10,2253 10,2253) 618™
Outplacement®) 12,000 12,000
Car 9,750(0) 58,500M 1,625®
Financial Planning® 7,500
Deferred Compensation 2,292,896(10) 2,292,896(1D
Accelerated Vesting of Options 1,837,692(12)
3,286,256(14) 8,051,098(13) 3,286,256(14)
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Accelerated Vesting of
Restricted Stock
Total 7,113,577 13,772,361 3,351,416

(1) Reflects 1.99 times base salary.

(2) Reflects 30 days base salary to reflect the 30 days notice we must provide to terminate for disability.

(3) Reflects 17 months of health benefits.

(4) Reflects 30 days of medical and dental benefits to reflect the 30 days notice we must provide to terminate for
disability.

(5) Outplacement is capped at $12,000.
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(6) Reflects six times the monthly car allowance at an annual rate of $19,500.

(7) Reflects three times the annual car allowance at an annual rate of $19,500.

(8) Reflects 30 days of the annual car allowance at an annual rate of $19,500.

(9) Financial planning is capped at $7,500.

(10) Includes $1,255,659 of Mr. Milroy s contribution account and the vested portion of the company contribution
account in the amount of $1,037,237.

(11) Includes $1,255,659 of Mr. Milroy s contribution account and the vested portion of the company contribution
account in the amount of $1,037,237. Pursuant to DEFCO, acceleration of vesting would require acquisition by a
third party of 50% of our stock, rather than the 30% threshold stated in Mr. Milroy s employment agreement for
receipt of other change in control benefits. Mr. Milroy s DEFCO account will become fully vested upon a Change
in Control.

(12) Reflects the difference between the grant price and the closing price of 144,666 currently unvested options had
the vesting of such options accelerated on July 1, 2016, the last fiscal year 2016 trading day for our stock, when
the closing price of G&K common stock was $76.71.

(13) Reflects the value of 104,955 currently unvested shares of restricted stock, including the unvested portion of Mr.
Milroy s Performance Stock Award, had the vesting of such shares accelerated on July 1, 2016, the last fiscal year
2016 trading day for our stock, when the closing price of G&K common stock was $76.71.

(14) Reflects the value of 42,840 currently unvested shares of Mr. Milroy s Performance Stock Award had the vesting
of such shares accelerated on July 1, 2016, the last fiscal year 2016 trading day for our stock, when the closing
price of G&K common stock was $76.71.

Tracy C. Jokinen

Termination by Us Change in Control
Without Cause Termination

Payment Type % %
Severance 356,125(M 550,375@
Health Benefits 10,0433 15,5224
Outplacement®) 12,000 12,000
Deferred Compensation 131,900 169,590(7
Accelerated Vesting of Options 161,582(®)
Accelerated Vesting of Restricted
Stock 1,157,324
Total 510,068 2,066,393

(1) Reflects 11 months of base salary

(2) Reflects 17 months of base salary.

(3) Reflects 11 months of health benefits.

(4) Reflects 17 months of health benefits.

(5) Outplacement is capped at $12,000. In the event of a termination without cause, outplacement expenses will be
paid at the company s discretion; in the event of a Change in Control termination, the company will be required to
pay outplacement expenses, subject to a cap of $12,000.

(6) Includes $122,478 of Ms. Jokinen s contribution account and the vested portion of the company contribution
account in the amount of $9,422.

(7) Includes $122,478 of Ms. Jokinen s contribution account and the company contribution account in the amount of
$47,112. Pursuant to DEFCO, acceleration of vesting would require acquisition by a third party of 50% of our
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stock. Ms. Jokinen s DEFCO account will become fully vested upon a change of control.

(8) Reflects the difference between the grant price and the closing price of 17,376 currently unvested options had the
vesting of such options accelerated on July 1, 2016, the last fiscal year 2015 trading day for our stock, when the
closing price of G&K common stock was $76.71.

(9) Reflects the value of 15,087 currently unvested shares of restricted stock, had the vesting of such shares
accelerated on July 1, 2016, the last fiscal year 2015 trading day for our stock, when the closing price of G&K
common stock was $76.71.
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Kevin A. Fancey

Termination by Us

Without Cause Change in Control

Payment Type &) Termination ($)

Severance 273,617M 422,862

Health Benefits®)

Outplacement® 12,000 12,000

Car 4,6860) 28,116

Deferred Compensation(”)

Accelerated Vesting of Options 294,393®)

Accelerated Vesting of Restricted Stock and Restricted Stock

Units 621,965®)

Total 290,303 1,379,336

(1) Reflects 11 months of base salary

(2) Reflects 17 months of base salary.

(3) Mr. Fancey is not covered by our U.S. health benefits because he is a Canadian citizen.

(4) Outplacement is capped at $12,000. In the event of a termination without cause, outplacement expenses will be
paid at the company s discretion; in the event of a Change in Control termination, the company will be required to
pay outplacement expenses, subject to a cap of $12,000.

(5) Reflects six times the monthly car allowance at an annual rate of $12,408.24 CAD (converted to U.S. dollars
using an exchange rate of 0.7553).

(6) Reflects three times the annual car allowance at an annual rate of $12,408.24 CAD (converted to U.S. dollars
using an exchange rate of 0.7553).

(7) Mr. Fancey is not covered by DEFCO because he is a Canadian citizen.

(8) Reflects the difference between the grant price and the closing price of 22,282 currently unvested options had the
vesting of such options accelerated on July 1, 2016, the last fiscal year 2016 trading day for our stock, when the
closing price of G&K common stock was $76.71.

(9) Reflects the value of 4,328 currently unvested shares of restricted stock and 3,780 unvested restricted stock units,

had the vesting of such shares and units accelerated on July 1, 2016, the last fiscal year 2016 trading day for our
stock, when the closing price of G&K common stock was $76.71.

Ian G. Davis

Change in Control

Termination by Us Termination

Payment Type Without Cause ($) $)
Severance 336,875 520,625@
Health Benefits 9,9173 15,3264
Outplacement® 12,000 12,000
Deferred Compensation 677,586 702,298
Accelerated Vesting of Options 196,988(®)

699,212
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Accelerated Vesting of Restricted
Stock
Total 1,036,378 2,146,449

Reflects 11 months of base salary

Reflects 17 months of base salary.

Reflects 11 months of health benefits.

Reflects 17 months of health benefits.

Outplacement is capped at $12,000. In the event of a termination without cause, outplacement expenses will be
paid at the company s discretion; in the event of a Change in Control termination, the company will be required to
pay outplacement expenses, subject to a cap of $12,000.

Includes $455,181 of Mr. Davis contribution account and the vested portion of the company contribution account
in the amount of $222,405.

Includes $455,181 of Mr. Davis contribution account and the company contribution account in the amount of
$247,117. Pursuant to DEFCO, acceleration of vesting would require acquisition by a third party of 50% of our
stock. Mr. Davis DEFCO account will become fully vested upon a change of control.
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Reflects the difference between the grant price and the closing price of 19,621 currently unvested options had the
vesting of such options accelerated on July 1, 2016, the last fiscal year 2016 trading day for our stock, when the
closing price of G&K common stock was $76.71.

Reflects the value of 9,115 currently unvested shares of restricted stock, had the vesting of such shares
accelerated on July 1, 2016, the last fiscal year 2016 trading day for our stock, when the closing price of G&K
common stock was $76.71.

Jeffrey L. Cotter

ey
2
3)
“)
®)
(6)

)

®)

(€))

Termination by Us Change in Control
Without Cause Termination

Payment Type % %
Severance 313,108(H 483,894(2)
Health Benefits 10,0433 15,5224
Outplacement®) 12,000 12,000
Deferred Compensation 586,200 586,200(M
Accelerated Vesting of Options 210,991®)
Accelerated Vesting of Restricted
Stock 711,025
Total 921,351 2,019,632

Reflects 11 months of base salary

Reflects 17 months of base salary.

Reflects 11 months of health benefits

Reflects 17 months of health benefits.

Outplacement is capped at $12,000. In the event of a termination without cause, outplacement expenses will be
paid at the company s discretion; in the event of a Change in Control termination, the company will be required to
pay outplacement expenses, subject to a cap of $12,000.

Includes $273,468 of Mr. Cotter s contribution account and the vested portion of the company contribution
account in the amount of $312,732.

Includes $273,468 of Mr. Cotter s contribution account and the vested portion of the company contribution
account in the amount of $312,732. Pursuant to DEFCO, acceleration of vesting would require acquisition by a
third party of 50% of our stock. Mr. Cotter s DEFCO account will become fully vested upon a change of control.
Reflects the difference between the grant price and the closing price of 14,388 currently unvested options had the
vesting of such options accelerated on July 1, 2016, the last fiscal year 2016 trading day for our stock, when the
closing price of G&K common stock was $76.71.

Reflects the value of 9,269 currently unvested shares of restricted stock, had such shares vested on July 1, 2016,
the last fiscal year 2016 trading day for our stock, when the closing price of G&K common stock was $76.71.
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VOTE ON RATIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS (PROPOSAL 5)

Our board and management are committed to the quality, integrity and transparency of the company s financial
statements and reports. Independent auditors play an important part in our system of financial control. In accordance
with the duties set forth in its written charter, the Audit Committee of the Company Board has appointed KPMG LLP
as our independent auditors for the 2017 fiscal year. A representative of KPMG will attend this year s annual meeting
and will be available to respond to questions from shareholders, and also will have the opportunity to make a
statement if he or she desires to do so.

If the shareholders do not ratify the appointment of KPMG, the Audit Committee may reconsider its selection, but is
not required to do so. Notwithstanding the proposed ratification of the appointment of KPMG by shareholders, the
Audit Committee, in its discretion, may direct the appointment of new independent auditors at any time during the
year without notice to, or the consent of, the shareholders, if the Audit Committee determines that such a change
would be in our best interest.

Fees Billed to Company by Auditors

Set forth below are the fees billed by KPMG for the fiscal years ended July 2, 2016 and June 27, 2015:

Fiscal Year Ended Fiscal Year Ended
July 2, 2016 June 27, 2015
&) &)
Audit Fees(D) 837,000 681,106
Audit-Related Fees
Tax Fees
All Other Fees
Total 837,000 681,106

(1) Represents amounts related to the audit of our annual consolidated financial statements and internal control over
financial reporting and the review of our consolidated financial statements included in our Quarterly Reports on
Form 10-Q.

The Audit Committee of the Company Board reviews non-audit services as well as the amounts billed for such

services to determine if receipt of these fees by our independent auditors is compatible with the provision of

independent audit services. The Audit Committee also discusses these services and fees with our independent auditor

and management to determine that they are appropriate under applicable rules and regulations. During fiscal year 2016

and 2015, KPMG did not provide any non-audit services. As such, the foregoing reviews and discussions were not

applicable.

Pre-Approval Policy

All services performed by KPMG have been pre-approved in accordance with the Audit Committee charter. The
charter provides that all audit and non-audit accounting services that are permitted to be performed by our independent
accountant under applicable rules and regulations must be pre-approved by the Audit Committee or by designated
independent members of the Audit Committee, other than with respect to de minimis exceptions permitted under
Section 202 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. Prior to or as soon as practicable following the beginning of each fiscal year,
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a description of audit, audit-related, tax and other services expected to be performed by KPMG in the fiscal year is
presented to the Audit Committee for approval. Following such approval, any requests for audit, audit-related, tax and
other services not presented and pre-approved must be submitted to the Audit Committee for specific pre-approval.
Normally, pre-approval is provided at regularly scheduled meetings. However, the authority to grant specific
pre-approval between meetings, as necessary, may be delegated to one or more members of the Audit Committee who
is/are independent directors. In the event such authority is so delegated, the Audit Committee must be updated at the
next regularly scheduled meeting with respect to any services that were granted specific pre-approval by delegation.
During fiscal year 2016, the Audit Committee functioned in conformance with these procedures.
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Report of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has reviewed our audited consolidated financial statements for the last fiscal year, and has
discussed them with management and KPMG. In carrying out its responsibilities, the Audit Committee met with our
management periodically during the year to consider the adequacy of our internal controls over financial reporting and
the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures. The Audit Committee has also discussed with KPMG the
matters required to be discussed by Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (PCAOB) Auditing Standard No.
16 (Communication with Audit Committee).

The Audit Committee has received and reviewed the written disclosures and the letter from KPMG required by the
applicable requirements of the PCAOB regarding KPMG s communication with the Audit Committee concerning
independence, and has discussed with KPMG its independence, including a consideration of the compatibility of
non-audit services with such independence.

The Audit Committee, based on the review and discussions described above with management and KPMG, has
recommended to our Board of Directors, which adopted this recommendation, that the audited consolidated financial
statements be included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for fiscal year 2016 for filing with the SEC.

As reported:

LYNN CRUMP-CAINE

ERNEST J. MROZEK

ALICE M. RICHTER

LEE J. SCHRAM

The Audit Committee Report set forth above will not be deemed to be incorporated by reference into any filing under
the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or under the Exchange Act, except to the extent that we specifically
incorporate such report by reference, and such report will not otherwise be deemed to be soliciting materials or to be
filed under such acts.

THE COMPANY BOARD RECOMMENDS THAT THE SHAREHOLDERS VOTE FOR THE
RATIFICATION OF KPMG S APPOINTMENT AS OUR INDEPENDENT AUDITORS FOR FISCAL
YEAR 2017.
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ADVISORY VOTE ON EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION (PROPOSAL 6)

In accordance with the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act of 2010, our shareholders have
the opportunity to cast a non-binding advisory vote on the compensation of our NEOs as disclosed in the Executive
Compensation section of this proxy statement. We hold these advisory votes annually.

Our executive compensation program is designed to attract, motivate and retain highly qualified, experienced
executives and reward them for performance that creates long-term shareholder value. We seek to accomplish this
goal in a way that rewards performance and is aligned with our shareholders long-term interests. We believe that our
executive compensation program, which employs long-term equity awards, satisfies this goal and is strongly aligned
with the long-term interests of our shareholders. We urge our shareholders to read the Executive Compensation
section of this proxy statement, including the Executive Compensation Compensation Discussion and Analysis
section, which more thoroughly discusses how our compensation policies and procedures implement our
compensation philosophy. Our board and its Compensation Committee believe that these policies and procedures are
effective in achieving our goals, and our board recommends that our shareholders approve the compensation of our
NEOs.

We are providing our shareholders with the opportunity to indicate their approval for our executive compensation
program for our NEOs by voting on the following resolution:

RESOLVED, that the shareholders of G&K Services, Inc. approve, on an advisory basis, the compensation paid to the
company s named executive officers as disclosed in the Executive Compensation —Compensation Discussion and
Analysis section and in the compensation tables and narrative discussion contained in the Executive Compensation
section of this proxy statement.

As an advisory vote, this proposal is not binding upon the company. However, the Compensation Committee, which is
responsible for designing and administering our executive compensation program, values the opinions expressed by
our shareholders in their vote on this proposal and will consider the outcome of the vote when making future

compensation decisions for NEOs.

THE COMPANY BOARD RECOMMENDS THAT THE SHAREHOLDERS VOTE FOR THE
ADVISORY VOTE ON EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION.
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MARKET PRICE OF THE COMPANY S COMMON STOCK
Our common stock is quoted on the NASDAQ Global Select Market under the symbol GK. The following table sets

forth the high and low reported sale prices for G&K common stock as quoted on the NASDAQ Global Select Market
for the periods indicated:

Market Price
High Low

Fiscal year 2016

First Quarter $72.89 $64.15
Second Quarter $72.10 $61.17
Third Quarter $73.34 $51.94
Fourth Quarter $77.66 $69.76
Fiscal year 2015

First Quarter $57.85 $47.40
Second Quarter $72.54 $53.62
Third Quarter $74.11 $65.69
Fourth Quarter $73.81 $68.57

As of August 16, 2016, we had 646 registered holders of record of G&K common stock.

We paid quarterly dividends aggregating to $30.4 million and $24.5 million in fiscal years 2016 and 2015,
respectively.

Dividends per share were $1.48 and $1.24 in fiscal years 2016 and 2015, respectively. We anticipate regular dividends
in fiscal year 2017 will total $1.56 per share, or approximately $31.0 million. Our debt agreements contain restrictive
covenants, which could limit the amount of cash dividends.

The closing sale price of G&K common stock on August 15, 2016, which was the last trading day before the Merger
was publicly announced, was $82.13 per share. On September 13, 2016, the most recent practicable date before the

filing of this proxy statement, the closing price for G&K common stock was $96.59 per share. You are encouraged to
obtain current market quotations for G&K common stock in connection with voting your shares of common stock.
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SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The following table sets forth, as of August 31, 2016, certain information with regard to the beneficial ownership of
G&K common stock and the voting power resulting from the ownership of such stock by (i) all persons known by us
to be the owner, of record or beneficially, of more than 5% of our outstanding common stock, (ii) each of our directors
and each of the nominees for election to our board, (iii) each NEO, and (iv) all executive officers and directors as a
group, without regard to whether such persons are also reporting persons for purposes of Section 16(a) of the
Exchange Act. Unless otherwise indicated, the address of each of the following persons is 5995 Opus Parkway, Suite
500, Minnetonka, Minnesota 55343.

Name of Beneficial Owner()
Milroy, Douglas A.(
Cotter, Jeffrey L.G)
Davis, Ian G.4
Jokinen, Tracy C.®)
Pippin, M. Lenny(©®
Fortun, Wayne M.(7)
Fancey, Kevin A.®
Mrozek, Ernest J.(9)
Crump-Caine, Lynn(10)
Richter, Alice M.(ID
Bronson, John S.(12)
Schram, Lee J.(3)
Greco, Thomas R.(I14

All executive officers and directors as a group (13 persons)5)

BlackRock, Inc.(16)
55 East 521d Street
New York, NY 10055

Wellington Management Group, LLP(16)
280 Congress Street
Boston, MA 02210

Dimensional Fund Advisors LP(16)
6300 Bee Cave Road
Austin, TX 78746

T. Rowe Price Associates, Inc.(10)
100 East Pratt Street
Baltimore, MD 21202

The Vanguard Group, Inc.(10)
100 Vanguard Boulevard
Malvern, PA 19355

Neuberger Berman Group LLC(16)
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Number of
Shares
480,870
55,718
39,749
36,194
34,398
34,378
30,085
27,724
20,495
19,895
6,026
5,629
5,189

796,350

1,871,351

1,721,154

1,396,541

1,326,060

1,436,798

Percent of
Class
2.40%

%

K K K K XK K X X K X *

3.95%

9.48%

8.72%

7.07%

6.72%

7.28%
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605 3rd Avenue
New York, NY 10158 1,023,344 5.18%

*  Indicates an amount less than 1%.
(1) Unless otherwise noted, each person or group identified possesses sole voting and investment power with respect
to the shares shown opposite the name of such person or group.
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(2) Includes 288,594 shares subject to stock options that are exercisable within 60 days and 109,160 shares of
unvested restricted stock. Also includes 4,495 shares for which Mr. Milroy shares voting power with his spouse.

(3) Includes 29,314 shares subject to stock options that are exercisable within 60 days and 8,656 shares of unvested
restricted stock.

(4) Includes 17,626 shares subject to stock options that are exercisable within 60 days and 11,534 shares of unvested
restricted stock.

(5) Includes 8,482 shares subject to stock options that are exercisable within 60 days and 19,574 shares of unvested
restricted stock.

(6) Includes 14,400 shares subject to stock options that are exercisable within 60 days and 3,740 shares of unvested
restricted stock.

(7) Includes 7,200 shares subject to stock options that are exercisable within 60 days and 3,188 shares of unvested
restricted stock.

(8) Includes 17,278 shares subject to stock options that are exercisable within 60 days and 10,342 shares of unvested
restricted stock.

(9) Includes 9,600 shares subject to stock options that are exercisable within 60 days and 3,188 shares of unvested
restricted stock.

(10) Includes 7,800 shares subject to stock options that are exercisable within 60 days and 3,188 shares of unvested
restricted stock.

(11) Includes 7,200 shares subject to stock options that are exercisable within 60 days and 3,188 shares of unvested
restricted stock.

(12) Includes 3,188 shares of unvested restricted stock.

(13) Includes 1,000 shares subject to stock options that are exercisable within 60 days and 2,708 shares of unvested
restricted stock.

(14) Includes 2,000 shares subject to stock options that are exercisable within 60 days and 2,708 shares of unvested
restricted stock.

(15) Includes 410,494 shares subject to stock options that are exercisable within 60 days and 184,362 shares of
unvested restricted stock.

(16) Based solely upon the most recent report filed with the SEC pursuant to Rule 13d-1 of the Exchange Act.

The foregoing footnotes are provided for informational purposes only and each person disclaims beneficial ownership

of shares owned by any member of his or her family, or held in trust for any other person, including family members,

or held by a family limited partnership or foundation.

122

Table of Contents 261



Edgar Filing: ADVANCED REFRIGERATION TECHNOLOGIES INC - Form PRER14C

Table of Conten
DISSENTERS RIGHTS

Section 302A.471 of the MBCA permits any shareholder of the Company who is entitled to vote on the proposed
Merger to dissent from such action and obtain payment for the fair value of his or her shares of common stock (as
determined by the value of his or her G&K common stock immediately before the closing date). Any shareholder of
the Company contemplating an attempt to assert and exercise dissenters rights in connection with the proposed
Merger should review carefully the provisions of Sections 302A.471 and 302A.473 of the MBCA (copies of which are
provided as Annex C), particularly the specific procedural steps required to perfect such rights. DISSENTERS
RIGHTS ARE LOST IF THE PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 302A.473 OF THE MBCA ARE
NOT FULLY AND PRECISELY SATISFIED.

Set forth below (to be read in conjunction with the full text of Section 302A.473 of the MBCA appearing in Annex C)
is a brief description of the procedures relating to the exercise of dissenters rights applicable to the proposed Merger.
The following description does not purport to be a complete statement of the provisions of Section 302A.473 of the
MBCA and is qualified in its entirety by reference thereto.

Under Section 302A.473, Subd. 3 of the MBCA, a shareholder who wishes to exercise dissenters rights as a dissenting
shareholder must file with the Company, before the shareholder vote on the proposed Merger, a written notice of

intent to demand the fair value of the Company s shares owned by the shareholder. Under Section 302A.471, Subd. 2
of the MBCA, beneficial owners of shares who desire to exercise statutory dissenters rights must obtain and submit
the registered owner s written consent at or before the time the notice of intent to demand fair value is due. IN
ADDITION, THE SHAREHOLDER MUST NOT VOTE HIS OR HER SHARES IN FAVOR OF THE PROPOSED
MERGER. A VOTE AGAINST THE PROPOSED MERGER DOES NOT IN ITSELF CONSTITUTE SUCH A
WRITTEN NOTICE AND A FAILURE TO VOTE DOES NOT AFFECT THE VALIDITY OF A TIMELY
WRITTEN NOTICE.

If the proposed Merger is approved by the shareholders of the Company, then the Company must send to all
dissenting shareholders who filed the necessary notice of intent to demand the fair value of their shares (and who did
not vote their shares in favor of such proposal) a notice containing certain information required by Section 302A.473,
Subd. 4 of the MBCA, including without limitation the address to which a dissenting shareholder must send a demand
for payment and certificates representing certificated shares in order to obtain payment for such shares and the date by
which they must be received, and in the case of uncertificated shares any restrictions on transfer of uncertificated
shares that will apply after a demand for payment is received. In order to receive the fair value of the shares under
Section 302A.473 of the MBCA, a dissenting shareholder must demand payment and deposit certificates representing
certificated shares or comply with any restrictions on transfer of uncertificated shares within 30 days after such notice
from the Company is given. Under Minnesota law, notice by mail is given by a corporation when deposited in the
United States mail. A SHAREHOLDER WHO FAILS TO MAKE DEMAND FOR PAYMENT AND TO DEPOSIT
CERTIFICATES AS REQUIRED BY SECTION 302A.473, SUBD. 4 OF THE MBCA, LOSES THE RIGHT TO
RECEIVE THE FAIR VALUE OF HIS OR HER SHARES UNDER SUCH SECTION NOTWITHSTANDING THE
TIMELY FILING OF NOTICE OF INTENT TO DEMAND PAYMENT UNDER SECTION 302A.473, SUBD. 3 OF
THE MBCA.

Except as provided below, if demand for payment and deposit of stock certificates is duly made by a dissenting
shareholder with the Company as required by the MBCA, then after the Company s receipt of such demand or the
closing date, whichever is later, the Company must pay the dissenting shareholder an amount which the Company
estimates to be the fair value of the dissenting shareholder s shares of stock, with interest, if any. For the purpose of a
dissenting shareholder s appraisal rights under Sections 302A.471 and 302A.473 of the MBCA, fair value means the
value of the shares of stock immediately before the closing date and interest means interest commencing five days
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after the closing date until the date of payment, calculated at the rate provided in Minnesota Statutes Section 549.09,
which is currently 4%. If a dissenting shareholder believes the payment received from the Company is less than the
fair value of the shares of stock, with interest, if any, such dissenting shareholder must give written notice to the
Company of his or her own estimate of the fair value of the
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shares of stock, with interest, if any, within 30 days after the date the Company mails the remittance, and must
demand payment of the difference between his or her estimate and the Company s remittance. If such dissenting
shareholder fails to give written notice of such estimate to the Company, or fails to demand payment of the difference,
within the 30-day time period, such dissenting shareholder is entitled only to the amount remitted by the Company.

The Company may withhold such remittance with respect to shares of stock for which a dissenting shareholder
demanding payment (or persons on whose behalf such dissenting shareholder acts) was not the beneficial owner as of
August 16, 2016. As to each such dissenting shareholder who has validly demanded payment, following the closing
date or the receipt of demand, whichever is later, the Company must mail its estimate of the fair value of such
dissenting shareholder s shares of stock and offer to pay this amount with interest, if any, to the dissenting shareholder
upon receipt of such dissenting shareholder s agreement to accept this amount in full satisfaction. If such dissenting
shareholder believes that the Company s offer is for less than the fair value of the shares of stock, with interest, if any,
such dissenting shareholder must give written notice to the Company of his or her own estimate of the fair value of the
shares of stock, with interest, if any, and demand payment of this amount. This demand must be mailed to the
Company within 30 days after the mailing of the Company s offer. If the dissenting shareholder fails to make this
demand within the 30-day time period, such dissenting shareholder is entitled only to the amount offered by the
Company.

If the Company and a dissenting shareholder (including both a dissenting shareholder who purchased shares of stock
on or prior to August 16, 2016, which was the date the Merger was publicly announced, and a dissenting shareholder
who purchased shares of stock after such date who have complied with their respective demand requirements) do not
settle the dissenting shareholder s demand within 60 days after the Company receives the dissenting shareholder s
estimate of the fair value of his or her shares of stock, then the Company must file a petition in a court of competent
jurisdiction in Hennepin County, requesting that the court determine the statutory fair value of stock with interest, if
any. All dissenting shareholders whose demands are not settled within the applicable 60-day settlement period must be
made parties to this proceeding.

The court will then determine whether each dissenting shareholder in question has fully complied with the provisions
of Section 302A.473 of the MBCA, and for all dissenting shareholders who have fully complied and not forfeited
statutory dissenters rights, will determine the fair value of the shares, taking into account any and all factors the court
finds relevant (including, without limitation, the recommendation of any appraisers which may have been appointed
by the court), computed by any method that the court, in its discretion, sees fit to use, whether or not used by the
Company or a dissenting shareholder. The fair value of the shares as determined by the court is binding on all
shareholders. However, under the MBCA, dissenting shareholders are not liable to the Company for the amount, if
any, by which payments remitted to the dissenting shareholders exceed the fair value of such shares determined by a
court, with interest. The costs and expenses of such a court proceeding are assessed against the Company, except that
the court may assess part or all of those costs and expenses against a dissenting shareholder whose action in
demanding payment is found to be arbitrary, vexatious or not in good faith.

Under Section 302A.471, Subd. 2 of the MBCA, a shareholder of the Company may not assert dissenters rights with
respect to less than all of the shares of stock registered in such shareholder s name, unless the shareholder is dissenting
with respect to all shares beneficially owned by another person and discloses the name and address of such other
person.

Under Section 302A.471, Subd. 4 of the MBCA, a shareholder of the Company has no right at law or in equity to have

the merger agreement set aside or rescinded, except if approval or consummation of such merger agreement is
fraudulent with respect to such shareholder or the Company.
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In view of the complexity of Section 302A.471 of the MBCA, the Company s shareholders who may wish to pursue
dissenters rights should consult their legal and financial advisors.
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Code of Business Conduct and Ethics

We have adopted a Code of Conduct for our board, a Code of Ethical Conduct for our employees, officers and
directors generally, and a Code of Ethical Conduct for Senior Executives and Financial Managers. The latter of these
codes, as applied to our principal executive officer, principal financial officer and controller, constitutes our code of
ethics within the meaning of Section 406 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. These codes are posted on our website at
http://www.gkservices.com. We will promptly disclose on our website amendments to provisions of these codes, and
any waivers of provisions of these codes required to be disclosed under the rules of the SEC or the NASDAQ Global
Select Market.

Certain Transactions

Our board reviews and approves any transactions between our company or any of its subsidiaries and related parties in
which the related person has or will have a material direct or indirect interest. Our board s related review and approval
policies are not in writing, but in conducting such reviews and approving such transactions, among other things, our
board considers the type of transaction proposed, appropriate regulatory requirements, the monetary value of the
transaction, the nature of the goods and/or services involved and whether the transaction may influence the related
person s ability to exercise independent business judgment when conducting the company s business and affairs.

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance

Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act requires our officers and directors, and persons who own more than 10% of a
registered class of our equity securities, to file reports of ownership and changes in ownership with the SEC and the
NASDAQ Global Select Market. Officers, directors and greater than 10% shareholders are required by SEC
regulations to furnish us with copies of all Section 16(a) forms they file. Based solely on our review of the copies of
such forms furnished to the company, or written representations that no Forms 5 were required, we believe that during
fiscal year 2016, our officers, directors and greater than 10% beneficial owners complied with all applicable Section
16(a) filing requirements, with the exception of one report filed late by Mr. Davis to report an automatic withholding
of shares to cover taxes due following a vesting of restricted stock.

Ability of Shareholders to Communicate with the Company Board

We have established means for shareholders and others to communicate with our board. If a shareholder wishes to
address a matter regarding our financial statements, accounting practices or internal controls, the matter should be
submitted in writing addressed to the Chair of the Audit Committee in care of our Corporate Secretary at our
headquarters address. If the matter relates to our governance practices, business ethics or corporate conduct, it should
be submitted in writing addressed to the Chair of the Corporate Governance Committee in care of our Corporate
Secretary at our headquarters address. If the matter relates to our compensation practices, it should be submitted in
writing addressed to the Chair of the Compensation Committee in care of our Corporate Secretary at our headquarters
address. If a shareholder is unsure where to direct a communication, the shareholder may direct it in writing to the
Chairman of the Company Board, or to any one of the independent directors of the company, in care of our Corporate
Secretary at our headquarters address. As appropriate, these shareholder communications will be forwarded by our
Corporate Secretary to the appropriate addressee.

Proposals of Shareholders for the 2017 Annual Meeting
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If the Merger is completed, we will not hold an annual meeting of shareholders in 2017. If the Merger is not
completed, you will continue to be entitled to attend and participate in our annual meetings of shareholders. If any
such annual meeting is held, shareholder proposals will be eligible for consideration for inclusion in the proxy

statement and form of proxy for such annual meeting of shareholders in accordance with Rule 14a-8 under the
Exchange Act and the Company s bylaws.
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Under the rules of the SEC, if a shareholder wants us to include a proposal in our proxy statement and form of proxy
for presentation at our 2017 annual meeting of shareholders, the proposal must be received by us at our principal
executive offices at 5995 Opus Parkway, Suite 500, Minnetonka, Minnesota 55343 not less than 120 calendar days
before the date of our proxy statement for the 2016 annual meeting, which would be [ ]. The proposal must
satisfy the requirements of SEC Rule 14a-8, including by providing proof of ownership of our stock and should be
sent to the attention of our Corporate Secretary. Submitting a shareholder proposal does not guarantee that we will
include it in our proxy statement.

Under our Amended and Restated Bylaws, certain procedures are provided that a shareholder must follow to nominate
persons for election as directors or to introduce an item of business at an annual meeting of shareholders. These
procedures provide that nominations for director nominees and/or an item of business to be introduced at an annual
meeting of shareholders must be submitted in writing, together with certain specified information relating to such
shareholder s stock ownership, identity and other matters, to our Corporate Secretary at our principal executive offices.
We must receive the notice of your intention to introduce a nomination or to propose an item of business at our 2017
annual meeting:

if the 2017 annual meeting is being held within 30 days before or 60 days after the anniversary of the date of
this year s annual meeting ([ ], 2016), we must receive notice not less than 120 days in advance of
the first anniversary of the 2016 annual meeting; or

120 days in advance of the annual meeting or, if later, ten days following the first public announcement of

the date of such annual meeting of shareholders.
Our fiscal year 2017 annual meeting of shareholders is tentatively scheduled to be held on [ ], 2017.
Assuming that our 2017 annual meeting is held on schedule, we must receive notice of your intention to introduce a
nomination or other item of business at that meeting no later than [ 1, 2017. If we do not receive notice
prior to such date, or if we meet certain other requirements of applicable SEC rules, the persons named as proxies in
the proxy materials relating to that meeting will use their discretion in voting the proxies when any such matters are
raised at the meeting.

A shareholder s nomination for director must contain the following information about the nominee (among other
information, as specified in our Amended and Restated Bylaws):

name;

all information relating to the nominee that is required to be disclosed in solicitations of proxies for election
of directors in an election contest or that is otherwise required under Regulation 14A of the Exchange Act;
and

such person s signed written consent to being a nominee and to serving as a director if elected.
A shareholders notice of a proposed item of business must include (among other information, as specified in our
Amended and Restated Bylaws):
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a brief description of the business desired to be brought before the meeting and the reasons for conducting
such business at the meeting;

the name and address, as they appear on the company s books, of the shareholder proposing such business
and the name and address of any beneficial owner on whose behalf the proposal is made;

the information required by Section 16(b)(y)(ii) of the rules of the Exchange Act, with respect to such
shareholder and any such beneficial owner;

any material interest the shareholder has in such business; and

a representation and other appropriate evidence that the shareholder is a holder of record of shares of stock
entitled to vote on such business at the meeting, will continue to be a holder of record of such shares of
stock, and intends to appear in person or by proxy at the meeting to make the proposal.
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As set forth in our Amended and Restated Bylaws, a shareholder s notice, whether to nominate a director or to
introduce an item of business at an annual meeting, must also contain specified information regarding the shareholder
and any beneficial owner on whose behalf the proposal is made. Due to the complexity of the respective rights of the
shareholders and the company under Rule 14a-8 and the advance notice provisions of our Amended and Restated
Bylaws, any shareholder desiring to propose such an action is advised to consult with his or her legal counsel with
respect to such rights. We suggest that any such proposal be submitted to us by certified mail, return receipt requested.

Discretionary Proxy Voting Authority/ Untimely Shareholder Proposals

Rule 14a-4 promulgated under the Exchange Act, governs our use of our discretionary proxy voting authority with
respect to a shareholder proposal that the shareholder has not sought to include in our proxy statement. As set forth
above, shareholders must comply with the advance notice procedure in our Amended and Restated Bylaws if they are
to submit a proposal for consideration at our annual meeting. We do not intend to entertain any proposals or
nominations at the annual meeting that do not meet the requirements set forth in our Amended and Restated Bylaws.
If the shareholder does not also comply with the requirements of Rule 14a-4(c)(2) under the Exchange Act, we may
exercise discretionary voting authority under proxies that we solicit to vote in accordance with our best judgment on
any such shareholder proposal or nomination.

Shareholders Sharing an Address

Shareholders sharing an address with another shareholder may receive only one copy of our annual report and proxy
materials at that address unless they have provided contrary instructions. Any such shareholder who wishes to receive
a separate annual report or set of proxy materials now or in the future may write us to request a separate copy of these
materials from Investor Relations, G&K Services, Inc., 5995 Opus Parkway, Suite 500, Minnetonka, Minnesota
55343, or by calling Investor Relations, at (952) 912-5500. Any shareholder sharing an address with another
shareholder can request delivery of a single copy of annual reports or proxy statements if they are receiving multiple
copies of annual reports or proxy statements by contacting us as set forth above.

Annual Report on Form 10-K

A copy of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended July 2, 2016, as filed with the SEC, including
the financial statements, schedules and list of exhibits, and any exhibit specifically requested, will be furnished
without charge to any shareholder upon written request. Please write or call Investor Relations at the following
address or telephone number: G&K Services, Inc., 5995 Opus Parkway, Suite 500, Minnetonka, Minnesota 55343;
phone (952) 912-5500. You may also access a copy of our Form 10-K on both our website at
http://www.gkservices.com and the SEC s website at http://www.sec.gov.

Important Notice Regarding the Availability of Proxy Materials for the Shareholder Meeting to be Held on
[ 1

Our proxy statement and 2016 Annual Report are available at http://www.gkservices.com.
Directions to the Meeting
You may request directions to the annual meeting by writing or calling Investor Relations at the following address or

telephone number: G&K Services, Inc., 5995 Opus Parkway, Suite 500, Minnetonka, Minnesota 55343; phone (952)
912-5500.

Table of Contents 270



Edgar Filing: ADVANCED REFRIGERATION TECHNOLOGIES INC - Form PRER14C

Solicitation

We will bear the cost of preparing, assembling and mailing the proxy, proxy statement, annual report and other
material which may be sent to the shareholders in connection with this solicitation. Brokerage houses and
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other custodians, nominees and fiduciaries may be requested to forward soliciting material to the beneficial owners of
stock, in which case they will be reimbursed by us for their expenses in doing so. Proxies are being solicited primarily
by mail, but our officers and regular employees may solicit proxies personally, by telephone, by special letter, or via
the Internet.

Our board does not intend to present to the meeting any other matter not referred to above and does not presently
know of any matters that may be presented to the meeting by others. However, if other matters come before the

meeting, it is the intent of the persons named in the enclosed proxy to vote the proxy in accordance with their best
judgment.
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WHERE YOU CAN FIND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The Company files annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC. You
may read and copy any reports, proxy statements or other information that we file with the SEC at the following
location of the SEC:

Public Reference Room
100 F Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20549

Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information regarding the public reference room. You may also
obtain copies of this information by mail from the Public Reference Section of the SEC at its address above, at
prescribed rates. The Company s public filings are also available to the public from document retrieval services and the
Internet website maintained by the SEC at www.sec.gov.

The Company will make available a copy of its public reports, without charge, on its website at www.gkservices.com
as soon as reasonably practicable after the Company files the reports electronically with the SEC. In addition, you
may obtain a copy of the reports, without charge, by contacting the Company. Please write or call Investor Relations
at the following address or telephone number: G&K Services, Inc., 5995 Opus Parkway, Suite 500, Minnetonka,
Minnesota 55343; phone: (952) 912-5500. Each such request must set forth a good faith representation that, as of the
record date, the person making the request was a beneficial owner of Company common stock entitled to vote at the
annual meeting. In order to ensure timely delivery of such documents before the annual meeting, any such request
should be made promptly to the Company.

The SEC allows us to incorporate by reference into this proxy statement documents we file with the SEC. This means
that we can disclose important information to you by referring you to those documents. The information incorporated

by reference is considered to be a part of this proxy statement, and later information that we file with the SEC will
update and supersede that information. Information in documents that is deemed, in accordance with SEC rules, to be
furnished and not filed will not be deemed to be incorporated by reference into this proxy statement. We incorporate

by reference the documents listed below and any documents filed by us pursuant to Section 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d)

of the Exchange Act after the date of this proxy statement, and before the date of the annual meeting:

G&K s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended July 2, 2016, filed with the SEC on August 26,
2016; and

G&K s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with the SEC, on August 16, 2016.
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Cintas and Merger Sub have supplied, and we have not independently verified, the information in this proxy statement
exclusively concerning Cintas and Merger Sub.

THIS PROXY STATEMENT DOES NOT CONSTITUTE THE SOLICITATION OF A PROXY IN ANY
JURISDICTION TO OR FROM ANY PERSON TO WHOM OR FROM WHOM IT IS UNLAWFUL TO
MAKE SUCH PROXY SOLICITATION IN THAT JURISDICTION. YOU SHOULD RELY ONLY ON THE
INFORMATION CONTAINED OR INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE INTO THIS PROXY
STATEMENT TO VOTE YOUR SHARES AT THE ANNUAL MEETING. NO PERSONS HAVE BEEN
AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR TO MAKE ANY REPRESENTATIONS OTHER
THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN THIS PROXY STATEMENT, AND, IF GIVEN OR MADE, SUCH
INFORMATION OR REPRESENTATIONS MUST NOT BE RELIED UPON AS HAVING BEEN
AUTHORIZED BY US OR ANY OTHER PERSON. THIS PROXY STATEMENT IS DATED [ ], 2016.
YOU SHOULD NOT ASSUME THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS PROXY STATEMENT
IS ACCURATE AS OF ANY DATE OTHER THAN THAT DATE, AND THE MAILING OF THIS PROXY
STATEMENT TO SHAREHOLDERS DOES NOT AND WILL NOT CREATE ANY IMPLICATION TO
THE CONTRARY.

By Order of the Board of Directors

G&K Services, Inc.

Jeffrey L. Cotter

Vice President, General Counsel and Corporate Secretary
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Annex A
EXECUTION VERSION
AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF MERGER
Among
CINTAS CORPORATION,
BRAVO MERGER SUB, INC.
and
G&K SERVICES, INC.

Dated as of August 15, 2016
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AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF MERGER

AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF MERGER (this _Agreement ), dated as of August 15, 2016, among G&K Services,
Inc., a Minnesota corporation (the _Company ), Cintas Corporation, a Washington corporation (_Parent ), and Bravo
Merger Sub, Inc., a Minnesota corporation and a wholly owned subsidiary of Parent (_Merger Sub ). The Company,
Parent and Merger Sub may be referred to herein individually as a party and collectively as the parties .

RECITALS

1. The boards of directors of Parent, Merger Sub and the Company have each approved this Agreement (including the
plan of merger (as such term is described in Section 302A.611 of the Minnesota Business Corporation Act (the

MBCA )) contained herein (the Plan of Merger )) pursuant to which, among other things, Parent will acquire the
Company by means of a merger of Merger Sub with and into the Company (the _Merger ) on the terms and subject to
the conditions set forth in this Agreement.

2. Parent has adopted this Agreement and approved the transactions contemplated hereby as the parent and sole
shareholder of Merger Sub.

3. The Company, Parent and Merger Sub desire to make certain representations, warranties, covenants and agreements
in connection with this Agreement.

4. Concurrently with the execution and delivery of this Agreement, and as a condition and inducement to the
willingness of the Company to enter into this Agreement, Parent has delivered the Debt Financing Commitment
Letter.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises, and of the representations, warranties, covenants and
agreements, contained herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are
hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1
The Merger; Closing; Effective Time

1.1 The Merger. Upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this Agreement and in accordance with the
MBCA, at the Effective Time, Merger Sub will be merged with and into the Company and the separate corporate
existence of Merger Sub will thereupon cease. The Company will be the surviving corporation in the Merger (the

Surviving Corporation ), and the separate corporate existence of the Company, with all its rights, privileges,
immunities, powers and franchises, will continue unaffected by the Merger, except as set forth in Article II. The
Merger will have the effects specified in the MBCA.

1.2 Closing. Unless otherwise mutually agreed in writing between the Company and Parent, the closing of the Merger
(the _Closing ) will take place at the offices of Jones Day, 901 Lakeside Ave., Cleveland, OH 44114, at 10:00 a.m. on
the third Business Day (the _Closing Date ) following the day on which the last to be satisfied or (to the extent
permitted by Law) waived of the conditions set forth in Article VII (other than those conditions that by their nature are
to be satisfied at the Closing, but subject to the fulfillment or waiver of those conditions) shall be satisfied or waived
in accordance with this Agreement.
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Merger to be consummated under the MBCA by filing articles of merger (the _Articles of Merger ) with the Minnesota
Secretary of State and shall make all other filings or recordings required by the MBCA in connection with the Merger.
The Merger shall become effective at such time (the _Effective Time ) as the Articles of Merger are duly filed with the
Minnesota Secretary of State (or at such later time as may be specified in the Articles of Merger).

ARTICLE I
Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws
of the Surviving Corporation; Directors and Officers of the Surviving Corporation
2.1 Atticles of Incorporation. At the Effective Time, the articles of incorporation of the Surviving Corporation as in
effect immediately prior to the Effective Time will be amended in its entirety to be in the form of the articles of

incorporation of Merger Sub as set forth in Exhibit A (the _Charter ), until duly amended as provided therein or by
applicable Law.

2.2 Bylaws. The parties hereto will take all actions necessary so that the bylaws of the Company as in effect
immediately prior to the Effective Time will be the bylaws of the Surviving Corporation (the _Bylaws ), until duly
amended as provided therein or by applicable Law.

2.3 Directors. The parties hereto will take, or cause to be taken, all actions necessary so that the directors of Merger
Sub immediately prior to the Effective Time will, from and after the Effective Time, be the directors of the Surviving
Corporation until their successors have been duly elected or appointed and qualified or until their earlier death,
resignation or removal in accordance with the Charter and the Bylaws.

2.4 Officers. The officers of Merger Sub immediately prior to the Effective Time will, from and after the Effective
Time, be the officers of the Surviving Corporation until their successors will have been duly elected or appointed and
qualified or until their earlier death, resignation or removal in accordance with the Charter and Bylaws.

ARTICLE IIT
Effect of the Merger on Capital Stock;
Exchange of Certificates

3.1 Effect on Capital Stock. At the Effective Time, as a result of the Merger and without any action on the part of
Parent, Merger Sub, the Company or the holder of any capital stock of the Company:

(a) Merger Consideration. Each share of Class A Common Stock, par value $0.50 per share, of the Company (each, a
_Share or, collectively, the Shares ) issued and outstanding immediately prior to the Effective Time (other than
(i) Shares owned by Parent, Merger Sub or any other direct or indirect wholly owned Subsidiary of Parent and Shares
owned by the Company or any direct or indirect wholly owned Subsidiary of the Company (collectively, the

Cancelled Shares ), and (ii) Shares that are owned by shareholders (_Dissenting Shareholders ) that have perfected and
not withdrawn a demand for appraisal rights pursuant to Sections 302A.471 and 302A.473 of the MBCA (_Dissenting
Shares and, together with the Cancelled Shares, the Excluded Shares )) will be converted into the right to receive
$97.50 per Share (the _Per Share Merger Consideration ). At the Effective Time, all of the Shares will cease to be
outstanding, will be cancelled and will cease to exist, and each certificate (a _Certificate ) formerly representing any of
the Shares (other than Excluded Shares) and any Shares (other than Excluded Shares) held in book-entry form
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(b) Cancellation of Excluded Shares. Each Excluded Share will cease to be outstanding, be cancelled without payment
of any consideration therefor and will cease to exist, subject to the right of the Record Holder of any Dissenting Share
to receive any payment under Section 3.2(g).

(c) Merger Sub. Each share of common stock, par value $0.01 per share, of Merger Sub issued and outstanding
immediately prior to the Effective Time will be converted into one share of common stock, par value $0.01 per share,
of the Surviving Corporation.

3.2 Exchange of Certificates.

(a) Paying Agent. At or prior to the Effective Time, Parent will make available or cause to be made available to a
paying agent selected by Parent with the Company s prior approval, which will not be unreasonably withheld or
delayed (the _Paying Agent ), amounts in immediately available cash sufficient in the aggregate to provide all funds
necessary for the Paying Agent to make payments of the Per Share Merger Consideration pursuant to Section 3.1(a)
(such cash being hereinafter referred to as the _Exchange Fund ). Until disbursed in accordance with the terms and
conditions of this Agreement, the Paying Agent will invest the Exchange Fund as directed by Parent; provided, that (i)
such investments shall be an obligation of, or guaranteed by, the United States of America, in commercial paper
obligations rated A-1 or P-1 or better by Moody s Investors Service, Inc. or Standard & Poor s Corporation,
respectively, or in certificates of deposit, bank repurchase agreements or bankers acceptances of commercial banks
and (ii) no such investment (or losses thereon) shall affect the amount of Per Share Merger Consideration payable to
the holders of Shares pursuant to Section 3.1(a). To the extent that there are losses with respect to such investments, or
the Exchange Fund diminishes for other reasons below the level required to make prompt cash payment of the
aggregate amount sufficient to pay the Per Share Merger Consideration pursuant to Section 3.1(a), Parent will
promptly replace or restore the cash in the Exchange Fund lost through such investments or other events so as to
ensure that the Exchange Fund is at all times maintained at a level sufficient to make such cash payments. Any interest
and other income resulting from such investment will become a part of the Exchange Fund, and any amounts in excess
of the amounts payable under Section 3.1(a) will be promptly returned to Parent. No later than five Business Days
prior to the Closing, Parent shall enter into an agreement with the Paying Agent, in form and substance reasonably
satisfactory to the Company (which confirmation of satisfaction shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or
delayed), to effect the applicable terms of this Agreement.

(b) Exchange Procedures. Promptly after the Effective Time (and in any event within three Business Days thereafter),
Parent will cause the Paying Agent to mail to each Record Holder of Shares represented by Certificates (other than
with respect to Excluded Shares) (i) a letter of transmittal in customary form specifying that delivery will be effected,
and risk of loss and title to the Certificates will pass, only upon delivery of the Certificates (or affidavits of loss in lieu
of the Certificates as provided in Section 3.2(f)) to the Paying Agent and (ii) instructions for use in effecting the
surrender of the Certificates (or affidavits of loss in lieu thereof as provided in Section 3.2(f)), in exchange for the
amount to which such Record Holder is entitled as a result of the Merger pursuant to Section 3.1(a). Upon delivery of
such letter of transmittal by any Record Holder of Shares (other than with respect to Excluded Shares), duly
completed and duly executed in accordance with its instructions, and such other documents as the Paying Agent or
Parent may reasonably require, and the surrender to the Paying Agent of a Certificate that immediately prior to the
Effective Time represented such Shares (or affidavit of loss in lieu thereof as provided in Section 3.2(f)), such Record
Holder will be entitled to receive in exchange therefor a cash amount by check or wire transfer of immediately
available funds to an account designated by such Record Holder (less any required Tax withholdings as provided in
Section 3.2(h)) equal to the product of (x) the number of Shares formerly represented by such Certificate (or subject to
such affidavit of loss in lieu thereof as provided in Section 3.2(f)) and (y) the Per Share Merger Consideration, and the
Certificate so surrendered will forthwith be cancelled, without payment or accrual of any interest. In the event of a
transfer of ownership of Shares that is not registered in the transfer records of the Company, a check for any cash to be
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(c) Book-Entry Shares. No holder of Book-Entry Shares shall be required to deliver a Certificate or an executed letter
of transmittal to the Paying Agent to receive the Per Share Merger Consideration that such holder is entitled to receive
pursuant to this Article III. In lieu thereof and subject to the following sentence, each registered holder of one or more
Book-Entry Shares (other than Excluded Shares) shall automatically upon the Effective Time be entitled to receive in
exchange therefor an amount in cash equal to the product obtained by multiplying (x) the aggregate number of Shares
represented by such holder s Book-Entry Shares that were converted into the right to receive the Per Share Merger
Consideration as a result of the Merger pursuant to Section 3.1(a) by (y) the Per Share Merger Consideration, and the
Book-Entry Shares shall forthwith be cancelled, without payment or accrual of any interest. The Paying Agent shall
accept such Book-Entry Shares upon compliance with such reasonable terms and conditions as the Paying Agent may
impose to effect an orderly exchange thereof in accordance with normal exchange practices.

(d) Transfers. From and after the Effective Time, there will be no transfers on the stock transfer books of the Company
of any Shares that were outstanding immediately prior to the Effective Time. If, after the Effective Time, any
Certificate is presented to the Surviving Corporation, Parent or the Paying Agent for transfer, it will be cancelled and
exchanged for the cash amount in immediately available funds to which the holder of the Certificate is entitled
pursuant to this Article III.

(e) Termination of Exchange Fund. Any portion of the Exchange Fund (including the proceeds of any investments of
the Exchange Fund) that remains unclaimed 180 calendar days after the Effective Time will be delivered to the
Surviving Corporation. Any Record Holder (other than with respect to Excluded Shares) who has not theretofore
complied with this Article III will thereafter look only to the Surviving Corporation for payment of the Per Share
Merger Consideration (after giving effect to any required Tax withholdings as provided in Section 3.2(h)), without
any interest thereon, (i) upon due surrender of its Certificates (or affidavits of loss in lieu thereof as provided in
Section 3.2(f)) or with respect to Book-Entry Shares, upon adherence with this Section 3.2 and (ii) upon delivery of a
letter of transmittal in customary form that is provided promptly to such Record Holder by the Surviving Corporation,
if applicable, and such other documents as reasonably required, in each case, to the Surviving

Corporation. Notwithstanding the foregoing, none of the Surviving Corporation, Parent, the Paying Agent or any other
Person will be liable to any former holder of Shares for any amount properly delivered to a public official pursuant to
applicable abandoned property, escheat or similar Laws.

(f) Lost. Stolen or Destroyed Certificates. If any Certificate will have been lost, stolen or destroyed, upon the making
of an affidavit of that fact by the Person claiming such Certificate to be lost, stolen or destroyed and, if required by
Parent, the posting by such Person of a bond in customary amount and upon such terms as may be required by Parent
as indemnity against any claim that may be made against it or the Surviving Corporation with respect to such
Certificate, the Paying Agent will issue a check in the amount (after giving effect to any required Tax withholdings as
provided in Section 3.2(h)) equal to the number of Shares represented by such lost, stolen or destroyed Certificate
multiplied by the Per Share Merger Consideration.

(g) Appraisal Rights. Each Dissenting Share outstanding immediately prior to the Effective Time and held by a
Dissenting Shareholder who has not voted in favor of the Plan of Merger and who has properly demanded appraisal
for its Shares in accordance with Sections 302A.471 and 302A.473 of the MBCA and who has otherwise complied
with all applicable provisions of Sections 302A.471 and 302A.473 of the MBCA, shall not be converted into the right
to receive the Per Share Merger Consideration, but the Dissenting Shareholder of such Dissenting Share shall be
entitled only to such rights as are granted by Sections 302A.471 and 302A.473 of the MBCA, unless such Dissenting
Shareholder fails to perfect, withdraws or otherwise loses the right to appraisal under Sections 302A.471 and
302A.473 of the MBCA. If, either before or after the Effective Time, such Dissenting Shareholder fails to perfect,
withdraws or loses the right to appraisal under Sections 302A.471 and 302A.473 of the MBCA, each Share held by
that Dissenting Shareholder shall no longer be considered Dissenting Shares and shall thereupon be deemed to
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of any demands received by the Company for appraisal of Shares, and Parent shall have the right to participate in all
negotiations and proceedings with respect to such demands. Except with the prior written consent of Parent, the
Company shall not voluntarily make any payment with respect to, or offer to settle or settle, any such demands.

(h) Withholding Rights. Each of Parent, the Surviving Corporation and Paying Agent and their Affiliates will be
entitled to deduct and withhold from any amounts payable to any person pursuant to this Agreement such amounts as
it is required to deduct and withhold with respect to the making of such payment under the Code, or any other
applicable state, local or foreign Tax Law. To the extent that amounts are so withheld, such withheld amounts (i) will
be remitted to the applicable Governmental Entity, and (ii) will be treated for all purposes of this Agreement as having
been paid to the holder of Shares in respect of which such deduction and withholding was made.

(1) No Liability. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth in this Agreement, none of the Paying Agent,
Parent, the Surviving Corporation or any other party hereto shall be liable to a holder of the Shares for any amount
properly paid to a public official pursuant to any applicable abandoned property, escheat or similar Law.

3.3 Treatment of Stock Plans.

(a) Company Options. Upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this Agreement and without any action
on the part of Parent, Merger Sub, the Company or any holder of an option to purchase Shares granted under the Stock
Plans (each, a _Company Option ) (i) the vesting of each Company Option that remains outstanding as of immediately
prior to the Effective Time shall be accelerated in full immediately prior to the Effective Time, (ii) each Company
Option that remains outstanding as of immediately prior to the Effective Time shall be cancelled and terminated as of
the Effective Time and (iii) each holder of each such Company Option shall cease to have any rights with respect
thereto, except the right to be paid an amount in cash (without interest) equal to the product of (x) the total number of
Shares previously subject to such Company Option and (y) the excess, if any, of the Per Share Merger Consideration
over the exercise price per Share of such Company Option, less any required withholding Taxes (the _Option Cash
Payment ). Notwithstanding the foregoing, with respect to any Company Option granted after calendar year 2016, to
the extent the terms of such Company Option provide for such Company Option to become vested on a pro-rata basis
upon the Closing and for the remaining unvested portion of such Company Option to become automatically forfeited
upon the Closing, such Company Option will not become vested by reason of clause (i) in the preceding sentence and
no Option Cash Payment will be made with respect to the portion of such Company Option that is automatically
forfeited upon the Closing in accordance with the terms of such Company Option. Parent shall cause the Surviving
Corporation to pay the Option Cash Payments promptly following the Effective Time. Any Company Option with an
exercise price equal to, or in excess of, the Per Share Merger Consideration will be cancelled at the Effective Time for
no consideration.

(b) Restricted Stock. Upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this Agreement and without any action
on the part of Parent, Merger Sub, the Company or any holder of an award of restricted Shares granted under the
Stock Plans (_Restricted Stock ), each award of Restricted Stock that is outstanding immediately prior to the Effective
Time shall become vested, subject to the conditions set forth in (i) below, if such conditions are applicable,
immediately prior to the Effective Time and no longer subject to restrictions, (i) in the case of Restricted Stock subject
to performance-based vesting conditions that have not been satisfied, if any, with respect to the number of shares of
Restricted Stock determined as if the applicable performance goals had been achieved at the target level of
performance at the end of the applicable performance period, and (ii) in the case of Restricted Stock not or no longer
subject to performance-based vesting conditions, with respect to the total number of shares of such Restricted Stock,
and in either case such vested and unrestricted Shares shall be treated as described in Section 3.1(a) of this Agreement,
except that the Per Share Merger Consideration paid to the holder shall be reduced by any required withholding

Taxes. Notwithstanding the foregoing, with respect to any Restricted Stock granted after calendar year 2016, to the
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for such Restricted Stock to become vested on a pro-rata basis upon the Closing and for the remaining unvested
portion of such Restricted Stock to become automatically forfeited upon the Closing, such Restricted Stock will not
become vested by reason the preceding sentence and the portion of such Restricted Stock automatically forfeited upon
the Closing in accordance with the terms of such Restricted Stock will be cancelled at the Effective Time for no
consideration. Promptly following the Effective Time, any cash dividends previously paid by the Company with
respect to Restricted Stock and held as of the Effective Time by the Company or its designated agent shall be
distributed by the Company to the holder of such Restricted Stock, to the extent such Restricted Stock has become
vested at the Effective Time in accordance with this Section 3.3(b). Restricted Stock that remains unvested and subject
to restrictions at the Effective Time (after giving effect to this Section 3.3(b)), and any cash dividends previously paid
by the Company with respect to such Restricted Stock, shall be forfeited and the holders of such Restricted Stock shall
cease to have any rights with respect thereto.

(c) Other Awards. Each award of a right under any Stock Plan (other than awards of Company Options or Restricted

Stock, the treatment of which is specified in Sections 3.3(a) and 3.3(b), respectively) entitling the holder thereof to

Shares or cash equal to or based on the value of Shares (a _Share Unit ) that is outstanding or payable as of the Effective

Time shall be cancelled and terminated as of the Effective Time and each Share Unit holder shall cease to have any

rights with respect thereto, except the right to be paid an amount in cash (without interest) equal to the product of (i)

(A) in the case of Share Units subject to performance-based vesting conditions that have not been satisfied

immediately prior to the Effective Time, if any, the number of Shares determined as if the applicable performance

goals had been achieved at the target level of performance at the end of the applicable performance period and (B) in

the case of Share Units not or no longer subject to performance-based vesting conditions, the total number of Shares

underlying such Share Units, and (ii) the Per Share Merger Consideration, less any required withholding Taxes (the
Share Unit Payment ). Notwithstanding the foregoing, with respect to any Share Unit granted after calendar year 2016,

to the extent the terms of such Share Unit provide for such Share Unit to become vested on a pro-rata basis upon the

Closing and for the remaining unvested portion of such Share Unit to become automatically forfeited upon the

Closing, no Share Unit Payment will be made with respect to the portion of such Share Unit that is automatically

forfeited upon the Closing in accordance with the terms of such Share Unit. Parent shall cause the Surviving

Corporation to pay the Share Unit Payments promptly following the Effective Time. In the event that such Share Unit

Payment would cause any additional Taxes to be payable pursuant to Section 409A of the Code with respect to a

Share Unit, the payment shall instead be made in accordance with the terms of the applicable Stock Plan and related

award or other governing document and at the earliest time permitted under the terms of such Share Unit that will not

result in a Tax or penalty under Section 409A of the Code.

(d) Corporate Actions. At or prior to the Effective Time, the Company, the board of directors of the Company and the
compensation committee of the board of directors of the Company, as applicable, will adopt any resolutions and take
any actions which are necessary to effectuate the provisions of Sections 3.3(a), 3.3(b) and 3.3(c) and to endorse the
directors of Merger Sub as the directors of the Surviving Corporation for purposes of any applicable change of control
provision in any Benefit Plan. Prior to the Effective Time, the Company will take all actions necessary to ensure that
from and after the Effective Time neither Parent nor the Surviving Corporation will be required to deliver Shares or
other capital stock of the Company to any Person pursuant to or in settlement of Company Options, Restricted Stock
or Share Units.

(e) Employee Stock Purchase Plan. The Company shall take all actions necessary such that (i) the then current

offering period (and payroll deductions) under the Company s Employee Stock Purchase Plan (the _Company ESPP )
shall terminate at least 30 days prior to the Effective Time, (ii) participant accounts are applied in accordance with the
Company ESPP to purchase Shares immediately following the termination of such final offering period (and payroll
deductions), and (iii) the Company ESPP terminates immediately prior to the Closing Date. Any Shares so purchased
shall be treated in accordance with Section 3.1(a). All amounts withheld by the Company on behalf of the participants
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3.4 Adjustments to Prevent Dilution. If the Company changes the number of Shares or securities convertible or
exchangeable into or exercisable for Shares issued and outstanding prior to the Effective Time as a result of a
reclassification, stock split (including a reverse stock split), stock dividend or distribution, recapitalization, merger,
issuer tender or exchange offer, or other similar transaction, the Per Share Merger Consideration will be equitably
adjusted to reflect such change and, as so adjusted, will, from and after the date of such event, be the Per Share Merger
Consideration.

ARTICLE IV
Representations and Warranties

Except as set forth in the Company Reports filed with the SEC since June 28, 2014, that are publicly available prior to
the date of this Agreement (excluding, in each case, any disclosures set forth in any risk factors section, the
Forward-Looking Statements section or any other section to the extent they are forward-looking statements or
cautionary, predictive or forward-looking in nature of any such Company Reports) or in the corresponding sections or
subsections of the disclosure letter in agreed form delivered to Parent by the Company contemporaneously with this
Agreement (the _Company Disclosure Letter ) (it being agreed that disclosure of any item in any section or subsection
of the Company Disclosure Letter will be deemed disclosure with respect to any other section or subsection of the
Company Disclosure Letter only to the extent that the relevance of such item to such section or subsection is
reasonably apparent on its face), the Company hereby represents and warrants to Parent and Merger Sub as follows:

4.1 Organization. Good Standing and Qualification. The Company and each of its Significant Subsidiaries is a legal
entity duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the Laws of its jurisdiction of organization and has

all requisite corporate or similar power and authority to own, lease and operate its properties and assets and to carry on
its business as presently conducted. Except as would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to
have a Material Adverse Effect, each of the Company s Subsidiaries (other than its Significant Subsidiaries) is a legal
entity duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the Laws of its respective jurisdiction of
organization and has all requisite corporate or similar power and authority to own, lease and operate its properties and
assets and to carry on its business as presently conducted. The Company and each of its Subsidiaries is qualified to do
business and is in good standing as a foreign corporation or other legal entity in each jurisdiction where the
ownership, leasing or operation of its assets or properties or conduct of its business requires such qualification, except
as would not, individually or in the aggregate, be reasonably expected to have a Material Adverse Effect. Prior to the
date of this Agreement, the Company has made available to Parent true, correct and complete copies of the Company s
and its Significant Subsidiaries certificates of incorporation and bylaws or comparable governing documents, each as
amended to the date of this Agreement, and each as so delivered is in full force and effect, and the Company and such
Subsidiaries are each not in violation (other than immaterial violations) of any of their respective provisions.

4.2 Capital Structure.

(a) The authorized capital stock of the Company consists of 400,000,000 Shares and 30,000,000 shares of Class B
Common Stock, $0.50 per value per share (the _Class B Shares ). As of the close of business on August 12, 2016,
19,681,478 Shares were outstanding and zero Class B Shares were outstanding. All of the outstanding Shares have
been duly authorized and are validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable. Other than 1,206,048 Shares reserved for
issuance under the G&K Services, Inc. Amended and Restated 1996 Directors Stock Incentive Plan, the G&K
Services, Inc. 1998 Stock Option and Compensation Plan, as amended, and the G&K Services, Inc. Restated Equity
Incentive Plan (2013) (the _Stock Plans ), the Company has no Shares reserved for issuance. There are no outstanding
awards under the G&K Services, Inc. Amended and Restated 1996 Directors Stock Incentive Plan. After October 1,
2016, there will be no awards outstanding under the G&K Services, Inc. 1998 Stock Option and Compensation
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grant, number of Shares and, where applicable, the exercise price. Each of the outstanding shares of capital stock or
other securities of each of the Company s Subsidiaries is duly authorized, validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable
and owned by the Company or by a direct or indirect wholly owned Subsidiary of the Company, free and clear of all
Liens. Except as set forth above or in Section 4.2(a) of the Company Disclosure Letter, there are no preemptive or
other outstanding rights, options, warrants, conversion rights, stock appreciation rights, redemption rights, repurchase
rights, agreements, arrangements, calls, commitments or rights of any kind that obligate the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries to issue or sell any shares of capital stock or other securities of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries or
any securities or obligations convertible or exchangeable into or exercisable for, or giving any Person a right to
subscribe for or acquire, any securities of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, and no securities or obligations
evidencing such rights are authorized, issued or outstanding. Upon any issuance of any Shares in accordance with the
terms of the Stock Plans, such Shares will be duly authorized, validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable and free
and clear of all Liens. The Company does not have outstanding any bonds, debentures, notes or other obligations the
holders of which have the right to vote (or convertible into or exercisable for securities having the right to vote) with
the shareholders of the Company on any matter.

(b) Section 4.2(b) of the Company Disclosure Letter sets forth (x) each of the Company s Subsidiaries and the
ownership interest of the Company in each such Subsidiary, as well as the ownership interest of any other Person or
Persons in each such Subsidiary and (y) the Company s or its Subsidiaries capital stock, equity interest or other direct
or indirect ownership interest in any other Person. The Company does not own, directly or indirectly, any voting
interest in any Person that would require an additional filing by Parent under the HSR Act in order to consummate the
Merger and the other transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

(c) Each Company Option (i) was granted in compliance with all applicable Laws and all of the terms and conditions
of the Stock Plan pursuant to which it was issued, (ii) has an exercise price per Share equal to or greater than the fair
market value of a Share on the date of such grant, and (iii) has a grant date identical to the date on which the
Company s board of directors or compensation committee thereof actually awarded such Company Option.

4.3 Corporate Authority: Approval and Fairness.

(a) The Company has all requisite corporate power and authority and has taken all corporate action necessary in order
to execute, deliver and perform its obligations under this Agreement and to consummate the Merger, subject only to
adoption of this Agreement (including the Plan of Merger) by the holders of a majority of the outstanding Shares
entitled to vote on such matter at a shareholders meeting duly called and held for such purpose (the _Requisite
Company Vote ). This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by the Company and constitutes a valid and
binding Contract of the Company enforceable against the Company in accordance with its terms, subject to
bankruptcy, insolvency, fraudulent transfer, reorganization, moratorium and similar Laws of general applicability
relating to or affecting creditors rights (the__Enforceability Exception ).

(b) The board of directors of the Company has unanimously (of those present) approved this Agreement (including the
Plan of Merger) and the transactions contemplated hereby, including the Merger (such approval having been made in
accordance with the MBCA, including for purposes of Section 302A.613, Subd.1 thereof) and recommended that the
Company s shareholders approve the Merger and adopt this Agreement (including the Plan of Merger) (such
recommendations, the _Company Recommendation ).

(c) The board of directors of the Company has received the opinion of its financial advisor, Merrill Lynch, Pierce,
Fenner & Smith Incorporated, to the effect that, as of the date of such opinion, and subject to and based on the various
qualifications, assumptions, limitations and matters set forth therein, the Per Share Merger Consideration is fair from a
financial point of view, as of the date of such opinion, to such holders of Shares (other than Cancelled and Dissenting
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4.4 Governmental Filings: No Violations.

(a) No notices, reports or other filings are required to be made by the Company with, nor are any consents,
registrations, approvals, permits or authorizations required to be obtained by the Company from, any domestic or
foreign governmental or regulatory authority, agency, commission, body, court or other legislative, executive or
judicial governmental entity (each, a _Governmental Entity ), in connection with the execution, delivery and
performance of this Agreement by the Company and the consummation of the Merger and the other transactions
contemplated hereby other than (i) the filing of the Articles of Merger; (ii) the filing with the SEC of a proxy
statement to be sent to the shareholders of the Company in connection with the Shareholders Meeting to be held in
connection with this Agreement, the Merger and the other transactions contemplated hereunder (as it may be
amended, supplemented or modified from time to time, the _Proxy Statement ) and such reports as required under
Sections 13 and 16 of the Exchange Act in connection with this Agreement; (iii) compliance with the applicable rules
and regulations of the Nasdagq; (iv) compliance with the applicable requirements of the HSR Act; (v) compliance with
the applicable requirements of the Competition Act; and (vi) notices, reports, filings, consents, registrations,
approvals, permits or authorizations that the failure to obtain would not reasonably be expected to have a Material
Adverse Effect (items (i) through (vi), collectively, the _Company Approvals ).

(b) The execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement by the Company do not, and the consummation of the
Merger and the other transactions contemplated hereby will not, constitute or result in (i) a breach or violation of, or a
default under, the articles of incorporation or bylaws of the Company or the comparable governing documents of any
of its Subsidiaries, (ii) with or without notice, lapse of time or both, a breach or violation of, a termination (or right of
termination) or default under, the creation or acceleration of any obligations under or the creation of a Lien on any of
the assets of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries pursuant to any Contract binding upon the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries or, assuming (solely with respect to performance of this Agreement and consummation of the Merger and
the other transactions contemplated hereby) compliance with the matters referred to in Section 4.4(a)(i) _ (v), under any
Law to which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries is subject, or (iii) any change in the rights or obligations of any
party under any Contract binding upon the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, except, in the case of clauses (ii)

or (iii) above, as would not, individually or in the aggregate, be reasonably expected to have a Material Adverse
Effect.

(c) Except for (i) relationships with the Company or any of its Subsidiaries as an officer, director or employee thereof
(and compensation by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries in consideration of such services) in accordance with
the terms of their employment and (ii) relationships with the Company as shareholders or option holders therein, to the
Knowledge of the Company, none of the directors or executive officers (as defined in Exchange Act Rule 3b-7) of the
Company or Persons holding more than 5% of the Shares (_5% Holders ) is presently a party to, or was a party to,
during the three years preceding the date of this Agreement, any Contract with the Company or any of its

Subsidiaries. To the Knowledge of the Company, none of the executive officers (as defined in Exchange Act Rule
3b-7) or directors of the Company or 5% Holders has any direct or indirect material interest in any property, real or
personal, tangible or intangible, including Intellectual 